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aTRATUS

BUILDING SOLUTIONS

FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT

BUTLER VENTURES, LLC d/b/a
Stratus Building Solutions of Green Bay/Appleton

47 Park Place Suite 260
Appleton, WI 54914
(920) 641-5182
https://www.stratusclean.com/locations/green-bay
cbutler@stratusclean.com

BUTLER VENTURES, LLC d/b/a Stratus Building Solutions of Green Bay/Appleton (“Stratus Green
Bay/Appleton™) grants franchises (“Unit Franchises”) to independent businesses, giving these businesses
the right to provide commercial cleaning and maintenance services to interior and exterior environments
of business and residential locations within a designated territory under the Stratus name and marks.

The total estimated initial investment necessary to begin operation of a Stratus unit franchise ranges from
$4,725 to $79,750. This includes the initial franchise fee which must be paid to Stratus Green
Bay/Appleton which is $3,600 to $69,000, depending on the type of a franchise plan you choose and
whether or not we finance your initial franchise fee. You will also be required to purchase certain
supplies and equipment prior to servicing your first client. The cost of the basic initial supplies and
equipment is estimated at $650 to $2,000.

This disclosure document summarizes certain provisions of your franchise agreement and other
information in plain English. Read this disclosure document and an all accompanying agreements
carefully. You must receive this disclosure document at least fourteen (14) calendar-days before you sign
a binding agreement with, or make any payment to, the franchisor or an affiliate in connection with the
proposed franchise sale. Note, however, that no governmental agency has verified the information
contained in this document.

The terms of your contract will govern your franchise relationship. Don’t rely on the disclosure document
alone to understand your contract. Read all of your contract carefully. Show your contract and this
disclosure document to an advisor, like a lawyer or an accountant.

Buying a franchise is a complex investment. The information is this disclosure document can help you
make up your mind. More information on franchising, such as “4 Consumer's Guide to Buying a
Franchise,” which can help you understand how to use this disclosure document, is available from the
Federal Trade Commission. You can contact the FTC at 1-877-FTC-HELP or by writing to the FTC at
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600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20580. You can also visit the FTC's home page at
www.ftc.gov for additional information. Call your Wisconsin agency or visit your public library for other
sources of information on franchising.

There may also be laws on franchising in your Wisconsin. Ask your Wisconsin agencies about them.

Issuance Date: March 29, 2025.
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How to Use This Franchise Disclosure Document

Here are some questions that you may be asking about buying a franchise and tips on
how to find more information:

QUESTION WHERE TO FIND INFORMATION

How much can I earn? Item 19 may give you information about outlet
sales, costs, profits or losses. You should also try
to obtain this information from others, like
current and former franchisees. You can find their
names and contact information in Item 20 or
Exhibits D-1, D-2, E-1, E-2.

How much will I need to invest? | Items 5 and 6 list fees you will be paying to the
franchisor or at the franchisor’s direction. Item 7
lists the initial investment to open. Item 8
describes the suppliers you must use.

Does the franchisor have the Item 21 or Exhibits F-1 and F-2 includes

financial ability to provide financial Statements. Review these Statements

support to my business? carefully.

Is the franchise system stable, Item 20 summarizes the recent history of the

growing, or shrinking? number of company-owned and franchised
outlets.

Will my business be the only Item 12 and the “territory” provisions in the

Stratus business in my Green franchise agreement describe whether the

Bay/Appleton? franchisor and other franchisees can compete
with you.

Does the franchisor have a Items 3 and 4 tell you whether the franchisor or

troubled legal history? its management have been involved in material

litigation or bankruptcy proceedings.

What’s it like to be a Stratus unit | [tem 20 or Exhibits D-1, D-2, E-1, E-2 lists
franchisee? current and former franchisees. You can contact
them to ask about their experiences.

What else should I know? These questions are only a few things you should
look for. Review all 23 Items and all Exhibits in
this disclosure document to better understand this
franchise opportunity. See the table of contents.
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What You Need To Know About Franchising Generally

Continuing responsibility to pay fees. You may have to pay royalties and other fees
even if you are losing money.

Business model can change. The franchise agreement may allow the franchisor to
change its manuals and business model without your consent. These changes may require
you to make additional investments in your franchise business or may harm your

franchise business.

Supplier restrictions. You may have to buy or lease items from the franchisor or a
limited group of suppliers the franchisor designates. These items may be more expensive
than similar items you could buy on your own.

Operating restrictions. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business during the term of the franchise. There are usually other restrictions.

Some examples may include controlling your location, your access to customers, what
you sell, how you market, and your hours of operation.

Competition from franchisor. Even if the franchise agreement grants you a territory, the
franchisor may have the right to compete with you in your territory.

Renewal. Your franchise agreement may not permit you to renew. Even if it does, you
may have to sign a new agreement with different terms and conditions in order to
continue to operate your franchise business.

When vour franchise ends. The franchise agreement may prohibit you from operating a
similar business after your franchise ends even if you still have obligations to your
landlord or other creditors.

Some States Require Registration

Your Wisconsin may have a franchise law, or other law, that requires franchisors to
register before offering or selling franchises in the state. Registration does not mean that
the state recommends the franchise or has verified the information in this document. To
find out if your state has a registration requirement, or to contact your state, use the
agency information in Exhibit C.

Your state also may have laws that require special disclosures or amendments be
made to your franchise agreement. If so, you should check the state Specific Addenda.
See the Table of Contents for the location of the state Specific Addenda.
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Special Risks to Consider About This Franchise

Certain states require that the following risk(s) be highlighted:

1. Out-of-Wisconsin Dispute Resolution. The franchise agreement requires you to
resolve disputes with the franchisor by mediation, arbitration and/or litigation only
in Wisconsin. Out-of-Wisconsin mediation, arbitration, or litigation may force you
to accept a less favorable settlement for disputes. It may also cost more to
mediate, arbitrate, or litigate with the franchisor in Wisconsin than in your own
state.

Certain states may require other risks to be highlighted. Check the “Wisconsin Specific
Addenda” (if any) to see whether your Wisconsin requires other risks to be highlighted.
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ITEM 1 THE FRANCHISOR AND ANY PARENTS, PREDECESSORS AND AFFILIATES

Throughout this Disclosure Document, “we”, “us”, or “our” means BUTLER VENTURES, LLC d/b/a
Stratus Building Solutions of Green Bay/Appleton, the regional franchisor (“Stratus Green
Bay/Appleton”). “You,” “your,” or “the Franchisee” means the business entity (i.e., corporation, limited
liability company, or partnership) that actually purchases the franchise from us, as well as the
shareholders, members, partners, or other owners of that entity. The entity buying the franchise is
referred to as “you” or “your” in the franchise agreement attached as Exhibit A of this Disclosure
Document (the “Franchise Agreement”).

K S t

SBS Franchising LLC (“SBS Franchising”) has developed a business method for the operation of
commercial cleaning and maintenance businesses to be operated in accordance with the Stratus system of
specifications and operating procedures and in accordance with its brand standards (“System”). The
System is identified by the service marks “Stratus” and “Stratus Building Solutions,” and such other
marks and logos as SBS Franchising prescribes from time to time (“Marks”). The Marks and certain other
intellectual property associated with the System are owned by Diversified Royalty Corp., a Canadian
public company listed on the Toronto Stock Exchange (“Trademark Owner”). Trademark Owner licenses
the Marks to SBS Franchising, and SBS Franchising licenses the Marks to us.

SBS Franchising sells master franchises (each a “Stratus Regional Franchise”), similar to the business that
we currently operate, to Stratus regional franchisees (each a “Stratus Regional Franchisee”). SBS
Franchising grants each Stratus Regional Franchisee the right in a specific territory (“Region” or
“Territory”) to sell unit franchises for independent businesses to operate commercial cleaning and
building maintenance care businesses under the System and the Marks. These unit franchises are similar
to the business that you will operate.

The Stratus Regional Franchisee assists unit franchises to acquire cleaning customers, provides training to

unit franchises to assure compliance with the System’s brands standards, and provides certain additional
support to those unit franchisees. Stratus Regional Franchisees typically do not provide cleaning services.

SBS Franchising and its Predecessor and Affiliates

SBS Franchising is a Delaware limited liability company with its principal place of business at 10530
Victory Blvd., North Hollywood, CA 91606, (888) 479-7575. SBS Franchising acquired the Stratus
franchise system from its predecessor, Stratus Franchising, LLC on January 30, 2015, and has offered
master franchises since that date. SBS Franchising has two affiliates required to be disclosed in this Item.

Stratus Building Solutions Canada, Inc. (“Stratus Canada”) is an affiliate of SBS Franchising that offers
master franchise agreements to master franchisees in Canada to operate businesses selling and servicing
comprehensive cleaning and maintenance service unit franchises, as well as the sale, leasing or
distribution of related supplies and equipment for commercial cleaning services and building maintenance
care.

SBS Services Group LLC is an affiliate of SBS Franchising that was formed in Nevada on August 30,
2019 to operate as a “company-owned” master franchisee and to assume the obligations of several
existing master franchisees that were exiting the system. In November 2019, SBS Services Group LLC
acquired the assets, including the management team and the franchise relationships, of SBS San Diego
Channen Co. LLC (the “San Diego Predecessot”), the Stratus master franchisee for the San Diego
Region; Hawaii-Pomaikai Franchising LLC (the “Hawaii Predecessor”), the Stratus master franchisee for
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the Hawaii Region; CRS Holdings, LLC (the “Denver Predecessor”), the Stratus master franchisee for the
Metro Denver and Northern Colorado Regions; PHSCCH SBS LLC (the “Phoenix Predecessor”), the
Stratus master franchisee for the Phoenix Region; lowa Building Solutions LLC (the “Iowa
Predecessor”), the Stratus master franchisee for the lowa Region; Stratus Buildings Solutions of Kansas
LLC (the “Kansas Predecessor”), the Stratus master franchisee for the Kansas Region; and Stratus
Buildings Solutions of Arizona, Inc. (the “Nebraska Predecessor”), the Stratus master franchisee for the
Nebraska Region. In addition, in September 2019, SBS Services Group LLC assumed the franchise of
SBS Delmarva, LLC, the former Stratus master franchisee (the “Delmarva Predecessor”) for the
Delmarva Region.

Effective as of January 2021, SBS Services Group LLC acquired the assets, including the franchise
relationships, of JJMAT Janitorial Solutions, LLC (the “San Antonio Predecessor”), the Stratus master
franchisee for the San Antonio Region. In addition, effective as of January 2022, SBS Services Group
LLC acquired the assets, including the franchise relationships, of Covent, LLC (the “Toledo
Predecessor”), the Stratus master franchisee for the Toledo Region; and of Colorado Cleaning Partners,
Inc. (the “Southern Colorado Predecessor”), the Stratus master franchisee for the Southern Colorado
Region. In July 2021, SBS Services Group LLC began offering unit franchises in the Jacksonville,
Florida Green Bay/Appleton after acquiring from SBS Franchising the master franchise rights to the
Jacksonville Region. Also, effective as of March 2023, SBS Services Group LLC acquired the assets,
including the franchise relationships, of DOYLE-DOYLE, Inc. (the “San Jose Predecessor”), the Stratus
Regional Franchisee for the San Jose Region.

Neither SBS Franchising, Stratus Canada, or SBS Services Group LLC has ever offered franchises in any
line of business other than master and unit franchises related to commercial cleaning services and
building maintenance care. Neither SBS Franchising, Stratus Canada, or SBS Services Group LLC, has
ever conducted a business of the type being offered to you.

Stratus Green Bay/Appleton

BUTLER VENTURES, LLC was originally organized in Wisconsin on May 13, 2024, as BUTLER
VENTURES, LLC and does business as “Stratus Building Solutions of Green Bay/Appleton”. Stratus
Green Bay/Appleton’s principal business address is 47 Park Place Suite 260 Appleton, W1 54914. Stratus
Green Bay/Appleton has no predecessors or parents.' Its agent for service of process in Wisconsin is
Charles L. Butler, Jr., 47 Park Place Suite 260, Appleton, W1 54914.

SBS Franchising has granted to Stratus Green Bay/Appleton the exclusive right in Green Bay/Appleton to
operate a Stratus Regional Franchise, and a license to use the Marks, System, and products developed by
SBS Franchising, in selling and servicing comprehensive cleaning and maintenance service franchises.
The System includes the sale, leasing or distribution to unit franchises of related supplies and equipment.
Stratus Green Bay/Appleton has been granted these rights for a 15-year period, plus two additional
15-year periods. Prior to acquiring these rights from SBS Franchising, Stratus Green Bay/Appleton has
never offered franchises of any kind. Neither Stratus Green Bay/Appleton, nor anyone else listed in Item
2 below have conducted a business of the type being offered to you. Furthermore, Stratus Green
Bay/Appleton has not offered franchises in any other type of business or conducted any other business
activity. The Stratus Regional Franchisee does not operate commercial cleaning and building maintenance
care businesses.

' BUTLER VENTURES, LLC d/b/a Stratus Building Solutions of Green Bay/Appleton 47 Park Place Suite 260
Appleton, WI 54914 of (i) any parent or affiliate that offer any type of franchise or provide products or services to
the franchisees and (ii) any predecessor company during the 10-year period immediately before the close of the
franchiser’s most recent fiscal year.
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The Franchise Offered

Stratus Green Bay/Appleton offers a franchise to you, as an independent cleaning business, which grants
you the right to provide commercial cleaning and maintenance services, in accordance with the Stratus
brand standards, to interior and exterior environments of business and residential locations under the

System and the Marks.

As a Stratus Regional Franchisee, Stratus Green Bay/Appleton will obtain customer contracts (“Customer
Contracts™) for your initial cleaning customers (“Customers”) based upon the franchise plan you choose.
Stratus Green Bay/Appleton will also provide you the other services as described in the Franchise
Agreement and summarized in Item 11 of this Disclosure Document. As an independent business owner,
we also strongly encourage you to solicit new Customer Contracts yourself and to provide additional
business services to Customers separate from those offered by the Franchised Business (as defined

below).

Under the Franchise Agreement, we will license you to use the Stratus Marks and System in the operation
of a business that performs cleaning and/or maintenance-related services for the Customer Contracts on a
daily, weekly, or monthly basis (the “Franchised Business™). Regular cleaning services include dusting,
sweeping, waxing, buffing, sanitizing, etc. Maintenance-related services may include such specialty
services as carpet care, floor care, window washing, or wall cleaning. Your Customers will principally be
businesses located in commercial offices and buildings, but may include residential properties with
respect to their common Green Bay/Appletons or unoccupied units.

Your Customers and Customer Contracts will be located in the Territory which will be described in the
Franchise Agreement. This Territory is not an exclusive territory, meaning that Stratus Green
Bay/Appleton may grant other Stratus franchises in the Territory. Therefore, your competitors include
other janitorial services in the Green Bay/Appleton, both franchised and independent, as well as
potentially other Stratus franchisees. You must also compete with national and local businesses offering
these same services. The market for these services is developed and operates year-round.

You are required to form a corporation, limited liability company or partnership to operate the Franchised
Business under the Franchise Agreement. It is your responsibility to research and obtain all required
licenses, permits, certificates required for the operation of the Franchised Business. You must adhere to
MSDS (Material Safety Data Sheets) which meet OSHA standards of regulations relating to chemicals or
waste disposal laws. There may be other laws applicable to your Franchised Business. It is your
responsibility to be aware of and be in compliance with all applicable federal, Wisconsin, and local laws
and regulations including (a) cleaning industry specific laws; (b) Wisconsin and local business and zoning
permits, license and certifications; (c) corporate filings, fictitious name registrations, and other business
organization rules; (d) non-discrimination and anti-harassment laws; (€) equal opportunity, employment,
occupational safety, wage and hour laws and regulations; (f) insurance and tax rules; and (g) all other
applicable laws. You should investigate whether there are special regulations and requirements that may
apply in the geographic Green Bay/Appleton in which you are operating your franchise, and should
consider both the effects and costs of compliance.
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ITEM 2 BUSINESS EXPERIENCE
A. Stratus Green Bay/Appleton

Charles L. Butler. Jr., President

Charles L. Butler, Jr. is the President of Butler Ventures, LLC d/b/a Stratus Building Solutions of
Green Bay/Appleton, in Appleton, Wisconsin and has held this position since May 2024. From
October 2022 to present Mr. Butler served as Vice President of Investments for Wells Fargo
Advisors, in Appleton, Wisconsin. From March 2016 to October 2022 Mr. Butler served as Vice
President of Investments for Stifel Nicolas & Company.

Stacy L. Butler, Vice-President of Operations

Stacy L. Butler. is Vice-President of Operations for Butler Ventures, LLC d/b/a Stratus Building
Solutions of Green Bay/Appleton, in Appleton, Wisconsin and has held this position since May
2024. From April 2017 to present Mrs. Butler has served as Pastor at Breakthrough Covenant
Church, in Appleton, Wisconsin.

Joshua L. Butler, Vice-President of Sales

Joshua L. Butler. is the Vice-President of Sales for Butler Ventures, LLC d/b/a Stratus Building
Solutions of Green Bay/Appleton, in Appleton, Wisconsin and has held this position since May
2024. From September 2023 to September 2024 Mr. Butler served as President and Co-owner of
Butler Cleaning Solutions, LLC, in Appleton, Wisconsin. From May 2020 to April 2024, Mr.
Butler worked as a welder for 3 Phase Fab. Prior to 2020, Mr. Butler was a high school student.

B. SBS Franchising

Afshin Cangarlu, Member and Board Director

Afshin Cangarlu is one of the Members of SBS Franchising and has served on SBS Franchising's Board
of Directors since December 2023. Between SBS Franchising's inception in January 2015 and December
2023, Mr. Cangarlu served as SBS Franchising’s Chief Executive Officer in North Hollywood, California.
In addition, Mr. Cangarlu is has been a Member of SBS Services Group LLC since its inception in August
2019, has served on the Board of Directors of SBS Services Group LLC since December 2023, and
served as the Chief Executive Officer of SBS Services Group LLC from August 2019 through December
2023, at all times in North Hollywood, California.

Stuart Erskine, Member and Board Director

Stuart Erskine is one of the Members of SBS Franchising and has served on SBS Franchising's Board of
Directors since December 2023. Between December 2019 and December 2023, Mr. Erskine served as
SBS Franchising's Chief Operating Officer. In addition, Mr. Erskine has also been a Member of SBS
Services Group LLC since its inception in August 2019 and has served on the Board of Directors for SBS
Services Group LLC since December 2023. Mr. Erskine was SBS Franchising's Chief International
Officer from January 2018 to November 2019. He has also served as the President of Magnetsigns Group
since March 2001 and the President of Declare Brands Inc., in Camrose, Alberta, Canada since 1997. He
is based in Canmore, Alberta, Canada.
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Foad Rekabi, Member and Board Director

Foad Rekabi is one of the Members of SBS Franchising and has served on SBS Franchising's Board of
Directors since December 2023. Between January 2015 and December 2023, Mr. Rekabi served as SBS
Franchising's Chief Technology Officer and Corporate Secretary in North Hollywood, California. Mr.
Rekabi has also been a Member of SBS Services Group since its inception in August 2019 and has served
on the Board of Directors for SBS Services Group since December 2023, at all times in North Hollywood,
California.

Doug Flaig, Chief Executive Officer

Doug Flaig is SBS Franchising's Chief Executive Officer and has held this position since December 2023.
Between January 2022 and December 2023, Mr. Flag served as SBS Franchising's President in North
Hollywood, California. Prior to joining SBS Franchising, Mr. Flaig served as Vice President of
Operations and then Chief Operating Officer of Safe Companies LLC, in Thousand Oaks, California,
from February 2020 to December 2021. From September 2014 to November 2020, he was Chief
Executive Officer and principal of True Impact Consulting, LLC, in Los Angeles, California.

Jotham Hatch, Vice President of Operations

Jotham Hatch is our Vice President of Operations and has held this position since July 2024. Mr. Hatch
was previously the Vice President of Operations for iNX Commercial Cleaning Solutions, located in Los
Angeles, California, from April 2022 to June 2024. Prior to that he was the Vice President of Training
and Development for BELFOR Franchise Group working specifically on the Chem-Dry brand in Ann
Arbor, MI from June 2018 to April 2022. He is based in Smithfield, Utah.

David Earl, Chief Financial Officer

David Earl is SBS Franchising’s Chief Financial Officer and has held this position since January 2020 in
North Hollywood, California.

Maureen DiStefano, Vice President of Operations

Maureen DiStefano is SBS Franchising's Vice President of Operations and has held this position since
March 2023. Ms. DiStefano was previously the Vice President of Operations for GNC Holdings, LLC, in
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, from December 2019 to March 2023. She is based in Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania.

Rob Lancit, Vice President of Franchise Development

Rob Lancit is SBS Franchising's Vice President of Franchise Development and has held this position
since September 2022. Mr. Lancit was previously the Executive Vice President of FranServe, Inc., in
Upper Saddle River, New Jersey, from May 2021 to May 2022. Prior to that, he was Vice President of
MFV Expositions, in Glen Rock, New Jersey, from September 2015 to May 2021. He has also served as
President of The Franchise Zone, in Weehawken, New Jersey, since founding the company in June 2021.
He is based in Fort Lauderdale, Florida.

Michael Millett, Vice President of Marketing

Michael Millett is SBS Franchising's Vice President of Marketing and has held this position since April
2022 in North Hollywood, California. Mr. Millett was President of Digilu, Inc. in Elk Grove, California
from January 1999 to March 2022.
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Arash Kolahi, Vice President of Technology

Arash Kolahi is SBS Franchising's Vice President of Technology and has held this position since July
2022, in Chino Hills, California. From February 2015 to July 2022, he served as SBS Franchising's
Senior Software Architect, also in Chino Hills, California.

Sean Morrison. Advisor to Board of Directors

Sean Morrison has served as an advisor to SBS Franchising's Board of Directors since November 15,
2022 in Vancouver, Canada. Mr. Morrison has been the Chief Executive Office of Diversified Royalty
Corporation in Vancouver, Canada since August 2013. Since 2011, he has served as a Director on the
board of goeasy Ltd. in Mississauga, Canada.

Vic k. Director of Learning and Development Director

Victor Fok has served as SBS Franchising's Director of Learning and Development Director in North
Hollywood, California since 2019.

Cody Millsap Director, Franchise Services

Cody Millsap has served as SBS Franchising's Director, Franchise Services in Kansas City, Missouri
during the immediately preceding 5 year period.

Matthew Schupbach, Director, Franchise Services

Mathew Schupbach is a Director, Franchise Services since May 2024. Prior to joining Stratus he was a
Business Intelligence Analyst, Data Analyst and Franchise Operations Consultant for Hand & Stone
Massage and Facial Spa based in Tevose, Pennsylvania, from August 2020 to May 2024.

ITEM 3 LITIGATION

A. Actions Involving Stratus Green Bay/Appleton and its Affiliates

NONE.

B. Actions Involving SBS Franchising and its Affiliates

Zamarria Solorio, et al. vs. SBS Franchising LLC, et al, Case No. 37-2024-00029829-CU-OE-CTL,
pending in the Superior Court of California, San Diego County (June 28, 2024).

On June 28, 2024, plaintiffs Alma Rossio Zamarripa Solorio and Melissa Viviana Covarrubias, existing
franchisees of SBS Services Group LLC, brought a Private Attorneys Generate Act (“PAGA”) action on
behalf of the Wisconsin of California, themselves and all aggrieved purported “employees” in California
against the defendants. The action alleges that as a result of allegedly misclassifying franchisees as
employees, the defendants failed to pay plaintiffs wages owed and violated various provisions of the
California Labor Code and IWC Wage Order 5. This action was only brought after plaintiffs first
submitted a Notice of Violation with the PAGA Administrator at California’s Labor and Workforce
Development Agency and, upon information and belief, the PAGA Administrator declined enforcement.
On October 3, 2024, the defendants filed a Motion to Compel Arbitration pursuant to the arbitration
provision of the franchise agreement. The defendants believe that the allegations in this action have no
merit and intend to vigorously defend themselves in this matter.
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In re: Stratus Franchising, LLC, Peter Frese, and Dennis Jarrett, California Department of Business
Oversight, Org. ID: 84407 (September 15, 2015). In September of 2019, SBS Franchising first learned
that a 2015 injunctive order had been issued against its predecessor, Stratus Franchising, LLC (the
predecessor to SBS Franchising, LLC in the ownership and operation of the Stratus Building Solutions
franchise system) and certain of its executives. The order issued by the California Department of
Business Oversight (the “Department”) states that between 2007 and 2011, in various filings with the
Department that were signed by President and COO Peter Frese on behalf of Stratus Franchising, LLC,
the prior experience of CEO Dennis Jarrett between 2001 and 2004 was incorrectly stated as “President”
of Jan-Pro International instead of “Vice President.” Based on these misStatements, the Department
ordered Stratus Franchising, LLC, Peter Frese, and Dennis Jarrett to desist and refrain from willfully
making untrue Statements of material fact in franchise applications filed with the Department. The order
was entered approximately eight months after SBS Franchising acquired the assets of the Stratus
Franchising, LLC. For the avoidance of doubt, this action did not involve SBS Franchising; it only
involved the predecessor of SBS Franchising. None of the owners of the predecessor of SBS Franchising
have any ownership or other interest in SBS Franchising, nor are they employed or otherwise engaged by

SBS Franchising.

Commonwealth of Virginia, ex rel., Wisconsin Corporation Commission v. Pete Frese, Jr. and Stratus
Franchising, LLC, Commonwealth of Virginia, Wisconsin Corporation Commission, Case No.
SEC-2011-00008 (2011). The Commission alleged that Stratus Franchising, LLC (the predecessor to SBS
Franchising, LLC in the ownership and operation of the Stratus Building Solutions franchise system) and
Pete Frese, Jr., principal and officer of Stratus Franchising, LLC violated § 13.1-563 (2) of the Virginia
Retail Franchising Act,§ 13.1-557 et seq. of the Code of Virginia, by making untrue Statements of a
material fact or omitting to Wisconsin a material fact necessary in order to avoid misleading the offeree in
connection with the sale or offer to sell a franchise. On June 16, 2011 the defendants agreed to a
Settlement Order under which they neither admitted nor denied the allegations but agreed to pay to the
Treasurer of the Commonwealth of Virginia, $15,000 in monetary penalties and $5,000 in costs, and
agreed not to violate the Virginia Retail Franchise Act in the future. For the avoidance of doubt, this
action did not involve SBS Franchising; it only involved the predecessor of SBS Franchising. None of the
owners of the predecessor of SBS Franchising have any ownership or other interest in SBS Franchising,
nor are they employed or otherwise engaged by SBS Franchising.

Other than that listed above, no litigation is required to be disclosed in this Item.
ITEM 4 BANKRUPTCY

A. Actions Involving Stratus Green Bay/Appleton and its Affiliates

None.

B. Actions Involving SBS Franchising and its Affiliates

No bankruptcy is required to be disclosed in this Item.
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ITEM S

INITIAL FEES

The initial franchise fee that you will pay to Stratus Green Bay/Appleton varies based on the level of
gross annual billing in the Customer Contracts that Stratus Green Bay/Appleton is obligated to offer you
under the Franchise Agreement. The charts below set forth the standard franchise plans. If you would
like Customer Contracts representing a higher level of gross annual billing to Customers than the plans
listed below, Stratus Green Bay/Appleton can customize a plan to suit your specific needs.

Individual Level Franchise Plans

Plan 4 Down Financed@  Total Franchise Fee Total Franchise Fee
ax Value of Contract(s) Payment 15 Percent (if Financed) (if paid in Cash)
SBS-6 i $1,000 S5:000 $4,000 3,600
) ($500/Month) 00 ($104.00/Month) ’ 53,
$12,000/Year $4,000
SBS-12° ($1,000/Month) $2,500  4138.66/Month) $6:00 B Gal
$18,000/Year $5,000
SBS-18 (il,SOO/Il/Ionth) $3,500 ($173.33/Month) $8,500 $7.650
SRSoA T D240 Near $5,000 S5E00 $11,000 $9,900
3 ($2,000/Month) 2 ($208.00/Month) é i
SBs.30  eNUUEGE $6,000 36,500 $12,500 $11,250
i ($2,500/Month) d ($225.32/Month) ’ ’
$36,000/Year $6,900
SBS-36 ($3.000/Month) $7,000 ($239.19/Month) $13,900 $12,510
Management Level Franchise Plans
Down Financed@  Total Franchise Fee Total Franchise Fee
Plan #  Value of Contract(s)  p ot 15 Percenit (f Financed) (if paid in Cash)
SBS-4g o000/ Year $9,000 Ry $16,750 15,075
) ($4,000/IYIonth) ’ ($268.66/Month) ’ 2o
_ $60,000/Year $8,500
SBS-60 ($5.000/Month) $11,000 ($294.66/Month) $19,500 $17,550
sps.72 ) m000NYear $13,000 S $22,300 $20,070
) ($6,000/Month) ’ ($322.39/Month) J 4
SBS-g onOU0/vear $15,000 P1200 $25,000 $22,500
. ($7,000/Month) ’ ($346.65/Month) J )
SBS-96 o L ear $17,500 $10,000 $27,500 24,750
) ($8,000/Month) > ($346.65/Month) 7, S
Executive Level Franchise Plans
Down Financed @  Total Franchise Fee Total Franchise Fee
s Value of Contract(s) Payment 15 Percent (if Financed) (if paid in Cash)
_— $120,000/Year $12,600
SBS-1 ($10,000Monthy 320000 436 78/Month) $32i6010 S29,310
$180,000/Year $15,000
SBS-180  g15.000Monty) 33999 (5519.98/Month) IO S
N $240,000/Year $18,000
SBS-240 (820,000/Month) $39,000 ($623.98/Month) $57,000 $51,300
. $300,000/Year $22,000
SBS-300 ($25.000/Month) $47,000 ($762.64/Month) $69,000 $62,100
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Regardless of what plan you choose, you must pay an initial franchise fee to Stratus Green Bay/Appleton.
As shown in the tables above, the initial franchise fees range from $3,600 to $62,100 ($4,000 to $69,000,
if financed). The amount of the initial franchise fee will vary depending on your choice of plan and
whether or not you choose to pay the entire amount in cash upon signing the Franchise Agreement or if
you choose to have the fee financed with Stratus Green Bay/Appleton.

If you elect to pay the initial franchise fee in cash or certified funds, then the full amount listed in the
“Total Franchise Fee (if paid in Cash)” column of the above tables will be due when the Franchise
Agreement is signed. Please note that this amount does not include any applicable sales tax owed by you.

If you elect instead to finance the initial franchise fee through Stratus Green Bay/Appleton, then only the
amount listed in the “Down Payment” column in the tables above will be paid by you in cash or certified
funds at the signing of the Franchise Agreement. The remainder of the initial franchise fee will accrue
interest at 15% per year (subject to Wisconsin law) and will be secured through a promissory note and/or
a personal guarantee. The promissory note is repaid in 36 monthly installments, but there is no penalty
for an earlier pre-payment. The “Total Franchise Fee (if Financed)” column in the tables above shows the
total amount you will have paid as the initial franchise fee if you elect to obtain financing through Stratus
Green Bay/Appleton. Please note that this amount does not include the interest paid or any applicable
sales tax owed by you. The form of promissory note is located at Exhibit B of the Franchise Agreement.

No portion of the initial franchise fee is refundable, and the fee is fully earned by Stratus Green
Bay/Appleton when paid. However, if Stratus Green Bay/Appleton, within the time allowed by the
Franchise Agreement following the date you complete the Brand Certification Program (as hereinafter
defined), fails to offer you Customer Contracts with gross annual billing equivalent to that stated in the
franchise plan for which you have contracted, then Stratus Green Bay/Appleton will refund a portion of
your initial franchise fee equal to the difference between the initial franchise fee of the franchise plan for
which you originally contracted and the initial franchise fee of the plan that corresponds with the number
of Customer Contracts that have actually been offered to you by Stratus Green Bay/Appleton.

For example, if you originally contracted with Stratus Green Bay/Appleton for an SBS-24 franchise plan
and paid the full cash payment, then you paid an initial franchise fee of $9,900 and Stratus was obligated
to provide you with Customer Contracts representing gross annual billings of $24,000 per year. If Stratus
Green Bay/Appleton within 120 business days only offered you Customer Contracts representing gross
annual billings of $18,000, then Stratus Green Bay/Appleton would owe you a credit calculated as
follows:

$9,900 (the initial franchise fee for an SBS-24) — $7,650 (the initial franchise fee for an SBS-18) = $2,250

Stratus Green Bay/Appleton first will apply this credit to any outstanding financing and or monies owed
by you to Stratus Green Bay/Appleton. If none exist, then a cash refund will be given. If a credit is
provided, then Stratus Green Bay/Appleton will have fulfilled its obligation to you and the refund will be
your sole remedy.

For veterans of the U.S. military forces, Stratus Green Bay/Appleton offers the opportunity to enjoy a
10% discount off the initial franchise fee for any franchise plan of SBS-24 level or greater. This program
is available for all veterans who have received an honorable discharge from the U.S. military. The
veteran participant must maintain at least a 51% ownership interest in the company and be a “hands on”
partner. A copy of the form DD-214 evidencing the status of a participating veteran must be submitted at
the time the Franchise Agreement is signed.

Stratus Unit Franchise FDD (2025) -0-
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You pay Stratus Green Bay/Appleton or our affiliates no other fees or payments for services or goods
before your Franchised Business commences operations.

ITEM 6 OTHER FEES
Type of Fee* Amount Due Date Remarks
o The amount of the Royalty
ts}(l% oF Gr(c;s 5 Blllller;gds for Deducted on last may vary based upon the
Royalty (1) A workday of the monthly Gross Billings

month or $50, whichever
is greater.

following month.

generated by you. Minimum is
$50 per month.

Administration Fee (2)

10% of Gross Billings for
the preceding calendar
month.

Deducted on last
workday of the
following month.

The amount of the
Administration Fee may vary
based upon the monthly Gross
Billings generated by you.

Advertising Fee (3)

1% of Gross Billings for
the preceding calendar
month,

Deducted on last
workday of the
following month.

No fee is currently imposed.

Business Insurance Fee
(Optional) (4)

[5%] of Gross Billings for
the preceding calendar
month.

Deducted on last
workday of the
following month.

The business insurance fee is
optional, but you must carry
the minimum business
insurance required by us. The
amount of the business
insurance fee may vary based
upon the monthly Gross
Billings generated by you if
such insurance is provided by
us.

Additional Customer
Contracts —
Account Acquisition Fee

O]

$ (additional monthly
billing provided by the
new Customer Contract)
- $ (monthly owed by you
to Stratus) x (3or4)=
Account Acquisition Fee.

At time the additional
Customer Contract is

accepted by you. May
be financed.

You are not obligated to accept
additional Customer Contracts
offered by us. The Account
Acquisition Fee may fluctuate
quarterly for some Customer
Contracts. There is a possible
10% discount if this fee is paid
in full upon your acceptance of
the additional Customer
Contracts.

Sale of Franchise-
Transfer Fee (6)

5% of yearly Gross
Billings of Customer
Contracts being
sold/transferred with a
minimum fee of $750.
10% of sales price if
transfer 10% or more of
ownership in Franchisee.

On date of transfer.

Payable when you sell or
transfer your franchise. There
is no charge if transferred to an
immediate family member or
company which you own
wholly.
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Type of Fee* Amount Due Date Remarks
No fee if name changes to a
Name Changes Flat fee of $250. On date of name limited liability entity which

-Additions/Deletions (7)

addition or deletion.

you own wholly.

Customer Contract

$50 administration fee,
plus the greater of $100

Transfer or 10% of prior month’s Deducted in the month | Payable only upon transfer of a
Fee (8) billings un der Customer of occurrence. Customer Contract.
Contract
$50 administration and
g:;:%ﬂ;rﬁgz::::?ee $75 complaint fee, plus Deducted in the month | Payable only upon transfer of a
of occurrence. Customer Contract.

©)

the greater of $100 or
10% of prior month’s
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Type of Fee*

Amount

Due Date

Remarks

billings under Customer
Contract.

Account
Abandonment Fee (10)

Loss of all revenue owed,
plus Customer Requested
Troubled Transfer fee.
See Item 7.

Deducted in the month
of occurrence.

Payable immediately

Complaint Fees (11)

$75 for the second or
more complaints to us
within 120 calendar days

Deducted in the month
of occurrence.

Payable immediately

Failure to Service Fee

(12)

Greater of $75 or 10% of
prior month’s billings
under Customer Contract.

Deducted in the month
of occurrence.

Payable immediately

Service Fee (13)

$50 per hour for every
hour we spend fixing
issues at the Franchisee’s
customer site.

$50 fee for not turning in
monthly statements by
the 10" of the following
month.

$25 fee per Customer
evaluation not completed
and turned in by the 10"
of the following month.

Deducted in the month
of occurrence.

Payable immediately

Account Cancellation
for Cause Fee (14)

$50 administrative fee
and $75 complaint fee,
plus 50% of one month’s
Gross Billings on the first
Customer Contract lost;
75% of one month’s
Gross Billings for the
second Customer
Contract lost; and one full
month’s Gross Billings
for every Customer
Contract lost thereafter in
a 12-month period of
time.

Deducted in the month
of occurrence.

Payable immediately

Isolated (Special)
Services Fee (15)

10% of the price for the
services stated in the
contract.

Deducted upon receipt
of payment from
customer.

You are not obligated to take
such contracts. If Stratus
Green Bay/Appleton does not
offer you the isolated service
contract, but instead you
generate it then you do not
owe this fee.
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Type of Fee* Amount Due Date Remarks

Re-Certification Fee

(16)

Prior to scheduling
re-training under the
Brand Certification
Program.

$75 per class

*All of these fees are payable to Stratus Green Bay/Appleton and are not refundable.

1.

Royalty — You will pay a monthly royalty fee equal to 5% of the monthly Gross Billings for the
preceding month or $50, whichever is greater. “Gross Billings” means the total amount of all bills and
invoices sent by Stratus Green Bay/Appleton to each account serviced by you during a calendar
month, whether the bills and invoices represent janitorial services, goods, supplies or any other
services or products related to the Franchised Business. Any sales taxes paid to appropriate tax
authorities, any monies billed but uncollected, and any revenue from Additional Business Services are
excluded from Gross Billings.

Administration Fee — Stratus Green Bay/Appleton provides you with billing and collection services
for all the services and supplies you have provided your Customers [and lines of credit with
suppliers]. Stratus Green Bay/Appleton will also provide you with a monthly report detailing Gross
Billings along with any deductions. In exchange for such services, you will pay Stratus Green
Bay/Appleton an administration fee equaling 10% of your monthly Gross Billings.

Advertising Fee — See Item 11 of this Disclosure Document for more information about the
advertising fee (if any).

Business Insurance Fee — Stratus Green Bay/Appleton requires you to carry $2,000,000 in liability
insurance, $50,000 in fidelity bonding theft insurance, and workers’ compensation insurance in the
greater of (a) the statutory minimum limit or (b) $1,000,000 per occurrence and in the aggregate. You
must also purchase comprehensive general liability insurance, including property, bodily injury,
automotive and product coverage.

Stratus Green Bay/Appleton may make available to you, as a convenience, an insurance program in
which you may participate if you choose. The program offered by Stratus Green Bay/Appleton
includes $2,000,000 in liability insurance and $50,000 in fidelity bonding theft insurance. You must
acquire your own workers’ compensation insurance in the greater of (a) the statutory minimum limit
or (b) $1,000,000 per occurrence and in the aggregate.

Stratus Green Bay/Appleton reserves the right to either discontinue offering its business insurance or
to make it mandatory for you to participate in the Stratus Green Bay/Appleton business insurance
program. Even if you participate in the program, you will be obligated to obtain, at your own expense,
your own insurance coverage for any work you perform for your own Customer Contracts, as
described in Section2.5 of the Franchise Agreement. You must also show proof of coverage in
written form, and you must name Stratus Green Bay/Appleton and SBS Franchising as additional on
insureds all insurance policies.

Workers’ compensation will also be covered in the Stratus Green Bay/Appleton program, up to 5% of
monthly Gross Billings. In the event that the size of your franchise or the number of employees you
hire forces the workers’ compensation costs for your specific company over the 5% limits, any
additional fees will be passed directly on to you. If the law of your Wisconsin requires you to obtain
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your own workers’ compensation insurance from a Wisconsin program or otherwise, we may make
the Stratus Green Bay/Appleton program available to you at a reduced cost, with the workers’
compensation component removed.

All franchisees who participate in the program must pay Stratus Green Bay/Appleton a business
insurance fee, which is currently [5%] of monthly Gross Billings.

5. Account Acquisition Fee — If you choose to accept Customer Contracts that represent gross annual
billings over and above the gross annual billings in the franchise plan you selected, then you will be
obligated to pay Stratus Green Bay/Appleton an “Account Acquisition Fee” based on the monthly
value of the Customer Contract. This fee is calculated as depicted below:

$ __500.00 - $_0.00 = § __500.00 x 34 =$ 1.500.00 .
Additional Monthly Billing  Monthly Business Owed  Monthly Billing Volume Difference Multiplier Account Acquisition Fee

In other words, the Account Acquisition Fee is the difference between the projected monthly billing
provided by the Customer Contract and any projected monthly billing owed to you by Stratus Green
Bay/Appleton (if any), multiplied by 3, 4 or 5. The use of the 3, 4 or 5 multiplier in the calculation
depends upon the size of the franchise plan you have chosen, and the actual Gross Billings generated
by you at the time you accept the Customer Contract, and will be the greatest of the following.

e If you invested below the SBS-12 level, or your annualized Gross Billings from the
month prior to accepting the new Customer Contract was less than $12,000 per year, then
the 5 multiplier will be used.

e If you invested at the SBS-12 plan or higher, but lower than the SBS-24 level, or your
annualized Gross Billings from the month prior to accepting the new Customer Contract
was less than $24,000 per year, then the 4 multiplier will be used.

e If you invested at the SBS 24 level or higher, or your annualized Gross Billings from the
month prior to accepting the new Customer Contract is $24,000 or greater per year, then
the 3 multiplier will be used.

If you pay the Account Acquisition Fee in full at the time you accept such Customer Contract, you
will receive a 10% discount in the fee. The value of this additional Customer Contract will also be
replaced if the Customer Contract is lost for any reason other than poor performance, theft, security or
no shows.

Financing may be available provided that you have not had a complaint or unacceptable inspection
from any of your current Customers within the previous 60 days. Customer Contracts that are
financed receive no discounts and are not replaced for any reason. If the Customer cancels a
Customer Contract for issues that are not performance related, you will not receive any credits or
refunds. If the Customer cancels for performance reasons, you will owe the remainder of the amount
financed. If a Customer Contract that was paid in full cancels for performance reasons, you will not
be due any refund or credits.

You may obtain additional Customer Contracts from Stratus Green Bay/Appleton that are over and
above the g gross annual billings in the franchise plan you have selected and not be obligated to pay
an Account Acquisition Fee if you refer someone to Stratus Green Bay/Appleton. When the person
you referred to Stratus Green Bay/Appleton purchases a franchise, you will receive additional
Customer Contracts equivalent to 10% of whatever franchise plan they purchased. For example, if
the person you referred to purchases an SBS-60, you will receive $6,000 in annual billings, free, in
the form of new Customer Contracts.
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As an independent business owner, you are also strongly encouraged to solicit new business yourself.
For any Customer Contract that you solicit and obtain without our assistance, you will not pay an
Account Acquisition Fee. However, if while in the process of soliciting your own Customers, you ask
Stratus Green Bay/Appleton to assist in the bidding and negotiation process, an Account Acquisition
Fee of up to 50% of the standard Account Acquisition Fee may be due to Stratus Green Bay/Appleton
depending on its level of involvement. Regardless, the billings from these new Customer Contracts
will be included for the purpose of calculating the royalty fees, management fees, and (if applicable)
insurance fees that you must pay to Stratus Green Bay/Appleton. In other words, all of your
Customer Contracts will be included for the purpose of calculating royalties, management, insurance,
and other fees.

6. Sale of Franchise Transfer Fee — There will be a transfer fee upon the sale of your franchise unless
you transfer your franchise to an immediate family member or to a company which you own wholly.
This fee is 5% of your annual Gross Billings of the Customer Contracts being sold, or $750,
whichever is greater. You may not sell an individual account or Customer Contracts. The fee is due
upon signing of the new franchise agreement. In the case of a transfer of 10% or more of the
ownership interest in the Franchisee, a transfer fee equal to 10% of the sales price of such ownership
interest is payable to us.

7. Name Changes, Additions and Deletions — You are permitted to add or delete a person from the
franchise agreement only if you first obtain written approval from Stratus Green Bay/Appleton and
pay an administration fee of $250. This fee is due at the time of the change. New promissory notes
may be required as well. Stratus Green Bay/Appleton reserves the right to deny the release of anyone
from a previously signed promissory note. If all of the original parties are being removed from the
franchise agreement, the procedure will be treated as a sale of your franchise and the transfer fee
described in note 6 above will be invoked.

8. Customer Contract Transfer Fee — You may request to transfer out of a Customer Contract at any
time. In addition, we may transfer ownership of a Customer Contract to ourselves or to another
franchisee and require you to discontinue your service for such transferred Customer Contract(s) upon
certain circumstances outlined in the franchise agreement. Because the transfer of any Customer
Contract destabilizes such Customert, the following transfer fees will be charged:

e a $50 administration fee will be charged to handle the administrative costs related to
transferring the Customer Contract,

e a transfer fee equal to 10% of the prior month’s billings under such Customer Contract or
a minimum of $100 will apply; and

e if, at any time, you have performance issues under the Customer Contract (including
Failure to Service, Repeated complaints, Customer Requested, Procedures Violations, and
other customer-reported troubles) and the Customer Contract has to be transferred, it will
be considered a “Troubled Transfer”, an additional $75 complaint fee will be charged and
all remaining Account Acquisition Fees will continue to be assessed.

9. Customer Requested Troubled Transfer Fee — Customer may request a change of franchisee as a
result of failure to service, repeated complaints, procedures violations and other customer-reported
troubles. Because the transfer of any Customer Contract destabilizes such Customer, the following
transfer fees will be charged:

e a $50 administration fee and a $75 complaint fee will be charged to handle the
administrative costs related to transferring the Customer Contract; and
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a transfer fee equal to 10% of the prior month’s billings under such Customer Contract or
a minimum of $100 will apply.

10. Account Abandonment Fee — If for any reason you abandon any or all of your Customer Contracts,
the following will apply:

an administrative transfer fee of $50 will be assessed on all Troubled Transfers, to cover
administrative expenses involved with the transfer;

a $75 Complaint Fee and any appropriate Service Fee and Expenses to restore the
building to proper appearance will automatically be charged to the Franchisee;

a Troubled Transfer fee of $100 or 10% of the prior month’s billings under such
Customer Contract(s), whichever is greater, will be applied in addition to any other
charges;

any outstanding note payments will become immediately due and payable with no
discounts given; and

all future revenues from abandoned Customer Contracts will be forfeited.

11. Complaint Fees — From time to time, Customers will call into Stratus Green Bay/Appleton regarding
a complaint about the service of their Customer Contract. In order to promote full compliance with
all Stratus brand standards, a Complaint Fee will be charged to any Franchisee who does not comply
with the time frames allotted for initial response or corrective action to a customer complaint. You
are responsible for notifying Stratus Green Bay/Appleton of any changes in, or additions to, telephone
(920) 641-5182 numbers where you can be reached within one hour. To avoid the Complaint Fee and
the Service Fee, it is very important that you provide a means by which to be contacted. Regular
communication or information exchanged between Customers and Stratus Green Bay/Appleton are
exempt from these fees. The Complaint Fee and the Service Fee will be assessed under the following

conditions:

two or more complaints for similar issues are made to Stratus Green Bay/Appleton within
a 120-day time frame;

Stratus Green Bay/Appleton cannot locate the Franchisee or Franchisee does not respond
to Stratus Green Bay/Appleton within a two-hour period;

the complaint was made known to the Franchisee, and two hours after the opening of the
business the next morning, the deficiency in performance was not corrected to the
satisfaction of the Customer nor to us, thus requiring the Stratus Green Bay/Appleton to
respond to the complaint; or

if the initial complaint call to Stratus Green Bay/Appleton requires immediate action to
meet a Customer’s demand for a visit or performance of services at the Customer’s
premises.

12. Failure to Service Fee — A Failure to Service Fee of $75 or 10% of the prior month’s billing under
the relevant Customer Contract (whichever is greater) will be assessed for each and every missed
clean, regardless of the reason for the missed clean (e.g., snow, flat tire, forgotten keys). The Fee will
not be assessed if the Franchisee calls BOTH the customer and Stratus Green Bay/Appleton alerting
each to the circumstances of the missed clean. If the customer complains about the missed clean or
the Franchisee calls only the Customer or only the Stratus Green Bay/Appleton, the fee will be

applied.
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13. Service Fee — A Service Fee will be assessed when we are required to complete your obligations, as

follows:

We service or arrange replacement service for a Customer on behalf of Franchisee: a fee
in the amount of $50 per hour, plus expenses (e.g., labor, materials, supplies, equipment,
etc.), for the personnel’s time spent on building services required to rectify the complaint
or satisfy the unhappy client.

Monthly statements: a fee of $50 will be applied if the Franchisee fails to turn in its
monthly statements by the 10" of the month following the month in which the work was
completed.

Monthly Evaluations: a fee of $25 will be applied if customer evaluations for the prior
month are not turned in by the 10® of the following month.

14. Account Cancellation for Cause Fee — A performance cancellation (regardless of stated reason)
where there have been service problems, theft, failure to service on scheduled service dates, or a
requested change in Franchisee, verbally or in writing, is a very serious setback. It not only affects the
Franchisee’s finances, but also damages the image and reputation of Stratus Green Bay/Appleton and
of the Stratus System. Due to the seriousness of this type of cancellation, the policy is as follows:

A $50 administration fee will be charged to handle the administrative costs related to
canceling the Customer Contract.

A $75 Complaint Fee, and any pertinent Service Fee and expenses, will be charged
automatically.

Any Account Acquisition Fees still owed on the account remain on the books and are
payable to us. Fees will be deducted from other Customer Contracts you are servicing, if
any.

You will be charged the equivalent of 50% of the month’s gross billing on the first
Customer Contract lost, 75% of the month’s gross billing on the second Customer
Contract lost, and one full month’s gross billing on every Customer Contract lost
thereafter in a 12-month period of time, plus the $50 administrative fee, the $75
complaint fee and any pertinent Service Fee and expenses.

15. Isolated (Special) Services Fee — Special or isolated services are typically one time services and may
include hard floor care, carpet cleaning, window washing, construction cleans, apartment
turnarounds, etc. You are not obligated to accept an isolated service contract. These services will not
be included in your monthly Gross Billings, but will be reported and invoiced separately. Each time
you perform an isolated or special service, you will pay Stratus Green Bay/Appleton a fee of 10% of
the monthly billing for that isolated service in addition to your royalty and other fees due to Stratus
Green Bay/Appleton. If you acquire an isolated service contract on your own and the Customer does
not already have a Customer Contract or is not a Customer already serviced by you, then you do not
owe the isolated service fee; however, you will still pay Stratus Green Bay/Appleton the royalty,
administration and insurance (if applicable) fees.

16. Re-Certification Fee — You may request re-certification for specific Green Bay/Appletons or in
general. Requested training under the Brand Certification Program is free if you have not had any
complaints from your current Customers and if you participate in a scheduled class. Please see Item
11 of this Disclosure Document for more information pertaining to Stratus Green Bay/Appleton
Brand Certification Program. Mandatory re-certification may be required in part or in whole, if you
have had multiple customer complaints, lost a Customer Contract, or had a Customer Contract
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transferred due to performance issues. The re-certification fee is presently $75 per class and is
payable in full prior to the class being scheduled. No future Customer Contracts will be offered to
you until you satisfactorily complete the Brand Certification Program, and you will not qualify for
financing for the next two “additional accounts” you choose to accept. Please see Item 10 of this
Disclosure Document for more information pertaining to financing of additional account fees.

ITEM 7 YOUR ESTIMATED INITIAL INVESTMENT
. To Whom
Type of Expenditure LoV I G When Due Payment is to be
Amount Amount Payment M
ade
Lump Sum or STerigiof
Initial Franchise Fee (1) | $3,600 | $69,000 | f.mancingfrom | pr e SHaHEGeen
Stratus Green Apreement Bay/Appleton
Bay/Appleton &
Before the Brand
Brand Certification Certification Stratus Green
Program Expenses (2) 50 S50 gl bl Program Bay/Appleton
commences
Professional Costs (3) $150 $2000 As Incurred As Incurred Third Parties
Real EWisconsin (4) $0 $750 Lump or Lease As Arranged Third Parties
Vehicle (5) $0 $500 If Necessary As Arranged Third Parties
Insurance (6) $100 $2500 Lump Sum As Arranged Third Parties
Equipment & Supply . . Approved
Starter Package (7) $650 $2000 Lump Sum | Prior To Opening Suppiiees
Business Licenses (8) $75 $500 Lump Sum As Arranged Third Parties
Additional Funds . .
(4 months) (9) $150 $2000 As Incurred As Arranged Third Parties
Total Estimated Initial $4,725 $79,750

Investment

Unless otherwise stated, these expenditures are not refundable unless expenditures to third parties are
refundable by their terms. Except as expressly stated, these estimates cover your initial cash investment
up to the opening of your Franchised Business. The ranges and categories of expenses listed in the table
above are based solely on the experience of SBS Franchising, and your expenses may be significantly
Do not rely on this estimate of
expenses to project your future performance because your expenses may differ from the ranges above,
and you will have additional expenses which we have not listed.

different depending on the market in the Territory and local costs.

1. Initial Franchise Fee — The amount of the initial franchise fee is dependent upon the franchise plan
selected and whether or not you choose to pay the entire amount in cash upon signing the Franchise

Agreement or if you choose to have the fee financed with Stratus Green Bay/Appleton.

The

investment range in the chart above is the range of initial investment for the packages depicted in the
tables in Item 5 of this Disclosure Document. The investment range may continue beyond the listed
upper limit if Franchisee desires a larger package than depicted in the tables in Item S of this
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Disclosure Document. All payments must be in cash or certified funds. The initial franchise fee is
considered earned by Stratus Green Bay/Appleton upon signing the Franchise Agreement. A portion
may be refunded if all Customer Contracts are not offered in the appropriate amount of time.

2. Brand Certification Program Expenses — We provide a comprehensive brand certification program,
which includes video, classroom, and on-site training similar to the actual work that will be
performed by your Franchised Business (the “Brand Certification Program”). The Brand
Certification Program is mandatory and must be completed in its entirety and you must pass all
testing before being offered any Customer Contracts. The Brand Certification Program sessions are
typically completed locally, within the Territory, and should not require overnight or out of town
travel. If travel were to be necessary, however, you would be responsible for all expenses.

3. Professional Costs — At your option, you may choose to consult with an accountant or an attorney to
help you set up your business. We recommend that you consider this. Franchisees are required to be
entities, for example a limited liability company, corporation, or partnership. Forming such an entity
will require various filings with your Wisconsin, and there will be filing fees that can range from
$150 to $1,000 depending on where you file.

4. Real Estate — Stratus Green Bay/Appleton does not require you to have an office or storage facility
outside your home. Most Franchisees operate their business from their home, while utilizing the
storage space that many Customers provide. You may choose to keep your equipment in a storage
facility.

5. Vehicle — You may drive your personal vehicle to and from the Customers you service. There is no
requirement to purchase a special vehicle for your business. Any vehicle driven must be insured.
Please see note 6 below for more information pertaining to insurance.

6. Insurance — You must carry vehicle insurance that has a liability minimum of $250,000, or meets your
Wisconsin’s requirements, whichever is greater. You must also carry the insurance described in Item
6 of this Disclosure Document. Insurance carriers may require you to pay for the coverage in full or
make a deposit toward the estimated premium.

7. Equipment & Supply Starter Package — You must purchase a basic starter package from an
approved vendor that distributes professional quality equipment and supplies before you are qualified
to service any Customer Contracts. The contents of the basic starter package are listed in Exhibit B to
this Disclosure Document. This is a basic package and may be enhanced to more accurately fit the
needs of your Customer Contracts.

8. Business Licenses — You must secure all necessary local and Wisconsin business licenses and permits,
as they may be required. The fee for these licenses may vary within each municipality and each
Wisconsin.

9, Additional Funds — There are usually additional items that will be needed to start your business, such
as uniforms, cell (920) 641-5182s and administrative supplies. The cost of equipment, chemicals,
supplies, insurance, and uniforms purchased in accordance with specifications, through us or another
approved supplier, represents most of your non-payroll expenditures in establishing and operating
your commercial cleaning franchise. These expenditures do not include labor costs.
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ITEM 8 RESTRICTIONS ON SOURCES OF PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

The success of a commercial cleaning franchise system such as the Stratus System depends upon high
standards of workmanship. Therefore, quality control is very important. In order to achieve the high
standards that characterize the Stratus System, only professional cleaning chemicals, supplies, and
equipment can be used. Stratus has developed its own private branded chemicals that all Unit Franchisees
must use.

Due to quality control considerations, you must purchase or lease your equipment according to the
specifications of Stratus Green Bay/Appleton. You must also purchase certain chemicals and supplies
according to our specifications, as outlined in the Franchise Agreement, the Stratus Green Bay/Appleton
Brand Standards Manual, or in other manuals or directives Stratus Green Bay/Appleton may issue. These
specifications include standards for quality, safety, OSHA compliance, cleaning efficiency, compatibility
with approved chemicals and economy. The contents of the basic starter package are listed in Exhibit B
to this Disclosure Document.

During the Brand Certification Program, Stratus Green Bay/Appleton will identify approved equipment,
chemicals, and supplies and approved suppliers for such items. Qualification criteria include
requirements such as the identification of product composition and compliance with OSHA requirements.
A list of all of the criteria of what constitutes an approved supplier or item is available upon written
request to the President of Stratus Green Bay/Appleton. Neither Stratus Green Bay/Appleton nor SBS
Franchising nor the principals in either of those entities owns an interest in any of the approved suppliers.

If you would like to purchase non-approved equipment, chemicals, and supplies, or you want to purchase
from a non-approved supplier, you must submit a “Request for Approval”. Upon receipt of such request,
Stratus Green Bay/Appleton will test for performance indications, including: cleaning efficiency, safety,
ease of application, durability, and economy, and notify you of our approval or disapproval within 30
days. If you do not receive a response from us within 30 days, such request shall be deemed disapproved.
Stratus branded chemicals have met all these requirements. For items of necessity beyond the Stratus
brand offering, we will approve an item or supplier if it meets the performance standards of an approved
item or supplier. Stratus Green Bay/Appleton reserves the right to revoke its approval of a supplier or
product if it is determined that it no longer meets quality or operational standards including customer
service and pricing. Upon written notification of revocation, you must cease using the disapproved
supplier or product.

If a Customer specifies the use of certain products or equipment for cleaning a particular surface or item,
you are obligated to purchase or lease such products or equipment in accordance with those specifications
as long as such products or equipment comply with OSHA requirements.

If you purchase any goods, services, supplies, materials or other products from a supplier who has
established a business relationship with SBS Franchising, or purchase products directly from SBS
Franchising, SBS Franchising may derive revenue from the purchase made by you, including rebates or
other discounts from certain suppliers for purchases made by you and other franchisees.

During its most recent fiscal year, ending December 31, 2024, SBS Franchising did not receive any
revenue from required purchases made by franchisees of goods, services, supplies, materials, or other
products, but did receive rebates of approximately $3,854.57 from purchases from its supplier of green
cleaning chemicals, Nyco, by master franchisees and unit franchisees. In the last fiscal year, SBS
Franchising’s rebates were approximately 0004% of its total revenues.
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You are not required to purchase or obtain from Stratus Green Bay/Appleton any goods, services,
supplies, cleaning chemicals, fixtures, equipment, inventory, insurance coverage, or real estate for your
business, although Stratus Green Bay/Appleton is an approved supplier of certain goods (including
cleaning chemicals) and services, and it may charge a mark-up on any sales of this type. Stratus Green
Bay/Appleton uses its purchasing power to negotiate arrangements with some suppliers for your benefit,
which typically represent a savings to you of 5% - 30% off the manufacturer’s retail list price.

During its most recent fiscal year, Stratus Green Bay/Appleton had revenues of approximately
$ 0.00 from the sale of equipment, chemicals, supplies, insurance, or uniforms to Unit Franchisees,
which represents approximately 0.00 % of Stratus Green Bay/Appleton’s total revenues of
_$82,123.57 . For a Unit Franchisee, these purchases represent approximately _0.00 % of the
total purchases by a Unit Franchisee in establishing and operating the Franchised Business.

Stratus Green Bay/Appleton does not have a purchasing or distribution cooperative at this time, but may
establish one in the future, in its sole discretion. Stratus Green Bay/Appleton does not provide any
material benefit to a Franchisee based on the Franchisee’s purchase of particular products or services or
the use of particular suppliers.

ITEM 9 FRANCHISEE’S OBLIGATIONS

THIS TABLE LISTS YOUR PRINCIPAL OBLIGATIONS UNDER THE FRANCHISE AND
OTHER AGREEMENTS. IT WILL HELP YOU FIND MORE DETAILED INFORMATION
ABOUT YOUR OBLIGATIONS IN THESE AGREEMENTS AND IN OTHER ITEMS OF THIS
DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT.

Obligation St.action in Disclosure
Franchise Agreement | Document Item

Site selection and acquisition/lease Not Applicable Items 7, 11
Pre-opening purchases/leases Section 6 Item 7

Site development and other pre-opening requirements Not Applicable [tem 11
Initial and Ongoing training Sections 1,3 & 5 Item 11
Opening Not Applicable Item 11
Fees Sections 1,2,7 & 8 Items 5 & 6
s[(::l;:;ilance with standards and policies/ Brand Standards Section 5 ltem 11
Trademarks and proprietary information Sections 4 & 5 Items 13 & 14
Restrictions on products/services offered Sections 5 & 6 Item 16
Warranty and customer service requirements Section 6 Item 11
Territorial development and sales quotas Not Applicable Not Applicable
Ongoing product/service purchases Section 6 Item 8
Maintenance, appearance, and remodeling requirements Not Applicable Not Applicable
Insurance Section 11 [tem 7
Advertising Section 8 Items 6, 11
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Obligation S?ction in Disclosure
Franchise Agreement | Document Item
Indemnification Section 13 Item 6
Owner's panicipatiom’managemenvstafﬁng Section 5 Item 15
Records and reports Sections 3 & 5 Item 15

Inspections and audits

Sections 3 & 5

Items 11 & 15

Transfer Section 17 Item 17
Renewal Section 15 Item 17
Post-termination obligations Sections 4, 14 & 16 Item 17
Non-competition covenants Section 16 Item 17
Dispute resolution Section 25 Item 17

ITEM 1

There are two fees for which Stratus
franchise fee and the Account Ac
offer you financing if it believes. in its sole jud

0 FINANCING

Green Bay/A
quisition Fee. Stratu

ppleton may offer to finance a portion: the initial
s Green Bay/Appleton reserves the right to refuse to

gment, that extension of the financing would constitute an

unsound business decision. Within one week of providing Stratus Green Bay/Appleton with all of the
information it requires, Stratus Green Bay/Appleton will provide you with a determination of whether or
not it will extend financing to you. Stratus Green Bay/Appleton does not engage in the practice of selling,
assigning. or discounting to a third party, in whole or in part, any note, contract or other instrument
executed by you. However, it reserves the right to do so in the future.
Summary of Financing Offered:
Loss of
Inter | Monthly Prepay | Security | Liabilit Legal
Item Source of Down Amount | Term ; Right
q 2 . . est Paymen | Penalt Require | y Upon
Financed Financing | Payment | Financed (Yrs) on
Rate t y d Default
Defaul
t
$3,000 -
$1,000 - : .
. $47,000 | $22,000 15%- | Depends
Initial : dependin 18%. .
g depending . on the Franchise See See
Franchise Us : gonsize 3 See None
on size of amount Assets Note2 | Note 3
Fee ! of Note
franchise . financed
franchise 1
plan
plan
Depends Depends
on the on the 15% - Depends
0,
Accc?u'n.t value of Value,6f Up to g on the Franchise See See
Acquisitio Us the the See None
1 amount Assets Note 2 Note 3
n Fee Customer | Customer Note financed
Contracts | Contracts 1
acquired acquired
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I In the event of default, interest will be paid at the rate of 18% (subject to Wisconsin law) on all
unpaid principal and interest from the date of default.

In the event of nonpayment or other default under the promissory note or in the event of a breach of
the Franchise Agreement, the payment of the principal may be accelerated at the option of Stratus
Green Bay/Appleton without notice or demand to the Franchisee. You also will be responsible for
Stratus Green Bay/Appleton’s attorneys’ fees as well as your Own, in the event you are in default.
Upon transfer, expiration or termination of the franchise, any principal balance becomes immediately
payable.

3 A default of the Promissory Note, in addition to the above, is a default of the Franchise Agreement

and if uncured will result in termination of the rights granted to you in the Franchise Agreement.

[

Financing of the Initial Franchise Fee

Stratus Green Bay/Appleton may offer to finance a portion of your initial franchise fee. If financed, the
amount of the initial franchise fee ranges from $4,000 to $69.000 depending on the franchise plan you
choose. You are responsible for providing a down payment in cash or certified funds upon signing the
Franchise Agreement. The amount of the down payment ranges between $1.000 and $47,000 depending
on the size of the franchise plan you have selected. Also upon signing the Franchise Agreement, you will
sign a promissory note for the remainder of the initial franchise fee due to Stratus Green Bay/Appleton.
The note must be guaranteed individually by all of the Franchisee’s partners, members or shareholders, as
applicable.

The promissory note is payable over a three-year period in equal monthly installments and accrues
interest at 15% per year on the unpaid principal. You may pre-pay the note at any time without penalty.
The form of promissory note is attached to the Franchise Agreement as Exhibit B.

Financing of the Account Acqguisition Fee

In the event you choose to accept additional Customer Contracts offered by Stratus Green Bay/Appleton,
it may offer to finance all or a portion of your Account Acquisition Fee. The Account Acquisition
Agreement (attached to the Franchise Agreement as Exhibit Q) offers two options for paying the Account
Acquisition Fee: the sweal equity option or the loan option.

If the sweat equity option is elected and approved by Stratus Green Bay/Appleton, then a certain amount
will be deducted from your monthly statements in consecutive, equal monthly installments until the

account acquisition fee has been paid in full. No interest1s assessed with this option.

If the loan option is elected and approved by Stratus Green Bay/Appleton, then you will owe Stratus
Green Bay/Appleton the original acquisition fee less the amount of any down payment you may have
made on the fee. The balance is payable over a three-year period in equal monthly installments and
accrues interest at 12% per year on the unpaid principal. Stratus Green Bay/Appleton will be allowed to
deduct your monthly payment from your accumulated total Gross Billings. If you do not make a
payment, then the missed payment can be deducted in full from your next monthly statements. If there
are performance cancellations, if you abandon a Customer Contract, if you breach the Franchise
Agreement or the Stratus Policy and Procedures Guide, or if Stratus Green Bay/Appleton believes that
your ability to repay the debt is impaired or unsatisfactory, then Stratus Green Bay/Appleton is entitled to
call the debt immediately due and payable without any notice. You also will be responsible for Stratus

Green Bay/Appleton’s attorneys’ fees as well as your own, in the event you are in default.
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You may pre-pay the debt at any time without penalty. Upon transfer, expiration or termination of the
franchise, any principal balance becomes immediately payable.

ITEM 11 FRANCHISOR’S ASSISTANCE, ADVERTISING, COMPUTER SYSTEMS AND
TRAINING

Except as listed below, Stratus Green Bay/Appleton is not required to provide you with any
assistance.

Pre-Opening Assistance

Before opening your business, Stratus Green Bay/Appleton will:

1. Provide access to or provide on loan, one complete set of manuals, including the Brand
Standards Manual.

2. Make known the equipment and supply starter package, and an approved list of suppliers. We
do not provide you with equipment or supplies. A list of the equipment and supply starter kit is included
in Exhibit B to this Disclosure Document. See Section 3.1 of the Franchise Agreement.

3. Provide the Brand Certification Program at Stratus Green Bay/Appleton’s office or at a
location to be determined. The Brand Certification Program will consist of hands on training, videos, and
in-depth, guided review of the Stratus Brand Standards Manual. See Sections 3.1 and 5.1 of the Franchise
Agreement.

4, We do not provide any site assistance to you. Stratus Green Bay/Appleton does not require
you to have an office or storage facility outside your home.

Post-Opening Assistance

During the operation of the franchise business, Stratus Green Bay/Appleton will;

1. Offer you Customer Contract(s) worth a minimum amount of yearly billings, based on the
franchise plan you selected. If within one year from the start date of a customer's account, the customer
should terminate your service for any reason except faulty workmanship, lack of trustworthiness, or other
claimed defaults by you, or if you cease servicing the customer because of the customer’s non-payment,
Stratus Green Bay/Appleton will replace the Customer Contract with another Customer Contract(s) on a
proportionate basis. For example, if you were to provide services for a Customer Contract representing
gross annual billings of $12,000, and you only serviced it for six months, generating billings of $6,000,
you would be due Customer Contract(s) that would make up the $6,000 difference. In this case, the
monthly billing of the replacement Customer Contract(s) would be a total of $500 per month. See Section
1 of the Franchise Agreement.

2. Provide an advisory service that includes consultation on promotional efforts, business or
operational problems with analysis of your sales, marketing and financial data. Such services may be
provided by use of mail, telephone (920) 641-5182 or other means at Stratus Green Bay/Appleton’s
discretion. See Section 3.1 of the Franchise Agreement.

3. Provide you with on-going invoicing and collection services. Each month Stratus Green
Bay/Appleton will invoice your Customers for the cost of services rendered by you. Stratus Green
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Bay/Appleton will collect these monies and pay them to you on a monthly basis (on the 30™ of the month
following the month in which service was provided), after deduction of the 10% administration fee, the
5% royalty fee, the 5% insurance program fee (if applicable), subsequent Account Acquisition Fees, any
supplies, any advertising fee (if such a fee is implemented), any transfer fee, that month’s payment on the
promissory note, any other amounts owed, and any out-of-pocket costs (including, but not limited to,
attorneys’ fees and court costs) incurred by Stratus Green Bay/Appleton in enforcing payment of accounts
by Customers, you or your guarantors. Stratus Green Bay/Appleton may engage attorneys, commence
litigation, or do any acts in order to enforce payment by your Customers. However, Stratus Green
Bay/Appleton will take no such action without first notifying you. See Section 3 of the Franchise
Agreement.

4. Stratus Green Bay/Appleton will make available to you any improvements and changes in its
services or business methods including the Brand Standards Manual, and other manuals to the same
extent and in the same manner as they are made available to other franchisees.

5. Stratus Green Bay/Appleton will pay you each month on the last day of the month following
the month you provide services to a customer from the amount paid by the customer. See Section 3.3 of
the Franchise Agreement.

6. Assist in customer relations through visits to Customers to ensure their satisfaction with your
services. Stratus Green Bay/Appleton, at its option, will also conduct inspections of your Customer
Contract sites. See Section 3.2 of the Franchise Agreement.

7. Provide you with additional training under the Brand Certification Program in Stratus Green
Bay/Appleton’s sole discretion. Group seminars will be available from time-to-time and may be
mandatory. There are no costs to you for the group seminars. See Sections 1.5 and 3.1 of the Franchise

Agreement.

Time to Open

The typical franchisee will start servicing a Customer Contract approximately 30 to 60 days after the
completion of the Brand Certification Program. However, the time for opening may range up to 180
business days from the date of the completion of the Brand Certification Program depending upon the
circumstances, the acquisition of your supplies and equipment, the labor situation in your Green
Bay/Appleton and the needs of your Customer Contracts.
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Advertising

Stratus Green Bay/Appleton does not currently charge an advertising fee. However, Stratus Green
Bay/Appleton reserves the right, upon 30 days’ written notice, to create an advertising fund and charge an
associated advertising fee in an amount not to exceed 1% of monthly Gross Billings. Any advertising
produced by the fund may be print, radio, television, or other media, and may be prepared by an outside
agency. Stratus Green Bay/Appleton will not be required to spend any proportional amount of advertising
fund fees on advertising specifically in your Territory. Stratus Green Bay/Appleton will not receive any
payments from the advertising fund for any of its advertising/marketing activities. The advertising fund
will be used to solicit Customer Contracts and not additional franchisees. A full description of the
services provided to you by way of such advertising fee and a procedure by which you can request an
accounting of the advertising fund will be furnished to you, if and when, an advertising fee/fund is
established. There is no advertising council or cooperative at this time. See Section 8 of the Franchise
Agreement.

If you wish to advertise your own operation, you must provide Stratus Green Bay/Appleton with a copy
of any proposed advertising and Stratus Green Bay/Appleton and SBS Franchising must approve it before
you use it. You are not permitted to establish a presence on, or market using, the Internet, any website,
Social Media (such as Facebook, LinkedIn, Twitter, Instagram, Snapchat, YouTube, blogs and other
online social networks, wikis, forums, content sharing communities, etc.), mobile app, or any other
technology platform that may be developed in the future, in connection with the Franchised Business
without our and SBS Franchising’s prior written consent.

Computer

You are not required to purchase or use any cash register/point of sale system or any other computer
hardware or software,

Brand Standards Manual

The Table of Contents of the Brand Standards Manual (and number of pages for each section) is provided
in Exhibit G to this Disclosure Document. The total number of pages in the Brand Standards Manual is
138 pages.

Training
TRAINING PROGRAM
" Hours of Classroom Hours of On-The-Job :
Subject . LK Location
Training Training
Franchise Operations 1.5 0 Cl?s;l;n(;;ﬁsl%i%lce
Cleaning Operations 1.5 2.5 Cllos}c];mogr%s](;(:fgce
. Our or a local
Eaaatons . 2 Customer’s office
Business Operations 1.5 2 nggzﬁsl(c))cf?'}ce
Office Care 1.25 0 Our or a local
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. Hours of Classroom Hours of On-The-Job N
Subject oy ol Location
Training Training
Customer’s office
Our or a local
Restroom Care 1.25 0 Customer’s office
Total 8 6.5

Training in the form of the Brand Certification Program is mandatory for each manager and supervisor of
Franchisee for the amount of time listed in the above table. Brand Certification sessions will be on-going
throughout the year. You will not be provided with any Customer Contracts until you have successfully
completed the Brand Certification Program. Any training provided by us to any of your employees will
be limited to training or guiding the employees regarding the delivery of approved services to customers
in a manner that reflects the service standards of the System. You are, and will remain, the sole employer
of your employees during all training programs, and you are solely responsible for all employment
decisions and actions related to your employees. You must ensure that your employees receive adequate
training.

The Brand Certification Program will be conducted at Stratus Green Bay/Appleton’s office or at one of its
existing customer's buildings within commuting distance of your residence. Stratus Green Bay/Appleton
may elect to provide training using a Customer Contract that you or another franchisee is servicing. You
do not receive payment if you perform cleaning functions as part of the Brand Certification class. The
Brand Certification Program may be condensed and accelerated at Stratus Green Bay/Appleton’s
discretion, based upon your skill level and prior experience.

The current instructor for all of the training is Stratus Green Bay/Appleton’s Franchise Business
Consultant.

The fee for the Brand Certification Program is included in, and paid for with, the initial franchise fee.
There are no additional fees for this program. Any travel expenses for you and your employees are your
responsibility.

Most franchise owners operate their business from their homes and do not have a need for an office
outside their home. Therefore, Stratus Green Bay/Appleton does not provide any office site selection
assistance for you.

ITEM 12 TERRITORY

You will not receive an exclusive territory. You may face competition from other franchisees, from other
outlets that we own, or from others channels of distribution or competitive brands that we control.

You will conduct your business within the Territory set forth in the Franchise Agreement. Your
performance of services under the name “Stratus” is limited to the locations of the Customer Contracts
designated for you. You may not service any Customers or Customer Contracts outside the Territory.
Please note the following:

l. Stratus Green Bay/Appleton will sell numerous Stratus janitorial franchises in the same
Green Bay/Appleton as the Territory. Each franchisee will be licensed the right to use the Stratus service
mark and logo on a non-exclusive basis in the same Green Bay/Appleton as the Territory. Stratus Green
Bay/Appleton will determine the number of such franchises.
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2. Stratus Green Bay/Appleton may establish a company-owned outlet using its service
mark and logo to facilitate the servicing of overflow Customers and other special-nature cleaning as part
of its assistance to you.

3. Neither Stratus Green Bay/Appleton nor SBS Franchising or any affiliate of either
company has established any other franchise providing cleaning services, or selling similar services under
a different trade name or trademark. No other franchise program is presently contemplated.

4, We and SBS F ranchising reserve the right to use various channels of distribution, such as
the Internet, catalog sales, telemarketing, or other direct marketing sales within the Territory using the
principal Marks. We are not required to pay you or any other franchisee for soliciting or accepting orders
or customers from inside the T erritory.

Under the terms of the Franchise Agreement, you are not required to achieve a sales or market penetration
quota. The Franchise Agreement does not provide you any options, rights of first refusal or similar rights
to acquire additional franchises.

ITEM 13 TRADEMARKS

Trademark Owner licenses the Stratus Marks to SBS Franchising, and SBS Franchising licenses Stratus
Green Bay/Appleton to use the Stratus Marks described below in the Territory set forth in the Franchise
Agreement. Under the Franchise Agreement, you are licensed to use the service mark, logo and any
promotional material that SBS Franchising licensed to Stratus Green Bay/Appleton to conduct your
janitorial cleaning business. The trademark “Stratus” includes trade names, trademarks, service marks
and logos. You may also use any future trademarks Trademark Owner or SBS Franchising may develop,
incorporate and license to Stratus Green Bay/Appleton to operate your business.

Trademark Owner owns the following trademarks on the Principal Register of the U.S. Patent &
Trademark Office (“USPTO™):

= Trademark Registration Number Registration Date —[
STRATUS BUILDING SOLUTIONS 3,230,289 April 17, 2007 (renewed)
STRATUS BUILDING SOLUTIONS 5,811,443 July 23,2019
5,296,290
STRATUS 5.206.293 September 26, 2017

STRATUS (& Design)

5,441,491 _
. ..STHHTUS it April 10, 2018

BUILDING SOLUTIONS
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Trademark Registration Number Registration Date

STRATUS BUILDING SOLUTIONS (&
esign)

D
."/;I
I / l 6,128,579 August 18, 2020

STRATUS

BUILDING SOLUTIONS

| STRATUS CLEAN 6,853,352 September 20, 2022

There is no pending. infringement, opposition or cancellation nor any pending material federal or court
litigation involving Trademark Owner’s, SBS Franchising’s, or Stratus Green Bay/Appleton’s use or
ownership rights in the above marks.

Trademark Owner licenses the Marks and certain other intellectual property (collectively. the “IP™) to
SBS Franchising pursuant to a License and Royalty Agreement, under which SBS Franchising is required
to make monthly payments to Trademark Owner for the right to use and sublicense the 1P, The License
and Royalty Agreement does not significantly limit SBS Franchising’s right to use or license the
trademarks in any manner material to you, and there are no other agreements that limit SBS Franchising’s
right to use or license the use of the trademarks.

SBS Franchising has licensed to us the right to use the Marks, and to sublicense them to our franchisees,
under our Stratus Regional Franchise Agreement. You are licensed to use the SBS Marks under the rules
set forth in Section 4 of the Franchise Agreement. You must follow these rules when you use these Marks.
You cannot use a name or Mark as part of a corporate name or with modifying words, designs or symbols
except for those which Stratus Green Bay/Appleton licenses to you. You may not use SBS Franchising’s
or Stratus Green Bay/Appleton’s registered name in connection with the sale of an unauthorized product
or service or in @ manner not authorized in writing by Stratus Green Bay/Appleton.

In the event that Stratus Green Bayprpleton’s license to use the “Stratus” marks is terminated, cancelled,
or not renewed, you must immediately cease use of the *“Stratus” name and marks, except if a new
regional franchisor has been designated by SBS Franchising.

You must notify Stratus Green Bay/Appleton immediately when you learn about an infringement of or
challenge to your use of any Mark. Stratus Green Bay/Appleton will determine and take the action that it
thinks is appropriate. Stratus Green Bay/Appleton is not required to defend you against a claim against
your use of the trademark, nor will Stratus Green Bay/Appleton indemnify you for damages or expenses
if a trademark proceeding is decided unfavorably to you. Trademark Owner or SBS Franchising has the
exclusive right to control any settlement, litigation or proceeding arising out of or related to the Marks or
IP. Stratus Green Bay/Appleton makes no warranty, expressed or implied as to the use, validity or
enforceability of the Marks.

You must modify or discontinue the use of a trademark if SBS Franchising or Stratus Green Bay/Appleton
modifies or discontinues it. 1f this happens, Stratus Green Bay/Appleton may reimburse you for your
tangible costs of compliance (for example, costs of new business cards), but it is not obligated to do so.
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You must not directly or indirectly contest Trademark Owner’s, SBS Franchising’s, or Stratus Green
Bay/Appleton’s right to any trademarks, trade secrets or business techniques that are part of the business.

All required affidavits pertaining to these registrations have been filed or will be filed by the deadlines for
active trademarks above. SBS Franchising and Stratus Green Bay/Appleton do not know of any
infringing uses that could materially affect your use of the trademark. There are no presently effective
determinations of the USPTO, Trademark Trial and Appeal Board, the trademark administrator of any
Wisconsin or any court, any pending infringement, opposition or cancellation proceeding, or any pending
material litigation involving such trademarks, service marks, trade names, large types or other commercial
symbols.

ITEM 14 PATENTS, COPYRIGHTS AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

Trademark Owner maintains ownership of the IP, including trade secrets, and proprietary information
contained in all manuals, advertising, logos, and related materials that have been developed. Trademark
Owner does not have any registered patents or copyrights, but it does claim a copyright to all intellectual
property, including but not limited to the Brand Standards Manual and all forms and advertising materials.
Your obligations to protect your rights to use the IP are the same as the obligations for the trademarks
described in Item 13 above. There are no agreements currently in effect which significantly limit your
right to use any IP.

You do not own any right in or to any IP of Trademark Owner, SBS Franchising, or Stratus Green
Bay/Appleton. You will not at any time directly or indirectly furnish to any person not directly affiliated
with the Stratus franchise system any information as to Trademark Owner’s, SBS Franchising’s, or Stratus
Green Bay/Appleton’s confidential information, trade secrets, methods of operation or techniques of
doing business learned by you from Stratus Green Bay/Appleton.

ITEM 15 OBLIGATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THE ACTUAL OPERATION OF THE
FRANCHISE BUSINESS

You must participate in the operation and management of the day-to-day functions of your Franchised
Business. In the opinion of Stratus Green Bay/Appleton, the concept of owner/operator insures a
consistently high quality of work. The choice of managers, and employees, and their terms and
conditions of employment is your sole decision.

The franchise must be operated by a business entity, such as a limited liability company, corporation, or
partnership. Each shareholder, partner, member, director, manager and officer must personally be
responsible for the franchise obligations. Each owner, manager and supervisor of the Franchisee must
successfully complete our Brand Certification Program. Additionally, one owner holding at least fifty
percent (50%) ownership must be named as the managing owner and must be in charge of directing the
operations of the Franchised Business. You must hire all employees used in the operation of the
Franchised Business (including any of your owners working in the Franchised Business) and must comply
with all federal, Wisconsin, and local laws and regulations related to the operation of an entity and
employment of individuals, including but not limited to deduction from such employees’ salaries, and
payment to the appropriate tax authorities, of all employee taxes and workers’ compensation insurance
and unemployment insurance. Except as otherwise provided in the Franchise Agreement or this
Disclosure Document, you will have sole control over which Customer Contracts you wish to accept and
the strategy and method of business expansion and acquisition (if any) of any additional Customer
Contracts or other Customers.
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The Franchisee and any affiliate and owners are subject to non-solicitation restrictions after the
termination of the Franchise Agreement.

You are required to keep true and accurate business records that must be open to inspection by Stratus
Green Bay/Appleton, or its authorized representative, during regular business hours, and Stratus Green
Bay/Appleton shall have the right to examine these records.

ITEM 16 RESTRICTIONS ON WHAT THE FRANCHISEE MAY SELL

You are required to perform all the janitorial and cleaning services specified by Stratus Green
Bay/Appleton. You may not perform any other services without its prior consent, except for soliciting
and obtaining Customer Contracts without our assistance and performing isolated services. See Item 1
and Item 6 (notes 5 and 14). You will offer and render janitorial services to residential and commercial
customers and the sale of replenishable items used by the customer. Stratus Green Bay/Appleton will
provide you with Customer Contracts to service in accordance with your franchise plan. Stratus Green
Bay/Appleton has the right to change the authorized goods and services that the Franchisee may offer, but
such goods and services will be related to the Green Bay/Appletons of building and property
maintenance, decoration, refurbishment and renovation.

During the period of the Franchise Agreement and for a period of two years after the termination of the
Franchise Agreement, you may not divert, solicit, or attempt to divert or solicit, any business or customer
of Stratus Green Bay/Appleton, your Franchised Business or any other franchisee of Stratus Green
Bay/Appleton, provide services to any business or customer, other than those approved by us, using the
Marks or any Stratus trade dress, Stratus brand materials, supplies or other equipment used in the Stratus
Franchised Business, or perform any act injurious or prejudicial to the goodwill associated with the
Marks.

During such period, no other restrictions are placed upon any other supplemental business you may
conduct. These limitations have been imposed by Stratus Green Bay/Appleton in order to assure reliable,
consistent and high quality services to Customers.

ITEM 17 RENEWAL, TERMINATION, TRANSFERS, AND DISPUTE RESOLUTION
THE FRANCHISE RELATIONSHIP

This table lists some important provisions of the franchise and related agreements. You should read
these provisions as they appear in the agreements attached to this Disclosure Document.

Section In
Provision Franchise Summary
Agreement
t:_;gt AIDAhE}ancHlise Section 15 |Term is 12 years

Renewal or extension of . If you are in good standing you may renew the franchise subject to
Section 15 P .
the term the conditions in (c) below.

Notify Stratus Green Bay/Appleton of intent to renew at least 180
days and no more than 60 days prior to expiration of term, sign a
Section 15 |new franchise agreement (which may have materially different
terms and conditions then your original agreement) at least 30 days
prior to expiration of term. no default under Franchise Agreement,

Requirements for you to
renew or extend
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Provision

Section In
Franchise
Agreement

Summary

update equipment and supplies. No payment of an additional
franchise fee or renewal fee will be required,

Termination by you

Section 14

You may terminate the Franchise Agreement, upon written notice to
Stratus Green Bay/Appleton, if you are in compliance with the
Agreement and Stratus Green Bay/Appleton fails to substantially
perform its obligations under the Franchise Agreement. Termination
will occur 60 days following written notice of said default from you
to Stratus Green Bay/Appleton if Stratus Green Bay/Appleton has
failed to cure said default by then. You agree to comply with all
post-termination obligations described in Section 16 of the
Franchise Agreement. Your termination of the Agreement for any
other reason or without such notice will be deemed null and void.

Termination by us without

cause

Section 14

Your Franchise Agreement is subject to immediate termination if
Stratus Green Bay/Appleton’s Master Franchise Agreement with
SBS Franchising is terminated or not renewed.

Termination by us with
cause

Section 14

Stratus Green Bay/Appleton can terminate if you are in default of
the Franchise Agreement.

“Cause” defined - defaults
which can be cured

Section 14

You have 10 days to cure; failure to meet obligations; one or more
discontinuances of a Customer Contract without prior consent;
attempt to assign agreement or assets without prior consent; breach
of Franchise Agreement.

“Cause” defined -
defauits which cannot be
cured

Section 14

Non-curable defaults; conviction of felony, insolvency, voluntary
abandonment,

Your obligations on

Sections 4.2

Obligations include complete de-identification and payment of

termination/nonrenewal & 14 amounts due (also see Item 17(r), below).

Assignment of contract by _ No I.'eStI‘ICtIO‘n on_Stratus Green Bay/Appleton’s right to' assign,

- Section 17 |provided assignee 1s capable of and consents to perform obligations
of Franchise Agreement

Tran‘s'fer by you - Section 17 | Includes transfer of contract or assets or ownership change,
definition
Our approval of your ) Stratus Green Bay/Appleton has the right to approve all transfers
; Section 17 : ;

transfer but will not unreasonably withhold approval.
New franchisee qualifies, transfer fee paid, purchase agreement

Conditions for our . approved, Brand Certification Program arranged, release signed by

Section 17 . .

approval of transfer you and current agreement signed by new franchisee (also see Item
17(r), below).

Our right of first refusal

. 1 . N/A

to acquire your business

Our option to purchase N/A

your business

Your death or disability Section 17 Fljan_chlse must be assigned by eWisconsin to approved buyer
within 6 months
You are prohibited from, within the Territory or a distance of 20

Non-competition rr311es from t'he'z Terrltory:. (i) diverting, soliciting, or attemptmg to

: . divert or solicit, any business or customer of us, your Franchised
covenants during the term| Section 16

of the franchise

Business, or any other franchisee of ours; or (ii) providing
commercial cleaning and maintenance services to any Customer: (a)
who is currently serviced by you, any other franchisee. or other
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Section In
Franchise
Agreement

-

Provision

Summary

person under the System and the Marks; (b) who has been serviced
by you, any other franchisee, or other person under the System and
the Marks within the previous 18-month period; or (¢) otherwise
damaging the goodwill associated with the Marks.

r. Non-competition
covenants after franchise
is terminated or expires

Section 16

For 2 years after expiration or termination of the Franchise
Agreement, you are prohibited from, within the Territory or a
distance of 20 miles from the Territory: (i) diverting, soliciting, or
attempting to divert or solicit, any business or customer of us, your
Franchised Business, or amny other franchisee of our; or (ii)
providing commercial cleaning and maintenance services to any
Customer: (a) who is currently serviced by you, any other
franchisee, or other person under the System and the Marks; (b)
who has been serviced by you, any other franchisee, or other person
under the System and the Marks within the previous | 8-month
period prior to the expiration of termination of the Franchise
Agreement; or (¢) otherwise damaging the goodwill associated with

the Marks.

s. Modification of the
agreement

Section 19

No modifications generally without mutual consent but the Brand
Standards Manual is subject to change without Franchisee consent.

t. Integration/merger clause | Section 23

Only the terms of the Franchise Agreement are binding (subject to
Wisconsin law). Any other promises not contained in agreement
may not be enforceable.

u. Dispute resolution by

arbitration or mediation Section 25

Disputes arising under Franchise Agreement settled by mediation or
by arbitration by the American Arbitration Association (subject to
Wisconsin law).

v. Choice of forum Section 25

[Name of Wisconsin]

Choice of law Section 25

[Name of Wisconsin]

The following states have statutes which may supersede the Franchise Agreement in your relationship
with Stratus Green Bay/Appleton including the Green Bay/Appletons of termination and renewal of

your franchise: ARKANSAS

20000-20043], CONNECTICUT [Gen.
Section 482E-1], ILLINOIS [Rev. Stat.

2552], HAWALII [Rev. Stat.
INDIANA [Stat. Section

23-2-2.7],

[Stat. Section 70-807], CALIFORNIA [Bus. & Prof. Code Sections

et seq.), DELAWARE [Code Section
Chapter 121 1/2 par 1719-1720],
Sections 523H.1-523H.17], MICHIGAN ([Stat.

Stat. Section 42-133e,

IOWA [Code

Section 19.854(27)], MINNESOTA [Stat. Section 80C.14], MISSISSIPPI [Code Section 75-24-51],

MISSOURI [Stat. Section 407.400], NEBRASKA [Rev.
DAKOTA [Codified Laws
13.1-557-574-13.1-564), WASHINGTON [Code Section

Section 56:10-1], SOUTH

Section 135.03].

Stat. Section 87-401], NEW JERSEY [Stat.
Section 37-5A-51], VIRGINIA [Code
19.100.180], and WISCONSIN [Stat.

The provision in the Franchise Agreement that provides for termination upon your bankruptcy may not be
enforceable under federal bankruptey law (11 U.S.C. et seq.)-

Stratus Green Bay/Appleton will not assign its rights under the Franchise Agreement except to an
assignee who in Stratus Green Bay/Appleton’s good faith and judgment is willing and able to assume its
obligations under the Franchise Agreement.
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ITEM 18 PUBLIC FIGURES

Neither SBS Franchising nor Stratus Green Bay/Appleton use any public figure to promote the franchised
business.

ITEM 19 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPRESENTATIONS

The FTC’s Franchise Rule permits a franchisor to provide information about the actual or potential
financial performance of its franchised and/or franchisor-owned outlets, if there is a reasonable basis for
the information and if the information is included in the Disclosure Document. Financial performance
information that differs from that included in this Item 19 may be given only if: (1) a franchisor provides
the actual records of an existing outlet you are considering buying; or (2) a franchisor supplements the
information provided in this Item 19, for example, by providing information about possible performance
at a particular location or under particular circumstances.

We do not make any representations about a franchisee’s future financial performance or the past financial
performance of company-owned or franchisee outlets. We also do not authorize their employees or
representatives to make any such representations either orally or in writing. If you are purchasing an
existing franchised business that was previously owned by another franchisee, we may provide you with
the actual records of that existing franchised business. If you receive any other financial performance
information or projections of your future income, you should report it to the Franchisor’s management by
contacting Stratus Building Solutions of Green Bay/Appleton, 47 Park Place Suite 260 Appleton, WI
54914 and telephone (920) 641-5182 number, the Federal Trade Commission and the appropriate
Wisconsin regulatory agency.

ITEM 20 OUTLETS AND FRANCHISEE INFORMATION

The tables below list the status of franchises licensed by Stratus Green Bay/Appleton.

Table No. 1
Stratus Green Bay/Appleton
System-wide Outlet Summary

For Years 2022 to 2024
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5
Outlet Type Year Outlets at the Start Outlets at the Net Change
of the Year End of the Year
2022 0 0 0
Franchised 2023 0 0 0
2024 0 14 14
2022 0 0 0
Compar(liy-Owne 2023 0 0 0
2024 0 0 0
2022 0 0 0
Total QOutlets 2023 0 0 0
2024 0 14 14
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Table No. 2
Stratus Green Bay/Appleton
Transfers of Outlets from Franchisee to New Owners
(Other than the Franchisor)

For Years 2022 to 2024
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3
Wisconsin Year Number of Transfers
2022 0
Wisconsin 2023 0
2024 0
2022 0
Total 2023 0
2024 0
Table No. 3
Stratus Green Bay/Appleton
Status of Franchised Outlets®
For Years 2022 to 2024*
Col. 1 Col. 2 Col. 3 Col. 4 Col. 5 Col. 6 Col. 7 Col. 8 Col. 9
Wisco Year | Outlets | Outlets | Terminations Non- Reacquire Ceased Outlets
nsin at Opened Renewal d Operations | at End
Start ) by - of the
of Year Franchisor Other Year
Reasons
Wi 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
[Wisco ™50 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
nsin]
2024 0 14 0 0 0 0 14
2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 0 14 0 0 0 0 14
*If multiple events occurred affecting an outlet, this table shows the event that occurred last in time.
Table No. 4
Stratus Green Bay/Appleton
Wisconsin of Company-Owned Outlets
For Years 2022 to 2024
Col. 1 Col. 2 Col. 3 Col. 4 Col. 5 Col. 6 Col. 7 Col. 8
Wisconsin | Year Outlets

[If a single outlet has changed ownership two or more times during the same fiscal year, the franchisor must
describe the types of changes involved and the order in which they occurred.]
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Outlets | Outlets Outlets Outlets | Outlets Sold | at End
at Opened | Reacquired Closed to of the
Start from Franchisee Year
of Year Franchisee
T . 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
[ fsconein 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 0 0 0 0 0 0
2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 0 0 0 0 0 0
Table No. §
Stratus Green Bay/Appleton
Projected Openings as of December 31, 2024
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4
Wisconsin Franchise Agreements Projected New Projected New
Signed but Franchise Outlets Company-Owned
Outlet Not Opened in the Next Fiscal Outlets
Year in the Next Fiscal Year

[Wisconsin] 0 0 0

[Wisconsin] 0 0 0

Total 0 0 0

The tables below list the status of System-wide unit franchises operating under the Stratus marks.

Table No. 1
SBS Franchising, LLC
System-wide Outlet Summary
For Years 2022 to 2024
Outlets at the
Outlets at the
Outlet Type Year Start of the Year End of the Net Change
Year
2022 2318 2587 269
Franchised 2023 2587 3144 557
2024 3144 3759 615
i ) 2022 0 0 0
\_.Ulllpdll}"UWilLU
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Transfers of Outlets from Franchisee to New Owners

(Other than the Franchisor)
For Years 2022 to 2024

Wisconsin

Year

Number of Transfers

Arizona

2022

0

2023

2024

California

2022

2023

2024

Colorado

2022

2023

2024

Florida

2022

2023

2024

[owa

2022

2023

2024

Indiana

2022

2023

2024

Kansas

2022

2023

2024

Kentucky

2022

2023

2024

Michigan

2022

2023

2024

Sl |Oo|= ||| |W| =~ IN]|—=INMO|=|—=|NN|l—m|loclol]|~|o
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2023 0 0 0
2024 0 0 0
2022 2318 2587 269
Total Outlets 2023 2587 3144 557
2024 3144 3786 642
Table No. 2
SBS Franchising, LLC




Nebraska

2022

2023

2024

New York

2022

2023

2024

Ohio

2022

2023

2024

Oklahoma

2022

2023

2024

Oregon

2022

2023

2024

Pennsylvania

2022

2023

2024

South Carolina

2022

2023

2024

Texas

2022

2023

2024

Utah

2022

2023

2024

=l | WIO|IWIN|IO|m|IOCO|—|CQ|WIN|C|IO|=IC|C|=mIC|C|C|QC|—|W|— L

Totals

2022

[
(]

2023

ot
N

2024

(4
—t

Table No. 3
SBS Franchising, LLC
Status of Franchised Outlets
For Years 2022 to 2024*

Wisconsin

Qutlets at
Start of
Year

Outlets
Opened

_ Non-
Renewals

Reacquire |

d by
Franchisor

Ceased
Operations-
Other

Qutlets at
End of the
Year
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[ 2022 0 0 0 0 0 0o |
Arkansas 2023 0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 0 10 0 0 0 0 10
2022 35 3 1 0 0 0 37
Arizona 2023 37 9 1 0 0 0 45
2024 45 10 1 0 0 0 55
2022 275 37 45 0 0 0 267
California | 2023 267 46 14 0 0 0 299
2024 299 39 34 0 0 0 301
2022 148 28 14 0 0 0 162
Colorado 2023 162 37 16 0 0 0 183
2024 183 41 12 0 0 0 212
2022 34 4 3 0 0 0 35
Delaware 2023 35 4 2 0 0 0 37
2024 37 10 12 0 0 0 35
2022 131 62 26 0 0 0 167
Florida 2023 167 89 27 0 0 0 229
2024 229 117 36 0 0 0 310
2022 45 15 14 0 0 0 46
Georgia 2023 46 35 1 0 0 0 80
2024 80 48 20 0 0 0 108
2022 16 0 0 0 0 17
Hawaii 2023 17 0 0 0 0 17
2024 17 3 0 0 0 14
2022 25 46 8 0 0 0 63
Tilinois 2023 63 57 11 0 0 0 109
2024 109 60 5 0 0 0 164
2022 113 23 31 0 0 0 105
Indiana 2023 105 33 24 0 0 0 114
2024 114 26 10 0 0 0 130
2022 85 14 6 0 0 0 93
Iowa 2023 93 10 5 0 0 0 98
2024 98 22 17 0 0 0 103
2022 88 9 1 0 0 0 96
Kansas 2023 96 21 3 0 0 0 114
2024 114 41 2 0 0 0 153
2022 0 14 1 0 0 0 13
Kentucky | 2023 13 18 4 0 0 0 27
2024 27 17 4 0 0 0 40
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2022 61 1 3 0 0 0 59

Louisiana | 2023 59 20 12 0 0 0 67
2024 67 10 3 0 0 0 74

2022 48 17 5 0 0 0 60

Maryland 2023 60 22 5 0 0 0 77
2024 77 24 9 0 0 0 92

2022 26 7 6 0 0 0 27

Minnesota | 2023 27 19 3 0 0 0 43
2024 43 21 4 0 0 0 60

2022 47 50 21 0 0 0 76
Michigan 2023 76 68 8 0 0 0 136
2024 136 62 18 0 0 0 180

2022 79 11 19 0 0 0 71

Nebraska 2023 71 11 0 0 0 0 82
2024 82 13 7 0 0 0 88

2022 6 13 5 0 0 0 14

Nevada 2023 14 21 10 0 0 0 25
2024 25 31 3 0 0 0 53

2022 77 7 3 0 0 0 81

New Jersey | 2023 81 11 8 0 0 0 84
2024 84 22 7 0 0 0 99

2022 35 3 0 0 0 38

New York | 2023 38 0 0 0 0 45
2024 45 0 0 0 0 52

2022 25 18 8 0 0 0 35

oot 2023 35 26 3 0 0 0 58
2024 58 66 3 0 0 0 121
2022 129 49 26 0 0 0 152

Ohio 2023 152 53 14 0 0 0 191
2024 191 41 27 0 0 0 205

2022 31 8 1 0 0 0 38

Oklahoma | 2023 38 29 9 0 0 0 58
2024 58 27 11 0 0 0 74

2022 7 18 0 0 0 0 25

Oregon 2023 25 12 -1 0 0 0 38
2024 38 12 5 0 0 0 45
12022 114 33 23 0 0 0 124
Pe“"s;’]"a“‘ 2023 124 26 19 0 0 0 131
2024 131 34 5 0 0 0 160
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2022 95 21 7 0 0 0 109
Ci?(l:]?;a 2023 109 26 17 0 0 0 118
2024 118 0 5 0 0 11 102
2022 178 27 24 0 0 0 181
Tennessee | 2023 181 25 19 0 0 0 187
2024 187 27 33 0 0 0 181
2022 196 41 25 0 0 0 212
Texas 2023 212 49 14 0 0 0 247
2024 247 49 27 0 0 0 269
2022 121 15 11 0 0 0 125
Utah 2023 125 16 8 0 0 0 133
2024 133 17 13 0 0 0 137
2022 9 2 0 0 0 12
Virginia 2023 12 4 1 0 0 0 15
2024 15 24 1 0 0 0 38
2022 39 13 5 0 0 0 47
Washington | 2023 47 14 4 0 0 0 57
2024 57 16 7 0 0 0 66
2022 0 0 0 0 0
Wisconsin | 2023 0 0 0 0 0
2024 0 58 3 0 0 0 55
2022 2318 616 347 0 0 0 2587
Totals 2023 2587 818 261 0 0 0 3144
2024 3144 1002 347 0 0 11 3786
*If multiple events occurred affecting an outlet, this table shows the event that occurred last in time.
Table No. 4
SBS Franchising, LLC
Status of Company-Owned Outlets
For Years 2022 to 2024
Wise Outlets at | ¢, 1ets R:::;fit:ed Outlets | Ovutlets | Outletsat
. Year St;rt of Opened From Closed Sold ’I.‘o End of the
ear Franchisee Franchisee Year
2022 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total ™ 3023 0 0 0 0 0 0
2024 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Table No. 5
SBS Franchising, LLC
System-wide Projected Openings as of December 31, 2024

Franchise Agreements Projected New . Cl;:::)zzt;_dol‘i:lm d
Wisconsin Signed, But Outlet Not Franchised.Outlets in |5 otlets in the Next
Opened the Next Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
Alabama 0 15 0
Arkansas 1 2 0
Arizona 1 16 0
California 4 92 0
Colorado 3 68 0
Delaware 1 14 0
Florida 4 103 0
Georgia 1 33 0
Hawaii 0 1 0
Illinois 1 31 0
Indiana 2 30 0
lowa 2 38 0
Kansas 2 36 0
Kentucky 1 20 0
Louisiana 1 22 0
Maryland 2 28 0
Michigan 2 53 0
Minnesota 1 18 0
Missouri 0 5 0
Nebraska 1 26 0
Nevada 0 0 0
New Hampshire 1 20 0
New Jersey 1 18 0
New York 1 25 0
North Carolina 3 63 0
Ohio 1 21 0
Oklahoma 1 14 0
Oregon 2 24 0
Pennsylvania 2 42 0
South Carolina 2 40 0
Tennessee 3 50 0
Texas 2 50 0
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Utah 0 14 0
Virginia 1 30 0
Washington 1 14 0
Wisconsin 1 40 0

Totals 48 1117 0

Exhibit D-1 lists the name of all current Stratus Green Bay/Appleton franchisees and their 47 Park Place
Suite 260 Appleton, WI 54914 and telephone (920) 641-5182 numbers as of _Decemer 31, 2024__.

Exhibit D-2 lists the name of all current Stratus franchisees System-wide and their 47 Park Place Suite
260 Appleton, W1 54914 and telephone (920) 641-5182 numbers as of December 31, 2024.

Exhibit E-1 lists the name, city and Wisconsin, and current business telephone (920) 641-5182 number,
or if unknown, the last known telephone (920) 641-5182 number of every Stratus Green Bay/Appleton
franchisee who had its franchise terminated, cancelled, not renewed, or otherwise voluntarily or
involuntarily ceased to do business under the Franchise Agreement during Stratus Green Bay/Appleton’s
most recent fiscal year or who has not communicated with us within 10 weeks of the date of this
Disclosure Document. If you buy this franchise, your contact information may be disclosed to other
buyers when you leave the franchise system. [In some instances, current and former franchisees sign
provisions restricting their ability to speak openly about their experience with Stratus Green
Bay/Appleton. You may wish to speak with current and former franchisees, but be aware that not all such
franchisees will be able to communicate with you.]

Exhibit E-2 lists the name, city and Wisconsin, and current business telephone (920) 641-5182 number,
or if unknown, the last known telephone (920) 641-5182 number of every franchisee System-wide who
had its franchise terminated, cancelled, not renewed, or otherwise voluntarily or involuntarily ceased to
do business under a Franchise Agreement during 2024.

Exhibit E-3 lists, the name, 47 Park Place Suite 260, telephone (920) 641-5182 number, e-mail 47 Park
Place Suite 260, and websites (to the extent known) of each trademark-specific franchisee organization
associated with the franchise System being offered which we have created, sponsored or endorsed.

Exhibit E-4 lists the independent franchisee organizations that have asked to be included in this
Disclosure Document.

ITEM 21 FINANCIAL Statements

Included in this Disclosure Document as Exhibit F-1 are the financial Statements of Stratus Green
Bay/Appleton as of December 31, 2024 . Included in this Disclosure Document as Exhibit F-2
are the audited financial Statements of SBS Franchising for the fiscal years 2022, 2023, and 2024.

ITEM 22 CONTRACTS

This Disclosure Document contains the following contracts: Franchise Agreement (Exhibit A) and
Renewal Addendum (Exhibit A-1).

ITEM 23 RECEIPTS
You will find copies of a detachable receipt in Exhibit J at the very end of this Disclosure Document.
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EXHIBIT A
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT

[See attached]

Stratus Unit Franchise FDD (2025) A-1
79702916;2



EXHIBIT A-1
RENEWAL ADDENDUM

[See attached]
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EXHIBIT B

EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLY STARTER KIT

STRATUS STARTER KIT QUANTITY

44 GALLON PLASTIC GARBAGE CAN

DOLLY FOR GARBAGE CAN

CADDY

32. OZ SPRAY BOTTLE

HEAVY DUTY TRIGGER

BOWL MOP

BOWL CADDY TO HOLD BOWL MOP AND 32 OZ. BOTTLE

LOBBY DUST PAN - 36" HANDLE, 12" PAN

LOBBY BROOM - SYNTHETIC, ANGLED TIP, 32" HANDLE

WET FLOOR SIGN - FOLDABLE, DURABLE PLASTIC

LATEX GLOVES - 100/BX - LARGE I
SAFETY GLASSES - VENTED SIDES

MICRO FIBER MOP HEADS - 18", RED

MICRO FIBER MOP HEADS - 18", BLUE

MICRO FIBER MOP TELESCOPING HANDLE

MICRO FIBER FRAME

MICRO FIBER BUCKET

BUCKET LID

16X16 MICRO FIBER CLOTHES - BLUE, RED, GREEN,

YELLOW 4 EA.
PROTEAM SUPER COACH WITH HEPA FILTRATION 1
PROTEAM SUPER COACH PAPER FILTER BAGS 10/PKG. 1
STRATUS ALL PURPOSE CLEANER 1 QT.
STRATUS GLASS CLEANER 2 QTS.
STRATUS BATH & BOWL CLEANER 2 QTS.
STRATUS OXY CARPET N' SPOT 1 QT.
STRATUS CLEANER DEGREASER 1 QT.
MICRO FIBER FLEX DUSTER 1
MICRO FIBER FLEX DUSTER SLEEVE 1
FEATHER DUSTER 1

—_—— e = NN~ === = B == =
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EXHIBIT C

LIST OF STATE ADMINISTRATORS

California

Department of Financial Protection and
Innovation

320 West 4th Street, Suite 750

Los Angeles, California 90013

(213) 576-7500

Agent for Service of Process:
Commissioner of Financial Protection
and Innovation

2101 Arena Boulevard

Sacramento, California 95834

(866) 275-2677

Maryland

Office of Attorney General
Securities Division

200 St, Paul Place
Baltimore, Maryland 21202
(410) 567-6360

Agent for Service of Process:
Securities Commissioner
Division of Securities

200 St, Paul Place

Baltimore, Maryland 21202

New York

NYS Department of Law
Investor Protection Bureau
28 Liberty St., 21¥ Floor
New York, NY 10005
(212) 416-8222

Agent for Service of Process:
NYS Secretary of Wisconsin
99 Washington Avenue
Albany, NY 12231

South Dakota

Department of Labor and Regulation
Division of Insurance — Securities
Regulation

124 8. Euclid Ave,, Suite 104

Pierre, South Dakota 57501

(605) 773-3563

Agent for Service of Process:
Director of Division of Securities
Department of Labor and Regulation
Division of Insurance — Securities
Regulation

124 S, Euclid Ave., Suite 104

Pierre, South Dakota 57501

(605) 773-3563

Hawaii

Department of Commerce

and Consumer Affairs
Commissioner of Securities

of the Wisconsin of Hawaii
Business Registration Division
335 Merchant Street, Room 203
Honolulu, HI 96813

(808) 586-2722

Agent for Service of Process:
Commissioner of Securities
Wisconsin of Hawalil

335 Merchant Street, Room 203
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Michigan

Michigan Attorney General’s Office
Consumer Protection Division

Attn: Franchise Section

525 W. Ottawa Street

G. Mennen Williams Building, 1st Floor
Lansing, MI 48933

(517)373-7117

Agent for Service of Process:
Michigan Department of Commerce,
Corporations

North Dakota

North Dakota Securities Department
600 East Boulevard Avenue

Wisconsin Capitol — 5th Floor Dept. 414
Bismarck, ND 58505-0510

(701) 328-4712

Agent for Service of Process:
Securities Commissioner

North Dakota Securities Department
600 East Boulevard Avenue

Wisconsin Capitol — 5th Floor Dept. 414
Bismarck, ND 58505-0510

(701) 328-4712

Virginia

Wisconsin Corporation Commission
Division of Securities and Retail
Franchising

1300 E. Main Street, 9th Floor
Richmond, Virginia 23219

(804) 371-9051

Agent for Service of Process:
Clerk, Wisconsin Corporation
Commission

PO. Box 1197

Richmond, Virginia 23219

Illinois

Office of Attorney General
Franchise Bureau

500 South Second Street
Springfield, Illinois 62706
(217) 782-4436

Agent for Service of Process:
1llinois Attorney General

500 South Second Street
Springfield, Illinois 62706

Minnesota

Commissioner of Commerce
Minnesota Department of Commerce
85 Seventh Place East, Suite 500

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101-2198
(651) 296-6328

Agent for Service of Process:
Commissioner of Commerce
85 Seventh Place East

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

Oregon

Department of Insurance & Finance
Corporate Securities Section Labor and
Industries Building

Salem, OR 97310

(503) 378-4387

Washington

Administrator

Department of Financial Institution
Securities Division

150 Israel Road SW

Tumwater, Washington 98501
(360) 902-8760

Agent for Service of Process:
Administrator of Securities
Department of Financial Institutions
150 Israel Road SW

Tumwater, Washington 98501

Indiana

Franchise Section

Indiana Securities Division
Room E-111

302 West Washington Street
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204
(317) 232-6681

Agent for Service of Process:
Secretary of Wisconsin 201 Wisconsin
House

Indianapolis, IN 46204

Missouri

Agent for Service of Process:
1976 Innerbelt Business Center Drive
St. Louis, MO 63114 (314) 731-2000

Rhode Island

Division of Business Regulation
Division of Securities

1511 Pontiac Avenue

John O. Pastore Complex-69-1
Cranston, Rhode Island 02920-4407
(401) 462-9527

Agent for Service of Process:
Director of Business Regulation
1511 Pontiac Avenue

John O. Pastore Complex-69-1
Cranston, Rhode Island 02920-4407

Wisconsin

Franchise Administrator

Division of Securities

Department of Financial Institutions
P.O. Box 1768

Madison, Wisconsin 53701

(608) 266-2801

Agent for Service of Process:
Commissioner of Securities

Office of the Commissioner of Securities|
201 W. Washington Ave., 3rd Floor
Madison, Wisconsin 53703

Stratus Unit Franchise FDD (2025)
7970291652



EXHIBIT D-1

STRATUS Green Bay/Appleton FRANCHISEE LIST

Stratus Building Solutions of Green Bay/Appleton, 47 Park Place Suite 260 Appleton, W1 54914 and

telephone (920) 641-5182 of current Franchisees as of December 31, 2024:

First Name Last Name Street City Wlscoysm / By Phone Number
Province Code

Joshua Butler 47 Park Place Suite 260 Appleton WI 54914 (920) 570-0284
Maria Patino 855 Phasianus Street Green Bay WI 54311 (920) 265-7218
Jose Castillo, Jr. 3215 N. Racine Stree Appleton WI 54911 (920) 558-0524
James Daniels 217 South Taylor Street Green Bay Wi 54303 (920) 217-3982
Codey Anderson i“p‘t%w L8 0 O Appleton Wi 54913 (920) 277-2965
JGE Avaida g DA Steel Lot Green Bay wI 54302 (920) 265-6546
Luis Guillen 2215 Crary Street Green Bay WI 54304 (920) 265-5592
Jesus Granados 1176 Redwood Lane Menasha WI 54952 (920) 460-1798
Analilia Sierra Ruiz 2636 Wildflower Row Green Bay WI 54311 (920) 360-4682
Jose Perez .
Tatisia Perez 2821 Blue Spruce Drive Green Bay WI 54311 (920) 791-0841
Nelly Garcia 1Lf) lgg’a“denbmek Road Little Chute Wi 54140 (920) 915-5158
Victor Ramirez l\%‘tzf'emem SUEE Green Bay Wi 54302 (715) 252-2079
Agueda Amendola . (920) 371-1899
Jose Paceco 1700 Farlin Ave. Green Bay Wi 54302 (920) 217-5530
Veronica Castaneda 270 Water Street Berlin WI 54923 (920) 509-2815

* Note that an individual franchisee may operate more than one Franchised Business, and that an
individual Franchised Business may have more than one owner listed in the chart above.

Stratus Unit Franchise FDD (2025)
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First Name
Maria
Juan
Armida
Aleyda
Ana
Jimmy
Antonio
Kazi
Ana Maria
Edilberto
Clemente
Tiesha
Roberto
Roberto
Estela
Maria
Eric
Maria
Julia
Linda
Maria Irma
Laurin Beasley
Samuel
Gabriel
Jason
David
Yazmin
Ruben
Erika
Jose
Nolberto
Samuel
Giancarlo
Ceu Lian
Mario
Araceli
Nicolas
Eden
Juan
German
Dorita
Ulises
Miguel
Daysi
Saudi
Mario
Joshua
Aymme
Angel
Domingo
Elkin
Octavio
Ines
Robert
Kimberly

Last Name
Rodriguez
Morel
Carreno
Lechuga
Rodriguez-Argur
Pride
Barron
Ahsan
Canez
Reyes
Martinez
Bankhead
Tenopala
Carruyo
Bravo
Hernandez
Salas
De Jesus Meza
Zapata
Boston
Meza
Viramontes
Obeng
Morales
Harrison
Owens
Dominguez
Morales
Contreras
Marin
Rubio
Sierra
Marquina
Thang
Solis
Perez
Sanchez
Ortega
Riscajche
Beltran
Muniz Luna
Vazquez
Rojas
Vizcarra
Ortega
Aguilar Hernand:
Fields
Lobato Ferreyra
Vergara Lara
San Agustin Pere
Diaz
Hernandez-lbarr¢
Lopez
Butler
N Barraza Lopez

Street
1002 E El Camino Dr
1003 W Washington#4049
10771 W. Cambridge Ave.
10830 W. Parkway Dr.
1103 N. 30th Ave
11066 W Hadley

City
Phoenix
Tempe
Avondale
Tolleson
Phoenix
Avondale

11435 W Buckeye RdUnit 104417 Avondale
1155 W Grove ParkwayApt 326  Tempe

12862 W. Vernon Ave

1345 E Mercer Ln

1463 E 6th Avenue

15164 N 140th Dr #1155

1748 W Hidalgo Ave

1830 N 145th AvenueApt 2005
1835 N. 50th StreetApt 22

Avondale
Phoenix
Mesa
Surprise
Phoenix
Goodyear
Phoenix

1901 E. Don Carlos Ave.apt 108B Tempe

1932 E. Oak St#4

200 N. 5th St.

2034 E. Granada Rd

2134 W Heatherbrea#2

2209 S. 72nd Ln.

2307 E Chipman Rd

2322 W Weldon Ave

2354 W. University Dr.#1175
2531 N Riley Rd.

2550 W Union Hills DrSte 350
2801 W. San Juan

2929 N 52 Dr.

3020 W. Monte Vista Rd
3101 W Shangri-la Rd

3124 W. Buckeye Rd Lot 92
3305 W. Turnkey Ave.

3401 W. Malapai Dr.

3520 W Sunshine Butte Dr
3777 E. McDowell Apt 1212
3910 W Van BurenLot 7
3934 W, Sheila Ln

4014 N. 59th Ave

4235 N 35th Ave Apt 32
4407 W. Cherry Lynn Rd
4530 N 23rd Ave Apt. 144
4530 N 78th Ave

5040 S. Central Ave#4

5213 W Fulton St

553 S. Olive

5747 W Missouri AveLot 108
6041 N 23rd Ave

6502 W Vogel Ave

6514 W Cocopah St

706 N Vineyard

7277 W. Aurelius

800 E Chandler Blvd. #48
8209 W. Pima St

900 W Grove Pkwy

9150 W Cypress St.

Phoenix
Avondale
Phoenix
Phoenix
Phoenix
Phoenix
Phoenix
Mesa
Buckeye
Phoenix
Phoenix
Phoenix
Phoenix
Phoenix
Phoenix
Phoenix
Phoenix
San Tan Valle:
Phoenix
Phoenix
Phoenix
Phoeniz
Phoenix
Phoenix
Phoenix
Phoenix
Phoenix
Phoenix
Mesa
Glendale
Phoenix
Glendale
Phoenix
Mesa
Glendale
Chandler
Phoenix
Tempe
Phoenix

Zip Cod:«

State
85020 Arizona
85281 Arizona
85392 Arizona
85353 Arizona
85009 Arizona
85323 Arizona
85323 Arizona
85283 Arizona
85392 Arizona
85020 Arizona
85204 Arizona
85379 Arizona
85041 Arizona
85395 Arizona
85008 Arizona
85281 Arizona
85006 Arizona
85323 Arizona
85006 Arizona
85015 Arizona
85043 Arizona
85040 Arizona
85015 Arizona
85201 Arizona
85396 Arizona
85027 Arizona
85017 Arizona
85031 Arizona
85009 Arizona
85029 Arizona
85009 Arizona
85017 Arizona
85051 Arizona
85144 Arizona
85008 Arizona
85009 Arizona
85019 Arizona
85031 Arizona
85031 Arizona
85031 Arizona
85015 Arizona
85033 Arizona
85040 Arizona
85043 Arizona
85204 Arizona
85301 Arizona
85015 Arizona
85302 Arizona
85043 Arizona
85201 Arizona
85303 Arizona
85225 Arizona
85043 Arizona
85283 Arizona
85037 Arizona

Phone
(602) 697-0163
(646) 379-8094
(623) 418-2242
(480) 636-9069
(928) 600-3654
(602) 693-3518
(408) 963-7724
(480) 645-6498
(623) 792-4699
(602) 350-3285
(480) 309-9677
(216) 299-4255

(480) 869-7445
(480) 587-2128
(480) 553-2088
(480) 447-9912
(623) 219-3764
(602) 472-0496
(480) 975-9089
(623) 330-1620
(602) 768-5917
(509) 850-0097
(480) 630-8211
(602) 810-2037
(414) 916-7383
(602) 435-2883
(480) 709-5538
(480) 209-5962
(602) 446-2837
(480) 432-8694
(480) 939-9156
(602) 910-8687
(602) 544-9537
(480) 824-8086
(602) 466-0732
(602) 710-4942
(602) 418-1347
(602) 559-8767
(480) 381-4964
(602) 419-5132
(623) 210-2652
(630) 244-3535
(480) 267-7427
(480) 430-6807
(602) 756-3892
(909) 684-9700
(602) 500-6127
(602) 334-6639
(480) 862-3531
(623) 738-9978
(602) 565-4799
(623) 219-3517
(480) 859-2793
(602) 312-1076



Larry Baquedano 1003 N Britt StApt 10 Siloam Spring: 72761 Arkansas  (729) 263-1317
Eva Torres 1313 Beverly Ave Bentonville 72764 Arkansas  (479) 203-8939
Maria Del Carmen Mir: 1322 Tuscon Loop Springdale 72764 Arkansas  (479) 657-5729
Karla Aldana 1325 Rogers Ave Springdale 72764 Arkansas  (479)408-3583
Dina Murcia 2200 Ina Ave Springdale 72762 Arkansas  (479)251-0484
Maria Martinez 2213 Hanover Cir Springdale 72764 Arkansas  (479) 770-3851
Lisa Gana 2701 SW Greensprings Rd Bentonville 72713 Arkansas  (479) 283-0277
Neftali Flores 3560 Lafayette Pl Springdale 72762 Arkansas  (479) 347-9231
Ana Flores 400 Bigie Ave Springdale 72764 Arkansas  (479) 318-9554
Marcela Franco 4050 Aryana Ave. Springdale 72764 Arkansas  (479) 305-2672
Sterling Mundy 1010 El Camino Ave Ste 115 Sacramento 95815 California (916) 821-5750
Michael Seever 10157 Peaceful Ct Santee 92071 California (619) 995-7650
Adrianna Iribarren 1025 N Darfield Ave Covina 91724 California (626) 512-4818
German Gaspar Atondo 10250 Prospect Av #41 Santee 92071 California (619) 799-7992
Armando Tabales 1045 Ohio Ave #101 Long Beach 90804 California (562) 852-2301
Maria De Niz 1051 W El Norte Pkwy.Apt. 75 Escondido 92026 California  (760) 675-0938
Santiago Gonzalez 10520 S. Burl Ave Inglewood 90304 California  (310) 590-5750
Cindy Lopez 1055 E. Union StreetUnit 1 Pasadena 91106 California (323) 480-1828
Maria Romo 1057 Sycamore Ave Vista 92081 California (760) 846-0549
Noel Guzman 10577 llex Ave Pacoima 91331 California  (818) 799-0467
Orlando Alvarado 10633 Amestoy Ave Granada Hills 91344 California  (818) 692-2269
Jose Luis CastaAteda 10820 Beverly Blvd Ste A5-1024 Whittier 90601 California (562) 881-7616
Eulogio Villa 1083 8th Ave Redwood City 94063 California  (650) 293-1591
Carolyn Barnett 1101 O'Donnell Ave Sacramento 95838 California (916) 715-3376
Lindsey Basi 1106 Carmelita Ave. Sacramento 95838 California (530) 216-9465
Jose Luis Delgado-Ponce 1115 Stratford Ave. Ste A Dixon 95620 California  (707) 689-2090
Erica Alonso 11354 Lee Ave #811 Adelanto 92301 California  (951) 403-1812
Agustin Tapia 11440 Chandler Ln Pomona 91766 California  (909) 696-9720
Guadalupe Contreras 1155 W. 10th Street Pomona 91766 California  (909) 964-7626
Luis Gonzalez 1156 shirley DrApt #3 Milpitas 95035 California (408) 386-4817
Joe Borum 11753 Mani Cir Rancho Cordo 95742 California (916) 915-7371
Olga Alvarez Rodrigu 11834 Greyford St Whittier 90606 California (562)213-5392
Olga Rodriguez 11834 Greyford St. Whittier 90606 California (562)213-5392
Evelia Medrano 11834 Strathern St North Hollywc 91605 California  (818) 844-7466
Passion Lyons 11916 W. Pico BlvdUnit 214 Los Angeles 90064 California  (720) 308-3833
Armando Da Costa 1216 Old Canyon Dr Hacienda Heig 91745 California  (626) 617-6845
Dina Hernandez 1216 W 97th Street Los Angeles 90044 California  (323) 470-2868
Salomon Cortez 1217 Wilshire Blvd #3221 Santa Monica 90403 California (323) 641-2319
Bertha Amador Rodrigu 12284 Haster St.Apt A Garden Grove 92840 California (714) 650-4936
Jerome Lewis 1256 Sierra Morena Way Roseville 95747 California  (925) 351-9393
Jesus Carrillo 1259 Joshua St Escondido 92026 California  (760) 535-6338
Rosa Castro 1262 Bouret DriveUnit 1 San Jose 95118 California  (408) 449-3869
Dario Tatum 1265 Persimmon AveUnit E El Cajon 92021 California (951) 795-2707
Robert Pumares 12779 Blueblanc Way Rancho Cordo 95742 California  (408) 480-5903
Elisha Bronner 1300 Dusty Maiden Dr Plumas Lake 95961 California (916) 889-5300
Joseph Walls 1300 Evans ave Suite # 881732  San Francisco 94188 California  (415) 405-6786
Rubi Espinosa 13115 Partridge Street #5 Garden Grove 92843 California (714) 650-4021
Samuel Quijada 13130 Carriage Rd.Apt. 32 Poway 92064 California (858) 395-2865
Irma Urbizo 1329 E William Ct San Jose 95116 California  (408) 824-2603
Angel Chavarria 1340 Brentwood Cir # A Corona 92882 California (951) 403-3495
Ismael Ruiz 1354 N. Pampas Rialto 92376 California (562) 415-6413
Penelope Galvez 13626 Trumball Street Whittier 90605 California  (562) 299-4192
Fernando Herrera 13656 Elridge Ave Sylmar 91342 California (818) 421-7160
Jose Hinogiante 13664 Agate Cir Victorville 92392 California  (760) 881-2856
Arturo Garduno 1395 Foxdale loopApt 723 San Jose 95122 California  (408) 608-9353
Saul Felix 13983 Van Nuys Blvd. Arleta 91331 California  (818) 857-0493



Bania
Juana
Ashey
Maria Teresa
Wendy
Julio
Maria
Estela
Jose
Omar
Georgina
Christopher
Gregory
Martha
Maylen
Claudia
Miriam
Aura
Jose Luis
Santos
Antonia
Edith
Oscar
Edgar
Paola
Alberto
Justin
Armando
Gerardo
Family
Morena
Leidy
Javier

Nino

Diaz

Carter
Rivera
Villavir
Medina
Chavez
Velasquez
Ruiz
Santiago
Garcia
Brewster
Washington
Baez
Martinez
Suquilvade
Lopez Trujillo
Tryjillo
Corral
Portillo
Garcia Miguel
Romero
Garcia
Couttolenc
Hernandez
Camacho
Rivera
Lizarraga
Arreola
Commercial Clez
Aguilar
Madrigal
Rosales

Irvine Emmanuel Nava

Maricela
Bahar
Rosario
Balmoris
Anderson
Maria
Lazaro
Genoveva
Jose
Rogelio
Fidel
Rosa Angelica
Magdalena
Amelia
Maria
Ana
Daniel
Sofia
Sean
Juliana
Alejandro
Jesus

Porfirio
Mohamadi
Ulloa
Henrriquez
Villegas
Soto
Aguillon
Rodarte
Leon
Flores Rodriguez
Ramirez
Ayon de Macare1
Quiroga
Padilla
Garcia
Ramirez
Rivera
Martinez
McClendon
Matias
Sanchez
Ortega

14012 Highway 8 Business Spc 11 El Cajon

1407 Morgan Rd

San Bernardin:

1430 North Commerce Street, Apt Stockton

14455 Foothill Blvd.Apt 11
1449 S Sydney Dr

14831 Begonias Ln

152 Quarry Stone Way
15251 Acre StUnit A
1535 E Ave.

15434 Rayen StApt #219
1548 Monterey Park Dr
15540 Vanowen St. # 232
15634 32nd Ave

1568 Knob Hill Rd

1575 79th Ave

1605 Canyon Rd apt 6
1616 S Berendo St

1616 S. Bernardo St

1619 Cragwood LaneApt A
16282 E. Main St.Apt36B
1660 Merrill Dr.#33

1678 Monroe StreetApt #3
1695 Felicita Ct.

1700 Polk Way

1715 Calle Zafiro

1765 Puente Ave #18
1779 Via Encantadoras
1790 Sunny Crest Ln.

18 W Al Ct.

1800 Evans LaneApt 3101
18010 E. Woodcroft St.
1822 Araphoe

1841 1/2 E. 16th St.
18430 Reiman St

1868 Euclid Ave

18939 Killmore Ct

190 W. Guinida LaneApt - G
1900 Poco WayApt 204
1929 Springridge Ct

1987 Marengo Ave

20113 Verta Street

202 N Kern Ave #236
204 E California Ave.Apt. D
2045 Voss Park Lane
2071 Harrison Ave

2071 Palm Beach Way
20717 Ely Ave

208 13th Street

208 Acropolis Way

208 Ford Rd

20913 Gresham St APT D
2102 Ocean View Blvd
2108 N Street, Ste N
2120 25th Ave

2121 East Ave ISPC 92
2159 Borona Way

Sylmar
Commerce
Canyon Count
Mantica
North Hills
National City
North Hills
San Diego
Van Nuys
Clearlake
San Marcos
Oakland
Spring Valley
Los Angeles
Los Angeles
San Jose
Tustin

San Jose
Santa Clara
Escondido
Montery Park
Newbury
Baldwin Park
San Ysidro
Bonita
Sacramento
San Jose
Azusa

Los Angeles
National City
Adelanto

El Cajon
Porter Ranch
Anaheim

San Jose
Concord
Pasadena
Perris

Los Angeles
Vista

San Jose

San Diego
San Jose
Lakewood
San Bernardin:
Vista
Sacramento
Canoga Park
San Diego
Sacramento
Oakland
Lancaster
Sacramento

92021 California
92407 California
95202 California
91342 California
90040 California
91387 California
95336 California
91343 California
91950 California
91343 California
92173 California
91406 California
95422 California
92069 California
94621 California
91977 California
90006 California
90006 California
95127 California
92780 California
95124 California
95050 California
92025 California
91755 California
91320 California
91706 California
92173 California
91902 California
95838 California
95125 California
91702 California
90006 California
91950 California
92301 California
92019 California
91326 California
92805 California
95116 California
94521 California
91103 California
92570 California
90022 California
92084 California
95131 California
92113 California
95122 California
90715 California
92404 California
92084 California
95838 California
91304 California
92113 California
95816 California
94601 California
93535 California
95833 California

(619) 558-6614
(909) 379-3797
(209) 901-1952
(818) 573-7422
(323) 682-2879
(818) 391-8642
(925) 200-0266
(818) 461-2387
(619) 866-8482
(818) 671-7580
(619) 418-0709
(323) 608-7288
(415) 408-8501
(760) 814-5342
(510) 388-0324
(619) 251-3604
(323) 979-6107
(323) 363-9739
(408) 775-3061
(714) 610-0785
(408) 455-3674
(650) 461-0131
(760) 207-2608
(323) 594-9393
(805) 261-6817
(626) 923-4009
(619) 827-3764
(858) 752-7029
(916) 397-3569
(408) 644-6247
(516) 360-6709
(323) 817-5532
(619) 288-6284
(442) 2359835
(619) 864-7049
(818) 585-7871
(714) 410-9768
(408) 796-2626
(925) 532-7242
(323) 497-8358
(714) 7912241
(323) 424-9476
(760) 407-7897
(408) 230-0385
(619) 414-4819
(669) 233-6141
(562) 528-4578
(951) 529-0274
(760) 484-1593
(916) 824-5162
(562) 314-9343
(619) 861-5614
(916) 207-5391
(616) 272-2393
(661) 917-0638
(916) 248-2028



Raul Quijada
Luis Lopez
Anibal Ochoa
Rocio Calderon
Cindy Estrada
Rubi Rueda
Maricela Angeles
Rafael Cristano
Jesus Zavala Lopez
Valeria

Felicia Medina
Ana Medina
Joaquin Estrada
Ismael Gonzalez
Sean McClendon
Lilian Sanchez
[an Sanchez
Greg Augustyn
Luis Madrid
Jorge Pineda
Huai-Chuan Gutsu
Mireya Helm
Cristian Serrano
Clarence Johnson
Clarence Johnson
Marcus Brown
Severiano

Tatiana Kolosov
Bryan Agapito
Martha Castaneira
Jonathon Gordystram
Maira Tabora
Perla

Jose Gomez

Miriam Guadalur Vega Rosales

Oswaldo Chavez
Eric Varela
Jennifer Reyes
Monica Dominguez
Pastora Beltran
Martin Cruz
Vitaliy Karpenko
Jose Rodriguez
Melissa Viviana Covarrubias
Edwin Anaya
Kevin Niles
Kevin Niles
Francisco Lua
Gloria Alas

Luis Escobar
Jesus Melendez
Morgan Myers
Carolina Gonzalez
Daisy Perez
Brenda Godinez
Damary Sandoval

21622 Saddle Bred Ln.
2170 Lauren Circle

218 W. 102nd St.

2182 Sarazen Ave

220 W 102nd St

2216 Deborah DrApt A
2216 Deborah drApt D
222 S Reno StreetApt 206
2235 Marquette Ave.

Ramos Gonzalez 2240 1/4 Tyler Ave

225 S. Rowan Ave

225 W 102nd St

2279 Chestnut Place

228 East Angus Ave

2281 Lava Ridge Court #200
229 E M St

229 East M Street

2307 Fenton Pkwy Ste 107 #174
2333 nina St

238 Jessie St #10

240 Natoma Station Dr. #121
240 Woodlawn Ave.# 5
24112 Ravenna Ave

2446 Shelden Dr

2446 Sheldon Drive

2446 Spyglass Hill Ln

Segovia Febronic 245 Rancho Dr #c

245 Shannon Rd

2451 Colorado Blvd.Apt 308
246 Lynette Way

2467 Berrywood Dr

250 S Catalina StApt 201

Anahi Valenzuel: 2523 E. 18th St

2526 E st

2615 44 St.Apt. 2

2650 California StApt 30
2669 S Longwood Ave
267 S Union AveApt 302
271 Isabel St

2746 Terrace Pine Dr. apt B
2767 W First StreetSpc 69
2817 Adirondack Way
2934 L st

2937 39th St

2941 Gromm Dr

306 Millrace Ct

306 Millrace Ct.

3069 Santa Ana Street
308 Gramercy P!

310 E. Philadelphia St.
310 HillstreetApt 17

311 West Bancroft St
3177 Heritage Estates CT
3236 Logan Ave

3262 Rolison RdApt #6
3270 Carlin Ave

Escondido
Turlock

Los Angeles
Sacramento
Los Angeles
SANTA CLAF
Santa Clara
Los Angeles
Pomona

S. El Monte
Los Angeles
Los Angeles
Pomona
San Bruno
Roseville
Wilmington
Wilmington
San Diego
Hayward
San Fernando
Folsom
Chula Vista
Carson
Fairfield
Fairfield
Carmichael
Chula Vista
yuba city
Los Angeles
San Jose
Rancho Cordo
Los Angeles
National City
San Diego
San Diego
San Jose
Los Angeles
Los Angeles
Los Angeles
San Ysidro
Santa Ana
Sacramento
San Diego
San Diego
Richmond
Lincoln
Lincoln
South Gate
San Jose
Ontario
Oxnard
Azusa

San Jose
San Diego
Redwood City
Lynwood

92029 California
95380 California
90003 California
95822 California
90003 California
95050 California
95050 California
90057 California
91766 California
91733 California
90063 California
90003 California
91766 California
97066 California
95661 California
90744 California
90744 California
92108 California
94541 California
91340 California
95630 California
91910 California
90745 California
94533 California
94533 California
95608 California
91911 California
95991 California
90041 California
95116 California
95670 California
90004 California
91950 California
92102 California
92105 California
94040 California
90016 California
90026 California
90065 California
92173 California
92703 California
95827 California
92102 California
92105 California
94806 California
95648 California
95648 California
90280 California
94603 California
91761 California
93033 California
91702 California
95148 California
92113 California
94063 California
90262 California

(858) 776-0605
(408) 679-3467
(323) 485-7859
(916) 224-0863
(323) 797-7700
(408) 529-4319
(408) 409-9139
(213) 407-0811
(909) 706-8286
(626) 461-8410
(323) 534-2641
(323) 557-3301
(909) 450-3761
(650) 758-8613
(916) 207-5391
(424) 358-8127
(310) 938-8838
(858) 602-2297
(832) 633-0514
(818) 301-8989
(916) 757-5259
(619) 632-8579
(310) 947-7463
(707) 450-5602
(707) 450-5602
(915) 420-6476
(619) 742-7914
(916) 718-2243
(818) 554-3423
(408) 466-1001
(916) 216-1145
(323) 387-7116
(619) 603-2004
(619) 765-8763
(619) 389-7720
(408) 234-2766
(323) 620-5854
(323) 312-4967
(323) 996-6174
(619) 701-4913
(657) 358-2377
(916) 562-4032
(619) 384-3375
(619) 340-6513
(510) 575-3855
(916) 730-1802
(916) 730-1802
(323) 895-4402
(510) 472-6830
(909) 236-1934
(805) 701-9032
(626) 240-9208
(510) 712-1073
(619) 394-3384
(650) 281-9509
(323) 458-3661



Mayra
Vitalii
Urbelina
Miguel
Aldyes
Eugenio
Betsy
Sonia
Miguel
Clara
Maria Esther
Dominga
Giovanni
Juan
Eda
Jagueline
Daniel
Mahanama
Esvin
Pedro
Blanca
Monica
Eustolia
Maria
Luisa
Rosalina
Korosh
Salvador
Pablo
Bernarda
Silvia
Sergio
Edel
Griselda
Dany
Alicia
Israel Berrios
Carlos
Maria
Rita
David
Donald
Fernando
Josefina
Salvador
Esmeralda
Cleto
Adriana
Jay
Alfredo
Nancy
Merlin
Leonardo
Michael
Rubi
Antonio

Vega

Ciornii
Bernardino
Tapia
Gonzalez
Montano
Arredondo
Murillo
Cruz-Mendoza
Cuevas Sanchez
Paramo

Arzate Violante
Gomez

Mariac
Fajardo
Hernandez
Martinez
Jayawardena
Gutierrez
Sambrano
Cruz

Chavez

Matias
Hernadez
Ramirez Flores
Rojas
Daryabeygi
Villanueva
Cordova
Reyes Antero
Ortiz Santiago
Quintanal
Teodosio
Lopez

Melgar

Garcia
Salguero

Perez
Gonzalez Meraz
Arrue

Lucas

Fowler JR
Ruiz Hernandez
Vasquez
Garcia

Nunez
Hernandez
Jimenez

Ely

Morett
Santacruz
Rivera
Valencia
Johnson
Torres
Montano

329 E. 84th place

3312 Tualatin Way

3360 E Four Street Unit #1108
3415 47th St.

34254 Meza Vista Place

346 Hausar Blvd Apt 106

347 Imperial Beach Blvd apt B
34889 Donald St

3503 Travis Ave.

351 Claydelle Ave

3550 Mckee Rd.

3598 Chamoune Ave.

360 44th st

360 Washington Ave Apt 11
3601 Wisteria St

361 Easy St.Apt B

3610 Isle Way

3780 Kilroy Airport Way Ste 200

37847 Ashlee CT

3828 Clay Street

3850 Dursee AveApt E
392 El Portal Dr

3921 W. Ist Street Apt #5
3950 Mack Rd SPC 66
397 Calle Montecito

3994 1/2 Brotherton St.

4 Skygate

4027 Adair St.

4031 Altura Dr.

4035 Highland Ave.Apt. 2
4035 Highland Ave.Apt. 6
4039 Broadway

4066 Nordica Ave

4160 Epsilon st

418 S Willard Ave.

4215 E. Court Ave

4315 Gardena Drive

4320 Temont st Apt H
4329 Clairemont Mesa Blvd.
4335 Vineland Ave#211
440 W San Ysidro Blvd#433176
4436 Duckhawk Cir

4438 Illinois StApt 1

444 Grand Ave Apt K

450 S Melrose DrSuite 100
454 Doyle Rd

4706 St. Elmo Dr. Apt 3
4749 Fir St

4819 J Parkway

482 W. San Ysidro Blvd.# 1326
4994 Novgorod St #2

5000 Echo St Apt 19

510 N First StSuite 210
5152 Nantucket Way

518 Zinfandel Terra

5238 Cervantes Ave

Los Angeles
Rancho Cordo
Ontario

San Diego
Yucaipa

Los Angeles
Imperial Beact
Hemet
Commerce

El Cajon

San Jose

San Diego
San Diego
Escondido
Seal Beach
Mountain Viex
Oxnard

Long Beach
Palmdale
Sacramento
South El Mont
Santa Rosa
Los Angeles
Sacramento
Oceanside
Corona

Aliso Viejo
Los Angeles
Oceanside
San Diego
San Diego
San Diego
San Diego
San Diego
San Jose
Orange
Riverside

San Diego
San Diego
North Hollywc
San Ysidro
Rancho Cordo
San Diego
Spring Valley
Vista

San Jose

Los Angeles
Pico Rivera
Sacramento
San Ysidro
Los Angeles
Los Angeles
San Jose
Sacramento
Chula Vista
San Diego

90003 California
95670 California
91764 California
92105 California
92399 California
90036 California
91932 California
92545 California
90040 California
92020 California
95127 California
92105 California
92102 California
92025 California
90740 California
94043 California
93035 California
90806 California
93550 California
95838 California
91732 California
95407 California
90004 California
95823 California
92057 California
92879 California
92656 California
90011 California
92056 California
92105 California
92105 California
92102 California
92113 California
92113 California
95126 California
92869 California
92506 California
92102 California
92117 California
91602 California
92143 California
95742 California
92116 California
91977 California
92081 California
95129 California
90019 California
90660 California
95823 California
92173 California
90032 California
90042 California
95112 California
95835 California
91913 California
92114 California

(213) 447-9469
(916) 273-0036
(909) 297-9455
(619) 318-1463
(909) 747-2317
(954) 309-8652
(619) 748-9299
(951) 840-5199
(323) 495-9192
(619) 366-7945
(559) 724-2662
(619) 674-7656
(619) 569-0279
(760) 975-6003
(317) 457-8828
(408) 284-9552
(805) 298-5430
(323) 302-1757
(661) 505-0149
(916) 291-8278
(626) 475-5831
(707) 328-6852
(213) 884-8006
(831) 419-8382
(760) 458-6140
(951) 254-5035
(310) 614-4086
(323) 635-6622
(760) 208-9879
(619) 631-9466
(619) 362-5382
(619) 601-4182
(619) 871-9074
(619) 642-8136
(650) 350-2278
(714) 337-7964
(562) 450-4289
(619) 273-6144
(858) 220-3359
(747) 256-0091
(702) 712-8072
(279) 224-3803
(619) 756-8980
(760) 925-6066
(760) 908-1071
(408) 931-0674
(323) 413-3459
(323) 635-8791
(916) 233-5062
(619) 887-6585
(213) 335-4608
(918) 408-7161
(408) 310-6223
(916) 396-2045
(619) 348-3566
(619) 776-8014



Jose Eduardo 5328 Santa Margarita St
Lorena Cabrero 5333 Meade Ave

Wilson Rodriguez 551 W 4th St Apt 5
Laura Duran 5512 Santa Alicia
Montez Hayter 5516 Spring Flower Dr
Jose Curandero 555 Alaska Ave Apt 75
Juana Ramirez 5601 Beck Ave.

JIRE Cleaning Service 5618 Tempe Dr.

Michael Cooper 5720 Canary Dr.

Jesus Ayon 5724 Sepulveda Bivd.Apt B
Phanny Him 5853 Meghan Way

Hilda Diaz 5907 Hillview Ave.

Juan Chacon 5923 Gregory Ave#2
Ivania Morataya 5941 Gregory Ave #1
Dora Flores 596 Country Club Rd.
Asia Smith 601 Cannery Ave #515
Reynaldo Manuel Perez Altamiranc 605 Chester St

Lorena Pimentel 6126 Urlin Ct

Jaquelin Naranjo - Martin 6158 Brooklyn Ave.
Araceli Perez Navarro 616 Flora Dr

Dario Castillo 6251 Heatherwood Dr.
Luis Cedano 6326 Hummingbird St Apt 102
Nelson Torres 6356 Middleton St Apt D
Winston Young 6443 Canyon Creek Way
Guadalupe Avalos 649 Winners Cir

Aristeo Marcos 6506 Tanglewood Rd
Jose Macias 6633 Darby AveApt 35
Righteous Cleani Gibson 6810 Di Lusso Dr Apt187
Sedrick Amar 6946 Gentry Ave

Alma Baeza 700 Hardy Dr.

Marcelo Ramirez 700 Williamson Ave
Monay Smith 7101 20th St

Alberto Mendez 716 East 82nd Street
Maria Delgado Bernal 721 Ash Ln.Apt. 124
Carmelo Gutierre Perez 721 Newport AveApt A
Mario Prado 726 Adams St

Maria Vail 729 Chestnut St#4

James McCready 730 Ellis Way

Rosa Suazo 7312 Benbow St.

Lucila Flores 7346 Beck Ave

Elvira Porfirio 739 Kempton St.

Rosie Carrillo 740 Camelia Way
Chance Wenger 7434 Auburn Oaks Ct #65
Saul Cruz Aguilar 7450 Apperson Street #B
Maria Valenzuela 7481 Mohawk StApt 15
Carla Lee 7517 Hannun Ave

Victor Tapit 753 Kingswood St.
Edgar Muniz 7855 Deer Creek Dr
Sofia Vera 7861 Cerritos Ave#13
Diana Camacho 8022 Alix Ave

Angelina Thomas 8042 Crockett Blvd.
Portia Mundy 8068 Weeping Willow Lane
Raymond Thomas 808 Kingman Dr

Chance Wegner 8163 Sun Tree Lane
Jesus Garcia 824 Margaret St

Maribel Claros 833 W. 83rd St

San Diego
San Diego
San Pedro
San Diego
Elk Grove
Fairfield
North Hollyw¢
Palmdale
North Highlan
Sherman Oaks
Sacramento
San Jose

Los Angeles
Hollywood
San Bernardini
Sacramento
San Diego
San Jose

San Diego
Oceanside
Riverside
Ventura
Huntington Pa
Elk Grove

San Jacinto
San Diego
Reseda

Elk Grove
North Hollywt
Sacramento
Los Angeles
Sacramento
Los Angeles
San Marcos
Long Beach
Redwood City
Redwoodcity
Yuba City
Sacramento
North Hollywc
Spring Valley
Vacaville
Citrus Heights
Tujunga

La Mesa
Culver City
San Diego
Sacramento
Stanton

Los Angeles
Los Angeles
Sacramento
Vacaville

Fair Oaks
Santa Rosa
Los Angeles

92114 California
92115 California
90731 California
92154 California
95757 California
94533 California
91601 California
93552 California
95660 California
91411 California
95642 California
95123 California
90038 California
90038 California
92404 California
95811 California
92114 California
95123 California
92114 California
92057 California
92509 California
93003 California
90255 California
95758 California
92582 California
92111 California
91335 California
95759 California
91605 California
95605 California
90022 California
95822 California
90001 California
92069 California
90804 California
94061 California
94063 California
95991 California
95822 California
91605 California
91977 California
95688 California
95621 California
91042 California
91942 California
90230 California
92114 California
95823 California
90680 California
90001 California
90001 California
95828 California
95687 California
95628 California
95403 California
90044 California

(619) 847-2056
(619) 247-0609
(213) 842-3463
(619) 852-6509
(916) 501-5838
(707) 880-4461
(818) 468-7478
(818) 573-7636
(916) 494-1959
(626) 475-5031
(415) 500-5518
(408) 646-9420
(323) 253-4438
(323) 447-4175
(909) 520-3902
(916) 595-3831
(619) 288-2696
(408) 772-9560
(619) 823-1458
(760) 710-9605
(951) 463-0903
(805) 232-8418
(323) 928-0772
(916) 949-6009
(951) 580-1023
(619) 674-7395
(818) 614-4324
(707) 731-9517
(510) 938-6001
(916) 586-5404
(323) 604-4702
(916) 756-8121
(310) 883-4782
(760) 688-2743
(562) 269-6935
(925) 339-5614
(650) 716-7479
(530) 632-1271
(916) 807-2320
(818) 981-1700
(619) 863-6852
(707) 365-8380
(206) 403-8854
(818) 668-4145
(619) 513-2524
(310) 210-1347
(619) 991-4383
(916) 825-2457
(858) 922-7860
(562) 280-8089
(323) 533-3591
(916) 533-5568
(916) 616-7331
(206) 403-8854
(707) 387-2329
(323) 399-6714



Andrew
Alberto
Victor
Maria
Raymundo
Candelaria
Manuela
Pompilia
jose
Emma
Bobby
Dago
Martha
Silverio
Jose
Amparo
Librada
Master
Margarita
Jose
Cesar
Yazmin
Giralbi
Daniel
Rodney
Joshua
Diana
Ana

Flor
Emeka
Amado
Franklin
Dainelys
Martha
Dulce
Luis
Guadalupe
Carlos
Micaela
Alan
Sheria
Jaime
Jorge
Marcelina
Marisa
Xenia
Jose

[rma
Francisco
Tawng
Claudia
Maria Felix
Fidencio
Cesar
Michael
Claudia

Vivar
Rivera
Campos
Sanchez
Gonzalez
Ramos
Garcia Cormnejo
Ruiz-Chavez
Ocampo
Solano
Kimmons
Portillo
Ayon
Santiago
Gomez
Chavez
Olea
Master
Rios

Solis
Gutierrez
Sandoval
Jimenez
Andre
Green
Jarreau
Gonzalez
Avalos
Hernandez
Anyanacho
Rodriguez
Aguilar
Diaz
Guereca
Ramos
Chavez Chiang
Sobalvarro
Mendoza
Chacon
Araiza De Leon
Hicks
Brown
Guzman

8339 Park St.

8360 Northgate AveApt 213
837 N. Wilton Place

8421 Cedros AveApt 103
844 Buena Vista Ave

8560 E Artesia Blvd Apt #27
858 Beyer WayApt K4

869 Viewpoint DrApt 160
8711 Lehigh Ave

8935 Van Nuys Blvd.Apt 9
8947 Cobble Crest Dr
8976 Virginia Ave.

90 E Grant Line RdApt 2
900 Howard Ave #18

9003 Valencia St

906 Del Mar Ave.

906 Del Mar AveApt #3
919 Reserve Dr

94 Kingswood Dr.Apt. 8
9618 Van Nuys Blvd.

985 Montebello DrApt F205
991 E. Mountain Street
P.O Box 2105

P.O. Box 90114

P.0.Box 1651

PO Box

PO BOX 124

PO Box 3082

PO Box 44749

PO box 6523

2390 Lucretia Ave #1605
10078 Everglades Dr.
10096 Everglades Dr

101 E 20th St Lot #60
1025 Garner St.Apt. 32
10421 Routt Ln

106 8th St

10613 E Jewell AveApt A105
11394 N Xavier drUnit 202
1164 Regina Ln

1175 S Oneida

1177 Race St #502

1201 W Thornton Pkwy

Andres Franciscc 1202 9th StApt 2

Tapia Portillo
Aparicio
Martinez
Arce

Nava

Lian
Quezada
Piedra
Hernandez
Trujillo
Aguilera
Vega

1209 Pleasant Acres Dr
1217 4th Ave

1218 Autumn ct
1276 Nichols Blvd
12821 E Mexico Ave
12876 E 7th Ave
1323 Harter Pl

1334 Dogwood In
1391 Fentan St

1404 16th Ave

1425 Querida Dr.
1430 Ingalls stApt 3

Rosemead
Canoga Park
Los Angeles
Panorama City
Pomona
Bellflower
San Diego
San Marcos
Sun Valley
Panorama City
Sacramento
South Gate
Tracy
Escondido
Spring Valley
San Jose

San Jose
Roseville
Chula Vista
Panorama City
Gilroy
Pasadena
Rialto

San Jose
Apple Valley
Oliverhurst
Paramount
Winnetka

Los Angeles
Sacramento
San Jose
Peyton

Peyton
Greeley
Colorado Sprii
Westminster
Fowler
Aurora
Westminister
Northglenn
Denver
Denver
Thornton
Greeley

Evans

Greeley
Longmont
Colorado Sprit
Aurora
Aurora
Loveland
Longmont
Lakewood
Greeley
Colorado Sprit
Lakewood

91770 California
91304 California
90038 California
91402 California
91766 California
90706 California
92154 California
92078 California
91352 California
91402 California
95829 California
90280 California
95376 California
92029 California
91977 California
95128 California
95128 California
95678 California
91911 California
91331 California
95020 California
91104 California
92377 California
95109 California
92307 California
95961 California
90723 California
91396 California
90044 California
95860 California
95122 California
80831 Colorado
80831 Colorado
80631 Colorado
80905 Colorado
80021 Colorado
81039 Colorado
80012 Colorado
80031 Colorado
80233 Colorado
80224 Colorado
80206 Colorado
80260 Colorado
80631 Colorado
80620 Colorado
80631 Colorado
80504 Colorado
80907 Colorado
80012 Colorado
80011 Colorado
80537 Colorado
80501 Colorado
80214 Colorado
80631 Colorado
80909 Colorado
80214 Colorado

(626) 779-6303
(818) 297-9800
(323) 652-2037
(818) 624-1737
(909) 738-9798
(323) 790-9244
(619) 745-7881
(760) 580-0206
(559) 631-7242
(818) 916-2349
(916) 627-8878
(909) 284-6941
(408) 625-0812
(760) 270-1131
(619) 765-8763
(669) 946-4841
(408) 849-8082
(916) 469-2700
(619) 530-3972
(747) 977-0156
(408) 991-5953
(626) 375-5591
(909) 648-1355
(402) 216-7748
(760) 927-5741
(916) 955-7802
(562) 644-8268
(818) 454-4881
(323) 743-7380
(916) 289-7360
(408) 230-1406
(719) 337-1597
(719) 663-7828
(970) 313-6113
(719) 290-6104
(720) 439-1011
(620) 655-4180
(720) 587-5734
(720) 979-3973
(720) 692-2555
(720) 354-0954
(720) 934-4793
(720) 705-3214
(970) 599-5287
(970) 793-1161
(970) 534-5761
(720) 329-6558
(915) 316-5405
(720) 666-0644
(615) 485-3281
(970) 581-6865
(720) 451-1743
(720) 620-7177
(303) 856-6237
(719) 510-6695
(303) 901-6389



Aaron
Celina
Adriana
Felix
Kham
Jackelinee
Rudy
Jorge
Gabriela
Torrey
Patrick
Salvador
Reymundo
Clemente
Maria
Claudia
Nelson
Richard
Lorena
Diego
Pedro
Carlos
Luis
Ronald
Jesus
Karen
Eugene
Bouchra
Bryce
Mario
Wilson
Sani
Misha

Whitaker
Rosales

Rivera

Garcia Mendoza
Ta

Reyes

Zarate

Flores

Martinez

Wells

O'brien

Ibarra Guilen
Castro Martinez
Flores Flores

D Hernandez
Renova

Cruz

Marquez

14315 Pensacola Dr
1432 s mariposa st
14406 E 47th ave
14519 E 53rd Ave
1456 S Ensenada St
1461 S Newton St

149 N 21st St

14924 E Temple Pl
1500 Thornton Pkwy
15144 E Walsh Dr
15200 E Girard Ave#2200
15622 E 52nd Ave
15623 e Bails Place Dr
1563 S Fairplay Way
15655 E 50th Ave
1600 sable blvd lot #83
1615 N. Chelton

1618 N Chestnut Street

Arredondo Mend 1624 Kingston St

Rangel
Castro
Diaz

1649 Boston st
16531 E Asbury Place
16552 E Kansas Dr

Sarmiento Gome 16692 E.Kenyon Drive

Sanders
Sicairos
Saldivar
Rivers
Lazaar
Sellers
Pacheco

1716 E 33 Ave

1720 E. 16th AvenuelLot 428
1750 Greeley MallApt 206
17929 E Kepner Dr

1811 S Quebec Way#178
18278 E Flora PlaceUnit K
1843 S Ensenada St

Espinoza Benitez 18882 e berry dr

Elliot
Horton

19086 Randolph Pl
19103 E 53rd Ave

Modesta de Jesus Sandoval Araujo 1914 Vanburen WayApt 294

Jose
Juana
Mychael
Dulce
Ezequiel
Yolanda
Jackeline
Hung
Rened
Rene
Karina
Lizbeth
Michelle
Jose
Narciso
Son
Maria
Adalberto
Teresa
Fernanda
Ernesto
Caria

Hernandes
Amador
Roland
Garcia
Rodriguez
Vasquez
Urias Carrasco
Kee

Castro

Castro
Montes
Salinas
Lacson
Ayala
Melchor Gavi
Nguyen
Merced Roacho
Moreno
Munoz

Solis Leynez
Prado

Dull

1940 S Chelton Rd .Apt B303
1943 Ironton St

1945 Peoria St Apt 404

200 N 35th Lot 47

2018 S Uravan St

2025 N Collage AveLot 222
2036 1st ave Lot 259

2075 S lvory st

2109 S Kittredge

2109 S Kittredge Way

2112 Spencer St

218 S. Chelton Rd

21962 E 44th Dr

2231 S Truckee St

225 pinecone st

2257 Kristal Way

2280 1St Ave Lot 140

2425 S Memphis Way

2438 Ash Ave

2500 E Harmony Rd Lot 178
2520 poze blvd

2543 S. Lincoln St.Unit B

Denver
Denver
Denver
Denver
Aurora
Denver
Greeley
Aurora
Thornton
Aurora
Aurora
Denver
Aurora
Aurora
Denver
Aurora
Colorado Sprii
Colorado Sprii
Aurora
Aurora
Aurora
Aurora
Aurora
Denver
Aurora
Greeley
Aurora
Denver
Aurora
Aurora
Aurora
Denver
Denver
Aurora
Colorado Sprit
Aurora
Aurora
Greeley
Aurora
Fort Collins
Greeley
Aurora
Aurora
Aurora
Longmont
Colorado Sprii
Aurora
Aurora
Golden
Denver
Greeley
Aurora
Greeley
Fort Collins
Thornton
Denver

80239 Colorado
80223 Colorado
80239 Colorado
80239 Colorado
80017 Colorado
80219 Colorado
80631 Colorado
80015 Colorado
80260 Colorado
80012 Colorado
80014 Colorado
80239 Colorado
80017 Colorado
80012 Colorado
80239 Colorado
80011 Colorado
80909 Colorado
80907 Colorado
80010 Colorado
80010 Colorado
80013 Colorado
80017 Colorado
80013 Colorado
80205 Colorado
80011 Colorado
80631 Colorado
80017 Colorado
80231 Colorado
80013 Colorado
80017 Colorado
80015 Colorado
80249 Colorado
80249 Colorado
80011 Colorado
80910 Colorado
80010 Colorado
80010 Colorado
80634 Colorado
80013 Colorado
80524 Colorado
80631 Colorado
80013 Colorado
80013 Colorado
80013 Colorado
80501 Colorado
80910 Colorado
80019 Colorado
80014 Colorado
80401 Colorado
80221 Colorado
80631 Colorado
80013 Colorado
80631 Colorado
80528 Colorado
80229 Colorado
80210 Colorado

(504) 206-4741
(720) 938-5847
(303) 883-6851
(720) 238-0310
(720) 206-7651
(720) 451-3305
(970) 815-6753
(720) 324-6429
(720) 481-5264
(720) 732-0323
(720) 266-1242
(720) 364-0324
(720) 285-8583
(720) 802-0699
(720) 877-4509
(720) 270-2840
(719) 400-3250
(719) 304-6760
(720) 671-6195
(720) 465-0285
(303) 570-2685
(720) 621-3311
(720) 589-43586
(720) 518-5250
(720) 285-8869
(970) 657-1602
(720) 648-0372
(720) 226-8600
(303) 802-0695
(720) 434-4761
(720) 692-5718
(720) 877-4526
(720) 416-4475
(303) 731-9389
(719) 217-5645
(720) 871-3903
(405) 497-0334
(970) 313-3456
(720) 219-9348
(970) 624-9319
(970) 590-7096
(720) 320-2537
(720) 809-0814
(720) 975-4123
(303) 901-8163
(719) 321-4950
(650) 293-1880
(303) 941-0214
(720) 451-1295
(303) 887-1686

(970) 584-6063 x719

(720) 276-8769
(970) 405-6554
(970) 646-7494
(720) 560-3999
(405) 326-3535



Bertha
Elsa
Azucena
Omar
Maria
Sandra
Cyntia
Sook
Jose
Victoriano
Juan
Vanessa
Maria

Iris

Suli
Krystal
Kevin
Aracely
Caritina
Jorge
Honorio
Yair
Karina
Marisol
Sha Ron
Manuela
Luisa
Rogelio
Minerva
Diana
Alejandro
Luz Delfina
Saul
Nallely
Norma
Elvia Oralia
Cristela
Fritz
Maria
Amauri
Angelica
Maria
Marie
Briana
Maria
Yojhendra
Tammeka
Evangelina
Alma
Lelyn
Juan
Laura
Guadalupe
Mia
Frankie
Frankie

Gonzalez 25654 Sandy Knolls Blvd Kersey

Lara Arizmendi 259 Meadowview Dr Estes Park
Coronado Bardal 2655 W Dartmouth Ave Denver

Vera 2718 s helena way Aurora

Rios Quintero 2730 W Wesley Ave#4 Denver

Perez 2741 Accodale Circle Colorado Sprii
Gutierrez 2921 Skyline DrApt 4 Evans

Han 2948 Camino Cielo Ct Colorado Sprii
Negrete 3000 Zion Aurora
Benavides 3033 Denver St Apt 4 Evans

Bracho 3125 W Floyd AveApt F 307 Englewood
Pulido 317 knox Ct Denver
Galicia 3178 S Kittredge Way Aurora
Lopez-Chavez 3303 N Hancock Ave Colorado Spri1
Gonzalez 3318 N Hight st Denver
Dillard 3344 S. Granby St. Aurora
Dearing 3353 Newport St Denver

Olivas 3406 Sienna Avenue Unit C Greeley
Ramirez Manjarr 3425 Bluestem Ave Longmont
Ortega Hernande 3478 Foxridge Dr Colorado Sprii
Moreno 3616 S Olathe Way Aurora
Cordova 3617 S Ouray Street Aurora
Cazares 3655 El Morro Lot 103 Colorado Sprii
Ayala 3717 S Taft Hill RdLot 1 Fort Collins
Wilson 3910 N Jackson St Denver

Hijar 3990 South US Hwy 85/87Lot 1  Colorado Spri
Rojas 4022 Ryedale Way Colorado Sprit
Rodriguez 4045 W Kenyon Denver
Castillo Quintan: 4105 N Garfield AveLot 65 Loveland
Rueda 411 S Court St Lot 45 Fort Collins
Tomatzin 4115 Solargien Drive Colorado Sprit
Gomez Chavez 4175 W Walsh Place Denver

Castro 4176 S Biscay Cir Aurora
Sandoval 420 E. Caramillo St. Colorado Sprii
Esqueda 4210 E 100th AveLot 578 Thornton
Gutierrez Moren«4211 E 100th AveLot 330 Thornton
Revolorio Linare 4221 Grand Teton Rd Greeley
Schaefer 4374 E. San Miguel St Colorado Spri1
Raxuleu 4400 S Monaco StApt 727 Denver

Roque 4420 Fountain Springs GroveApt | Colorado Spri
Lopez 4430 Monica Dr Colorado Sprit
Campos 4485 Carolyn Drive Colorado Sprit
Ibarra 4506 W 30th Street Rd Greeley

Rivas 4577 Dearborn St Denver
Molina 4597 Tetman Lane Colorado Sprii
Marroquin 4628 Andes Way Denver
Adams 4632 Biscay Denver

Torres 4673 Canyon Wren Lane Colorado Sprii
Hernandez 4686 Walden Ct Denver
Quintanilla 4698 N Tower Dr Denver
Malpica 4699 Kittredge St#122 Denver

Vega Oseguera 47 S Irvington St Aurora
Luciano 4702 Dover Dr Colorado Spri
Wells 4737 Freeport Way Denver
Montoya 4755 Nightingale Dr Colorado Sprii

Montoya 4755 Nightingale Drive

Colorado Sprii

80644 Colorado
80517 Colorado
80236 Colorado
80013 Colorado
80219 Colorado
80916 Colorado
80620 Colorado
80920 Colorado
80011 Colorado
80620 Colorado
80110 Colorado
80219 Colorado
80013 Colorado
80907 Colorado
80205 Colorado
80014 Colorado
80207 Colorado
80620 Colorado
80503 Colorado
80916 Colorado
80013 Colorado
80013 Colorado
80910 Colorado
80526 Colorado
80205 Colorado
80911 Colorado
80922 Colorado
80236 Colorado
80538 Colorado
80524 Colorado
80916 Colorado
80219 Colorado
80013 Colorado
80907 Colorado
80229 Colorado
80229 Colorado
80634 Colorado
80910 Colorado
80237 Colorado
80916 Colorado
80916 Colorado
80916 Colorado
80634 Colorado
80239 Colorado
80916 Colorado
80249 Colorado
80249 Colorado
80916 Colorado
80249 Colorado
80249 Colorado
80239 Colorado
80018 Colorado
80916 Colorado
80239 Colorado
80918 Colorado
80918 Colorado

(970) 576-0819
(970) 599-2443
(720) 569-1794
(720) 787-2062
(720) 606-1818
(719) 460-4172
(714) 737-0603
(719) 205-9163

(970) 518-7508
(720) 980-0776
(720) 548-7318
(720) 480-5025
(719) 744-8190
(720) 825-7180
(303) 809-1227
(720) 244-6611
(970) 534-5281
(720) 731-6576
(719) 332-2618
(720) 620-4549
(303) 323-8154
(719) 644-4437
(970) 310-5959
(303) 919-7567
(719) 358-0688
(719) 209-1690
(720) 296-3949
(970) 415-6850
(970) 388-1570
(719) 310-7154
(720) 255-5378
(720) 949-8731
(719) 661-2907
(720) 668-4575
(303) 525-2930
(970) 397-9011
(612) 517-7962
(303) 815-7461
(719) 477-3492
(719) 360-3465
(719) 216-7324
(970) 405-5866
(720) 723-8053
(719) 308-9467
(720) 436-2622
(720) 229-4629
(719) 232-2541
(720) 219-0463
(970) 914-1612
(720) 207-7269
(720) 215-1632
(719) 306-6451
(303) 522-1530
(719) 232-5021
(719) 232-5021



4800 tejon st

4825 Astrozon Blvd Lot A90
4825 Astrozon BlvdLot 293 E
4825 Astrozon BlvdLot G 359
4842 Tucson St

501 E 88th AveApt 119
5030 El Camino DrApt 2
5031 Victor way

5132 W 15th st

5150 Airport Rd

5150 Airport Rd, Lot H48
5150 Airport RdLot C112
5194 San Paul St

5220 E 130th Cir

5261 Xanadu st

5285 Mountain Air Circle
5295 E 123rd Ave

5354 Tulsa Way

537 Yellowstone Road

5412 N Nevada AveApt 101
542 Loomes Ave

5530 Lavarie CT

5532 S quemoy circle

Flores Oritiveros 5536 Wheeling Street

5554 Lewiston St

5564 Danube St

5625 S Lakeview St

5673 S Lowell Blvd

570 Dawn CtApt3

576 Wolff S

5855 W Hampden Ave #5401
5855 W Hampden Ave#5401
5907 S Yampa ST

Rodriguez-Moral 604 Dearborn Street

605 18th Ave
621 Campo St

Martinez Vargas 622 23rd Street

Isabel Mercado /#7470 E Harvard Ave Apt L 106

6245 Upham Heights
6405 w 53rd Ave

6461 Vickie Lane

6830 Quarter Circle Rd.
705 Dudley [n

Denver
Colorado Spri
Colorado Sprit
Colorado Sprii
Denver
Thornton
Colorado Spri
Denver
Greeley
Colorado Spri
Colorado Spril
Colorado Sprit
Denver
Thornton
Denver
Colorado Sprii
Thornton
Denver
Colorado Sprit
Colorado SPril
Colorado Sprii
Colorado Spril
Aurora
Denver
Denver
Denver
Littleton
Littleton
Grand Junctiot
Denver
Denver
Denver
Aurora
Aurora
Greeley
Denver
Greeley
Colorado Sprii
Arvada
Colorado Sprii
Colorado Sprii
Longmont

7210 S Algonquian StBuilding 24/ Aurora

728 S Kearney St
731 Grand AvelLot 110

Valdovinos-Lope 7550 E 53rd Pl

Blanca Villegas
Maria Barrera
Yulieth Marcial-Rendon
Hendrik Damian Barrera
Josefina Torres

Ana Cardenas
Roosevelt Holley
Samuel Robinson
Juliana Velasquez
Manuela Molina
Valentin Rosales
Sonia Carmona
Maria Jimenez
Carmen Malagon
Cesar Martinez
Migdael Medrano
Maria Portillo
Jose Rodriguez
Morix Benn
Ezequiel Cruz

Rosa Imelda Vigil Moreno
Ana Vergara
Maryte Flores

Jose Luis

Jessica Iturbe-Jaime
Emanuel Gracida Rivera
Lali CarreAo
Jose Angel Velasquez
Mireya Galicia
Maria Guadalupe Ayala

Ana De Anda
Juan De Anda
Alejandro Diaz

Erick

Rocio Lopez Cordova
Monico Sanchez
Alicia

Hannah Lacy
Evelyn Andazola
Sara King
David Lumsden
Soledad Ortiz
Bennie Richardson
Roberto Co

Corina Rivera
Maria

Guadalupe

Maria Fernandez
Desiree Kirby
Kedric Mason
Doris Amador
Yolanda Monroy
Jorge Zalce
Patrick Edwards
Darrell Echols
Yeisi Montero

7614 Sherman St
7642 Calaboose Way
779 N Purcell Bivd
7811 zuni st

7817 Briarthorn Cn
7817 Briarthorne Lane

8000 E 12th AveApartment 3-A4

8160 Piute Rd Lot 159
822 North Chelton Road

Denver
Platteville
Denver
Denver
Denver
Colorado Sprii
Pueblo West
Denver
Colorado Sprii
Colorado Spril
Denver
Colorado Sprii
Colorado Spri1

80221 Colorado
80916 Colorado
80916 Colorado
80916 Colorado
80239 Colorado
80229 Colorado
80918 Colorado
80239 Colorado
80631 Colorado
80916 Colorado
80916 Colorado
80916 Colorado
80216 Colorado
80241 Colorado
80239 Colorado
80916 Colorado
80241 Colorado
80239 Colorado
80910 Colorado
80918 Colorado
80906 Colorado
80817 Colorado
80015 Colorado
80239 Colorado
80239 Colorado
80249 Colorado
80120 Colorado
80123 Colorado
81504 Colorado
80204 Colorado
80227 Colorado
80227 Colorado
80016 Colorado
80010 Colorado
80631 Colorado
80221 Colorado
80631 Colorado
80923 Colorado
80002 Colorado
80923 Colorado
80922 Colorado
80503 Colorado
80017 Colorado
80224 Colorado
80651 Colorado
80231 Colorado
80217 Colorado
80221 Colorado
80923 Colorado
81007 Colorado
80221 Colorado
80927 Colorado
80927 Colorado
80220 Colorado
80926 Colorado
80909 Colorado

(303) 489-6740
(719) 217-3979
(719) 217-0189
(719) 310-8802
(720) 243-0710
(720) 451-8920
(719) 491-2755
(303) 523-6819
(970) 599-5572
(719) 686-4656
(719) 358-0524
(719) 964-3145
(720) 755-2628
(720) 985-9723
(720) 949-4520
(719) 321-2612
(720) 329-1578
(720) 676-5422
(719) 686-3770
(719) 213-8434
(346) 917-6610
(719) 517-9272
(316) 351-2426
(720) 275-4231
(720) 366-2866
(720) 789-0056
(720) 249-9060
(720) 849-1842
(970) 270-2339
(720) 690-6892
(720) 731-6893
(303) 667-0933
(720) 416-9937
(303) 802-0524
(970) 624-9647
(303) 210-3549
(970) 768-5510
(719) 310-2915
(720) 300-2669
(303) 204-3005
(719) 572-0915
(303) 324-8674
(720) 240-8110
(303) 856-8923
(970) 324-7365
(704) 293-3621
(720) 809-2806
(720) 331-5624
(719) 216-8030
(720) 309-3472
(720) 989-0236
(719) 210-9014
(915) 790-6556
(720) 907-5142
(719) 323-9317
(719) 646-8061



Randy
Ines
Maria
Antonia
Deisy
Veronica
Karla
Morayma
Hurimar
Karla
[srael
Maria
Ruben
Emily
William
Hiep
Moe M
Matthew
Michael
Dwaine
Mykeisha
Billy
Debra
Emmanuel
Benita
Rodolfo
Lorenzo
Maurice
Nikerray
Amin
Pervez
Rosa
Daisy
Qiydarr
Reggie
Aisha
Maria
Dianna
Gias
Jason
Jason
Ruble
Rosa
Brian
Joseph
Andrew
Damon
Jaz
Frank
Keenan
Erik
Gary
Lionel
Juan Carlos
Isiah
Toryen

Detter
Hernandez
Gonzalez
Gonzalez
Ramirez

8235 Free Mantle Dr.

8300 Sheridan Blvd Apt 33H
832 Ponderosa Drive

842 Zion Dr.

850 Ursula St

Chavez Hernand: 8581 Bluegrass Cir
Sandoval Estradz 860 W 132nd AveLot 123

Hernandez
Rincon
Nunez
Machuca-Cruz
Lopez
Terrel
Montoya
Martin
Nguyen
San
Campbell
Guenther
Huggins
Avery
Proctor
Gibbs
Kanu
Conkey
Martinez
White
Boyer
Middlebrook
Rasheed
Khan
Lopez
Montero
Miller
Thomas
Weaver
Olivera
Whitney
Uddin
Drennen
Drennen
Harris
Ayala
Neal
Osborne
Frazier
Phares
Jordan
Evans Il1
Joyner
Mendez
Washam
Fogg
Pineda
Jones
McCarthur

8816 19th Street Rd

9060 sedalia st

9067 Salida st

9141 Beechwood Dr

9522 Columbine ct

96 Oakland StApt 1307
9707 Picket Fence Way
9752 E Arizona Drive Apt 715
9777 Lane St

P.O box 543

P/O 75021

PO Box 1002

100 Hanley St

100 MacDonald Grove

I11 N High Meadow Drive
11344 Passwaters Drive
126 Wyeth Way

141 N Katrin Circle

155 Valerie Lane

16 Doncaster Road

16 Sailboat Circle

1720 N Washington StAPT 3
200 Continental DrSuite 401
2002 S. Woodmill Dr

212 Whitherspoon Ln

214 Varsity Lane

2306 West 6th street

260 Christiana RdApt J3
2704 Thompson Place

274 Belfield Rd

28348 Dupont Blvd

29 Freeport Rd

335 Arrowood Dr

335 Arrowood Drive

39 Brookside Dr

407 Single Ave

424 Wynthrope Road

512 W 36th St

533 East 35th St

55 West Kayla Marie Drive
59 Gravelley Run Branch Road
62 Rocky Spring Court
630 Capitol TrailApt G4
66 Ringneck place

706 Coldwater Dr

820 Caravel DrApt D11

9 Egret Ct

123 Main St

2659 Pomeroy Road SE

Colorado Sprii
Westminster
Fort Collins
Colorado Sprii
Aurora

Parker
Westminster
Greeley
Commerce Cit
Commerce city
Thornton
Thornton
Aurora

Peyton
Aurora
Thornton
Lafayette
Colorado Sprii
Monument
Harrington
Dover

Felton
Bridgeville
Hockession
New Castle
Bear

New Castle
Newark
Wilmington
Newark
Wilmington
Newark

Bear
Wilmington
New Castle
Wilmington
Newark
Milisboro
New Castle
Smyrna
Smyrna
Wilmington
New Castle
New Castle
Wilmington
Wilmington
Newark
Clayton

Felton
Newark

Bear

Clayton

Dover
Newark
Washington, C
Washington

80920 Colorado
80003 Colorado
80525 Colorado
80910 Colorado
80011 Colorado
80134 Colorado
80234 Colorado
80634 Colorado
80022 Colorado
80022 Colorado
80229 Colorado
80229 Colorado
80012 Colorado
80831 Colorado
80247 Colorado
80260 Colorado
80026 Colorado
80970 Colorado
80132 Colorado
19952 Delaware
19904 Delaware
19943 Delaware
19933 Delaware
19707 Delaware
19720 Delaware
19701 Delaware
19720 Delaware
19702 Delaware
19802 Delaware
19713 Delaware
19808 Delaware
19713 Delaware
19701 Delaware
19805 Delaware
19702 Delaware
19802 Delaware
19713 Delaware
19966 Delaware
19720 Delaware
19977 Delaware
19977 Delaware
19805 Delaware
19720 Delaware
19720 Delaware
19802 Delaware
19802 Delaware
19702 Delaware
19938 Delaware
19943 Delaware
19711 Delaware
19701 Delaware
19938 Delaware
19901 Delaware
19702 Delaware

(719) 654-5115
(720) 434-4996
(970) 599-5229
(719) 337-9028
(720) 949-5028
(303) 669-8009
(303) 591-2384
(970) 402-3155
(720) 451-7277
(303) 618-2723
(303) 507-8449
(303) 994-1046
(720) 329-9055
(505) 614-4084
(720) 201-7603
(720) 933-8053
(430) 666-4983
(719) 510-4316
(719) 246-2601
(302) 727-3973
(267) 965-0780
(202) 549-0322
(302) 727-2005
(302) 377-3619
(302) 442-0888
(302) 607-3271
(302) 244-4545
(302) 465-1993
(302) 540-4428
(610) 635-6062
(302) 299-9842
(302) 690-1588
(267) 680-9399
(302) 438-8736
(302) 898-6155
(302) 218-4197
(302) 981-5486
(443) 667-1510
(302) 229-3692
(302) 465-8431
(302) 465-8431
(302) 244-1777
(302) 354-9555
(302) 603-2393
(215) 694-2401
(302) 482-7993
(302) 494-6570
(302) 242-2576
(302) 387-5220
(302) 312-3317
(302) 650-6459
(302) 760-3318
(302) 724-0671
(302) 528-3494

12345 District Of C (202) 744-0318
20020 District Of C(202) 271-5282

x302

x302



Bunmi
Michael
Wanda
Jacqueline
Jovens
Eric
Ginette
Yaser
Jean
Magda
Frank
Ana
Manuel
Sol Angel
Rocio
Ailin
Michael
Elizabeth
Leiny
Adriany
Celenia
Paola
VICTORIO
Victorio
Nozette
David
Yeleinnis
Jose
Leydi
Sterlin
Deisy
Luz

Isaac
Allen
Bryan
Gustavo
Haidy
Xavier
ALI
Ileanet
Ali
Adrian
Yohana
Bria
Janet
Mercy ickner
Rafaela
[rene
Juan Pablo
Chris
Elizabeth
Christopher
Jamileth
Sandra
Daniel

Wynn
Johnson
Dixon
Quintanilla
Perceval
Jackson
Wathelet
Sehwail
Saintelus
Benavides
Morgado
Escobar
Hernandez
Ramirez

2803 Franklin St NE

3120 Walnut Street NE

3124 Cherry Road NE

810 Kennedy St

1002 S. C Street

10040 Sheridan StreetApt 304
10121 12th Way N

10171 12th way NApt 106
1019 SE Lansdowne Ave

Washington
Washington
Washington
Washington
Lake Worth
Hollywood

St. Petersburg
St Petersburg
Port Saint Luc

1020 Avida Village Circle Apt 307 Orlando

1021 W Bloxham Street
10217 SW 24th StApt A315
10245 Bengal Fox Rd.

1029 W. Lakewood Rd.

Luna Victoria Gr 10421 Andover Point Circle

Sanchez
Medina
Narino
Palacios
Perez
Beserrit
Mora

105 Santa Monica Ave.,
10562 SW Innovation Way
10562 SW Innovation Way
10591 SW 77 Terraza
1068 Drexel Rd

107 Placid Woods Ct
10729 Oak Glen Circle

Lantana
Miami
Jacksonville
West Palm Be:
Orlando

Royal Palm Be
Port Saint Luc
Port St. Lucie
Miami

West Palm Be:
Sanford
Orlando

GARCIA BARB( 10761 N PRESERVE WAYUNIT MIRAMAR
10761 N. Preserve WayUnit 206 Miramar

Garcia Barbon
Azurin
Mainini
Alcorta
Delgado
Perez
Banks
Perez

Neira
Mayen
Riggins
Reed
Rotondaro
Meija
Martinez
ANGOMAS
Diaz
Angomas
Speight
Soturno
Morene
Torres
Richard Tickner
Medina
Montenegro
Mora
Jerman
Garcia
Garay
Zurita
Laverde
Paz

Astro Group LLC Leon A Chirino

108 NE 7th AveApt. 311
1081 Apache Trail

10815 NW 7TH StreetApt 22
10837 Masters Dr

10893 SW 3rd StreetApt 7
1090 SW First Ave#14

1095 Manor Drive

Boynton Beacl
Winter Spring:
Miami
Clermont
Miami

Miami

Palm Springs

1100 Castlewood Terrace Apt.114 Casselberry

1103 Crestdale St

1104 Laurel Valley Dr.
11126 Us Hwy 41 #64
11133 Sweetgum Wood Dr
11240 NW 51ST TER
1132 Hollywood Ave
11367 W 34TH WAY
11446 54TH STN

11451 SW 43rd Drive
11569 Johnson Creek Cir.
117 Old English Ct.

11718 Harts Rd.

11847 Deer Path Way
11953 40th Street

1202 Arbor Circle

1206 N Keene Rd

1211 Poppy Field Lane, #110
12134 Marvin Gardens Ct.
1223 Lake Highview Lane
1229 Hillcrest View Loop
124 SW 21st Way

1245 Apley Circle, apt 101
12605 Tanja King Blvd
12650 Vista Isles Dr Apt 911

Jacksonville
Orange Park
Gibsonton
Orlando
Miami
Clearwater
HIALEAH
West Palm Be:
Miramar
Jacksonville
Jupiter
Jacksonville
Orlando
Royal Palm Be
Orange Park
clearwater
Orlando
Jacksonville
Brandon
Apopka

Ft. Lauderdale
Apopka
Orlando
Sunrise

20018 District Of C(202) 421-4389
20018 District Of C(202) 460-9011
20018 District Of C(202) 276-9070
20011 District Of C (240) 350-8642

33460 Florida
33024 Florida
33716 Florida
33716 Florida
34983 Florida
32825 Florida
33462 Florida
33165 Florida
32222 Florida
33405 Florida
32825 Florida
33411 Florida
34987 Florida
34987 Florida
33173 Florida
33463 Florida
32773 Florida
32817 Florida
33025 Florida
33025 Florida
33435 Florida
32708 Florida
33172 Florida
34711 Florida
33174 Florida
33130 Florida
33461 Florida
32707 Florida
32211 Florida
32065 Florida
33534 Florida
32822 Florida
33178 Florida
33759 Florida
33018 Florida
33411 Florida
33025 Florida
32218 Florida
33458 Florida
32218 Florida
32832 Florida
33411 Florida
32073 Florida
33755 Florida
32837 Florida
32218 Florida
33510 Florida
32703 Florida
33312 Florida
32703 Florida
32828 Florida
33325 Florida

(561) 298-6054
(954) 665-9088
(801) 823-9178
(727) 477-4999
(561) 386-7190
(407) 683-1203
(561) 860-4987
(786) 818-6569
(786) 788-3317
(561) 502-6394
(407) 552-1412
(786) 803-7283
(772) 940-1610
(772) 672-1037
(786) 555-5500
(561) 679-8514
(407) 912-4088
(407) 923-4249
(786) 712-5697
(786) 712-5697
(754) 779-6306
(407) 810-6871
(954) 488-1438
(407) 2713721
(786) 326-4886
(305) 384-8307
(561) 906-4658
(407) 486-4829
(904) 442-3466
(954) 997-6453
(813) 270-4917
(407) 575-7033
(786) 760-0099
(727) 550-7829
(954) 756-2841
(561) 469-8795
(954) 756-2841
(904) 923-8352
(470) 529-9958
(904) 710-4942
(321) 276-9347
(561) 889-2730
(904) 729-8500
(727) 564-8460
(689) 265-8206
(202) 568-4250
(845) 659-8539
(352) 229-3434
(561) 558-7021
(407) 485-4193
(407) 692-4342



Juan
Joaquin
Luis
Princess
Yeny
Anabel
Hector
Gabriel
Ralph
Xiomara
Esmeralda
Herlande
Patrick
Steven
Sonia
Milay
Juan Carlos
Arling
Georgina
Juan
Amanda
Timonthy
Von
Yennisleydis
Nestor
Giovanni
Giovanni
Graciela
Chuck
Constance
Jose

Elsy
Iremy
Pauline
Robert
Teresa
Heriberto
Antonio
Helffer
Marlon
Claudia
Patrick
Janardo
Dayana
Sandra
Ernesto
Sunil
Yamila
Paw
Lysmar
Hilda
Mercedes
Mirlian
Charles
Loc
Edward

Rodriguez
Pintonet
Figueroa
McCall
Flores
Leon
Martinez
Martinez
Ramos
Castro
Rojas
Barthelemy
O'Connor
Pierre
Grullon
Rojas
Villaquiran
Encarnacion
Garcia
Granados
Rodriguez
Weatherington
Dunbar
Pinon
Ordonez
Botta
Botta
Ordaz
Jennings
Zellous
Omana
Velasquez
Fraguela
Smith
McKeown
Young
Diaz
Julian Hadad
Soto
Melgar
Menendez
Walker
Stafford
Turcio
Garcia
Torres
Ghejji
Gonzalez
Bashout
Rodriguez
Hernandez
Gonzalez
Gato
Young
Hoang
Valencia

1267 Sandestin Way
12789 NW 18th MNR
12872 Downstream cir
1291 Pangola Dr.

13 Canterbury Drive
1310 w humphrey St

1314 Santa Rosa Drive, apt 204

1318 4 seasons Blvd

13333 ridge rdaparment 2804
1341 NW 18th Drivel08
1355 Laredo Av

138 N 13th Street

13806 Holystone Lane West
13875 NW 22nd AveApt. 126
13902 Henson Circle

1401 Village Blvd.Apt 1125

Orlando
Pembroke Pin¢
Orlando
Jacksonville
Lake Worth
Tampa
Kissimmee
TAMPA

largo
Pompano Beac
Spring Hill
Lantana
Jacksonville
Opa Locka
Tampa

West Palm Be:

14036 Fairway Island DriveApt 15 Orlando

1409 Foxboro Dr

1415 West Yukon St.

1420 Berry Ln

1422 Mimi Ct

1441 East 30th St.

145 Sea Trail

1451 N Military TrailLot 59
1475 W. 39th PLApt 109
1500 N 56 Ave.

1500 N. 56th Ave.

1507 Emeral Terrace

1524 W. 10th St.

15336 Royal Tern Blvd
1542 Barberry Dr

155 Banyan Cir

1560 Lake Crystal Dr. APT C
158 Bellezza Terrace

16 Glengary Rd

1609 Asbury Way

16117 Oakmanor Dr

16140 S Post RoadApt 202
1623 South 23rd Avenue
16251 NW 9TH DR

16270 Nancy Ave

1640 Seminary St.

1643 E. 16th St.

1646 NW 2nd StApt 5
16819 Taylow Way

1700 Delaware Parkway
1700 Mindanao Dr Unit 309
1700 Mindanao Dr.809
1701 Avenger Ln

1725 S Congress Ave
17342 NW 74th AveApt 202
17717 SW 135th Ct

17726 82nd Rd. North

1787 sylvan dr

18108 Livingston Ave

1830 Spring Pond PT

Brandon
Tampa
Davenport
Kissimmee
Jacksonville
Palm Coast
West Palm Be:
Hialeah
Hollywood
Hollywood
Fort Pierce
Jacksonville
Mascotte
Kissimmee
Jupiter

West Palm Be:
Royal Palm B¢
Palm Beach G:
Boynton Beacl
Tampa
Weston
Hollywood
PEMBROKE |
Brooksville
Jjacksonville
Jacksonville
Miami

Odessa

Miami
Jacksonville
Jacksonville
Jacksonville
Palm Springs
Hialeah
Miami
Loxahatchee
Clearwater
Lutz

Winter Spring;

32824 Florida
33028 Florida
32828 Florida
32205 Florida
33463 Florida
33604 Florida
34741 Florida
33613 Florida
33778 Florida
33069 Florida
33608 Florida
33462 Florida
32250 Florida
33054 Florida
33635 Florida
33409 Florida
32837 Florida
33511 Florida
33604 Florida
33837 Florida
34744 Florida
32206 Florida
32164 Florida
33409 Florida
33012 Florida
33021 Florida
33021 Florida
34950 Florida
32209 Florida
34753 Florida
34744 Florida
33458 Florida
33411 Florida
33411 Florida
33418 Florida
33426 Florida
33624 Florida
33331 Florida
33020 Florida
33028 Florida
34601 Florida
32209 Florida
32206 Florida
33125 Florida
33556 Florida
33125 Florida
32246 Florida
32246 Florida
32221 Florida
33461 Florida
33015 Florida
33177 Florida
33470 Florida
33755 Florida
33559 Florida
32708 Florida

(786) 763-5963
(786) 267-4313
(321) 310-1639
(904) 521-6344
(804) 929-2930
(656) 203-5823
(470) 349-3529
(813) 439-2246
(727) 678-6415
(954) 618-8938
(904) 625-1002
(561) 584-3312
(407) 986-3588
(305) 772-1168
(813) 802-6243
(561) 726-9910
(407) 960-9136
(813) 401-0122
(813) 362-5992
(407) 516-1851
(929) 531-4153
(904) 465-3218
(904) 423-7544
(561) 345-8533

(305) 3332918
(305) 333-2918
(319) 594-4545
(904) 755-8419
(407) 757-5980
(321) 900-6722
(561) 301-1244
(561) 860-1549
(914) 409-3316
(561) 650-8966
(561) 633-0057
(813) 809-3003
(561) 873-1347
(754) 286-1244
(754) 423-8985
(813) 647-1457
(904) 239-1902
(904) 895-1481
(786) 908-5500
(813) 481-2423
(786) 684-1256
(904) 931-4052
(725) 724-6287
(904) 258-5925
(561) 464-1247
(786) 368-9970
(786) 288-1306
(561) 502-8672
(412) 855-1253
(813) 616-9118
(407) 792-8083



Ibonne
Torrey
Henry
Ramiro
Junior
Julian
Yulier
Giselle
Gustavo
Belkis
Lioski
Beatriz
Dayami
Tanairis
Karla
Anyeli
Leidy Johana
Marlen
Vivian
Tejwatie
Claudia
Yalile
YODALIS
Yordan
Janelle
Ana
Karla
Caydeiris
Kenya
Alvin
Yaniuska
Placide
Breshay
William
Deysi
Noelia
Viviana
Suchel
Shaniqua
Beatriz
Erica
Yodalis
Vernesia
[liana
Madeline
Maite
William
Jennifer
Acelia
Daiby
Reginald
Mildred
Alberto
Luis
Jessica
Maibelys

Ocampo
Manning
Varela
Gomez
Joseph
Diaz
Borrego
Garcia
Belisario
Barreras
Pavon
Chaux
Santana
Rosa
Zepeda
Orama
Salinas Ramirez
Gamboa
Monterde
Clarke
Colimba
Perez

ALI FERNAND}2273 SW 15 ST1353

Martinez
Harris
Rojas
Asmat
Hernandez
Leon
Flanagan
Martinez
Thelemaque
Haywood
Garcia
Cavanaugh
Reyes
Concepcion
Perez
Salaman
Perez
Carter
Fernandez
Rozier
Iznaga
Lopez
Castillo
Gonzalez
Oliveira
Roche

1840 NE 48th StreetApt. 324 Pompano Beac

1876 East 27th St. Jacksonville
1879 Cynmar Drive West Palm Be:
1899 Holden Ridge Ln Minneola
1917 Lincoln StreetApt 11 Hollywood
193 Dove Circle Royal Palm Be
1935 Forest Blvd#21 Jacksonville
1953 Sandra Lane Palm Springs
2003 Crestridge Dr. Clermont
2068 Balfour Cir Tampa

208 Nita Drive Seffner

209 Clemens Ct Orlando

2103 Carol Circle West Palm Be:
2103 Staling Palms CT#202 Brandon

2107 40th St W Bradenton
2109 E Navajo Ave Tampa

21181 San Simeon Way Bloque 24 Miami

2124 Sherwood Forest BlvdApt 33 West Palm Be:

2132 Hibiscus Pl Poinciana

2209 20th Ave St Petersburg

2240 Bagdad Ave Orlando

2253 SW Marshfield Ct. Port St. Lucie
DEERFIELD |

2273 SW 15th StreetAPT 153 Deerfield Beac

230 East Bay Street Unit 3125 Lakeland

2307 Turtleback Loop Orlando

2314 Carriage Run Road Kissimmee

2335 Edgewater Drive West Palm Be:

2361 SW Monterrey Lane Port St. Lucie

2406 Estate Road 60#2731 Valrico

2416 W Lakewood Rd. West Palm Be:

2429 Lena Lane West Palm Be:

2445 Dunn Ave apt 310 Jacksonville

2450 east 2nd Ave #407 Tampa

2483 Country Club Dr Titusville

2500 52nd Ave N Lot 23 St. Petersburg

2500 52nd Ave NNo 43 St. Petersburg
2509 W Jean St Tampa
2530 W Walnut St Tampa
2534 SW 133 CT Miami

2553 SR A1A Napt 105 Atlantic Beach
2598 SE University TerracePort Sz Port Saint Luc

2646 NW 4TH STREET FORT LAUDI
268 Holly Drive West Palm Be:
2690 Drew StApt 406 Clearwater
2735 Carambola Rd West Palm Be:
274 NW 64th Court Miami

2775 Mead Av. St Cloud

28 Praver Ln Palm Coast

Morales Mirabet 28250 SOUTH DIXIE HWYAPT HOMESTEAL

Wilson

Corton Sanchez
Zaconet
Obregon

Ortiz
Rodriquez

2836 Edison Ave Jacksonville
2859 San Juan circle, apt 326 Kissimmee
2909 summer green trail Kissimmee
2920 Oswego Ave West Palm Be:
295 Preston Cove Drive St Cloud

302 Forest Estate Drive West Palm Be:

33064 Florida
32206 Florida
33409 Florida
34715 Florida
33020 Florida
33411 Florida
32246 Florida
33406 Florida
34711 Florida
33619 Florida
33584 Florida
32828 Florida
33415 Florida
33511 Florida
34205 Florida
33612 Florida
33179 Florida
33415 Florida
34759 Florida
33712 Florida
32833 Florida
34953 Florida
33442 Florida
33442 Florida
33801 Florida
32824 Florida
34741 Florida
33406 Florida
34953 Florida
33595 Florida
33406 Florida
33415 Florida
32218 Florida
33605 Florida
32780 Florida
33714 Florida
33714 Florida
33614 Florida
33607 Florida
33175 Florida
32233 Florida
34952 Florida
33311 Florida
33415 Florida
33759 Florida
33406 Florida
33126 Florida
34771 Florida
32164 Florida
33033 Florida
32254 Florida
34746 Florida
34744 Florida
33409 Florida
34771 Florida
33415 Florida

(754) 276-1779
(904) 674-5628
(561) 379-9527
(352) 617-3107
(229) 585-8070

(904) 444-9671
(561) 294-7437
(786) 805-0273
(251) 234-8507
(813) 408-9819
(201) 328-2386
(561) 460-2099
(954) 557-2728
(941) 822-1324
(813) 584-2594
(786) 818-3272
(561) 619-1221
(786) 925-2164
(813) 296-9267
(407) 761-4728
(954) 982-5004
(954) 381-6872
(308) 850-9252
(813) 368-3363
(813)510-7313
(321) 442-3598
(561) 698-0287
(561) 633-3346
(813) 735-7706
(561) 229-8147
(561) 460-8379
(904) 463-7392
(646) 235-6634
(321) 340-9777
(813) 970-8169
(813) 551-7701
(813) 802-7671
(813) 516-6332
(786) 412-8728
(904) 680-4771
(954) 381-6872
(954) 793-2271
(786) 641-1451
(787) 368-0002
(407) 728-2482

(407) 334-6867
(786) 856-7319
(786) 694-2674
(904) 444-7537
(419) 650-8181
(407) 922-4439
(561) 983-3428
(401) 428-5278
(786) 498-0485



Maria
Gretchen
Brenda
Desiree
Yoel
Yoel
Rosa
Jhon
Albino
Yilien
Mayra
Chantal
Luis
Yasmary
Maylin
Yamirka
Yanes
Hugo
Ahmed
Cinthia
Dulce
Mildelis
Lionell
Cristian
Jeffie
Susana
Zoraya
Tolisha
KIMBERLYN
Eskery
Bianka
Monica
Yudith
Maigreb
Dieumaitre
Luis
Margarita
Deivis
Juan
Asia
Yaimerys
Yasmani
Santiago
Lenin
Ivan

Zula
Kareema
Yamilet
Christhian
Gabriella
Yaumarky
Elsido
Monica
Andre
Kevin
Jorge

Letrado
Sarda
Delesus
Castillo
Noche
Noche
Rivera
Fabien
Estrada
PA©rez Gil
Querales
Hernandez
Sanchez
Aroche
Labrador
Rodriguez
Leonardo
Orjuela
Garcia
GA’mez
Escamilla
Martinez
Bost
Morales
Clark 111
Gauvin
Giuseppe
Martin
LUIS GARCIA
Rodriguez
Mendoza
Delgado
LaRosa
Hernandez
Dumergeant
Perdomo
Linares
Ananguren
Roche
McKinney
Socarras
Pelaez
Laffita
Anciani
Hernandez

3030 Congress ParkApt 337
305 NE 13th Ave.

311 Carpenter Dr

3151 N Alafaya Trl, suite 102
3183 Evans Dr

3183 Evens Dr

3195Reo Lane

320INW 34th CT

3206 Forest Hill Blvd Lot #102
3208 N Lincoln Ave

321 SW 20th Rd

3316 W Tampa Bay Blvd
3332 W Heiter St

3370 NW 176th Street

3409 Clay St

3434 Pinehurst Dr

345 NE 53rd StreetApt 4

Lake Worth
Boynton Beacl
Orlando
Orlando

Lake Worth
Palm Springs
Palm Springs
Lauderdale La
Palm Springs
Tampa

Miami

Tampa
Tampa

Miami Garden
Tampa
Holiday
Miami

35204 WHITE WATER LILY WAZEPHYRHILI

3583 W 71 TERRACE
3649 Anderson Av
3709 S. Tampa Ave

Hialeah
Tampa
Orlando

3760 University Blvd. SApt. 1039 Jacksonville

3804 Robert C Weaver rd
3810. E Osborne Ave

3824 Spires Ave

3851 Hampton Chase Ln
3912 coastal breeze dr.

3930 Orwood Rd

3991 WOODSIDE DRUNIT A
4006 E Bird St

401 SW 17th AveApt 606
404 Monte Trail

4168 Bougainavilla Street
4186 Bougainvillea Street
4200 Community DriveAPT 912
4217 Center Key Rd, apt 818
4290 SW Second Terrace
430 Amick Way

4383 NW 42Ct.

4407 Melissa Ct. W

4451 Hagaplan Street

448 Chance Ave

454 E 45th Street

456 NE 4th Ter

457 Lock RDApt. 70

Jacksonville
Tampa
Jacksonville
Sanford
Kissimmee
Orlando
CORAL SPRI
Tampa

Miami

West Palm Be:
West Palm Be:
West Palm Be:
West Palm Be:
Winter Park
Coral Gables
Casselberry
Coconut Creek
Jacksonville
Port Saint Luc
Winter Haven
Hialeah
Florida City
Deerfield Beac

Leal De Rodrigui 4595 Happy Landings Street Nortt West Palm Be:

Howe
Valera
Reyes
Rivera
Tomacen

460 Glendale Ln

460 Pelham Park Drive

4733 West Waters AveApt 937
4741 Windwood Dr

4791 Elmhurst RAAPT B

Gonzalez Nunez 4845 SW 102nd Ave
4850 SW 63rd TerraceApartment 1Davie

Gonzalez
Meyers
Shuler
Escobar

4901 Sunbeam Road

Orange Park
Deland
Tampa
Kissimee
West Palm Be:
Miami

Jacksonville

4913 E Temple Heights RdApt C Tampa

500 Belcher SApt 8

Largo

33461 Florida
33435 Florida
32833 Florida
32826 Florida
33461 Florida
33461 Florida
33461 Florida
33309 Florida
33406 Florida
33607 Florida
33129 Florida
33607 Florida
33607 Florida
33056 Florida
33605 Florida
34691 Florida
33137 Florida
33541 Florida
33018 Florida
33611 Florida
32839 Florida
32216 Florida
32208 Florida
33610 Florida
32209 Florida
37771 Florida
34744 Florida
32810 Florida
33065 Florida
33617 Florida
33135 Florida
33415 Florida
33406 Florida
33406 Florida
33409 Florida
32792 Florida
33134 Florida
32707 Florida
33073 Florida
32205 Florida
34953 Florida
33881 Florida
33013 Florida
33034 Florida
33442 Florida
33415 Florida
32065 Florida
32720 Florida
33614 Florida
34746 Florida
33417 Florida
33165 Florida
33314 Florida
32257 Florida
33617 Florida
33771 Florida

(561) 891-1479
(561) 577-2450
(407) 403-0925
(347) 373-5394
(561) 891-2306
(561) 891-2306
(561) 889-0925
(754) 214-9193
(214) 497-6813
(813) 997-0376
(305) 462-0936
(813) 841-4346
(239) 413-0977
(305) 316-0856
(813) 420-6915
(813) 952-0712
(917) 710-6867
(813) 240-6758
(305) 842-8977
(813) 331-7172
(407) 617-2426
(904) 667-7829
(904) 762-3454
(813) 522-0058
(904) 486-6173
(407) 714-9430
(407) 561-6614
(407) 600-0609
(954) 501-5086
(813) 516-8058
(786) 375-0277
(561) 512-2474
(561) 541-1405
(561) 800-7426
(561) 907-1968
(407) 373-3212
(786) 852-9692
(786) 720-7656
(917) 771-9409
(904) 933-0968
(786) 759-3141
(615) 930-7195
(281) 662-6719
(786) 399-7229
(305) 834-5072
(561) 633-3946
(904) 993-6120
(754) 232-2557
(813) 517-5819
(407) 946-1295
(561) 843-8878
(786) 817-4858
(352) 667-9625
(904) 239-9301
(813) 505-8966
(727) 465-4506



Marie Rose
Lumisay
Fernando
Dwayne
Sami
Alex
Gabricla
Vanessa
Viergella
Daniel
Henry
Dayami
Jacqueline
Leslie
Orlando
Dora
Dora
Manuel
Juan
JOSE
Yailier
Octavio
Roberto
Maniocatex
Smith
Richard
Harold
ROSA
Rosa
Antonio
Gonzalo
Yamileidis
Yobalis
Patty
Yosdel
Armando
Ana
Nellis
Daylin
Brenda
Iraima
Ashley
Candise
Willian
Anel
Luis
Benjamin
Yuneysi
Marisel
Ramiro
Angel
Darian
David
Greivin
Salvador
Cilia

Occelus Remeus 504 NW 8th Court

Molina
Rodriguez
Smythe
Hernandez

5052 Grant Ln

5168 NW 84th Ave
5211 Indian Bend Ln
5291 Collins Rd.Lot 7

Neuenschwander 5309 Pepper Brush Cove

Goitia
Vasquez
Lormestoire
Buitrago
Bonnet
Bravo
Cid
Heard
Espinosa
Blanc
Blanc
Torrealba
Linares

5335 Ixorasst

5429 Ginger Cove Dr Apt 6
5446 Sealine BLVD.

5469 Lake Margaret Dr, Apt E
5474 Janice Lane

5613 Century 21 Blvd, Apt 194
5685 Priscilla Ln

5844 Southeast 215 Terrace
5861 La Pinata BlvdApt. C-2
5881 NW 57TH CT.APT L109
5881 NW 57th Ct.Apt L110
5882 Herder Rd

600 Nottingham CircleAPT 1

HERNANDEZ N 601 SW 2ND AVENUEAPT 7

Moleiro
Ramirez

6013 Wilshire Dr
6044 Pierce StreetApt 2

Negron Melende 6112 49th Court E

Angeles
Noel
Zamora
CardeA+o
GALDAMEZ
Galdamez
Bautista
Hernandez
Ferrer Vargas
Quesada
Wong
Cruz
Ponce
Rodriguez
Lopez
Cabrera
Vasquez
Diaz
Porter
Escalona
Herrera
Seraphin
Meneses
Halsey
Acosta
Reconde
Beltran
Jimenez
Donaldson
Jones

6155 NW 105th CtApt 1120
6179 Savannah Way

6193 Mohawk Terrace
6220 Wiles RdApt 301

634 NW I3TH ST

634 NW 13th StreetAPT 33
6373 Bula Alex Cay Trl
6373 Bulo Alex Cay. Tr
639 Ramona Ln, Apt 6
6409 N Armenia Ave
642-3 15th Street

6431 Yorkshire Rd,

6441 Eden Lane

650 S Ridge Street

657 NW 47th Street

6602 NW 74th Ave

6901 concord DrApt 30B
6901 West 15th Avenue
7072 Wiley Rdd.#2

7200 onyx Dr. North

721 Lori DriveAPT 113
732 Foresteria Drive

7520 NW 104th AveSuite A103
7607 Epperson Ave

7632-2 Southside Blvd.
7779 Elwood Dr.

7810 Greenshire Dr

7821 Edgewater Drive
7821 Pepper Circle W
7900 S Colony Cir

Ordenana Astorg 8000 Essex Point Cir apt 1220

Ferrara
Salazar

8015 NW 104th AVE#27
8016 Queensferry Ln

Boynton Beacl
West Palm Be:
Doral

Ft. Pierce
Jacksonville
Apopka
Zephryhills
Tampa
Greenacres
Orlando

West Palm Be:
Orlando

Lake Worth
Hawethorne
Greenacres
TAMARAC
Tamarac

St Cloud
Greenacres
BOCA RATOI
Tampa
Hollywood
Ellenton
Doral
Greenacres
Margate

Coral Springs
BOCA RATOI
Boca Raton
Lake Worth
Lake Worth
Orlando
Tampa

Miami Beach
Tampa
Tampa

Lake Worth
Miami
Tamarac
Tampa
Hialeah
Jacksonville
St. Petersburg
Palm Springs
Lake Park
Doral
Jacksonville
Jacksonville
Lake Worth
Tampa

West Palm Be:
Jacksonville
Tamarac
Orlando

Doral
Jacksonville

33426 Florida
33415 Florida
33166 Florida
34951 Florida
32244 Florida
32703 Florida
33541 Florida
33634 Florida
33463 Florida
32812 Florida
33417 Florida
32807 Florida
33463 Florida
32640 Florida
33463 Florida
33319 Florida
33319 Florida
34771 Florida
33463 Florida
33432 Florida
33615 Florida
33024 Florida
34222 Florida
33178 Florida
33463 Florida
33063 Florida
33067 Florida
33486 Florida
33486 Florida
33462 Florida
33462 Florida
32805 Florida
33604 Florida
33139 Florida
33634 Florida
33634 Florida
33460 Florida
33127 Florida
33321 Florida
33614 Florida
33014 Florida
32210 Florida
33702 Florida
33461 Florida
33403 Florida
33178 Florida
32208 Florida
32256 Florida
33467 Florida
33634 Florida
33406 Florida
32244 Florida
33321 Florida
32819 Florida
33178 Florida
32244 Florida

(561) 577-4864
(561)914-9119
(786) 725-1030
(954) 557-1816
(301) 266-7628
(689) 233-5173
(402) 676-4635
(813) 580-3731
(561) 667-0179
(407) 283-8755
(561) 827-8493
(407) 579-6928
(561) 214-2739
(352) 258-7966
(561)255-6148
(954) 687-5244
(954) 687-5244
(407) 569-7498
(561) 543-0097
(305) 834-5072
(719) 722-5194
(954) 394-6197
(941) 243-5851
(646) 248-9813
(561) 767-2343
(201) 820-5793
(954) 831-9524
(561) 305-4760
(561) 305-4760
(561) 388-6666
(561) 268-7581
(812) 850-4977
(656) 203-3272
(786) 806-5592
(863) 214-7600
(813) 551-9520
(561) 410-1758
(786) 889-3450
(954) 594-7817
(813) 784-2078
(786) 286-6454
(904) 673-5051
(727) 666-1248
(321) 272-6082
(561) 201-1209
(786) 280-2891
(678) 463-7647
(786) 784-0158
(386) 405-7947
(813) 300-1155
(561) 801-9053
(832) 909-6153
(305) 515-0425
(689) 243-5621
(786) 280-1664
(904) 802-2233



Ayver
Vernesia
Taquillia
Kenetha
Asliete
LUIS
Antonino
Alex
Mayerly
Danexy
Jasmine
Jasmine
JOAQUIN
Claudia
Calvin
Lazara
Angela
Nicolas

Ramirez
Rozier
Robinson
Davis
Machado
DIAZ
Puleo
Lafitta
Toress
Ramos
Brown
Brown
PUNTONET
Del Solar
Pryor
Ramos
Smith
Villalona

Francisco Grickei Carlos Boet

Michelle
Yuleidys
Andrea
Franco
Kurston
Klary
Jhon
Luis
LaWarren
Meitta
Vivian
Delmy
Dayana
Lisandra
Louis
Yunior
Martha
Tang
Griselda
Harold
Ronni
Alejandra
Karolyn
Karla
Sandra
Michael
Natasha
Deonta
Abeba
Teresa
Brandon
Samantha
Mi Mi
Beatriz
Drusilla
Cia

Ying

Moreira
Polanco
Meeks
Cachay
Meeks
Velazquez
Castano
Garcia
Ashley
Teage
Espinosa
Barnica

Gil

Davalos
Thornell
Pedraza Moreira
Montenegro
Mai

808 [lene RdA W

815 NW 13th Terrace
8245 Paul Jones Dr

8248 Golden Bamboo Dr.
8307 Jackson Spring Rd

West Palm Bei
Ft. Lauderdale
Jacksonville
Jacksonville
Tampa

835 NW 82TH AVE PLANTATIC FORT LAUDI

8350 Byron AveApt 1

8400 NW 25th AvenueApt 62
850 SW Ninth Ave

8513 N Otis Ave

Miami Beach
Miami
Hallandale
Tampa

8550 Argyle Business Loop#307 Jacksonville
8550 Argyle Business LoopUnit 3(Jacksonville

8567 CORAL WAY# 276
872 Harth Drive

8797 Whispering Pine Dr.
8827 Crestview DrApt B

MIAMI

West Palm Be:
Jacksonville
Tampa

8876 A.C. Skinner PkwyUnit 830Z jacksonville

8922 Exposition Dr

9001 SW 94th StreetApt 102
9010 chatam lane

9109 Ave club DrUnit 201
9227 Hawkeye Drive

9237 SW 148th Ct

9248 Altamont Ave.

9284 Northlake Pkwy, Apt 101

Tampa

Miami

New Port Rich
Tampa
Jacksonville
Miami
Jacksonville
Orlando

9326 Randal Park BlvdSuite 1127 Orlando

938 St. George Street
940 Scheidel Way

942 Ardmore St.

9510 SW 166 Terr
9702 N Central Ave Lot 7D
9761 SW 9th Ct.

9814 Somerset Wind Dr
POB 60894

1105 Lealand Place Ln
1113 Town Square Ct
1119 Dallas Way

Garcia Mateo De 1132 North Hampton Road

Washington
Jarrett

Pelayo Perez
Stuart

Mejia Martinez
Mercedes Kelly
Smith

Orduna

Landis

Abraha

Griffin
Houston
Jimenez

Sing

Flores
Robinson
Thwe

Her

1167 Penn Court

1189 Station Center Blvd
1205 Georgian P1.Apt. 2
1223 Alex Drive

1235 Royal Way

1252 Daniel Ln

13200 Springs LaneApt A
134 York Rd. SW

136 Cottontail Ln.

140 Rutherton Ct

1417 Garden Wood Dr
148 Malbone Street

16 Beech Rd.Apt. 11

1692 Brantford Dr.

1733 Canoonball Ct.

1894 Windsor Creek Dr. SW
195 Ledgewood Mill Way
2041 Hunters Ridge Drive

West Palm Be:
St. Augustine
Jacksonville
Miami
Tampa
Pembroke Pin¢
Riverview
Jacksonville
Lawrenceville
Lawrenceville
Lawrenceville
Alpharetta
Atlanta
Suwanee
Dalton
Winder
Gainesville
Lawrenceville
Norcross
Marietta
Loganville
Lawrenceville
Atlanta
Cartersville
Marietta
Tucker
Lawrenceville
Conyers
Lawrenceyville
Lawrenceville

33415 Florida
33311 Florida
32208 Florida
32219 Florida
33615 Florida
33324 Florida
33141 Florida
33147 Florida
33009 Florida
33604 Florida
32244 Florida
32244 Florida
33155 Florida
33415 Florida
32244 Florida
33604 Florida
32256 Florida
33626 Florida
33176 Florida
34668 Florida
33637 Florida
32221 Florida
33196 Florida
32208 Florida
32827 Florida
32832 Florida
33415 Florida
32084 Florida
32208 Florida
33157 Florida
33612 Florida
33025 Florida
33578 Florida
32236 Florida
30044 Georgia
30046 Georgia
30046 Georgia
30009 Georgia
30315 Georgia
30024 Georgia
30720 Georgia
30680 Georgia
30504 Georgia
30046 Georgia
30092 Georgia
30008 Georgia

30052-5 Georgia

30044 Georgia
30349 Georgia
30120 Georgia
30008 Georgia
30084 Georgia
30044 Georgia
30094 Georgia
30045 Georgia
30044 Georgia

(561) 373-9319
(954) 793-2271
(850) 960-0482
(904) 507-8885
(786) 620-5034
(954) 849-1327
(786) 779-6508
(305) 318-6639
(407) 497-0129
(656) 203-2556
(904) 250-7459
(904) 514-6007
(786) 267-4313
(561) 914-8120
(904) 451-2662
(786) 771-5648
(904) 309-4990
(813) 317-6992

(727) 377-6983
(956) 400-0996
(904) 319-1211
(786) 780-6488
(904) 676-0507
(689) 217-2136
(407) 698-2349
(469) 655-8452
(904) 615-0082
(904) 325-2639
(786) 899-7878
(813) 458-7366
(954) 445-8315
(813) 382-8337
(904) 304-6375
(678) 542-5269
(470) 525-1418
(404) 604-9688
(404) 287-3957
(678) 476-2799
(917) 391-3095
(706) 463-7497
(404) 453-6153
(510) 943-8674
(470) 685-2843
(513) 623-7321
(470) 582-2857
(404) 226-1061
(678) 769-9301
(678) 851-9659
(423) 708-0801
(470) 399-1177
(770) 873-8637
(678) 334-0292
(404) 704-6133
(646) 597-2493
(470) 940-3003



Denisse
Ro
DeWayne
Nuria
Htu San
Sui Za
Margarita
Niurkis
Danielle
Luis
Samuel
Ciro

Tan
Maria
Glenn
Carmen
Federico
Melba
Joel
Adalberto
Jeanette
Merly
Travis
Darren
Esther
Elvia
Paula
Me Zi
Maria Luz
Travis
Jonathan
Diana
Dedrick
David
Marvin
Lynden
Angela
Juan
Tuan
Edgar
\2

Pa Thawng
Tiara
Rodney
Daniel
Stuart
Maini
Martin
Ngua
Rafael
Stephy
Douglas
Hia

Hia
Yeymi
Aida

Silva
Hmung Kio
Haselrig
Enamorado
Nbwi

Tial

2053 Hamilton Lake Pkwy

2084 Riverlanding Cir.

2112 Maple Avenue SWSuite 12
2121 Windy Hill Rd.Apt. 2503
2179 Rock Chapel Rd

2180 Newbury Rd

Chavez Hernand: 2275 Cherokee Rd.

Medina
Dorsey
Torres

229 Valleybrook Crossing
2296 Gateway Trail

Buford
Lawrenceville
Rome
Marietta
Lithonia
Norcross
Winterville
Decatur
Ellenwood

2306 Rutherford Glen CirlcleAPT Atlanta

Cantres Concepc 2330 Scenic Hwy S

Peraza

Lian

Varela
Essig
Sabater
Cespedes
Knight
Vallejo
Gonzalez
Hernandez
Acosta-Magos
Carter
Dixon
Dabang
Flores
Ardila Ariza
Tin

Centeno Ramos
Conkle
Howse
Lopez

Carr
Briceno
Guardado
Lewis
Rounds
Serra

Hnem
Torres
Canty

Lian
McKnight
Mosley
Linares
Boice

Paw

Olvera Camargo
Vua

Chino Telesforo
Santiago
Crumbly
Paw

Paw

Parra

Veal

2346 Old Lower River Rd.
2353 US Hwy 411 NE

2394 Dunwoody CrossingApt F
2516 E. Price Creek Road

256 aylesbury blvd

2700 Braselton HwyApt 10 119
2787 White Oak Drive

2817 Berry Dr.

2840 Locksley Ct.

2945 Wildflower Lane

3072 Poplar Springs Church Rd
308 E. 19th Street SW

321 Horizon Trace

3253 Newtons Crest Cir

329 Wagon Wheel Way

3308 Crest Village Circle

3337 Oak Dr.

3365 Old Highway 41Lot B30
340 Hunters Creek

3447 Oregon Tr}

358 Park Cir SW

37003 Raiders Ridge Drive
3740 Glen Ian Dr.

3858 Brentview Place

393 Strawberry Walk

3978 Otter Dam Ct.

Snellville
Douglasville
Ranger
Atlanta
Talking Rock
Mcdonough
Dacula
Decatur
Powder Spring
Tucker
Snelleville
Gainesville
Rome
Loganville
Snellville
Peachtree City
Flowery Branc
Lawrenceville
Kennesaw
Dallas
Decatur
Marietta
Stonecrest
Loganville
Kennesaw
Loganville
Atlanta

4045 George Busbee PkwyApartm Kennesaw

4070 Rue Dartagnan

409 Hard Water Dr

409 Martin Luther King Jr. Dr.
4091 Barr Cir

4177 Lost Springs TrailSuite B
4182 Trey Lee Ct.

4198 Fawn [vy Lane

420 Eglington Trail

4210 Hideaway Dr.

4220 Hopkins Bluff Way

4303 Nelby Dr

4305 Hale Dr. SW

4451 Kendrick Cir

4500 Bruce Street

4650 Cain Creek Trail SW

Stone Mountai
Lawrenceville
Cartersville
Tucker
Douglasville
Snellville
Marietta
Locust Grove
Tucker

Duluth

Stone Mountai
Lilburn
Loganville
Atlanta
Lilburn

4650 Cain Creek Trail SW Lilburn Lilburn

469 South St.
478 Dogwood Dr

Buford
Lawrenceville

30519 Georgia
30046 Georgia
30161 Georgia
30060 Georgia
30058 Georgia
30071 Georgia
30683 Georgia
30033 Georgia
30294 Georgia
30340 Georgia
30078 Georgia
30135 Georgia
30734 Georgia
30338 Georgia
30175 Georgia
30252 Georgia
30019 Georgia
30032 Georgia
30127 Georgia
30084 Georgia
30039 Georgia
30507 Georgia
30161 Georgia
30052 Georgia
30078 Georgia
30269 Georgia
30542 Georgia
30044 Georgia
30144 Georgia
30157 Georgia
30032 Georgia
30008 Georgia
30038 Georgia
30052 Georgia
30144 Georgia
30052 Georgia
30349 Georgia
30144 Georgia
30083 Georgia
30045 Georgia
30129 Georgia
30084 Georgia
30135 Georgia
30039 Georgia
30064 Georgia
30248 Georgia
30084 Georgia
30096 Georgia
30083 Georgia
30047 Georgia

30052-3 Georgia

30340 Georgia
30047 Georgia
30047 Georgia
30518 Georgia
30046 Georgia

(704) 705-5498
(678) 698-6190
(678) 683-2108
(404) 512-8862
(404) 781-4213
(404) 482-7148
(706) 202-9427
(404) 781-5772
(404) 247-9071
(770) 827-1510
(470) 598-6291
(678) 777-7065
(317) 652-8471
(678) 925-4341
(706) 299-6636
(912) 678-5898
(631) 948-1897
(678) 592-4075
(470) 796-5285
(404) 793-9533
(678) 663-3865
(470) 577-3801
(678) 683-2108
(678) 294-9064
(404) 748-3085
(302) 377-0761
(631) 829-2366
(903) 209-7791
(404) 974-8854
(404) 661-4279
(404) 840-4923
(404) 513-7438
(404) 207-7634
(770) 687-8438
(404) 552-5338
(404) 488-4159
(719) 352-1392
(407) 686-2166
(678) 681-5569
(404) 993-6667
(470) 309-5964
(404) 552-5616
(678) 469-7057
(717) 623-2422
(813) 462-1313
(678) 858-8386
(404) 553-5927
(404) 556-1725
(404) 935-1798
(678) 894-6118
(770) 335-7033
(678) 427-5751
(678) 851-3098
(678) 851-3098
(470) 948-5208
(404) 980-8376



Cierra
LeBaron
Elizabeth
Addy
Arthur
Akil
Mylin
Mylin
Tial
[saiah
Nohemi
Hector
Alba
Alba
Veronica
Jose

Lani
April
Detravias
San Cer
Maria
Dam
Sabina
Jonathan
Raymond
Raymond
Tatiana
Marvyn
Dora
Ronald
Arkelang
Reagan
Namna
Miki
Junior
Rosbel
Clanny
Elena
Heroney
Clara
Junior
Melvin
Corazon
Ken
Janeth
Adriana
Evelia
Consuelo
Martin
Alex
Evelyn
Jose
[sabel
Lorenza
Jose
Joshua

Wilson
Wright
Cadenas

De La Cruz Vald 5375 Sugarloaf Pkwy.Apt. 1103

Crumpley
Hughes

Benitez

Benitez

Hnin
Charleston
Diaz

Fuentes Cabrera
Bellera

Bellera

Cantera Aguilar
Zambrano
Reyes Sanchez
Johnson

Holt

Luai

Hevia

Ling

5040 Galleon Crossing

5220 Annie Mitchell Dr. SW

534 Ridge Brook Trl

5438 Farmview Close
550 Saddle Shoals Dr
5530 Buford Hwy Ste 313
5530 Buford HwySte 313
5727 Lorraine Dr.

Decatur
Conyers
Duluth
Lawrenceville
Stone Mountai
Lawrenceville
NOrcross
Norcross
Stone Mountai

595 Northridge RoadApartment G Atlanta

6036 Fair Winds Cove
606 Morgans Landing Dr.

6065 Roswell Rd NE Suite 450
6065 Roswell Rd NESuite 450

6359 Bells Ferry Rd.Lot 69
66 Yosemite Dr

Flowery Branc
Atlanta
Atlanta
Atlanta
Acworth
Powder Spring

707 Franklin Gateway SEApt 17-4 Marietta

7211 Rockhouse Road
773 Lynn Milam Lane
777 Grey Rock Rd

813 Ashley Lakes Dr.
840 Melrose Park Place

Molina De Acost 865 Second Street

Armour
Boynes
Boynes
Turizo Caceres
Joseph
Saldivar
Nesbitt
Robert
Phillip
Jibinmal
Laikidrik
Bien
Domingo
Mook
Patricio
Jilly
Osorio
Marok
Caberto
Marquez
Kaneshiro
Jimenez
Cardenas
Melgarego
Revelo
Rodriguez
Molina
Castro
Cobos
Martinez
Rodriguez
Campos
Owaolabi

89 Pamela Way

922 Hwy 81 E Suite 219
922 Hwy 81 ESuite 219
950 Eagles Landing Pkwy
950 Eagles Landing Pkwy
966 Martin Heights Dr.
988 N. Mlllard Way

1940 Iwaho Pl

2325 N, Nimitz Hwy#507A
320 Makua St

607 N King St#251A

730 Umi StreetApt L
73-4334 Napo'o Place

76 6195 Plumeria Rd
91-1001 Keaunui Dr 330

91-1159 Keahumoa Pkwy#1301

91-706 Kilipoe Street
94-1058 Lumialani St
94-246 Leoku StApt F214
94-337 Loaa PI

94-516 Anakahi Pl

100 S Maple AveApt 7
1018 Vine St

103 Riverside

105 Dover Dr Apt 1

1100 Briden Dr

113 Concord Ln

114 Ann St Apt |

118 N Douglas St

1207 Cora StFront Unit
1210 N 23rd AveUnit IR
1213 Sycamore St

1217 Rudolph StApt 3A

Austell
Conyers
Norcross
Norcross
Lawrenceville
Stone Mountai
Dallas
McDonough
McDonough
Stockbride
Stockbridge
Lawrenceville
Stone Mountai
Honolulu
Honolulu
Wailuku
Honolulu
Honolulu
Kailua Kona
KailuaKona
Ewa Beach
Ewa Beach
Ewa Beach
Waipahu
Waipahu
Waipahu
Waipahu
Wauconda
Joliet
Lakemore
Des Plaines
Marengo
Carol Stream
Elgin
Woodstock
Joliet
Melrose Park
Lake in the Hil
Calumet City

30035 Georgia
30094 Georgia
30096 Georgia
30043 Georgia
30088 Georgia
30046 Georgia
30071 Georgia
30071 Georgia
30087 Georgia
30350 Georgia
30542 Georgia
30350 Georgia
30328 Georgia
30328 Georgia
30102 Georgia
30127 Georgia
30067 Georgia
30168 Georgia
30094 Georgia
30093 Georgia
30092 Georgia
30044 Georgia
30083 Georgia
30157 Georgia
30252 Georgia
30252 Georgia
30281 Georgia
30281 Georgia
30044 Georgia
30088 Georgia
96819 Hawaii
96819 Hawaii
96732 Hawaii
96817 Hawaii
96819 Hawaii
96740 Hawaii
96740 Hawaii
96706 Hawaii
96706 Hawaii
96706 Hawaii
96797 Hawaii
96797 Hawaii
96797 Hawaii
96797 Hawaii
60084 lllinois
60435 Illinois
60051 Illinois
60018 Illinois
60123 Illinois
60188 Illinois
60120 Illinois
60098 Illinois
60435 Illinois
60160 Illinois
60156 Illinois
60409 Illinois

(678) 693-0335
(678) 979-9236
(786) 444-0962
(404) 449-3500
(513) 952-3480
(404) 388-5659
(404) 740-0166
(404) 740-0166
(470) 363-9987
(414) 551-1500
(470) 385-9408
(470) 553-8131
(404) 625-0833
(404) 625-0833
(404) 268-4271
(678) 707-1093
(470) 338-0297
(404) 333-3822
(678) 622-5735
(770) 374-6435
(678) 682-0054
(470) 305-8494
(229) 520-0032
(678) 215-9918
(678) 902-2119
(678) 902-2119
(470) 314-9506
(678) 789-8369
(770) 875-5847
(404) 839-3949
(808) 224-1881
(808) 781-6409
(808) 633-0967

(808) 773-9368

(808) 989-3706
(808) 722-4976
(808) 230-3922
(808) 636-9180
(808) 392-6841
(808) 542-3602
(808) 723-1305
(808) 366-1053
(224) 409-7638
(779) 707-6414
(815) 388-5170
(224) 200-2887
(847) 857-0209
(630) 912-2029
(224) 276-9176
(224) 605-0579
(312) 532-0880
(630) 327-3373
(224) 875-4440
(708) 466-5841



Be

Jose
Alejandro
Elbia
Leticia
Ulises
Ernesto
Claudia
Mariana
Carlos
Thang
Marco
Yetsy

Lal
Dagoberto
Paola
James
Gilroy
Maria
Maria
Arturo
Yasmin
Norma
Martha
Juan
Norma
Hilda
Emmanuel
Donovan
Jose
Yeimmy
Yazmin
Victor
David
Harrison
Benjamin
¢. Monserrat
Juan
Nancy
Tomas
Angel
Ana
Lloyd
Martin
Justin
Norma
Karina
Blanca
Eduardo
Adriana
Jimmy
Pedro
Carl
Osvaldo
Ana
Francisco

Khinphan
Reyes
Hernandez
Hernandez
Ocelotl
Ottier
Coria
Murillo
Garcia
Mata

Lai
Carbajal
Sanchez Velasco
Par
Morales
Antonio
Baltazar
Butler
Hernandez
Campuzano
Beltran
Ruiz
Campos
Gomez
Guerrero
Velazquez
Mendoza
Ocegueda
Nino
Rivera
Fernandez
Romero
Gonzalez
Soto
Morris
Lian
Casteneda
Figueroa
Cedano
Cruz
Hernandez-Land:
Arellano
Hayes
Villalobos
Arroyo
Careres
Morgado
Ocampo
Cuellar
Gonzalez
Ramirez-Perez
Velazquez
ONeal
Gutierriez
Valadez
Herrera

1218 E Evergreen St
1218 Kings Circle Apt 25
1227 S 56th Ct

1232 S Winnebago St
124 Cary St

1243 Bishop St

126 Rushmore Dr

12900 W Heiden Circ
12N955 Romke Rd

1301 Ely Ct

131 Pebblecreek Trl
13153 W 21st St

1326 Cedarwood DrApt 203
133 E Brown St

1331 W Army Trail Blvd
1361 Blackhawk Dr
1373 River Oak Dr

1404 Pitner Ave

1413 Pine Grove Ave.
1417 N 22nd Ave

146 1/2 1st St

14830 Dorchester Ave
1513 12th St

1530 Commanche Trl
1536 Hamilton Ct

1541 N 37 Ave

160 S Gifford St

16002 Vine Ave

1602 W Summerdale Ave
1672 Second St

Wheaton
West Chicago
Cicero
Rockford
Cary

West Chicago
Bartlett

Lake Bluff
Hampshire
Wheeling
Carol Stream
Wadsworth
Crest Hill
West Chicago
Addison
Elgin
Naperville
Evanston
Round Lake B
Melrose Park
Woodstock
Dolton
Waukegan
Wheeling
Waukegan
Melrose Park
Elgin

Harvey
Chicago
Highland Park

1693 Lincoln Meadows CirApt 10 Schaumburg

1714 Great Ridge Dr

18 E Old Willow Rd Apt 330N
1840 M Delany Rd#412

1840 W. Birchwood

1932 N Brandon Dr

1935 Arthur Ave

1936 Wesley Ave

1938 Cambridge Ct Apt 2A
1968 W Algonquin RdApt 14A
2010 Main St

2010 School St

2046 W 52nd PI

2055 N 18th Ave

2135 N Meade Ave

2142 Highland AveApt 215
2201 Waverly PI

2208 S. 57th Ave.

224 Rusty Scupper

2282 Nichols StApt B

2302 Hunters Ln

2313 S Ridgeland

2333 N Newcastle Ave Suite 1
236 Gregg Ct

238 LaSalle StApt A

2408 9th Parkway

Plainfield
Prospect Heigl
Gurnee
Chicago
Glendale Heig
Berkeley
Berwyn
Palatine

Mt Prospect
Spring Grove
Rockford
Chicago
Melrose Park
Chicago
Berwyn
Waukegan
Cicero
Lakemoore
Arlington Heig
Round Lake B
Berwyn
Chicago
Streamwood
Aurora
Waukegan

60187 Illinois
60185 Illinois
60804 Illinois
61102 Illinois
60013 Illinois
60185 Illinois
60103 Illinois
60044 Illinois
60140 Illinois
60090 Illinois
60188 Illinois
60083 Illinois
60403 Illinois
60185 Illinois
60101 Illinois
60120 Illinois
60565 lIllinois
60201 Illinois
60073 Illinois
60120 Illinois
60098 Illinois
60419 Illinois
60085 Illinois
60090 lllinois
60085 Illinois
60160 Illinois
60120 Illinois
60426 lllinois
60640 lllinois
60035 lllinois
60173 lllinois
60586 lllinois
60070 IHinois
60031 Illinois
60626 Illinois
60139 Illinois
60163 Illinois
60402 Hlinois
60074 lllinois
60056 lllinois
60081 Illinois
61101 Illinois
60609 Illinois
60160 Illinois
60639 Illinois
60402 Illinois
60085 Illinois
60804 Tllinois
60051 Illinois
60004 Illinois
60073 Illinois
60402 lllinois
60707 lllinois
60107 Illinois
60505 Illinois
60085 lllinois

(630) 639-3055
(630) 997-4300
(708) 830-1773
(815) 519-9728
(608) 217-2598
(331) 575-1482
(630) 589-4124
(847) 204-9656
(224) 428-8878
(847)331-2793
(630) 943-1205
(224) 762-9506
(689) 251-6001
(331) 240-5498
(630)977-3773
(224) 245-1827
(312) 358-0603
(773) 571-5620
(847) 980-3310
(708) 515-5699
(815)701-1513
(470) 818-0568
(224) 413-1915
(224) 253-9050
(847)693-0113
(708) 980-5091
(224) 290-2148
(708) 323-7816
(872) 314-5165
(224) 627-5698
(407) 789-3660
(630) 901-9609
(312) 852-5401
(224) 441-0747
(630) 461-1895
(630) 344-3808
(708) 515-2271
(312) 843-1223
(224) 501-1070
(630) 881-2279
(773) 951-1267
(779) 244-2140
(773) 981-3138
(708) 323-0068
(773) 641-4357
(872) 289-8368
(773) 990-0503
(708) 655-4656
(815) 307-0036
(224) 434-8838
(773) 877-8788
(708) 715-8055
(773) 494-9221
(224) 334-8858
(331) 454-0179
(224) 406-3005



Esther
Mayra
Cesar
Fausto
Zoila
Anthony
Matthew
Dora
Irma
Salvador
Vivian
Juan
Ricardo
Dulce
Olga
Manuel
Bayron
Horacio
Yberio
Gerardo
Carlos
Christian
Anthony
Azael
Claudia
Concepcion
Nohemy
Ali

Ruth
Brisa
Martin
Celia
Esmeralda
Jorge
Javier
Hector
Noel
Rodolfo
Victorina
Juan
Alberto
Santiago
Esperanza
Raziel
Kayla
Obduliah
Juan
Ricardo
Alfredo
Ismaris
Ma Guadalupe
Jeanette
Luis
Yaxaira
Gustavo
Yolanda

Rodriguez
Contreras
Morales
Matute
Pelayo
Nelson
Christopher
Fernandez
Gonzalez
Juarez
Matute
Paredes
Tochimani
Amaro
Guevara
Meglar
Del Cid
Quintana
Gumecindo
Salinas
Camarrillo
Rios
Richko
Marin
Granovac
Garcia
Gomez
Correa
Cheves
Torres
Romero
Julio Pelayo
Gonzalez
Alberto
Borjas
Martinez
Rosario
Rosales
Tejada
Ruiz
Montes
Martinez
Casillas
Torres
Garcia
Mendoza
Luna
Cardenas
Villalba
Espinoza
Salgado
Lorenzana
Garcia
Nunez
Gonzalez
Scott

2543 W POPE JOHN PAUL II D1 Chicago

26 10th Ave
2601 Clearview Ave
2602 Atlantic Ave

2630 Spring CreekUnit 10-B

2707 Hawk Ln

2741 W 36 St

2809 W 63rd St

281 Martin Dr

2820 Haydn St

2945 20st

29460 N St Route 83

29WS551 Country Ridge Apt C

304 S 4th St

314 5th St

318 S Jackson St

320 S East Ave

320 Stonehurst Ln
3201 Elaine Dr

321 23rd Ave

330 Dover Ln

3304 Hood Ave

3320 W 114th St

3324 W Crystal ST
33737 N Evergreen Dr
3410 Howard St

3456 W 61st St

34888 N Oakwood Ave
36 King Arthur CtApt 2
367 Bertram Dr

371 Cornell Ln

3716 Doty Rd

3817 W 78th St

386 N Poplar Ave
3924 W 84th PL

3942 W 62nd St

400 E New York St#207
4007 Oak Tree Ln
4113 W Elm St

4209 S Mozart St

421 Morgan St

452 Walnut Ave

454 N Laverne Ave
454 Timber Dr

4606 Bonner Dr

4643 S Komensky Ave
4650 butterfield Rd

48 Wingate Dr

4914 W 29th PL

4928 W Wabansia AveApt 2

4935 W Wabansia Ave
4939 Rose Ave

512 E Russell St

512 Stoney Creek Ln
5143-W Potomac Ave
5237 S Seeley Ave

Arlington Heig
Waukegan
Waukegan
Belvedere
Rolling Meadc
Chicago
Chicago
South Elgin
Woodstock
North Chicago
Mundelein
Warrenville
Aurora
Aurora
Aurora
Aurora
Roselle
Woodstock
Bellwood
Des Plaines
Park City
Chicago
Chicago
Gages Lake
Park City
Chicago
Waukegan
Northlake
Yorkville
Elgin
Woodstock
Chicago
Wood Dale
Chicago
Chicago
Aurora
Plainfield
McHenry
Chicago
Elgin

Elgin
Hillside
Harvard
McHenry
Chicago
Hillside
Oswego
Cicero
Chicago
Chicago
Downers Grov
Barrington
Harvard
Chicago
Chicago

60632 Illinois
60005 Illinois
60085 Illinois
60085 Illinois
61008 Illinois
60008 Illinois
60632 Illinois
60629 Illinois
60177 Illinois
60098 Illinois
60064 Illinois
60060 Illinois
60555 lllinois
60505 lllinois
60505 Illinois
60505 Illinois
60505 Illinois
60172 Illinois
60098 Illinois
60104 Illinois
60018 Illinois
60085 Illinois
60655 Illinois
60651 Illinois
60030 Illinois
60085 Illinois
60629 Illinois
60085 Illinois
60164 Illinois
60560 Illinois
60123 Illinois
60098 Illinois
60652 Illinois
60191 Illinois
60652 Illinois
60629 Illinois
60505 Illinois
60586 lllinois
60050 Illinois
60632 Illinois
60123 Illinois
60123 Illinois
60162 Illinois
60033 Illinois
60050 Illinois
60632 Illinois
60162 lllinois
60543 Illinois
60804 Illinois
60639 Illinois
60639 Illinois
60515 Illinois
60010 Illinois
60033 Illinois
60651 Illinois
60609 Illinois

(872) 240-3885
(224) 201-6202
(224) 507-2559
(847) 302-3553
(779) 348-4890
(630) 280-1563
(773) 454-0622
(312) 885-0141
(630) 400-2961
(815) 261-6142
(224) 627-5652
(847) 373-8290
(630) 974-8978
(630) 486-2211
(630) 340-9773
(630) 486-2667
(331) 425-1445
(630) 742-7818
(224) 480-3519
(708) 262-3806
(630) 407-4292
(331) 643-0849
(708) 674-5810
(312) 662-3179
(224) 440-0055
(224) 456-7515
(773) 676-3603
(224) 742-0917
(708) 537-8655
(630) 608-7993
(224) 650-1962
(815) 404-9756
(815) 409-9229
(630) 463-8962
(708) 930-0857
(773) 691-2888
(630) 880-9363
(773) 710-2761
(815) 307-9073
(312) 866-6992
(224) 633-6653
(331) 222-0201
(224) 297-9423
(815) 687-4463
(815) 345-6660
(773) 630-0599
(773) 727-7948
(630) 641-1110
(773) 992-8353
(872) 333-1067
(773) 754-5997
(708) 890-0925
(847) 766-5263
(815) 701-8458
(773) 408-1192
(678) 328-0795



Luis
Hugo
Teofila
Luis
Reyna
Alejandrino
Brandy
Maria
Eric
Esther
Belkis
Margarita
Jose
Jose
Diana
Elia
Rafael
Brenda
Cynthia
Felipa
Naung
Isidro
Jose
Steve
Manuela
Dina
Lina
Sergio
Wendy
Gabriela
Yanely
Roselia
Alfredo
Nicole
Javier
Elvia
Corey
Gilberta
Rocio
Tomasa
Gabriela
Si

Sui
Cesareo
Galileo
Sara
Terri
Alberto
Adalberto
Victor
Celso
David
Di
Eugenio
Roberta
Miguel

Quinones
Castro
Velasquez
Olvera
Aquino
Velasco
Cardenas
Trinidad
March
Carmona
Vasquez
Quinones
Arce
Ramos
Rodriguez
Nunez
Sanchez
Mejia
Paredes
Patino Sanchez
Shen
Alarcon
Sanchez
Vorgias
Arellano
Aragon
Flores
Degante
Enriquez
Fonseca
Gomez
Del Cid
Cosme
Espinosa
Romero
Soriano
Carter
Alvarez
Gonzalez
Silva
Espinoza Jimene:
Mon

Dim
Martinez
Chan
Vargas Flurez
Neely
Vargas
Tapia
Farfan
Ortega
Sang

Sin
Ramirez
Rodriguez
Calixto

536 N. Ardmore Ave.Apt. 2E
54 E Terra Cotta Ave

547 S Martin Luther King Jr Ave

558 Inverrary Lane

5703 Landcaster Cir

59 Briar St 201

600 Evergreen Ct

606 N Lakewood Ter

609 Burgess Ct

6146 S Kenneth Ave

618 Lorraine Ave.

623 S Loucks St

627 Villa StApt 2

6409 Fairfield Ave Apt 1
6518 S Bell Ave

658 Packard Dr.

6642 S Francisco Ave
6961 Hanover St

698 Bluff St#203

709 2nd Ave

721 Burdette Ave

727 1/2 N 7th St

7300 N Paulina AveApt |
737 W. Bode Circle Apt. 109
7500 Elmhurst RdUnit 559
754 Dempster StApt# CG-12
770 Court of BirchAPT 1
7724 Sholer Ave

815 N Green St

818 C Buena Vista Dr
819 N Harrow Ct

821 Gates St

826 N Lawndale Ave

83 Chariot Rd

831 Talma St

8410 Huber Rd

8745 W Higgins Rd

89 E Blecke Ave

9036 W 92nd St

PO Box 5373

10102 New Dawn Place
1032 Creck Way Lane
1044 Rentham Ln

11832 Broadway St

1339 W 34th Street

1369 Bridgeport Drive
1403 Laurel Street

14412 Black Farm Drive
1502 Tuxedo Street

1523 W 75th Place

1533 N Mickley Ave
1620 Blankenship Dr
1635 Perry Commons Blvd
1649 Medford Aven

1712 Century Cir. N Apt 1
17707 Eagletown RoadTrailer 5

Villa Park
Crystal Lake
Waukegan
Deerfield
McHenry
Glen Ellyn
Waukegan
Round Lake
Schaumburg
Chicago
Waukegan
Aurora

Elgin
Berwyn
Chicago
Elgin
Chicago
Hanover Park
Carol Stream
Aurora
Glendale Heig
DeKalb
Chicago
Hoffman Estat
Des Plaines
Mount Prospe:
Vernon Hills
Bridgeview
McHenry
Round Lake
Addison
Aurora
Chicago
Wheeling
Aurora
Belvidere
Chicago
Addison
Hickory Hills
Glendale Heig
Avon
Greenwood
Indiana
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Westfield
Elkhart
Noblesville
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Speedway
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Westfield

60181 Illinois
60014 Illinois
60085 Illinois
60015 Illinois
60050 Illinois
60137 Illinois
60085 Illinois
60073 Illinois
60194 Illinois
60629 Illinois
60085 Illinois
60505 Illinois
60120 Ilinois
60402 Illinois
60636 Illinois
60120 Illinois
60629 Illinois
60133 Illinois
60188 Illinois
60505 Illinois
60139 Illinois
60115 Illinois
60626 Illinois
60169 lllinois
60018 Illinois
60056 Illinois
60061 Illinois
60455 lIllinois
60050 Illinois
60073 Illinois
60101 Illinois
60505 Illinois
60651 lllinois
60090 Illinois
60505 Illinois
61008 Illinois
60631 Illinois
60101 Illinois
60457 Illinois
60139 Illinois
46123 Indiana
46143 Indiana
46217 Indiana
46236 Indiana
46208 Indiana
46074 Indiana
46514 Indiana
46060 Indiana
46201 Indiana
46260 Indiana
46224 Indiana
46217 Indiana
46217 Indiana
46222 Indiana
46260 Indiana
46074 Indiana

(331) 425-1020
(815) 219-8264
(224) 480-9672
(847) 708-9010
(815) 403-4648
(630) 489-7569
(224) 321-4678
(224) 423-8119
(847) 313-0727
(773) 678-1374
(224) 203-1925
(630) 392-4723
(224) 805-8571
(773) 744-6052
(312) 721-3194
(847) 346-4621
(773) 443-0210
(224) 363-7708
(847) 754-0789
(331) 295-0678
(312) 373-8233
(224) 830-6897
(773) 739-4789
(815) 321-3815
(224) 531-0131
(847) 977-4033
(847) 257-9780
(773) 598-0202
(470) 253-5686
(224) 814-2617
(630) 785-0666
(630) 809-6986
(773) 673-7669
(224) 465-3162
(630) 677-0719
(815) 514-9976
(502) 419-7462
(224) 334-2653
(708) 932-1756
(224) 268-2134
(317) 627-6475
(317) 217-4957
(317) 734-7207
(317) 523-9387
(317) 960-8814
(317) 349-6537
(574) 350-5593

(317) 340-1354
(317) 457-2861
(317) 457-0263
(317) 964-9730
(463) 249-1898
(317) 935-9805
(765) 520-0716



Jonathan
Jonathan
Sang
Valentin
Roberto
Nancy
Jeronimo
Mardoqueo
Magali
Bawi
Teresa
Rosalia
Ana
Marina
Nu
Herlin
Sara
Thla Hre
Merida
Rudy
Angel
Sonia
Guillermo
Roberto A
Jose
Rosalva
Anaiza
Lucrecia
Zai
Maria
Marjorie
William
Sujey
Gustavo
James
Omar
Thang
Nelva
Olga
Jenny
Beninga
Martin
Patrick
Delmy
Julieta
Orlen
Nelsy
Estifany
Siang
Gladis
Cung
Marvin
Heydy
Jeny
Reynaldo
Sui

Aguilera
Vega
Par
Curup
Flores
Sanchez
Velasco
Esteban

1806 N Belleview Pl
1932 N. Priscilla Avenue
1940 Remington Place
200 Natasha Drive

2027 E Werges Ave

211 W. Cox Drive

2302 Nichol Avenue
2337 Citation Court

Gallardo Vilchis 2344 Hoyt Ave

Hrangtlung

242 Griffin Rd

Garcia Velazque: 2533 N Olney Street
Resendiz Serranc 26 Ashwood Circle

Cuautle
Villanueva
Hlei

Perez Gomez
Cantut

Tihi

2707 Fox Harbour Ln
2735 S Roena St
2910 Corey Drive
2915 La Fayette Stree
2915 Lafayette St
3011 Stillerest LN

Garcia De Vazqu 3015 Thompson Dr

Rojas
Calixto
Fernandez
Santiago
Cerrto

3025 N Bolton Ave
303 Moulton St
3041 Midvale Dr
3041 N Lasalle St
3043 S Lyons Ave

Urquiza Vazquez 3112 N. Webster

Perez

Ramos

Valor

Par
Martinez-Lopez
Watsong Meija
Rubino

Cruz

Bullon Valer
Sawmhal
Saavedra
Hlupuii

Grefa Aviliez
Rehil

Guevara Mejia
Sanchez
Mayorga
Niyoyita
Linares
Vagara
Welcher

3116 Donald Avenue
3150 Sutherland Ave
3301 Voigt Drive

3320 Eastwind Ct

3338 W 22nd Street

348 Beechwood Drive
3501 Scarlet oak ct

3526 Scarlet Oak Ct., Apt 104
3552 W 12th Street

3620 Mistletoe Drive
3656 Green Ash CourtApt 507
3714 Boundary Bay Drive
3914 Glen Valley Rd
3952 Planewood Drive
3955 Downes Drive

3979 Bennett Drive

402 S gray st

4029 Elkhorn Drive

4052 Balboa Drive

4117 Tacoma Avenue
4125 Marseille Road

Baquedano Marti 4125 Marsielle Rd
Bastida Fombane 419 Sandra Lane, Apt C88

Vang
Menocal
Ling

Cruz
Maldonado
Galicia
Augustin
lang

4418 Taragon Drive

4484 Malden Lane

4504 Valley Trace Drive
4712 Oakforge Dr.

4862 Red Robin DriveApt. F
5062 W 35th Terrace Apt #A
5115 Turtle Creek CtApt 2
5241 Waterton Lakes Dr

Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Fort Wayne
Anderson
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Fort Wayne
Ft Wayne
Indianapolis
Columbus
Indianapolis
Alexandria
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indiaanapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Noblesville
IndianA;polis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Louisville
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Westfield
Indianapolis
Fort Wayne
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Beach Grove
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Beech grove
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis

46222 Indiana
46218 Indiana
46227 Indiana
46062 Indiana
46237 Indiana
46807 Indiana
46016 Indiana
46234 Indiana
46203 Indiana
46227 Indiana
46218 Indiana
46112 Indiana
46227 Indiana
46241 Indiana
46227 Indiana
46806 Indiana
46806 Indiana
46217 Indiana
47201 Indiana
46218 Indiana
46001 Indiana
46222 Indiana
46218 Indiana
46241 Indiana
43226 Indiana
46224 Indiana
46205 Indiana
46224 Indiana
46227 Indiana
46222 Indiana
46060 Indiana
46222 Indiana
46222 Indiana
46222 Indiana
46227 Indiana
46222 Indiana
46217 Indiana
40219 Indiana
46235 Indiana
46235 Indiana
46254 Indiana
46201 Indiana
46062 Indiana
46226 Indiana
46807 Indiana
46226 Indiana
46227 Indiana
46227 Indiana
46237 Indiana
46107 Indiana
46237 Indiana
46254 Indiana
46107 Indiana
46224 Indiana
46227 Indiana
46237 Indiana

(317) 500-0577
(317) 625-4051
(317) 640-4037
(463) 210-4436

(317) 282-9565
(620) 621-2701

(463) 422-9550
(317) 999-9999
(317) 833-9502
(619) 791-5761
(317) 597-3050
(317) 869-7845
(317) 487-9907
(260) 466-9451
(260) 600-0951
(317) 442-8345
(812) 390-5515
(937) 479-4542
(317) 565-9396
(317) 946-7969
(317) 599-2477
(317) 476-3566
(317) 604-8341

(317) 772-6669
(317) 992-9537
(317) 730-4649
(317) 509-9681
(317) 316-9069
(317) 414-5623
(317) 981-0311
(317) 640-9745
(317) 620-7060
(317) 397-6644
(317) 515-5331
(502) 999-9999
(317) 490-5006
(260) 239-8373

(317) 654-9925
(317) 960-2421
(317) 228-7108
(555) 555-5555
(317) 460-2912
(317) 220-0602
(317) 551-1953
(317) 363-8680
(463) 230-4790
(317) 730-6260
(317) 702-8037
(317) 987-5964
(317) 938-0160
(317) 722-9065
(317) 983-9745

x317



Edi
Marvin
Saw
Azucena
Za
Carlos
Dwayne
Juan
Cung
Fabiola
Heilin
SUI FOM
Arcelia
Brenda
Nute
Bawi
Nicole
Tin

Sui
Marla
Jeski

Pa

Chan
Ceu

Za

Dawt
Guillermina
Sui
Ydelka
Carolina
Candelaria
Pacinthang
Cung
Yadira
Ana
Kimi
Dawt
Stacie
Sang
Tuan
UK Lian
Sean
Abel
Claudia
Tial
Sang
Andres
Mary
Sui
Jahramial
Tuan
Tereasa
Antonio
July
Xiomara
Tha

Giron
Obando
Awng
Rodarte
Zing
Garcia R
Sparks
Montoya
Thawng
Grac
Dona
CER
Bernal
Montiel
Ayemyint
Cin
Nikirk
Bawi
Hnin
Escobar
Herrer
Mang
Hmung
Luai
Khia
Chanchai
Reyes Juarez
Lian
Paredes
Garcia C
Castro
Tlangchan
Lian
Rodriguez
Saavedra
Lal Rin
Tial
Warfield
Cung
Sung
Thang
Sinimbou
Munez
Gutierrez
Dim
Lungtum
Escobar
Mann

Za

Rolle
Thang
Gaynor
Galeana Solis
Hnem

5253 Alameda Rd

5254 Wheel Estates Drive
5310 Appleseed Way

5352 Buttercup Lane

5415 Sampson Dr

5430 State Rd 28 w

5443 Milroy Rd

5464 Turfway Circle

5741 Spring Oaks Way
575 E. Hanna Ave

6017 Dartmoor

6049 FIRST LADY BLVD
607 S. Fuller Drive

6113 Monarch Cirlce

615 Pioneer Drive

616 Meadows Edge Lane
6198 N. Woods Edge Drive
6243 Monteo Ln

6340 Montco Lane

643 Temperance Ave

6541 Daffodil LaneApt 3104
6921 Governors Point Blvd
7025 Beal Ln

7025 Red Lake Court

7047 Harness Lakes Drive
706 Winding Grove Drive
7117 Effingham Sq

722 Gettysburg Court

723 Northfield CT

729 N tremont St

7291 W. 450 S

7302 Kita Drive

740 Mount Rainier Dr

746 Haughy St

750 S. 6th Street

7515 Gordon Way

7609 Broadview Dr

7627 Vintage Court

7636 Landau Lane

7833 Broadview Drive

802 Corkwood Court

806 Sunvista Dr

8109 Harmony Way

812 sprague rd

8121 Whitaker Valley Blvd
8123 Union ST

8130 Roxboro Court

8602 Lockwood PL

868 Wheatgrass Drive

901 Fort Wayne AveApt 1502
9026 Faulkner Drive

9058 Woodmoss LaneApt 3B
917 Rosemond St

920 Monteray Road

Barahona Beltrar 9238 Ogden dunes ct

Peng hu

935 Baden Manor Drive

Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
lafayette
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
iNDIANAPOL
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
McCordsville
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indiaapolis
Jamestown
Indianapolis,
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Frankfort
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis,
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Inianapolis
Avon
Charlestown
indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Ft. Wayne
Indianapolis
Greenwood
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Lafayette
Greenwood
Camby
Indianapolis

46228 Indiana
46226 Indiana
46217 Indiana
46224 Indiana
46237 Indiana
47909 Indiana
46216 Indiana
46228 Indiana
46237 Indiana
46227 Indiana
46254 Indiana
46237 Indiana
46241 Indiana
46224 Indiana
46217 Indiana
46217 Indiana
46055 Indiana
46217 Indiana
46217 Indiana
46203 Indiana
46075 Indiana
46217 Indiana
46217 Indiana
46217 Indiana
46217 Indiana
46217 Indiana
46260 Indiana
46217 Indiana
46227 Indiana
46222 Indiana
46147 Indiana
46259 Indiana
46217 Indiana
46222 Indiana
46041 Indiana
46237 Indiana
46227 Indiana
46226 Indiana
46227 Indiana
46227 Indiana
46227 Indiana
46123 Indiana
47111 Indiana
46217 Indiana
46237 Indiana
46227 Indiana
46815 Indiana
46217 Indiana
46143 Indiana
46202 Indiana
46239 Indiana
46250 Indiana
47919 Indiana
46143 Indiana
46113 Indiana
46217 Indiana

(317) 833-6919
(317) 864-9464
(317) 242-8172
(317) 353-7864
(317) 737-7858
(765) 430-7943
(317) 361-8711
(765) 400-6424
(214) 994-9432
(513) 874-8722
(317) 507-5867
(317) 777-9508
(317) 914-9676
(317) 876-8163
(317) 701-4925
(317) 457-3357
(317) 607-0544
(317) 682-8267
(317) 361-0261
(317) 435-0430
(317) 640-0780
(317) 956-7363
(317) 626-8908
(317) 434-0135
(317) 960-0432
(317) 270-3863
(317) 679-9144
(317) 478-7284
(317) 918-9280
(317) 960-2582
(317) 217-4058
(317) 820-1542
(317) 457-5083
(317) 378-5013

(317) 970-5812
(317) 665-6589
(317) 289-8302
(317) 909-5882
(317) 554-7531
(463) 280-3177
(317) 701-8946
(502) 999-9999
(317) 397-6883
(317) 772-4920
(317) 249-0451
(260) 206-4207
(317) 350-0971
(317) 370-4938
(317) 654-7964
(970) 471-8677
(317) 758-3440
(765) 652-7027
(317) 361-7553
(317) 658-6834
(767) 939-6466



Consuelo De Jest Alvarez Doming1 9442 Gemini Drive

Sang
Jennifer
Maria Elena
Rosa
[smael
Edith
Moody
Van
Catalina
Etelvina
Marcos
Augustin
Sarah
Daniela
Mary
Jenny
Carmen
Alejandra
Maria
Gladis
Chansothea
Veronica
Ezequiel
Lazaro
Joahana
Cecilio
Hermelinda
Israel
Lidia
Maria
Soan
Elda
Brian
Antonio
Mario
Victor
David
Sung
Angel
Janett
Marciana
Elena
Paza
Angie
Angel
Jose
Jaime
Julio
Estela
Telmo
Jose
Jaqueline
Alejandro
Rosa
Lam

Peng 947 Coach Rd
Carreto 100 Michael St SW
Gonzalez Enriqu 1025 Johnson St.
Jurado 103 New York Ave
Landaverde 105 Austin St. SW
Cruz 1051 18th ST
Aaron 1124 Ohio Street
Min 1125 N Jay St
Arroyo 115 N Holt St
Estudillo 1204 6th Ave
Orocio Cruz 1213 Hutton St
Asebedos 1215 Jerlynn Ave
Awmanung 12311 Airline Ave

Luna 1259 11th st

Cin Par 1316 68th St

Vargas Romero 1318 Lewis Ave

Salas 1424 E Virginia AveTrailer 30
Gonzalez 1508 Highview dr

Barajas 1562Woodmayr Dr

Doroteo 1735 21st SW

Kao 177 NW Greenway PL
Sanchez 1800 Grand ave#341

Vargas 1832 Mondamin Ave

Santos-Tecongo 1844 E Grand Ave
Villa Martinez 1855 Glenwood Circle
Salvatierra Ordot 19 E. Porter Ave

Rubio 1901 SE Windover DR
Montiel 1906 31st St.
Lopez 191 Hickory Blvd

Hernandez 1957 Summit St

Miyeng 203 1st St NW

Garcia 204 S.64th St Unit #16108
Jacobson 204 SE 3rd St., P.O. Box 322

Castaneda Almar 204 south 1st
Vazquez Hernan 2050 King Ave'

Vasquez 2070 SE. King aveApt# 18
Sixtos-Villa 209 NW 8th St Apt. 22B
lang 2131 70th

Prieto 220 33rd st

Garcia Arredond 2235 Elizabeth Ave.
Cruz 2343 Maple St
Campoverde 2343 SE Fox Valley Dr.
Ling 2411 57th St

Vivaldo 2500 SE 8th St.

Yanqui 2609 SE Freedom Dr
Ventura 2631 River Meadows Dr
Castillo 2720 Raccoon St.
Ramos 2905 Shadow Creek LN
Cervantes 3002 30th St. Apt# 8
Suarez 3010 SE Victory Dr

Luna 3018 E 7th ST
Rodriguez 302 Hackley Ave

Torres-Sanchez 311 E. Mckinley Ave apt#2

Lopez-Abrego 3114 N Union st
Khup 3121 SE Magnolia Dr

Indianapolis
Indianapolis
Cedar Rapids
Des Moines
Des Moines
Cedar Rapids
Des Moines
Waterloo
Ottumwa
Ottumwa
Columbus Jun:
Des Moines
Des Moines
Urbandale
Des Moines
Windsor Heigl
Des Moines
Des Moines
Des Moines
Waterloo

Des Moines
Waukee

West Des Moi
Des Moines
Des Moines
Des Moines
Des Moines
Ankeny

Sioux City
Altoona

Des Moines
Bondurant
West Des Moi:
Grimes
Council Bluffs
Des Moines
Des Moines
Grimes
Windsor Heig!
West Des Moi
Des Moines
Des Moines
West Des Moi:
Des Moines
Des Moines
Grimes

Des Moines
Des Moines
Des Moines
Des Moines
Grimes

Des Moines
Des Moines
Des Moines
Des Moines
Ankeny

46229 Indiana
46227 Indiana
52404 lowa
50315 lowa
50313 Iowa
52404 lowa
50314 Towa
50702 Iowa
52501 Jowa
52501 Iowa
52738 Iowa
50316 Iowa
50313 Iowa
50323 lowa
50314 Iowa
50324 lowa
50315 lowa
50320 lowa
50315 lowa
50703 lowa
50310 lowa
50263 lowa
50265 lowa
50314 Towa
50316 Iowa
50320 lowa
50315 Iowa
50021 Iowa
51104 Iowa
50009 Iowa
50315 Iowa
50035 lowa
50266 lowa
50111 Iowa
51503 lowa
50320 lowa
50320 lowa
50111 Iowa
50324 lowa
50265 lowa
50317 lowa
50317 Iowa
50265 Iowa
50310 Iowa
50315 Iowa
50111 Jowa
50320 Iowa
50314 lowa
50320 Iowa
50310 Iowa
50111 lowa
50314 lowa
50315 lowa
50315 lowa
50316 Iowa
50021 Iowa

(317) 665-9055
(317) 778-8967
(319) 521-5493
(515) 778-1291
(515) 447-8044
(319) 2499218
(515) 556-7209
(916) 892-9628
(580) 290-4286
(641) 814-6706
(319) 325-5431
(515) 654-9058
(515) 867-9839
(515) 803-5021
(515)991-2321
(515) 346-5562
(515) 318-8829
(515) 525-5946
(515) 494-1622
(319) 229-6630
(515) 657-0762
(515) 991-5700
(515)202-4372
(515) 346-1095
(515) 707-9431
(515) 778-0828
(515) 735-1897
(515) 710-6487
(712) 899-0459
(515) 707-3592
(650) 771-6670
(515) 943-7634
(515) 447-5908
(515) 779-9370
(712) 828-1102
(515) 500-7068
(515) 452-2724
(515) 240-0838
(515) 537-7710
(515) 556-7770
(515) 918-7485
(515) 867-3278
(515) 203-7031
(515) 732-9787
(515) 639-1258
(515) 803-3092
(630) 484-5322
(515) 868-2744
(515) 865-1980
(515) 868-9888
(515) 953-9822
(515) 771-1832
(515) 601-7208
(515) 525-6095
(515) 346-5687
(515) 422-8651



Carlos
Alex
Dora
Martha
Jorge
Teodula
Charles
Nancy
Maria
Hector
Romelia
Rafael
Glory
Rodrigo
Carmen
Veronica
Maria
Thang
Zenaida
Anthony
Miguel
Maria
Griselda
Thawng
Erika
Rubi
Angelica
Delia
Kimberly
Mariela
Hniang
Kimberli
Martha
Awsoi
Rucila
Vicenta
Abdalla
Maria
Lucas
Luis
Grace Graciela
Graceiela
Eugenia
Carlos
Alejandra
Darlyn
Carmen
Maria
Alejandra
Jesus
Concepcion
Maria
luis
Niurka
Fanny
Pedro

Lopez

Borbor Lainez
Cortez

Zuniga

Parra Cruz
Rivas

Webster
Estrada
Hernandez
Ordonez

Pinto
Geronimo

Mu

Perez

Leon

Parra

Lopez Santos
Mang

Vasquez Vasque:
Sims

Cordero Quijije
Esqueda
Soltero

Hlun

Zapata

Garcia

Leon
Maldonado
Montes

Torres

Khen

Rivera
Quinonez Ramir¢
Lingtu

Joya
Arredondo
Mohamud
Flores Reyes
Cruz

Lara

Ordaz Pulido Ro,
Pulido Rojas
Suarez Cervantes
Cardenas Veliz
Gutierrez
Fructuoso
Olmedo Perez
Valencia
Vazquez
Mercado
Flores

Lopez Rodarte
lozano
Gonzalez
Garza Aguilar
Ramirez

314 35th St. SE

320 E Wall Ave

3204 2nd Ave

3222 E 8th st

3303 SE 22ndApt 8
3306 Oxford St

3407 E. 7th St.

3408 Wright St

3420 Fairlane Dr

3505 Coy st

3810 Ingersoll Ave
3816 Ingersoll Ave
3817 79th street

3847 56th St

4004 81st St

4115 N. Union St
4117 Boyd St

4144 67th st

4204 50th st

4225 Fleur Drive #124
4331 Grover Woods Lane
4431 86th st

5005 SE 2nd Ct Trlr #82
5028 70th st

5800 Snyder Ave
58217 130th St.

6100 Rollins Ave

612 Harald Ave

612 Lewis Ave

641 SE Dapple Dr
6614 Lincoln Ave
6811 SE 4th St

6901 SE 14th St #252
7016 Townsend Ave
712 13th st #H07
7401 SW 13th St.
7715 Hickman Rd Apt 93

7800 Yltis DriveBuilding H Apt 7:

808 SE 28th st

814 Celtic Dr.

815 Basswood Lane

815 Basswood Ln.

824 9th St

8355 Alice Ave Apt27

8601 New York Ave

906 Garfield Ave

911 Crocker StApt 97

913 Stevens St

913 Titus Ave

10225 W 81st Ter Aot 158
10306 W 77th Street

10908 W 66th Street, Apt 203
1106 S 36th ST

1107 E Northview ST

11116 West 76th Terrace Apt 8
1131 Ella Avenue

Altoona 50009 lowa
Des Moines 50315 lowa
Des Moines 50313 lowa
Des Moines 50316 lowa
Des Moines 50320 Iowa
Des Moines 50313 lowa
Des Moines 50316 lowa
Des Moines 50316 lowa
Des Moines 50315 lowa
Ames 50014 lowa
Des Moines 50312 lowa
Des Moines 50312 lowa
Urbandale 50322 lowa
Des Moines 50310 lowa
Urbandale 50322 lowa
Des Moines 50313 lowa
Des Moines 50317 lowa
Urbandale 50322 lowa
Des Moines 50310 lowa
Des Moines 50321 lowa
Des Moines 50317 lowa
Urbandale 50322 lowa
Des Moines 50315 lowa
Urbandale 50322 lTowa
Des Moines 50322 lowa
Roland 50236 lowa
Des Moines 50312 lowa
Des Moines 50315 lowa
Norwalk 50211 lowa
West Des Moi 50265 Towa
Windsor Heigl 50324 lowa
Des Moines 50315 lowa
Des Moines 50320 lowa
Urbandale 50322 lowa
West Des Moi 50265 lowa
Des Moines 50315 lowa
Urbandale 50322 lowa
Urbandale 50322 lowa
Des Moines 50317 lowa
Waukee 50263 lowa
lowa City 52245 lowa
lowa City 52245 lowa
West Des Moi 50265-3 lowa
Clive 50325 lowa
Urbandale 50322 lowa
Des Moines 50316 lowa
Des Moines 50309 lowa
lowa Falls 50126 lowa
Des Moines 50315 lowa

Overland Park
Overland Park
Shawnee
Kansas City
Olathe
Shawnee
Kansas City

66204 Kansas
66214 Kansas
66207 Kansas
66106 Kansas
66061 Kansas
66214 Kansas
66102 Kansas

(515) 770-5863
(515)718-4707
(515) 778-6383
(515) 783-2726
(862) 658-2206
(661)317-8925
(515) 214-7468
(515) 724-1511
(509) 949-4717
(515) 520-4332
(515) 868-3491
(515) 708-1699
(515) 943-8837
(515)218-0203
(515) 783-0957
(515) 309-1468
(515) 778-8667
(515) 745-7478
(515) 771-2491
(515) 480-2793
(786) 861-6215
(713) 252-1220
(515) 707-1087
(515) 771-6953
(515) 779-2647
(515) 509-9292
(515) 803-7269
(515) 771-1405
(515) 657-0691
(515) 360-3997
(515) 339-1046
(515) 556-1452
(515) 528-4812
(609) 437-0382
(515) 333-0002
(515) 943-9702
(515) 721-4009
(515) 745-8408
(515) 505-9493
(515) 447-6113

(319) 594-4545
(515) 778-8651
(515) 333-0860
(515) 865-8275
(515)419-7376
(515) 639-1222
(641) 812-0215
(515) 333-0299
(913) 280-6017
(913) 653-7278
(913)201-7114
(913) 674-7957
(913) 601-1148
(913) 375-0738
(913) 292-9081



Rita
Salvador
Cesar
Carlos
Edgar Horacio
Angelica
Miguel
Maria
Oscar
Juan
Maria
Gelacio
Maria
Dawt
Karina
Shohruh
Anahi
Alma
Erika
Jose
Jorge
Rosario
Raquel
Francisco
Rita
Adolfo
Thae
David
Jose
Manuel
Jose
Claudia
Juan
Wilmer
Nolvia
Diana
Esther
Swe
Ram
Israel
Benigno
Julio
Daniel
Sergio
Thun
Jose
Paulina
Lorena
Marisol
Felix
Miguel
Jose
Edgar
Leydi
Soledad
Marcus

Ninhtwe 1131 Grandview Blvd
Flores 1132 S 48th Ter
Batres 1135 Barnett Avenue

Velazquez Martii 11720 W 118th Ter Apt 412

Alcala 1177 East Meadow Lane
Ramirez 1201 E Ridgeway Dr
Munoz 1224 Orville Avenue
Morales 1229 E Sleepy Hollow Dr

Rosales Aguilar 12920 W 134 stUnit 18107

Puentes 1321 Grandview Ave
Marin 133 N 13th Street
Molina 13318 W 113th st
Briceno-Nunez 13826 S Kaw St

Te 1411 n 82nd st

Santos Herrera 1419 E Haven LN
Buzrukov 1424 E 125th Ter. Apt F
Hernandez 1501 E Elizabeth st
Nava 1509 SW Harrison Street, #1
Madrigales 154 Nelson Circle
Lopez 15947 s Crestview DR
Ramirez 1600 N 40 St

Crisanto 16403 W 123rd St.
Monroy 1702 N 18 st

Valle 1714 S 52nd Terrace
Granados 1727 N 25st

Rendon 1728 N 31st ST

Hnin Kyi 17381 S. Walter St
Yepes 18 Palo Alto

Flores 1808 W Fredrickson Dr
Prieto 1876 Tennyson

Salas Landeros 1951 N29th St

Serrano 19783 207 TH St
Cardoza Rivera 2033 W 3rd

Paz 2138 Tennyson St
Caceres 218 N 21st ST

Gomez Utrera 22804 W 49th St

Mahmah 2420 Minnesota Ave
Par 2502 Minnesota Ave
Thang 2512 N 107th Ter
Andrade 2626 Espenlauh Ln
Guzman Lopez 2737 S 49th St
Prieto 2812 S 53rd St
Perez 2938 S 27th St
Zaldana Iraheta 301 S Church St Olathe
Lin 31330 W 172 nd Ter
Menjivar 315 N Lincoln Street
Hernandez Navai 3171 Cleveland Ave

Armendariz 3328 N 54th St
Gutierrez 336 North 31st Street
Ordonez 3420 S Osage Ave
Garcia 3621 Walker Ave
Zaldivar 400 Shawnee Rd
Bonilla 4100 locust Ave

Licona Rojas 4120 Thompson St apt 4
Cervantes 420 S Duncan Street
Magice 426 Shawnee Road

Kansas City
Kansas City
Kansas City
Overland Park
Olathe
Olathe
Kansas City
Olathe
Overland Park
Newton
Kansas City
Overland Park
Olathe
kansas city
Olathe
Olathe
Olathe
Topeka
Olathe
Olathe
Kansas City
Olathe
Kansas City
Kansas City
Kansas City
Kansas City
Gardner
Olathe
Olathe
Kansas City
kansas City
Tonganoxie
Newton
Kansas City
Kansas City
Shawnee
Kansas City
Kansas City
Kansas City
Kansas City
Kansas City
Kansas City
Kansas City
Olathe
Gardner
Olathe
Kansas City
Kansas City
Kansas City
Wichita
Kansas City
Kansas City
Kansas City
Kansas city
Newton
Kansas City

66102 Kansas
66106 Kansas
66102 Kansas
66210 Kansas
66062 Kansas
66061 Kansas
66102 Kansas
66062 Kansas
66213 Kansas
67114 Kansas
66102 Kansas
66210 Kansas
66062 Kansas
66112 Kansas
66062 Kansas
66061 Kansas
66061 Kansas
66612 Kansas
66061 Kansas
66062 Kansas
66102 Kansas
66062 Kansas
66102 Kansas
66106 Kansas
66102 Kansas
66102 Kansas
66030 Kansas
66061 Kansas
66061 Kansas
66104 Kansas
66104 Kansas
66086 Kansas
67114 Kansas
66104 Kansas
66102 Kansas
66226 Kansas
66102 Kansas
66102 Kansas
66109 Kansas
66106 Kansas
66106 Kansas
66106 Kansas
66106 Kansas
66061 Kansas
66030 Kansas
66061 Kansas
66104 Kansas
66104 Kansas
66102 Kansas
67217 Kansas
66102 Kansas
66103 Kansas
66106 Kansas
66103 Kansas
67114 Kansas
66103 Kansas

(620) 521-0359
(913) 226-2415
(913) 669-0653
(913) 244-1645
(913) 400-1294
(262) 695-5749
(913) 548-1509
(913) 749-3172
(913) 235-2001
(316) 727-9202
(913) 963-8244
(913) 244-5373
(913) 940-9619
(913) 514-0996
(913) 405-0922
(913) 242-9698
(913) 617-8180
(785) 438-8790
(913) 998-4117
(913) 215-6645
(913) 433-3868
(913) 206-4058
(913) 244-9575
(913) 225-6093
(913) 292-8674
(310) 339-1844
(913) 313-8384
(913) 815-3187
(913) 575-4107
(913) 742-2372
(913) 406-9435
(913) 608-0927
(316) 212-2746
(913) 206-0200
(913) 485-4886
(913) 827-2312
(913) 317-6391
(816) 825-0832
(913) 235-3093
(913) 205-0982
(913) 742-2120
(913) 744-0204
(913) 228-4850
(913) 420-3053
(913) 710-8838
(913) 244-9626
(913) 548-6157
(913) 938-3394
(913) 220-5764
(316) 516-5011
(913) 401-9616
(816) 446-4259
(913) 749-6314
(913) 481-2290
(316)251-5312
(913) 944-9038



Angie
Norma
Sandra
Maria
Socorro
Veronica
Lesvia
Jose
Larry
Jose
Julia
Cassie
Ana
Iraseth
Romina
Aylene
Thelma
lidia
Nereidas
Solomon
Reyes
Reyes Granados
Hannah
Juan
Juan
Oscar
Kenia
Vidal
Cesar
Robin T
Cintli
Karla
Elvin
Jose
Jennifer
Maria
Julio
Katherine
Erick
Aurelio
Ana
Nayely
Andre
Jose
Manuel
Marislol
Valerie
Savannah
Javier
Dennis
Jenna
Jerri Lynn
Erlin
Angela
Ronny
Guadalupe

Hernandez
Munoz

Lopez

Molina Rodrigue
Ramirez
Romero

De Leon
Ramirez
Washington
Luis Rosales
Garcia
Balderas-Garcia
Lopez

Perez

Andrade

Garcia

Villeda Lopez
Urquilla
Andrade

Kio

Aguilar MBR
Aguilar

Nung

Gonzalez

Prieto

Tarin

Mata
Dominguez
Martinez

Ke

Soto

Portillo
Marroquin Marti
Romero

Perez

Mendoza Sanche
Gomez Rosales
Sanchez
Segundo
Chavez

Laura Vergara V
Cardona
Siquina

Reyes

Manuel

Castillo Reinoso
Moya

Temple
Gutiervez
Sprowles
Riddle
Abdul-Hafeez
Diez

Machado
Morales
Maritnez

4317 Troup Ave
4825 W Central Avenue

5000 Glenwood StreetApt 6

5024 Forest Ave.
5111 S Meridian Ave#41
52 Viewcrest Dr
5208 Lucille In

523 N iowa st

5307 W 103rd Place
5412 Oliver Street
5726 Waverly Ave
5815 Halsey St

5907 Perry Ave

600 S Harrison st

601 N 84th St

608 N Sth st

7025 Cody St

720 N Hamilton St
7300 St Aveapt 118
7360 Everett Ave
739 Garfield Ave

739 Garfield Avenue
7405 W 112th st
7522 Mackey St.
7575 W 106th STApto. 31
7601 lafayette Ave
7801 W 83 RD St
7803 England

7810 Glenwood St
8138 New Jersey Ave
814 Lafayette Ave
819 S 14th

8301 Floyd Street
8341 England St

838 E 125th Terr
8467 Farley St

8742 Dunraven St
9216 W 71st

9324 W. 49TH ST
9419 Blue Jacket St
9540 Outlook drive
9650 Halsey Apt 209
9701 85 west th

9801 W 85th stAPT A
1017 Reeves Rd

1105 Fruitful Ct
12508 Live Oak Dr.
13912 Petwood Blvd
142-B-Buffalo Run Rd.
144 Valdez Cir

1607 US 31 Bypass Al3
20 Red Clover Ct.
2016 Nelson Ave
2247 Peaslee Rd

303 Harpers Ferry Rd
320 Elm St

Kansas City
Wichita
Mission
Kansas City
Wichita
Kansas City
Shawnee
Olathe
Overland Park
Kansas City
Kansas City
Shawnee
Merrian
Olathe

Kansas City
Kansas City
Shawnee
Olathe

Kansas City
Kansas City
Kansas City
Kansas City
Overland Park
Overland Park
Overland Park
Kansas City
Overland Park
Overland Park
Overland Park
Kansas City
Kansas City
Kansas City
Overland Park
Overland Park
Olathe
Overland Park
Lenexa
Merriam
Merriam
Overland Park
Overland Park
Lenexa
overland park
Overland Park
Louisville
Louisville
Louisville
Louisville
Sheperdsville
Georgetown
Bowling Greer
Florence
Louisville
Shively
Louiville
Newport

66102 Kansas
67212 Kansas
66202 Kansas
66106 Kansas
67217 Kansas
66101 Kansas
66203 Kansas
66061 Kansas
66207 Kansas
66106 Kansas
66104 Kansas
66216 Kansas
66203 Kansas
66061 Kansas
66112 Kansas
66101 Kansas
66203 Kansas
66061 Kansas
66112 Kansas
66112 Kansas
66101 Kansas
66101 Kansas
66210 Kansas
66204 Kansas
66212 Kansas
66109 Kansas
66204 Kansas
66204 Kansas
66204 Kansas
66112 Kansas
66101 Kansas
66105 Kansas
66212 Kansas
66212 Kansas
66061 Kansas
66212 Kansas
66227 Kansas
66204 Kansas
66203 Kansas
66214 Kansas
66207 Kansas
66215 Kansas
66212 Kansas
66212 Kansas
40219 Kentucky
40214 Kentucky
40243 Kentucky
40272 Kentucky
40165 Kentucky
40324 Kentucky
42101 Kentucky
41042 Kentucky
40216 Kentucky
40216 Kentucky
40214 Kentucky
41071 Kentucky

(913) 944-6135
(316) 730-0382
(531) 721-5250
(913) 293-4012
(316) 227-0689
(913) 602-3599
(913) 608-1733
(913) 265-1864
(816) 359-7197
(913) 461-2626
(913) 318-2609
(913) 687-3329
(913) 396-1921
(913) 952-9436
(913) 626-8165
(911)332-5126
(913) 636-4012
(913) 406-8823
(913) 401-6822
(913) 579-1486
(913) 954-8154
(913) 954-8154
(913) 624-4969
(913) 328-2971
(913) 405-2048
(913) 433-4568
(913) 293-3704
(913) 200-2843
(913) 282-6194
(913) 250-9260
(913) 633-7205
(913) 326-2466
(913) 475-9294
(913) 456-1577
(913) 226-2667
(913) 326-2371
(913) 575-4713
(913) 420-0767
(913) 306-8033
(913) 526-5290
(913) 944-5095
(913) 709-2297
(913) 710-0615
(913) 200-9963
(502) 572-4548
(502) 999-9999
(502) 365-8451
(502) 953-8400
(770) 866-8512
(606) 875-9746
(502) 709-3111
(859) 380-3218
(502) 705-2182
(786) 348-3976
(512) 999-9999
(513) 545-7631

X2



Bernice
Jose
Dayana
Alejandro
Ibett
Rebeca
Evaristo
Diosvani
Lea
Teresa
Jorge

Leyanis Anay Go Martinez

Ismael
Yander
Loidis
Aris
Cosette
Mayte
Reinier
Yenny
Felix
Yudenia
Luis
Calletano
Yorxanys
Wilber
Dave
Tatiana

Henderson 324 Pioneer Drive
Molina 3402 Janell Rd
Gonzalez Zamor: 3631 Chaparral Ct
Dominguez 365 Prairie DrApt 7
Llorente 3804 Carpenter Dr
Hernandez Contr 3913 Terry Ct

More Zuleta 4104 Sunset Dr
Erasmo Almanza 4201 Quiet Way
Finales 4404 Billy Bone Ct
Canepa Vara 4506 Garda Dr
Danilo Rodrique:; 4613 Clayton Terrace
4811 S 3rd StApt 16A

Whittaker 5305 Barnes
Gutierrez 5314 Pamela Dr
Loaina Mora 5408 Yankee LnApt 3
Game 5511 Hasbrook Dr
Robels Hernande 5901 Arvis Dr

Unger Sutil 6100 Applegate Ln
Pena 6403 Greenview Dr
Estrada 6510 Manslick Rd
Cedeno 6715 Fern Bush Dr

Perez Gomez
Rojas Rivera

7303 Old Glory CtApt 2
7321 Monsey CircleApt 102

Pablo Agustin 813 Liberty St.

Torres Cadet 820 W Whitney Ave
Hernandez 8203 Krystle Ridge Pl
Brown 960 S. 4th Street Apt. 1001

Correa Rojas 9615 Caven Ave

Latoya and Brand Jordan and Dedri 101 Augusta Court

Victoria
Desmond
Vashaun
Damier

Jimmy

Eric and Katori

Malcolm and Las Williams

Roderick

Jeremiah and Jam Oscar

Robert
Danette

Timothy and Sha Dunn

Michael
Sean
Maria
Gerard
Max
Artelle
David
Maria
Marcus
Keyanna
Jimmy
Brandy
Darrell
William
Jimmie

Van 10125 Ballina Ave.
Deggs 10590 Creek Hollow Ct
Moore 107 W Stoval Street
Davis 114 Oak Shadow Court
Milsap 115 Tammy Drive
Reed 1208 Pine Bluff Ave

121 Oak Bend Drive

12212 Spring Valley Drive
12392 Dutchtown Villa Dr
1248 Marshall Drive

12679 E. Sheraton Ave.

13247 Dutchtown Lakes Drive

Williams

Scott
Johnson

Ward 13273 Babin Estates Drive
Ourso 1335 Avenue A

Cerrato 13714 Kenner Ave.Apt. D
Sanders 13904 Longvue Dr.
Maunoir 1413 N. Starrett Rd.
Horton 14355 S. Harrells Ferry Rd.
Vasquez 153 Carita Dr

Vasquez 153 Carita Dr.

Herbert 1623 Kent Ave.

Williams 1634 Chancer Lane.
Taylor 11 1730 Caroline St.
Williams 1765 Oneal LaneUnit 313
Levias 18051 Eastgate Dr.Unit B
Lambert 1815 E. Bocage St.

Taylor 1917 Brighton Place

Oak Grove
Louisville
Louisville
Louisville
Louisville
Louisville
Louisville
Louisville
Louisville
Louisville
Louisville
Louisville
Louisville
Louisville
Louisville
Louisville
Louisville
Louisville
Louisville
Louisville
Louisville
Louisville
Louisville
Newport
Louisville
Louisville
Louisville
Louisville
Slidell
Baton Rouge
Denham Sprin
Hammond
LaPlace
LaPlace
Zachary
LaPlace
Geismar
Geismar
Marerro
Baton Rouge
Geismar
Gonzales
Marrero
Baton Rouge
Baker
Metairie
Baton Rouge
Avondale
Avondale
Baton Rouge
Slidell
Mandeville
Baton Rouge
Hammond
Gonzales
Harvey

42262 Kentucky
40215 Kentucky
40229 Kentucky
40219 Kentucky
40229 Kentucky
40216 Kentucky
40216 Kentucky
40219 Kentucky
40229 Kentucky
40219 Kentucky
40214 Kentucky
40214 Kentucky
40219 Kentucky
40219 Kentucky
40219 Kentucky
40229 Kentucky
40218 Kentucky
40219 Kentucky
40216 Kentucky
40228 Kentucky
40228 Kentucky
40214 Kentucky
40219 Kentucky
41071 Kentucky
40215 Kentucky
40258 Kentucky
40213 Kentucky
40229 Kentucky
70460 Louisiana
70808 Louisiana
70726 Louisiana
70403 Louisiana
70068 Louisiana
70068 Louisiana
70791 Louisiana
70068 Louisiana
70734 Louisiana
70734 Louisiana
70072 Louisiana
70715 Louisiana
70734 Louisiana
70737 Louisiana
70072 Louisiana
70810 Louisiana
70714 Louisiana
70003 Louisiana
70816 Louisiana
70094 Louisiana
70094 Louisiana
70001 Louisiana
70461 Louisiana
70448 Louisiana
70816 Louisiana
70403 Louisiana
70737 Louisiana
70058 Louisiana

(270) 874-0939
(502) 489-1516
(502) 714-3381
(305) 429-0417
(502) 302-0419
(786) 458-0541
(502) 807-6730
(502) 999-9999
(502) 999-9999
(502) 912-2801
(502) 533-8342
(502) 533-8342
(515) 300-8940
(502) 999-9999
(502) 345-0008
(502) 999-9999
(786) 720-6602
(502) 999-9999
(502) 999-9999
(512) 999-9999
(502) 889-8888
(786) 586-1320
(502) 222-2222
(513) 884-1174
(502) 799-5699
(502) 819-8421
(317) 999-9999
(786) 879-6016
(985) 415-1819
(225) 405-4229
(225) 364-1378
(985) 222-0726
(601) 831-5851
(504) 331-0480
(504) 810-3339
(504) 281-3725
(225) 221-9478
(225) 993-9199
(504) 756-6921
(225) 955-8686
(225) 590-2093
(225) 846-1911
(504) 535-3600
(225) 205-2229
(225) 247-0821
(504) 462-0554
(225) 614-6566
(504) 317-2855
(504) 503-9711
(225) 803-0015
(504) 330-4664
(985) 507-1256
(470) 219-0591
(985) 474-6662
(504) 473-7003
(504) 239-9165



Anthony Coleman
Suzanne Bergeron
Tonya Bridges
Roosevelt and Eb Walker
Jamyle McClelland
Treshon Hunter
Drameka Arvie
Shalome Jenkins
Jackie Rhodes
Heath and Denise Davillier
Norma Reyes
Tinya Hall
Deidra Smoot
Orlando Rosales
Elizet Laux
Latashia Johnson
[rvin Range
Terry Haynes
Glenn Cobb
Angelo Perez
James Hudson
Arianne Johnson
Jared Dupar
Charlene Roddy
Germaine Chatman Jr.
Madeline Ramos
Michael Bradley
Nathaniel Cooper Jr
Shekera Johnson
Gary Gonzalez
Darryl Merideth
Alfred Green
Suraj Pillai
Blaine Muse
Latoya Newman
Jared Smith
Jacqueline Davillier
Stacy Lamar
Charles and Sheli Jordan
Andre' Thompson
Joynisha McCray
Lakedria Hudson
Deshon Signal
Keith Davillier
Shirley Brown
Lovely Varnado
LeAndre Johnson
Htwe Mawi
Ronald Prince
Erica Robinson
Mawli Hup
Mercy Ling
Julio Cortez
Gaetano Gerace
Billy Little
Liliam Whifill

1924 Holiday Dr.

200 Blue Crane Drive #1
20302 Long Lake Dr.
2136 Westfield Ave

221 Dana Lynn Street
2401 Division St.APT. 647
2510 Neyrey Drive
2717 Athania Parkway
279 Capitol Drive

2829 Laurie Lane

2905 Judit Street

3026 Loyala Street

305 Federal Drive

320 Madewood Drive
328 Madewood Drive
332 Little John Dr.
34127 Kingfisher Street
3433 Audubon Street
3433 Timber Ridge Court
3520 Nikki Lynn Dr
3524 Highway 1 Unit A

New Orleans
Slidell
Hammond
Zachary
Schriever
Metairie
Metairie
Metairie
Avondale
Marrero
Metairie
New Orleans
Avondale
Destrehan
Destrehan
Baton Rouge
Denham Sprin
New Orleans
New Orleans
Brossier City
Raceland

3665 Martinique Ave.Apartment A Kenner

38386 Brown Rd.

3910 Norwich Drive
39376 Meadow Ridge Ln.
4124 Tulane Dr.

420 East Louisiana State Drive

4349 State Street Dr
435 Sugar Plum
44478 LATD Ln.

4637 North Boulevard unit #610

4710 Nottingham Drive
5040 Wade Drive
5316 Rush Dr.

Prairieville
Baton Rouge
Ponchatoula
Kenner
Kenner

New Orleans
Houma
Hammond
Baton Rouge
New Orleans
Metairie
Slaughter

5801 Walnut Creek Rd, Apt C120 River Ridge

7062 Yorktown Drive
710 Gerry Dr

7406 Director Dr.
7443 Strathmore Drive
8389 N. Essen Heights

New Orleans
Kenner

Baton Rouge
New Orleans
Baton Rouge

840 Joe Yenni Blvd.Apartment 20 Kenner

855 Princewood Ct.

86 Carriage LnApt. B

864 Joe Yenni BlvdApt 20
9 Christopher Court

9912 East Wheaton Circle
1006 Floretty Court

1035 Maiden Choice LaneApt 1

10418 Spencer Court

105 Three Coin Way#203
10530 My Girl Place

107 Delrey Avenue

1121 Southern Night Lane
1130 Thebes Dr.

11904 Windgate Place
1215 Aster Drive

Baton Rouge
Destrahan
Kenner

New Orleans
New Orleans
Severn
Baltimore
Bowie

Glen Burnie
Woodstock
Catonsville
Gaithersburg
Bel Air
Upper Marbor:
Glen Burnie

70114 Louisiana
70461 Louisiana
70403 Louisiana
70791 Louisiana
70395 Louisiana
70001 Louisiana
70001 Louisiana
70002 Louisiana
70094 Louisiana
70072 Louisiana
70003 Louisiana
70115 Louisiana
70094 Louisiana
70047 Louisiana
70047 Louisiana
70815 Louisiana
70706 Louisiana
70125 Louisiana
70131 Louisiana
71112 Louisiana
70394 Louisiana
70065 Louisiana
70769 Louisiana
70814 Louisiana
70454 Louisiana
70065 Louisiana
70065 Louisiana
70125 Louisiana
70364 Louisiana
70403 Louisiana
70806 Louisiana
70127 Louisiana
70003 Louisiana
70777 Louisiana
70123 Louisiana
70127 Louisiana
70062 Louisiana
70817 Louisiana
70128 Louisiana
70809 Louisiana
70065 Louisiana
70806 Louisiana
70047 Louisiana
70065 Louisiana
70128 Louisiana
70127 Louisiana
21144 Maryland
21229 Maryland
20721 Maryland
21060 Maryland
21163 Maryland
21228 Maryland
20879 Maryland
21015 Maryland
20772 Maryland
21061 Maryland

(504) 758-2156
(985) 640-1144
(504) 371-2975

(225) 936-9244 x225¢

(504) 239-2890
(504) 201-9938
(504) 564-8981
(504) 874-0137
(504) 905-5852
(504) 338-2686
(504) 609-1110
(504) 275-0101
(504) 256-5555
(504) 388-4266
(504) 575-4319
(225) 772-7209
(225) 302-1080
(504) 345-3935
(504) 261-7633
(720) 960-1701
(504) 365-6397
(504) 508-8041
(318) 240-4244
(225) 603-4060
(504) 782-7544
(504) 231-7954
(504) 419-9840
(985) 415-7968
(985) 637-6278
(225) 937-5074
(225) 421-9730
(504) 228-0334
(504) 909-9759
(225) 229-6115
(504) 461-7139
(504) 315-3449
(504) 259-0457
(678) 457-4743
(504) 575-2687
(225) 341-0665
(504) 813-5922
(225) 330-1435
(504) 327-0890
(985) 956-1117
(504) 715-9886
(504) 908-5178
(202) 246-0625
(240) 381-0722
(202) 763-1509
(443) 261-6447
(410) 660-9071
(443) 301-4026
(240) 398-6552
(443) 752-6644
(301) 732-1263
(410) 972-9175



Darshieda
Nichole
Roderick
Alvaro
Nathan
KIm
Erika
Samuel
Michael
Marcela
Steve
Marvin
Nicole
Jessie
Gary
Maria
Donald
Denny
Liliam
Delmy
Maurice
Christopher
Lesy
Keila
Dominique
Robert
James
Carmen
Ana

Sui
Irene
Lorena
Walter
Rosa
Maria
Harvey
Agbor
Markeath
Tonysha
Leisa
Howard
Mirian
Egheosa
Osiel
April
Romi
Arthur
Michael
Kesha
Earl
Tarryl
Victor
Gricelda
Ni Za
Dawt
Dawt

Thompson
Williams
Snipes
Hernandez
Matthews
Harper
Greene
Ishako
Witherspoon
Johnson
Nwanji
McLean
Epps
Avila
Seegers
Woolery
Cooper
Garcia
Gonzalez
Pleitez
Farley
Melendez
Argueta
Ayala
Jackson
Miller
Hinnant
Yanes
Velasquez
Eng
Dumu
Lopez
Reyes
Menjivar
Rivera
Brown
Etchi
Justice
Nelson
Fowlkes
Jenifer
Hernandez
Osahon
Castillo
Bennett-Burman
Shwepah
James
Little
Marshall
Woodard
McKenna
Ruiz
Reyes
Sung

Ceu

Khun

123 Sultan Avenue

13500 Deerwater Drive
13932 King George Way
1407 Key ParkwayApt C301
1408 Redwood Circle
14118 Silver Teal Way
14935 London Lane

15301 Diamond Cover Terrace
15544 Peach Walker Drive
15601 Bond Mill Road
15714 Dorset RoadApt 201
16 Tadcaster Circle

1609 Tulip Avenue

1629 Ingleside AvenueApt 17
1649 Tulip Avenue

16604 Tortola Drive

17 Kina Court

17040 Downing Street

1710 White Oak

1801 Labrott Lane

2017 W. Saratoga St.

210 Towsend Avenue

217 Seward Ave

217 Seward Avenue

223 Dateleaf Avenue

2249 Grand Ct

2309 Henson Valley Way
2405 Fenwick Circle

2513 Fox Road

2557 Soutdene Avenue

278 Janets Court

2807 Glendale Avenue
2904 Dunmore RoadC

30 Oneill DriveApt 1

31 Consett Place

31 Cypress Place

312 Jena CircleApt 101

32 Winlsow Crive

3239 Westdale Ct

3314 Barrington Road

3508 Sussex Road

3575 Fort Mead RoadSuite 203
36 Pines Run Court

3901 53 rd St.Apt 401

4105 Idaho Avenue#B

422 Ingleside Avenue

45 Queen Anne Bridge Road
4800 Lanier Avenue

5008 Townsend WayApt C3
5013 Kenesaw

5457 Twin Knolls RoadSuite 300

5707 Chase Ct

572 Wilson Bridge
5818 Rowenberry Drive
5819 Rowanberry Drive
5956 Rowanberry Drive

Capitol Height
Germantown
Upper Marlboi
Frederick

La Plata
Upper Marlbol
Bowie
Rockville
Bowie

Laurel

Laurel
Waldorf
District Height
Baltimore
District Height
Accokeek Driy
Elkton
Gaithersburg
Parkville
Annapolis
Baltimore
Brooklyn Park
Brooklyn
Brooklyn
Capitol Height
Odenton

Fort Washingt:
Bryans Road
Fallston
Baltimore
Lothian
Parksville
Dundalk
Gaithersburg
Frederick
Indian Head
Odenton
Elkton
Waldorf
Baltimore
Gwyn Oak
Laurel
Baltimore
Bladensburg
Baltimore
Catonsville
Upper Marlboi
Baltimore
Bladensburg
College Park
Columbia
Frederick
Oxon Hill
Elkridge
Elkridge
Elkridge

20743 Maryland
20874 Maryland
20772 Maryland
21702 Maryland
20646 Maryland
20774 Maryland
20715 Maryland
20850 Maryland
20716 Maryland
20707 Maryland
20707 Maryland
20602 Maryland
20747 Maryland
21207 Maryland
20747 Maryland
20607 Maryland
21921 Maryland
20877 Maryland
21234 Maryland
21401 Maryland
21223 Maryland
21225 Maryland
21225 Maryland
21225 Maryland
20743 Maryland
21113 Maryland
20744 Maryland
20616 Maryland
21047 Maryland
21230 Maryland
20711 Maryland
21234 Maryland
21222 Maryland
20877 Maryland
21703 Maryland
20640 Maryland
21113 Maryland
21921 Maryland
20601 Maryland
21215 Maryland
21207 Maryland
20724 Maryland
21244 Maryland
20710 Maryland
21206 Maryland
21228 Maryland
20774 Maryland
21215 Maryland
20710 Maryland
20740 Maryland
21045 Maryland
21703 Maryland
20745 Maryland
21075 Maryland
21075 Maryland
21075 Maryland

(202) 807-7264
(301) 204-0960
(202) 604-1869
(240) 705-1894
(240) 392-5680
(202) 340-8376
(443) 975-9659
(202) 876-6273
(202) 359-7501
(240) 906-0037
(904) 661-9703
(301) 873-9325
(202) 230-0935
(443) 757-2679
(240) 751-5826
(202) 870-2232
(443) 593-2551
(571) 251-1322
(443) 678-9474
(443) 875-9523
(443) 202-8812
(914) 233-6723
(443) 708-6492
(443) 949-2111
(240) 544-8059
(240) 357-3733
(240) 481-7798
(703) 732-9230
(443) 426-5729
(443) 687-0611
(240) 505-2623
(443) 653-8214
(443) 891-5170
(301) 305-0120
(240) 440-8267
(202) 251-7736
(614) 743-4043
(908) 764-3475
(202) 403-9639
(443) 271-6234
(443) 829-9274
(240) 671-3818
(443) 525-1164
(240) 825-8224
(443) 825-1805
(443) 3019727
(240) 419-4823
(443) 278-5806
(202) 848-3884
(513) 518-8766
(301) 979-0079
(240) 821-4583
(703) 901-5373
(443) 979-4272
(443) 636-1477
(410) 926-0239



Jesus Marquez R 6101 42nd AvenueApt #A202

5998 Rowanberry Drive

6101 42nd AvenueApt A202
6539 Parnell Avenue

6617 Glenbarr Court

6618 Napoli Road

6805 W Forest RoadApt 304
6809 James Farmer Way

691 Johanh Drive

6912 Andersons WayApt 103

6916 Ridgeway Road
7107 Hucklberry Court
7430 Round Hill Road

7822 South hampton driveApt H

7977 Blue Stream Drive
809 8th Street

8533 22nd Place

8713 Sweet Rose Court
8909 Scheurer Street

912 Saint Charles Avenue
9318 Northgate Road

938 East Swan Creek Road
9454 Glen Ridge

9454 Glen Ridge Drive
949 Oakdale Cirle

PO Box 18622

1000 33rd St SE

1011 Dorchester Ave SW
1015 Kensington Ave SW
1016 Shadowlawn St
1018 Mcreynolds Ave Nw
1039 Rathbone St NW
1039 Rathbone Street NW
1048 Tahoe Trail

1052 Hermitage Street SE
1058 waterman st

11 Starling Hill Drive

11 Withey St SW

110 Andre St SW

1123 Marvin Ct NW

1130 Camp St

1136 Watson St SW

115 Corinne St SWApt 1
1160 Leestma Ave SW
11614 Bay Harbor

11714 Dudley

11841 Engleman Road
12016 elmdale st

12156 Parkview LNApt 2B
1220 E Maple RD

12500 hamburg st

Feliciano Marroc 129 Brown StApt 1

Amelda Sung

Diego

Evelyn Carmen
Tania Recinos
Reina Salmeron
Alexander Harmon
Thomas Davis

Olga Herrera

Luz Santisteban
Maritza Ramirez
Yoselin Ventura
Dallas Chapman
Loye Belew

Maria Cruz

Hniang Tial
Dominic Striggles
Ana Claudia Flores
Marcel Newman
John Kennedy

Ki Mi

Lily Lian Nem
Lawrence Brawner
Kennia Mendez

Iris Chavez
Predesminda De Menjivar
Richard Young
Brandy Lopez

Justin Wadlington
Diana Ayala
Jennifer Celedon
Ottoniel Lopez Lopez
Joel Sanchez
Marcia Araujo

Lee Burnett
Francisco Hernandez
Mileidy Rojas
Montrell Elam

Arturo Lopez-Cabrera
Juana Espinosa
Rosario Mendoza Mendoza
Jerry Currington
Juan Flores
Carlos Guillen Sanchez
Felipe Diego
Ruben Dino
Euphrates Mathiea
Antonio Marcilis
Leonela Ferrer

Maria Torres Henao
Elvin Bello Gonzalez
wilfredo william
Maria

Veronica Rojas Marquez
Mikhal Putman
Comelius Field Jr
Hipolito Huerta

1317 Broadway St Nw
13290 Sparling

133 Brown St SW
1364 Lamont Ave NW

Elkridge
Hyattsville
Hyattsville
Dundalk
Parkville
Temple Hills
Landover
Capitol Height
Westminster
Laurel
Baltimore
Clinton
Frederick
Glen Burnie
Elkridge
Laurel
Hyattsville
Upper Marlboi
Springdale
Baltimore
Laurel

Fort Washingt
Laurel

Laurel
Millersville
Baltimore
Grand Rapids
Grand Rapids
Grand Rapids
Inkster

Grand Rapids
Wyoming
Wyoming
flint

Grand Rapids
detroit

Orion Lakes
Grand Rapids
Grand Rapids
Grand Rapids
Lansing
Grand Rapids
Grand Rapids
Wyoming
Holland
Taylor
Warren
Detroit
Holland
Birmingham
detroit

Grand Rapids
Grand Rapids
Detroit
Grand Rapids
Grand Rapids

21075 Maryland
20712 Maryland
20781 Maryland
21222 Maryland
21234 Maryland
20748 Maryland
20785 Maryland
20743 Maryland
21158 Maryland
20707 Maryland
21222 Maryland
20735 Maryland
21702 Maryland
21060 Maryland
21075 Maryland
20707 Maryland
20783 Maryland
20772 Maryland
20774 Maryland
21229 Maryland
20723 Maryland
20744 Maryland
20723 Maryland
20723 Maryland
21108 Maryland
21216 Maryland
49508 Michigan
49503 Michigan
49503 Michigan
48141 Michigan
49504 Michigan
49509 Michigan
49509 Michigan
48532 Michigan
49506 Michigan
48209 Michigan
48359 Michigan
49507 Michigan
49507 Michigan
49534 Michigan
48906 Michigan
49504 Michigan
49507 Michigan
49509 Michigan
49424 Michigan
48180 Michigan
48089 Michigan
48213 Michigan
49424 Michigan
48009 Michigan
48150 Michigan
49507 Michigan
49504 Michigan
48212 Michigan
49507 Michigan
49504 Michigan

(240) 758-4623
(202) 650-9368
(202) 652-7565
(667) 391-5019
(443) 801-8853
(703) 855-4657
(202) 244-7299
(202) 412-8676
(443) 381-3857
(240) 421-8539
(443) 253-1986
(240) 394-0335
(240) 215-5891
(301) 605-5961
(410) 660-0648
(240) 234-9829
(240) 475-0287
(202) 892-9654
(202) 820-4264
(443) 488-3205
(315) 534-5997
(301) 910-7979
(301) 500-5629
(240) 581-2525
(410) 562-1362
(410) 845-8632
(616) 368-1166
(616) 589-5236
(616) 889-9388
(313) 759-6631
(616) 227-5568
(616) 856-2304
(616) 325-3227
(810) 406-5692
(616) 334-0124
(929) 561-2998
(248) 929-1279
(616) 419-6695
(616) 724-7327
(616) 490-7801
(517) 350-0566
(616) 477-1209
(616) 856-7306
(616) 340-5897
(616) 405-3134
(313) 461-4194
(313) 989-3005
(689) 233-8096
(786) 329-0233
(248) 841-7213
(786) 366-2932
(616) 990-3591
(616) 389-3858
(313) 413-4156
(616) 466-2279
(616) 818-9269



Phua
Arturo
Jesse
Marquis
Maricela
Amaury
DeVaunta
Pedro
Phoebia
Alfredo
Carla
Beatriz
Rosa
Earl
Tluang
Steven
Phaw
Carmen
Princess
Elena
Jaime
Maria
Juan
Rosa
Aida
Nashana
Tameco
Kurtez
Adelina
Angela
Brizeyda
Angelina
Dani
Karen
Nelson
Erica
Christopher
Ada
Elier
Toccara
Shannon
Jesse
Blanca
Julio
Michael
Teresa
Luvindo
Tresor
Sarai
Anthony
Araceli
Rhoderick
Juan
Cesar
Lewis
Ana

Lia 1376 Kimberly Drive SE
Rincon Contreras 14045 Alger Rd

White 14257 Riverview

Johnson 1436 Cass Ave SE

Herrera Gamez 144 Oliver St

Perez Pascual 1469 Fort Park Blvd
Morrow 15200 West Eight Mile#27
Cruz Mendez 1547 Highland Hill Dr
Carr 15834 Evergreen Ave
Lopez Lopez 159 Corinne St Sw

Munoz Romero 1600 Antientam Ave Apt 1806
Hidalgo 1607 N Alexander Ave
Garcia 1623 waterman

Leonard 16259 Stansbury

Zel 163 Minges Cir
Castleberry 171 Barkway Drive

Tha 1748 Millbrook St SE
Valdez 17714 wood St

Konneh 181 lantern dr nw
Mayorga 1843 36th St SW

Sanchez-Madrig: 1847 Stilesgate St SE
Jaimes Mercado 1849 Aldren Court

Ventura 1865 Stafford Ave SW
Lima-Orellana 1948 De Hoop Ave SW
Ornelas Chavez 1965 Prairie Parkway Apt 17

Bacon 2021 Chene apt 333
Sanders 20255 Eastwood Dr
Hughes 2026 Innwood SE
Magana 2032 Michael Ave SW

Sanchez Medina 2034 Chevrolet ST
Hernandez-Mora 2042 Palace Ave SW
Mencho Vasquez 2044 Flossie Ave SWApt 1

Diaz-Miranda 2047 Palace Ave SW
Hogans 20530 Kentfield
Botzoc-Tiul 206 Ives Ave SW
Arriola 2070 Berwyn Ct SW
Lee 210 Alice Ave
Martinez 2100 Michael Ave SW

Valdes Machado 2101 43ST SE

Crosby 212 N. Hudson Street
Johnson 2130 Waldron SW

Sum 214 Kensington Cir
Agustin Tomas 215 Quigley Blvd SW
Sosa 2222 Camden Ave SW
Lewis 22385 PeachtreeBldg 25
Dearcia-Ortiz 2242 Camden st ave

Rabanales Lopez 2259 Horton Ave SE
Kobo Mbungu 2277 44th St SE
Figuereo-Beras 230 Quigley Blvd, SW

Tolbert 23036 Oak crest St
Orozco 235 Dickinson St SW
Tyler 237 Andover Street SE
Castillo 2428 Park St
Lux-Sacvin 247 Brown St SE
Armstrong 2477 W. Maple Ste 145
Hemandez 249 Russell St

Grand Rapids
Bailey
Detroit
Grand Rapids
Pontiac
Lincoln park
Oak Park
Kalamazoo
Eastpointe
Grand Rapids
Detroit

Royal Oak
Detroit
detroit

Battle Creek
Grand Rapids
Grand Rapids
melvindale
comstock park
Wyoming
Grand Rapids
Milford
Grand Rapids
Wyoming
Wyoming
Detroit
Harper Woods
Kentwood
Wyoming
Ypsilanti
Grand Rapids
Wyoming
Grand Rapids
Detroit
Grand Rapids
Wyoming
Bloomfield To
Wyoming
Kentwood
Lowell
Wyoming
Battle Creek
Grand Rapids
Wyoming
Novi
Wyoming
Grand Rapids
Grand Rapids,
Grand Rapids
Oak Park
Grand Rapids
Grand Rapids
Muskegon
Grand Rapids
Troy

Pontiac

49508 Michigan
49303 Michigan
48223 Michigan
49507 Michigan
48342 Michigan
48146 Michigan
48239 Michigan
49007 Michigan
48021 Michigan
49507 Michigan
48207 Michigan
48067 Michigan
48209 Michigan
48235 Michigan
49015 Michigan
49548 Michigan
49508 Michigan
48122 Michigan
49321 Michigan
49519 Michigan
49508 Michigan
48381 Michigan
49507 Michigan
49509 Michigan
49519 Michigan
48207 Michigan
48225 Michigan
49508 Michigan
49509 Michigan
48198 Michigan
49507 Michigan
49509 Michigan
49507 Michigan
48219 Michigan
49504 Michigan
49519 Michigan
48302 Michigan
49509 Michigan
49508 Michigan

*49331 Michigan

49519 Michigan
49015 Michigan
49507 Michigan
49519 Michigan
48375 Michigan
49519 Michigan
49507 Michigan
49508 Michigan
49507 Michigan
48237 Michigan
49507 Michigan
49548 Michigan
49444 Michigan
49507 Michigan
48084 Michigan
48342 Michigan

(616) 666-2049
(231) 740-9864
(248) 238-7263
(616) 724-0608
(248) 667-1023
(713) 878-2791
(810) 247-8169
(848) 246-8032
(313) 334-1062
(616) 589-5890
(514) 586-5111
(248) 722-0832
(313) 418-3221
(313) 808-4142
(269) 419-3603
(616) 340-7861
(616) 666-5539
(313) 539-9033
(616) 589-8384
(616) 745-0809
(616) 481-7769
(586) 935-2691
(616) 329-0995
(616) 325-3654
(269) 779-0792
(313) 996-9970
(313) 740-3519
(616) 337-9613
(616) 206-9644
(910) 635-8276
(616) 322-3452
(616) 706-4470
(616) 719-8188
(586) 339-7534
(616) 466-6317
(616) 437-4780
(947) 479-1336
(616) 635-0174
(786) 768-0843
(616) 916-1351
(616) 337-0848
(269) 883-0742
(616) 752-9108
(616) 617-5596
(248) 499-4131
(616) 432-1290
(616) 589-9364
(616) 389-9056
(513) 886-8199
(313) 948-8865
(616) 216-3111
(616) 643-3828
(941) 518-9029
(616) 426-7227
(248) 416-8802
(313) 982-2748



Yaneisy
Ma Guadalupe
Monica
Santiago
Noelvi
Kevin
Maria
Tekoah
Emily
Iris

Le Vance
Guadalupe
Lakeshia
Adaias
Christin
Iriuska
Diana
Marisa
Juan
Shawn
Matias
David
Guena
Maria
Vickie
Irene
Arnold
Nicola
Marisela
Eduardo
Julian
Rosa
Olatunbosun
Dai-Ram
Maria
Areli
JosA©
Idialiannis
Eris
Niguel
Patricia
Michael
Sawg
Cecilia
Tak

Dina
Malik
Sandra
Cynthia
Lizbeth
Franciscco
Huga
Marilyn
Miriam
Rena
Javiel

Martinez-Gonzal 252 W 21st St MI
Vazquez-Gutiern 2539 Hague Ave SW

Claros Parra Sol¢ 2544 S Beatrice St.
Hernandez Carril 2545 Mckee Ave SWApt 1
De-La-Caridad A 2561 Wykes Ave SW

2610 Cascade Drive Place SE
2611 Timmins St NW

2647 Stonebury Dr

2761 Hawk Ridge Ct SE
2778 Patrick Henry Dr

2801 Valleydale Dr NW Apt 201
28326 Hazelwood St

2880 Marshall Ave F5

Huisman
Vargas Flores
Hopson

Bik

Dugarte Diaz
Riley

Leon

Mickens

Lopez Vasquez
Gant

Zarama
Cubias-Pelaez
Chivalan
Kungel
Blanco

Reyes

Lipo

Perez Mendez
Thornton
Hernandez

Wade

290 54th St SW

2908 Giddings Ave SE
Torres Calzadilla 29145 Tessmer Ct

Holland
Wyoming
Detroit
Wyoming
Wyoming
Lowell
Wyoming
Rochester hills
Kentwood
Auburn Hills
Walker
inkster

Grand Rapids
Wyoming
Grand Rapids
Madison Hts

2955 Waterchase Way SwApt 208 Wyoming

3031 charlesgate ave sw
3201 Marshall Ave SE
3240 Bloomcrest Dr

3264 Edgewater AveApt 2A

3278 Oak Street
33051 Karin Dr

3323 Clyde Park SE
3335 John Daly St

3350 Oriole Ave SW
Mazariegos-Gran 3425 Buchanan Ave SW
3454 Wedgewood Dr SW
Dominguez Flore 350 Cedar St NE

wyoming
Grand Rapids
Shelby Twp,
Holland
Hudsonville'
Sterling Heigh
Wyoming
Inkster
Wyoming
Grand Rapids
Wyoming
Grand Rapids

Alvarado Fonsec 35160 Westland Estates DrApt 30f Wesland

Mecolli
Garcia
Ajenifujah
Thang

HernAjn
Alcolea Alvarez
Hoxhalli

Miller

Bravo Gonzales
Palmer

Kuihon

King

Loi

Aguirres
Majeed

Coronel Esparza
Bankhead

Soto

Guizar

Garcia

Michel

Arangon Orozco
Shaw

36756 Dartmouth Dr

37 Kirtland St SW

37840 Scotsdale CirApt 201
3820 Blazing Star St SE
Hernandez-Tetat; 3837 Yorkland Dr NW Apt 4
Roblero Zunun 3839 Timberlee Ave NW,

413 Washtenaw RdApt 10
4150 Sand Piper Dr SEApt 101
42263 Montroy Dr

42820 Dartmoor Cir

4418 Rhodes Avenue Southwest
4446 Summertime Ct

Westland
Grand Rapids
Westland
Kentwood
Comstock Part
Grand Rapids
Ypsilanti
Kentwood
Sterling Heigh
Belleville
Grand Rapids
Kentwood

4575 Hunters Ridge Dr SEApt 20 Kentwood

476 Kuhn St

5095 N Morgan Ln SE

513 N. Lafayette Street
515 Dickinson SE

5229 Michigan AveLot 361
5260 Martin Road

527 Curvebrook Street SE
527 Curverbrook St SE

528 Shamrock

528 Sheldon Ave Apt 4
531 Whittemore St
5372 Sandlewood Ct
Carrasco Viola 5450 Daniels ST

Pontiac
Caledonia
Greenville
Grand Rapids
ypsilanty
Norton Shores
Kentwood
Kentwood
Grand Rapids
Grand Rapids
Pontiac
Waterford
Detroit

49423 Michigan
49519 Michigan
48217 Michigan
49509 Michigan
49509 Michigan
49546 Michigan
49519 Michigan
48307 Michigan
49508 Michigan
48326 Michigan
49534 Michigan
48141 Michigan
49508 Michigan
49548 Michigan
49508 Michigan
48071 Michigan
49519 Michigan
49509 Michigan
49508 Michigan
48316 Michigan
49424 Michigan
49426 Michigan
48310 Michigan
49509 Michigan
48141 Michigan
49509 Michigan
49548 Michigan
49519 Michigan
49503 Michigan
48185 Michigan
48185 Michigan
49507 Michigan
48185 Michigan
49512 Michigan
49321 Michigan
49544 Michigan
48197 Michigan
49512 Michigan
48313 Michigan
48111 Michigan
49548 Michigan
49508 Michigan
49512 Michigan
48342 Michigan
49316 Michigan
48838 Michigan
49507 Michigan
48197 Michigan
49441 Michigan
49458 Michigan
49548 Michigan
49503 Michigan
49503 Michigan
48342 Michigan
48329 Michigan
48210 Michigan

(786) 656-3235
(616) 329-4329
(248) 595-1339
(616) 389-7125
(616) 570-1370
(616) 292-2911
(616) 259-3935
(313) 282-3680
(616) 914-4964
(248) 760-4710
(616) 690-3456
(614) 680-1909
(616) 655-9945
(616) 304-1450
(616) 272-6678
(517) 962-6693
(908) 266-5358
(616) 690-6534
(616) 448-7812
(810) 499-2220
(616) 403-9120
(616) 856-8455
(586) 733-1965
(616) 299-8977
(313) 433-2738
(616) 723-4130
(616) 437-9870
(616) 290-6433
(612) 407-4095
(734) 934-0422
(734) 629-7056
(616) 929-2931
(248) 460-6625
(616) 965-5322
(616) 375-2932
(616) 570-5234
(706) 307-3114
(616) 537-3210
(586) 604-4905
(313) 673-5797
(616) 589-4998
(616) 900-5511
(616) 389-5023
(248) 931-6039
(435) 590-7912
(516) 254-5923
(616) 329-2838
(734) 897-8033
(231) 571-7601
(956) 272-2609
(616) 422-8087
(616) 323-6559
(616) 466-3511
(248) 420-5742
(248) 499-4051
(313) 551-1329



Dulce
Edilcar
Eduardo
Jessie
Alyakira
Shwe
Maxime
Stephen
Awildo
Bianca
Chad
Rosangela
Gayle
Oswaldo
Gloria
Yojana
Silvia
Ana
Bianca
Francisco
Yesenia
John
Leisy
Troy
Steven
Rob
Edwin
Oscar
Ingris
Sugey
Kelly
Ana
Cristobal
Max
Rene
Stacia
Virginia
Theresa
Maria
Raul
Cristina
Beatriz
Juan
Paw
Jesus
Jose

Ger
Alanna
Patricia
Carmen
Yeni
Lilia
Yanira
Marta
Maria Del Rocio
Tou

Cabrera-Luna 546 Liberty St SW

Grand Rapids

Alvarez 5480 Alpine Ave NW, Comstock Parl
Romero Fajardo 5491 Clark Lake Rd jackson
Velasquez 563 Allen Avenue Muskegon
Reyes 5685 Lochwoode Court Holt

Sibia 5781 Kiverton Ridge Dr E Kentwood
Agoyo 58 Brookmeadow North Lane SW Grandville
Forkpah 5896 Sable Ridge Dr SW Kentwood
Feliz Feliz 5901 Tarnow St Detroit
Johnson 6088 Woodfield Ave SWApt 7  Grand Rapids
Belcher 615 McReynolds Ave NWApt I Grand Rapids
Marcano 6168 Loraine St Romulus
Chapman 62326 Linda Ray

Lara 626 High St NW Grand Rapids
Hemnandez 626 High Street SW Grand Rapids
Castro 636 Lynch Street SW Grand Rapids
Palomino Araiza 6369 Clifton St Detroit
Moncion 6400 Longacre St Detroit
Gonzalez 6436 Eastbrook Ave SE Grand Rapids
Saquic-Vasquez 652 36th St SWApt 103 Wyoming
Soto Ramirez 6655 jackson rdunit 505 Ann arbor
Crespo 6732 Lozier Ave warren
Eizaguirre Sanch 68614 Stoecker Ln Richmond
Williams 708 Clancy Avenue Grand Rapids
Alexander 7331 Parkland Redford
Mayday 73397 Castle Ct Armada
Perez 7827 cypress st, apt 7 detroit
Ramirez Lopez 841 Lafayette AVE SW Grand Rapids
Lorenzana 845 Burton Street SE Grand Rapids
Anacleto Morale; 852 Kalamazoo St SE Grand Rapids
Johnson 8576 Whitehorn ST Romulus
Rojas Villeda 865 44th St SW Apt 27 Wyoming
Flores-Monterros 877 S Payne Lake Rd Wayland
Barrios 922 Muskegon Ave NWApt 1 Grand Rapids
Mendez Gomez 958 Sheridan Ave SW Apt 2 Grand Rapids
Watkins 959 W. Huron waterford
Bautista Ojeda  4€<11957 Lincoln St Grand Haven
Charles PO BOX 351268 detroit
Castrejon 1012 Woodbine LN Brooklyn Cent
Jaramillo 10750 Ashley LN Woodbury
Mendoza 110179 Friendship Lane Chaska
Sandoval 112 E Lake Street Suite J Minneapolis
Manrriquez 118 Michelle Ave Chaska

Eh 1214 Desoto St Saint Paul
Jaramillo Ruiz 1214 Desoto St Saint Paul
Jaramillo Ruiz 1214 Desoto Street Saint Paul
Vang 1263 6th Street E. Saint Paul
Yang 1315 Oliver Ave Minneapolis
Pliego 1350 6th Ave S South Saint Pa
Rodriguez 1376 Rolling Hills Drive Maplewood
Cabrera Garcia 1508 Allen Street Saint Paul
Martinez Pliego 1519 Magnolia AveApt # 8 Saint Paul
Ortega Flores 178 Mounds Blvd Saint Paul
Villeda 1992 Cottage Ave East St Paul
Gonzaga Meza 2013 E. 123rd St Burnsville
Yang 2185 Eldridge Ave E Saint Paul

49503 Michigan
49321 Michigan
49201 Michigan
49442 Michigan
48842 Michigan
49508 Michigan
49418 Michigan
49508 Michigan
48210 Michigan
49548 Michigan
49504 Michigan
48174 Michigan
48096 Michigan
49503 Michigan
49503 Michigan
49503 Michigan
48210 Michigan
48228 Michigan
49548 Michigan
49509 Michigan
48103 Michigan
48091 Michigan
48062 Michigan
49503 Michigan
48239 Michigan
48005 Michigan
48210 Michigan
49507 Michigan
49507 Michigan
49507 Michigan
48174 Michigan
49509 Michigan
49348 Michigan
49504 Michigan
49503 Michigan
48328 Michigan
49417 Michigan
48235 Michigan
55430 Minnesota
55129 Minnesota
55318 Minnesota
55407 Minnesota
55318 Minnesota
55130 Minnesota
55130 Minnesota
55130 Minnesota
55106 Minnesota
55411 Minnesota
55075 Minnesota
55119 Minnesota
55118 Minnesota
55016 Minnesota
55106 Minnesota
55119 Minnesota
55337 Minnesota
55109 Minnesota

(616) 426-1975
(616) 649-5028

(517)206-0157 x517

(231) 730-3895
(510) 209-3416
(616) 666-1634
(269) 910-8767
(616) 323-4379
(313) 482-7300
(616) 990-2242
(616) 293-0465
(734) 575-8772
(586) 255-8798
(616) 856-2304
(616) 516-4601
(616) 206-9546
(313) 282-6946
(313) 502-4401
(616) 322-0542
(616) 272-2851
(734) 686-7517
(586) 563-3730
(734) 286-8555
(616) 824-8130
(313) 570-5367
(586) 770-2044
(313) 801-9458
(616) 322-0514
(616) 308-2312
(616) 589-9844
(734) 406-4669
(616) 655-3418
(616) 250-2900
(929) 601-7151
(616) 341-5569
(248) 678-3265
(616) 481-6535
(313) 802-5258
(612) 655-0349
(651) 895-3511
(651) 363-2243
(612) 716-6316
(612) 968-9956
(651) 675-7971
(952) 818-1388
(651) 242-1932
(608) 317-3801
(651) 234-9611
(651) 815-9128
(651) 515-9106
(651) 353-2589
(952) 228-7403
(651) 528-4869
(651) 328-4214
(612) 715-2709
(651) 202-7861



Felipe
Mario
Josy

Samaniego 241 Leighton Drive
Aguilar 2442 Rice StreetLot 31
Sanchez Dardon 2810 Northway Dr,Apt 102

Conrado Sanchez Myriam Del Cast 2948 County Road 1

Luis
Jose
Guadalupe
Amilcar
Araceli
Luigi
Saul
Bulmaro
Erik
Jorge
Maria
Judith
Jeff
Jorge
Gelacio
Maria
Josefina
Gloria
Tanya
Lourdes
Marlen
Juana
Maria
Isabel
Jose
Paige
Vixay
Tania
Agustin
Maria Emilia
Jose
Martha
Martin
Pa
Graciela
Erick
Sergio
Hubert
Marcus
Christopher
Nicolasa
Perla
Isabel
Anthony
Yina
Maria
Katty
Alejandra
Samantha
David
Manuel
Martin

Chiqui Nonete 3109 Independence Ave N
Detourniel 321 109th Lane North West
Vasquez Sanchez 321 109th Lane NW

Lopez 3218 Girard Ave N

Fraire Morales 3342 89th Curv NE
Capitelli Romero 3554 Minikahda Ct Apt 21
Leana- Sosa 3801 Thistle Lane

Morales Gomez 3924 Stevens Ave

Tapia Salas 4212 4th St NE

Vazquez Tapia 4247 Sunrise Road

Calle Solorzano 4721 University Ave NE
Pilco Buenano 4921 3rd Street NEAPT 1
Keating 502 Springhill Road
Martinez Menese 5715 Emerson Ave N

Ruiz Genis
Illapa Quispe 5924 Pillsbury AveApt 311
Rodriguez 622 Cimarron

Velazquez Mora 6424 Neddersen Cir
Rodrigues 6725 Ashwood Rd
Contreras Gonza 6900 Unity Ave N

Hernandez 6945 11th Ave S
Fierro 7109 76th Ave North
Flores 7145 123RD St W
Olea 7234 17th Ave s
Alatriste 7235 Guider Dr # 103
Lo-Xiong 7344 256 TH Street
Yang 7439 99th Street S

Castro Hernande: 7605 Columbus Ave
Rosales Reyna 7912 Dickson Ave

Malan Zula 820 18 1/2 Ave NE
Morales Guzman 8317 Bass Lake Rd Apt 102

Hernandez 8527 12th Street Ave S
Genis 8600 Booth Ct.
Yang 880 Woodbridge Street N

Pliego Romero 8891 Grenadier Ave S
Dominguez Hern 9068 Terra Verde Trail

Rodriguez 989 5th St E

Browne PO BOX 21598
Wright 10900 Bales Avenue
Gallie 1234 S Claremont Ave
Medrano 140 N Quincy

Sanchez Zamora 1512 Belmont Ave

Cabrera 16160 Hidden Valley Rd
Hill 16408 Richmond Ave
Gomez 18028 Kent Cir

Rocha 2132 E 83rd Terr
Gonzalez 2215 Montgall Ave
Cruz 2507 NE 57th Terrace
Ballesteros 2817 East 58 St
Quintanilla 3009 SW McDaniels St
Moreta Matos 3125 S Forest Ave

Leahy 317 Ord St

5915 176 TH Street W Apt 338

Big Lake
Little Canada
Brooklyn Cent
Mounds View
New Hope
Coon Radis
Coon Rapids
Minneapolis
Blaine

St Louis Park
Burnsville
Minneapoli
Columbia Hei
Eagan
Minneapolis
Fridley
Vadnais Heigh
Brooklyn Cent
Farmington
Minneapolis
Lake Elmo
Brooklyn Park
Woodbury
Brooklyn Cent
Richfield
Brooklyn Park
Apple Valley
Richfield
Woodbury
Wyoming
Cottage Grove
Richfield
Inver Grove H
Minneapolis
New Hope
Bloomington
Shakopee

St Paul
Cottage Grove
Eden Prairie
Saint Paul
Columbia Hei
Kansas City
independence
Kansas City
Kansas City
Rayville
Belton
Independence
Kansas City
Kansas City
Kansas City
Kansas City
Blue springs
Independence
Kansas City

55039 Minnesota
55113 Minnesota
55430 Minnesota
55112 Minnesota
55427 Minnesota
55448 Minnesota
55448 Minnesota
55415 Minnesota
55449 Minnesota
55416 Minnesota
55337 Minnesota
55409 Minnesota
55421 Minnesota
55121 Minnesota
55421 Minnesota
55421 Minnesota
55127 Minnesota
55430 Minnesota
55024 Minnesota
55419 Minnesota
55042 Minnesota
55445 Minnesota
55124 Minnesota
55429 Minnesota
55423 Minnesota
55428 Minnesota
55124 Minnesota
55423 Minnesota
55125 Minnesota
55092 Minnesota
55016 Minnesota
55423 Minnesota
55076 Minnesota
55418 Minnesota
55428 Minnesota
55425 Minnesota
55379 Minnesota
55117 Minnesota
55016 Minnesota
55347 Minnesota
55106 Minnesota
55421 Minnesota
64137 Missouri

64052 Missouri

64123 Missouri

64126 Missouri

64084 Missouri

64012 Missouri

64057 Missouri

64132 Missouri

64127 Missouri

64118 Missouri

64130 Missouri

64015 Missouri

64052 Missouri

64124 Missouri

(763) 232-3062

(952) 486-9057 x651

(862) 930-9760

(651) 403-1328 x651

(612) 876-2885
(763) 951-9076
(612) 242-5822
(612) 407-3806
(763) 442-0449
(612) 461-1779
(952) 215-8008
(612) 735-8070
(651) 4351615
(612) 800-2980
(612) 364-8441
(612) 964-7669
(651) 356-5228
(612) 407-0478
(651) 587-7100
(612) 4079795
(651) 231-2894
(612) 715-2445
(507) 329-9980
(763) 267-2307
(612) 242-3049
(952) 381-4725
(763) 316-9196
(612) 418-9287
(651)278-8115
(651) 472-1642
(414) 559-3244
(612) 876-6915
(952) 649-7400
(612) 245-0794
(612) 458-8400
(612) 601-2347
(612) 704-5230
(651) 925-9770
(651) 895-7999
(612) 545-8629
(651) 285-9730
(612) 418-6200
(816) 836-4304
(913) 293-4003
(816) 824-5816
(816) 772-3731
(816) 682-3827
(816) 808-7429
(816) 715-5803
(913) 605-2628
(816) 606-8189
(816) 492-8114
(816) 400-6313
(816) 317-5478
(816) 778-5098
(816) 793-4660



Fabiana
Maria
Gabriel
Alexander
Beverly
Robert
Petrona
Gabriel
Nancy
Azalia
Cesar
Salvador
Juana
Wilmer
Fernando
Gonzalo
Kenneth
George
Gabriela
Liao

Ana Maria
Miguel
Francisco
Yanitza
Marvin
Brian
Francisco
Daniel
Laura
Mario
Janice
Bryan
Froylan
Gudelia
David
Ruth
Bawi
Jose
Citlaly
Cristina
Alicia
Francisca
Rodolfo
Martha
Noe

MD Cleaning
Glenda
William
Karla
Eunice
Rosalba
Sandra
Abigail
Ana Luz
Nicholas
Matthew

Lucas
Zambrano
Garcia

Abreu

Watkins

Webb

Ponce Pascacio
Echevarria Vazq
Garza

Ruiz
Bienvenido Alca:
Ramirez
Garcia

Faria

Diaz

Torres Primo
Blewett
Dupree

Zapata Rodrigue:
Juan

Jaimes

Nava

Mendoza
Benitez Campo
Bradley
Hangley

Punti

Torres
Valencia
Garza
Chrisman
Contreras
Roustand
Gutierrez
Ramirez

Rogel

Sung

Rosales
Barrera

Barnes
Cervantes
Portillo

Rovira
Guzman

Flores

Services
Hernandez
Hernandez
Loya

Robles Ramos
Ruiz
Velazquez
Aguilar Carmona
Bibiano
Goodwin
Goodwin

318 n wheeling ave
33229 S Oxford Ave Apt C
3508 Independence Ave Apt 8
3515 S Phelps Rd

3635 Garfield Ave

3847 Blue Ridge Blvd
3923 E 12th Ter

4004 Duck RdApt B

4115 nw Caramel CT

416 NW Arbor Dr

4213 S Marshall Dr

4220 E 7th Street

4406 E 56th St

4427 NW Hon Dr Apt C
502 wallace Ave

5117 NW Kilivas Dr. Apt 145
5220 Oakleaf DriveApartment 7
5627 Lydia Ave

5708 N Holly St

5714 Askew Ave

5851 10th Street

5901 Laurel Ave

6530 NW Sweetbriar LN
6900 N Central st

728 N JenningsApt. 505
7317 Blue Ridge Blvd
7714 SNI A Bar Terrace
811 N Grand Ave

8702 N Main St

8707 NW 82nd St

914 NW Black Tail Circle
9204 E 83rd Pl

10130 Weir Street

10526 Whitmore Ct.Lot 231
1119 4th Ave

11232 Ellison Ave

11422 Nebraska Cir
11518 Port Royal Dr
11747 Sunburst St

1218 S 200th St

12312 Anne St

124 W Parkway

13220 LarimoreApt 156
13414 Lillian St

13715 S 42nd Ave

1410 Lawerence Lane
14735 U plz

1510 Dorcas St

1707 E 20th St

17302 Pine Cir

1829 van camp ave
1836 N 110th St

1925 S 17th St

2008 Oak St

2018 S 8th street

2020 S 8th St

kansas city
Independence
Kansas City
Independence
Kansas City
Independence
Kansas City
Grandview
Blue Springs
Blue Springs
Independence
Kansas City
Kansas City
Riverside
Kansas City
Riverside
Kansas City
Kansas City
Kansas City
Kansas City
Kansas City
Raytown
Kansas City
Kansas City
Independence
Raytown
Kansas City
Independence
Kansas City
Kansas City
Lee's Summit
Raytowns
Omaha
Omaha
Nebraska City
Omaha
Omaha
Papillion
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Columbus
Omaha
Omaha
Bellevue
Bellevue
omaha
Omaha
Fremont
Omaha
omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha

64123 Missouri
64052 Missouri
64124 Missouri
64055 Missouri
64109 Missouri
64052 Missouri
64127 Missouri
64030 Missouri
64015 Missouri
64014 Missouri
64055 Missouri
64124 Missouri
64130 Missouri
64150 Missouri
64125 Missouri
64150 Missouri
64129 Missouri
64110 Missouri
64118 Missouri
64130 Missouri
64126 Missouri
64133 Missouri
64151 Missouri
64118 Missouri
64056 Missouri
64133 Missouri
64129 Missouri
64055 Missouri
64155 Missouri
64152 Missouri
64063 Missouri
64138 Missouri
68127 Nebraska
68122 Nebraska
68410 Nebraska
68164 Nebraska
68164 Nebraska
68046 Nebraska
68164 Nebraska
68130 Nebraska
68137 Nebraska
68601 Nebraska
68164 Nebraska
68138 Nebraska
68123 Nebraska
68005 Nebraska
68137 Nebraska
68108 Nebraska
68025 Nebraska
68130 Nebraska
68108 Nebraska
68154 Nebraska
68108 Nebraska
68108 Nebraska
68108 Nebraska
68108 Nebraska

(816) 490-9958
(913) 972-0475
(913) 265-0303
(816) 225-6578
(816) 218-9581
(816) 729-2840
(816) 529-0191
(816) 433-6395

(816) 988-0207 »

(816) 269-3517
(816) 572-3993
(816) 308-9136
(816) 778-2744
(201) 856-1501
(510) 302-9908
(816) 266-5690
(816) 721-4587
(816) 499-0692
(816) 469-2333
(816) 738-4296
(816) 785-8926
(913) 475-2710
(816) 604-7665
(913) 293-1407
(816) 406-7025
(816) 955-1754
(816) 558-8448
(816) 550-3560
(816) 838-7013
(816) 642-0147
(816) 550-9004
(816) 824-0920
(402) 320-9636
(402) 306-4325
(402) 321-7905
(402) 595-8217
(531) 247-9158
(402) 598-9935
(402) 830-1516
(816) 590-3802
(402) 880-0038
(402) 562-9031
(402) 810-4886
(402) 917-6560
(402) 980-1503
(402) 210-7615
(321) 284-6862
(402) 210-5202
(402) 802-2714
(402) 753-2081
(402) 215-1648
(402) 690-6587
(402) 490-3139
(531) 203-1274
(402) 672-9526
(402) 650-2670



Jorge
Edgar
Guillermo
Juan
Nancy
Brenda
Virginia
[Ima
Wendy
Edward
Alan
Aurora
Maria
Jacqueline
Samuel
Happy Carpet
David
Nathan
Martha
Alejandra
Yolanda
Leonel
Cira
Maria
Esmeralda
Mishelle
Jaquelina
Deisy
Guadalupe
Enrique
Abdul
Margarita
Martha
Leticia
Floridalma
Marbella
Maria
Mauricio
Luis
Khatawm
Joel
Gabriela
Ada
Guadalupe
Ana

Hoi
Regina
Laura
Claudia
Leonel
Alejandra
Emidia
Rose
Jazmin
Ricardo
Getulio

Vega

Flores
Rojas-Garcia
Contreras
Gomez

Torres Saenz
Lopez Sanchez
Palma Trujillo
Escobar Bonilla
Charles Chacon
Miranda

Cortes

Ramirez Rosas
Baires

Ventura
Cleaning
Garcia

2309 Middleton PI

2323 Belwood Dr#69
2344 S. 35th St.

240 Sycamore Dr

2566 Manderson St

2600 N 2nd St

2804 Comstock PlazaApt 1
2824 Bonnie St

3003 Joann Ave

3035 Curtis Ave

3121 S 18th St

3209 S 44th Ave

3254 Dudley Street

3264 Polk St

3635 Frederick St.

3660 Huntington Ave
3700 Cornhusker Hwy. Lot 7A

Santiago Gonzalc 3704 NW Ash Court

Alicia Vasquez

400 E 8th St

Delgado Barraza 412 Mormon Trl

Flores Guerrero
Pizano

Reyna

Argueta
Aguilar

Zavala

Rural

De La Cruz

4146 V St

419 W Jensen Street
4251 1 Street

4302 Lake St

4421 S 42nd St.
4450 H Street

4515 S 26th St
4519 S 33rd St

Sanchez-Espejel 4524 S 32nd
Martinez Sanche 4524 S. 32nd St

Samadi

Leon
Zavala-Lopez
Zavala
Martinez

Perez

Medina Urbina

4533 N. 165th St.
4824 Orchard Ave.
4905 S 39th St
5118 S 104th St.
5307 S 37th Street
5327 S. 53rd St
5421 S 21st ST

Gonzalez Sermer 5702 N 16th St #48

Calderon
Labang
Ajayi Sr
Reyes
Rivas Ramos
Barrera
Ponce

Cer

Kuster
Valenzuela
Escobar
Espinal
Crespo
Corral
Shee
Escobar
Miranda
Medina

5702 S 13th StApt. #6
5719 Larimore Ave
5736 N 130th Street
5812 S 19th Street
5814 N 27th Ave
6039 Pine St

6235 Wilson Cir
6519 N 75th St

701 Dorcan St.

7134 N 106th Crt.Lot 86
7336 South 182nd St.
7514 S 35th St

7648 David Cir

807 S Broad St#58
8531 Baker St

860 Saint Johns Ct
8731 Lakeview Dr
9014 Florence Dr

Bellevue
Grand Island
Omaha
Lincoln
omaha
Lincoln
Bellevue
Bellevue
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Lincoln
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Lincoln
Lincoln
Fremont
Lincoln
Omaha
Fremont
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Bellevue
Omaha
Fremont
Omaha
Crete
Omaha
Bellevue

68123 Nebraska
68801 Nebraska
68105 Nebraska
68510 Nebraska
68111 Nebraska
68521 Nebraska
68123 Nebraska
68147 Nebraska
68132 Nebraska
68111 Nebraska
68108 Nebraska
68105 Nebraska
68503 Nebraska
68107 Nebraska
68105 Nebraska
68112 Nebraska
68504 Nebraska
68521 Nebraska
68025 Nebraska
68521 Nebraska
68107 Nebraska
68025 Nebraska
68107 Nebraska
68111 Nebraska
68107 Nebraska
68107 Nebraska
68107 Nebraska
68107 Nebraska
68107 Nebraska
68107 Nebraska
68116 Nebraska
68117 Nebraska
68107 Nebraska
68127 Nebraska
68107 Nebraska
68117 Nebraska
68107 Nebraska
68110 Nebraska
68107 Nebraska
68104 Nebraska
68164 Nebraska
68107 Nebraska
68111 Nebraska
68106 Nebraska
68107 Nebraska
68122 Nebraska
68108 Nebraska
68122 Nebraska
68136 Nebraska
68147 Nebraska
68134 Nebraska
68025 Nebraska
68122 Nebraska
68333 Nebraska
68127 Nebraska
68147 Nebraska

(402) 707-2991
(531) 225-0234
(402) 320-6689
(701) 339-2500
(402) 612-9463

(331) 772-5861
(402) 212-0983
(402) 514-7811
(402) 813-9810
(402) 999-5022
(402) 650-6393
(402) 432-2285
(402) 279-5032
(402) 708-2506

(402) 601-3119
(402) 730-8114
(402) 380-7832
(402) 607-9802
(402) 671-4663
(402) 909-3325
(402) 917-0798
(402) 359-0692
(402) 403-2214
(402) 237-6075
(402) 686-1661
(402) 320-9248
(402) 594-7415
(402) 594-7415
(402) 990-6276
(402) 515-0273
(402) 215-9216
(402) 709-0128
(402) 980-8898
(402) 201-5470
(402) 637-3979
(831) 854-8092
(402) 676-2187
(402) 206-4645
(402) 677-5385
(402) 415-6040
(531) 225-5818
(402) 739-4950
(402) 319-5698
(402) 591-0248
(712) 310-0316
(402) 541-7507
(402) 541-7675
(402) 312-3003
(402) 208-9198
(402) 214-2706
(402) 591-0248
(402) 381-8850
(912) 419-0232
(402) 813-6827



Sui
Maria
Jose
Clara
Kenton
Luis
Farangis
Arianne
Maria
Juana
Rosa
Jamel
Victoria
Greter
Jose
Lance
Maritza
Michelle
Lilia
Laura
Sara
Patricia
Yolanda
Rene
Jamie
Luz
Leonidas
Berta
Tony
Luis
Claudia
Sofia
Camille
Sugey
Nora
Fernando
Maria
Jacqueline
Anai
Julio
Yoslaine
Mayelin
Cristian
Ismael
Maria
Oleg
Yaney
Maria
Maria del Rocio
Charly
Romelia
Emili
Ana
Karim
Aracelly
Saulo

Sui

De la Torre
Venegas
Vidal Sanchez
McCowan
Rosales Perez
Gafarova
Cordero
Guerrero
Ibarra

Corral
Wallace
Beltran
Rodriguez
Marinelarena
Hart
Gonzalez
Aguilar
Roblero
Nava
Echazabal
Rodriguez
Leon

Garcia
Burnett
Sarmiento

9106 Larimore Ave

948 N Grant St

950 W 2nd St

9524 N Ave PlazaApt. #1
9701 S 25th Ave

9765 Jefferson PlazaApt 3
9806 V PlzApt 1A

9939 Q PlzApt 2B

110 E 6th Street

1153 STERLING PEAK ST
11565 Old Virgina Rd#245
1220 TREE LINEAPT 2025
133 Sir Thomas Dr.

Omaha
Fremont
Fremont
Omaha
Bellevue
Omaha
Omaha
Omaha
Sun Valley
LAS VEGAS
Reno

Las Vegas
Las Vegas

1349 W HORIZON RIDGE PKW' Henderson
1414 E Lake MeadPO BOX 3630¢ North Las Veg

1475 Vista Del RanchoApt 152

Sparks

1636 DWAYNE STEADMAN AVLAS VEGAS

1643 Desert Ridge Ave.
2012 HART AVE

2109 Los Altos St.

2124 SUNNYSLOPE AVE

North Las Veg
NORTH LAS
Las Vegas
LAS VEGAS

2217 DESERT MEADOWS WAY las vegas

26 Shadow Ln

2800 S EASTERN AVE

2852 VIGILANTE CT

3150 S DECATUR BLVAPT 39

Hernandez Mora 3173 Pantheon Dr.

Lopez
Handal
Arguelles
Oliva
Corral
Humphries
Sanchez
Perucho
Diaz

Mata
Gutierrez
Valle
Tellez
Oliva
Arango
Navarrete
Martinez
Campos
Sabillon
Thondike
Davis Cardenas
Marin Sanchez
Caceres
Lopez
Rodriguez
Marquez
Aguirre
Ruiz

Lujan

3209 TULAROSA LN

3230 Wedekind Road

3420 AVALON AVE

3535 MIDDLEBURY AVE

Las Vegas
Las Vegas
LAS VEGAS
LAS VEGAS
Sparks

LAS VEGAS
Sparks

Las Vegas
Las Vegas

3601 E WYOMING AVE SPC 56.LAS VEGAS
3644 S FORT APACHE RD #1031 Las Vegas

4102 CALIMESA ST
4384 PINEAIRE ST

4613 METPARK DR
4747 ARROYO SECO DR

Las Vegas
LAS VEGAS
LAS VEGAS
Las Vegas

5008 S MARYLAND PARKWAY Las Vegas

5034 SHADOW BOXER CT
5128 Denali Way

5231 Olive Dale Ct.

5280 blanton dr

5430 EASTWICK CIR
5552 Cornflower Court
5630 W LAKE MEAD
5693 POINT LOMA CT
6040 Orange Hill Dr

6447 N SEAN CREEK ST
6578 Pipe Spring Dr

7035 ACORN CT

7047 Noble Flair Court
708 SALT FLATS CIR
7105 W GOWAN RD
7234 SCOTTSMOOR CT
766 Straight St

8029 CAVAZZO AVE

LAS VEGAS
Reno

North Las Veg
Las Vegas
Las Vegas
Sun Valley
LAS VEGAS
Las Vegas
Las Vegas
LAS VEGAS
Las Vegas
las vegas

Las Vegas
Henderson
LAS VEGAS
LAS VEGAS
Las Vegas
LAS VEGAS

68134 Nebraska
68025 Nebraska
68025 Nebraska
68127 Nebraska
68123 Nebraska
68127 Nebraska
68127 Nebraska
68127 Nebraska
89433 Nevada
89110 Nevada
89521 Nevada
89142 Nevada
89110 Nevada
89012 Nevada
89036 Nevada
89436 Nevada
89106 Nevada
89031 Nevada
89032 Nevada
89102 Nevada
89119 Nevada
89142 Nevada
89106 Nevada
89169 Nevada
89081 Nevada
89102 Nevada
89434 Nevada
89122 Nevada
89431 Nevada
89107 Nevada
89121 Nevada
89104 Nevada
89147 Nevada
89115 Nevada
89147 Nevada
89110 Nevada
89115 Nevada
89119 Nevada
89142 Nevada
89506 Nevada
89031 Nevada
89122 Nevada
89142 Nevada
89433 Nevada
89108 Nevada
89122 Nevada
89142 Nevada
89149 Nevada
89156 Nevada
89147 Nevada
89131 Nevada
89011 Nevada
89129 Nevada
89156 Nevada
89110 Nevada
89178 Nevada

(402) 779-9856
(402) 719-1876
(402) 682-2821
(402) 913-6102
(402) 671-3976
(402) 515-6328
(402) 708-8551
(727) 919-0140
(775) 830-0686
(702) 858-9055
(775) 900-7880
(443) 965-3198
(702) 601-7751
(702) 682-4831
(702) 409-2602
(775) 813-1183
(702) 409-6145
(602) 785-5631
(725) 400-5497
(702) 472-2874
(702) 561-9282
(702) 542-5531
(480) 740-9865
(725) 377-0109
(725) 218-4839
(702) 888-6051
(775) 291-4183
(626) 419-8510
(775) 303-2539
(702) 902-6077
(702) 349-3681
(702) 337-7062
(725) 210-3028
(702) 661-4343
(702) 325-3291
(626) 316-9997
(702) 843-9081
(702) 348-0980
(702) 758-0821
(775) 378-5766
(702) 741-9256
(702) 498-1291
(702) 628-3114
(775) 219-6928
(725) 243-0321
(702) 860-2826
(725) 937-1579
(702) 708-8206
(702) 773-7603
(702) 881-4216
(702) 443-5846
(702) 741-7785
(702) 979-0889
(702) 826-8074
(831) 406-4758
(702) 540-6160



Jose
Jonathan
Nassirr
Alberto
Luis
Flor
Jorge
Alex
Haitham
Vicente Rafael
Eduardo
Mariela
Marcela
Marcos
Estalin
Thos
Felix
Romulo
Mariela
Nicaury
Rosi
Holger
Greys
Nicolasa
Adrian
Julian
Marc
Javier
Patricia
Yris
Oscar
Matilde
Luis
Milke
Mario
Aponte
Jeffrey
Nidia
Francisco
Robert
Araceli
Maria
Reina
Juan
Rosa
Rodolfo
Vilma
Eduardo
Ana
Menchu
Erika
Glendys
Fany
Magda
Jaime
Consuelo

Calderon
Caballero
Baxter
Cabrera Fuentes
Alvan
Nunez
Cordero
Santana
Abdel Tawab EI
Gutierrez
Melgar
Lancho
Giraldo
Rodas
Ordonez
Caul
Remache
Salgado
Carvahal
Tejada
Santos
Aldas
Charcopa
Matas
Robinson
Garcia Lopez
Venable
Paulino
Angamarca
Ubri-Made
Lopera
Consuegra
Company

8062 DRACO CIRCLE

8160 PALACE MONACO AVE
9490 Bermuda RoadApt 1026

954 TWINCREST AVE

9727 REDWOOD CASCADE

1 Julia Terrace
10 Skytop GardenApt 18
1015 Fanny Street

106 Southwood DriveOld Bridge

109 Martin Street

11 Port Colden Road
111 East 8th Street
1121 16 Street

126 Brookline Avenue
126 Gould Avenue
126 Madison ave

136 State StreetApt. 2B
136 W Colfax Ave
139 70th Street Apt. 2
14 Amy Drive

14 Mapletree Road
140 Duer Street

142 Ridge Street

145 Camden Street
1501 Little Glocester Rd
1511 Lawrence Street
1511 Newport Street
157 Highfield Lane
161 South 11th Street
168 N 19th Street

186 Boulevard

2 Gould Avenue

2 Normandy Place

Lantigua Rodrigi 2 Smith Street Apt 5

Sanchez
Aponte
Benson
Bernal
Saiquero
Martin
Pelaez
Albarracin
Munoz
Rodriguez
Vargas
Flores
Jaramillo
Aste
Avendano
Skidmore
Mendoza
Corredor
Vaca Diaz
Kazmierczak
Montenegro
Mercado

200 Mount Hope Avenue
204 Ackerman Avenue
207 Hope Court

21 Clinton Road

2143 Cove Road

215 E Taunton Ave

220 Maple Avenue

24 Pascack Road

241 W. Grand Street Apt. B4

242 Day Avenue

244 Johnson Avenue
246 Berkshire Ave
286 Elm Street

3 La Gorce Blvd

30 Bernice Place

309 Paun Avenue

311 Anderson Avenue

LAS VEGAS
LAS VEGAS
Las Vegas
North Vegas
LAS VEGAS
Dover

Parlin
Elizabeth
New Jersey
Paterson
Washington
Clifton
North Bergen
Somerset
Paterson
larel springs
Hackensack
Roselle Park
Guttenberg
North Brunswi
Toms River
North Plainfiel
Newark
Roselle Park
Blackwood
Rahway
Camden
Nutley
Newark

East Orange
New Milford
Paterson
Roselle
Elizabeth
Dover
Clifton
Mount Laurel
Fairfield
Pennsauken
West Berlin
Neptune
Hillsdale
Elizabeth
Cliffside Park
Teaneck
Paterson
Newark
Burlington
Lodi
Eatontown
Fairview

312-314 Mount Prospect AvenueA Newark

32 East 29th StreetApt 1R
32 Joyner Court

325 Front Street

3331 Mansion Blvd

Bayonne
Lawrenceville
Secaucus
Pennsauken

89118 Nevada
89117 Nevada
89123 Nevada
89032 Nevada
89143 Nevada
7801 New Jersey
8859 New Jersey
7201 New Jersey
8857 New Jersey
7501 New Jersey
7882 New Jersey
7011 New Jersey
7047 New Jersey
8873 New Jersey
7503 New Jersey
8021 New Jersey
7601 New Jersey
7204 New Jersey
7093 New Jersey
8902 New Jersey
8753 New Jersey
7060 New Jersey
7104 New Jersey
7204 New Jersey
8012 New Jersey
7065 New Jersey
8104 New Jersey
7110 New Jersey
7107 New Jersey
7017 New Jersey
7646 New Jersey
7503 New Jersey
7203 New Jersey
7201 New Jersey
7801 New Jersey
7011 New Jersey
8054 New Jersey
7004 New Jersey
8110 New Jersey
8091 New lJersey
7753 New Jersey
7642 New Jersey
7202 New Jersey
7010 New Jersey
7666 New Jersey
7503 New Jersey
7105 New Jersey
8016 New Jersey
7644 New Jersey
7724 New Jersey
7022 New Jersey
7104 New Jersey
7002 New Jersey
8648 New Jersey
7094 New Jersey
8109 New Jersey

(702) 960-6720
(786) 612-3021
(702) 273-4880
(702) 913-3666
(702) 210-9043
(848) 250-7267
(908) 494-4930
(201) 696-6781
(647) 933-6226
(973) 510-8940
(973) 641-4390
(862) 262-8138
(551) 264-2621
(732) 609-2073
(862) 287-5949
(609) 682-3941
(201) 314-1445

(718) 207-5662
(732) 485-9023
(732) 409-4567
(908) 361-2191
(973) 938-9566
(201) 589-4355
(856) 905-5359
(347) 400-5568
(856) 308-0801
(917) 856-1612
(862) 576-0224
(862) 704-4958
(201) 294-0111
(973) 689-5193
(908) 425-0189
(401) 261-2604
(973) 945-7307
(862) 287-2754
(856) 359-0208
(973) 902-1262
(856) 577-1433
(856) 625-0222
(732) 337-3000
(201) 925-5532
(908) 209-3753
(914) 282-3699
(201) 679-0643
(973) 336-6073
(973) 619-8574
(609) 678-8166
(973) 870-1832
(732) 644-9447
(718) 724-9414
(862) 315-6461
(551) 255-5700
(609) 977-4583
(201) 640-7859
(856) 979-7185

x862

x201

x908

x201



Adrian
Franklin
Gabina
Laurence
Johanna
Maria
Mayra
Maria
Hernando
Yulissa
Lucia
Everado
Edilsar Bladmiro
Stephen
Esmeralda
Sylvia
Johana
Volodymyr
Mario
Horacio
Julio
Elida
Yvan
Carol
Aris
Ober
Mirta
Luis

Elsa
Lourdes
Marie
Yanet
Miriam
Jeffrey
Nestora
Maria
Diana
Jessy
Juventino
Aliely
Raul
Carlos
Claudia
Pablo
Hector
Jose

Jose
Raulin
Algjandro
Zuri

Flor
Homeike
Wilmer
Maria
Jolanta
Deysi

Meza- Rangel
Nieto-Paredes
Arteaga

Lane
Rodriguez
Reyes
Pichardo
Lopez

Latorre

Bertre Pena
Pinzon
Calixto
Cante-Estrada
Mabhler
Medico
Nerivera
Rosas-Alvarez
Husyev
Loaiza
Morales
Infante
Abarca
Cassion
Castro
Tavarez
Areiza

Loza

Muncha
Isla
Cherisca
Montoya
Fortunato
Pena Rodriguez
Pelaez
Lopez Salinas
Lopez
Valencia
Hemandez
Cruz
Pichasaca
Ventura
Mendoza
Garces
Santiago
Lopera
Espinoza
Sanchez
Vera
Fernandez
Moreira
Peart
Flores
Pacheco
Cwalintka
Castillo

3405 Commons at Kingswood Dri' East Brunswic

341 3rd Avenue West FL 1
349 W. Fifth Ave.

354 Long Avenue

36 Rosedale Avenue

37 Ralph Street

370 Stockton Street

38 Ralph Street

387 Roslyn Ave.

38-P Reading Road

39 East 39th StreetApt. 1]

391 Madison Street

40 Baltusrol St

41 MT. Kemble Avenue Apt. 205
412 Winthrop Place

419 Livingston Street Apt 1FL
422 Tappan Ave.

423 Lawrenceville RoadApt. 707
48 Tulip Street

49 E Paul Ave

494 Teal Plaza

4C Hudson Street

5 Albemarle Ave

5 Fournier Crescent

500 Adams LaneAPT# 7T

52 Rooney Street

Newark
Roselle
Hillside
Clifton
Bergenfield
Perth Amboy
Bergenfield
New Milford
Edison
Paterson
Passaic
Hamilton
Morristown
Elizabeth
Elizabeth
North Plainfiel
Lawrenceville
Bergenfield
Trenton
Secaucus
Passaic

Ewing
Elmwood Park
North Brunswi
Clifton

5554 Berkshire Valley Road - 2nd Oak Ridge
Gonzalez-Bautist 56 Forest Street

588 North 6th Street

590 N8th street

593 Blackwood Clementon Rd
604 Eagle Rock Avenue

61 Thomas Street

65 Arlington Avenue

65-67 7th Avenue

692 Belmont Avenue

698 W 7th Street

710 12 Street

75 Spring Street

76 Robin Road

78 Thomas Street

8 Ontario Way

8009 Bergenline AvenueApt. D3
81 Chestnut Street

828 W. Third St.

90 Baker Avenue

94 Hammond Avenue Apt. 2
97 Sandy Court

1 Exeter Rd

1 Ridge Rd

11 Belgrave Ave

112-18 198th St

125 Smith St

126 Queen St

130 Knickobocker Ave Suite F
1339 13th St.

Belleville
Newark
Newark
Lindenwood
West Orange
Bloomfield
Bloomfield
Newark
North Haledon
Plainfield
Union City
Passaic
Monmouth Jur
Newark
Lawrenceville
North Bergen
Paterson
Plainfield
Bergenfield
Passaic
Paterson
Patchogue
Rocky Point
Bayshore

St Albans
Central Islip
Bay Shore
Bohemia
West Babylon

8816 New Jersey
7107 New Jersey
7203 New Jersey
7205 New Jersey
7013 New Jersey
7621 New Jersey
8861 New Jersey
7621 New Jersey
7646 New Jersey
8817 New Jersey
7514 New Jersey
7055 New Jersey
8690 New Jersey
7960 New Jersey
7208 New Jersey
7206 New Jersey
7063 New Jersey
8648 New Jersey
7621 New Jersey
8638 New Jersey
7094 New Jersey
7055 New Jersey
8638 New Jersey
7407 New Jersey
8902 New Jersey
7011 New Jersey
7438 New Jersey
7109 New Jersey
7107 New Jersey
7107 New Jersey
8021 New Jersey
7052 New Jersey
7003 New Jersey
7003 New Jersey
7104 New Jersey
7508 New Jersey
7060 New Jersey
7087 New Jersey
7055 New Jersey
8852 New Jersey
7114 New Jersey
8648 New Jersey
7047 New Jersey
7501 New Jersey
7063 New Jersey
7621 New Jersey
7055 New Jersey
7522 New Jersey
11772 New York
11778 New York
11706 New York
11412 New York
11751 New York
11706 New York
11716 New York
11704 New York

(732) 421-7792 x732

(201) 316-2140
(908) 463-4111
(908) 578-5348
(914) 282-3699
(201) 618-3592 x201
(732) 715-4314
(201) 932-9956
(201) 214-1745
(732) 277-2981
(862) 371-5016
(973) 510-3094
(609) 851-4472
(973) 568-1752
(917) 579-4639
(732) 796-4308
(973) 332-9069
(215) 917-4387
(551) 655-8545
(609) 826-1773
(201) 406-4551
(201) 249-1283
(609) 468-1565
(973) 870-8775
(732) 979-9956
(973) 460-6953
(862) 312-1850
(908) 434-5262
(619) 439-5144
(240) 527-4343
(856) 397-7717
(973) 380-6406
(973) 699-0563
(862) 202-6416
(908) 845-7844
(863) 888-2563
(908) 917-4487
(201) 238-3589
(973) 356-5258
(732) 783-1529
(973) 289-2149

(609) 227-8490 x862

(201) 375-2105
(201) 736-5029
(848) 250-4239
(201) 598-0075
(973) 513-0305
(973) 259-5328
(631) 912-5824
(631) 312-0222 x2
(631) 512-1893
(347) 361-5619
(631) 948-0042
(631) 644-3787
(631) 605-5421

x973



Christhian
Briner
Paul
Blanca
Rosa
Hadler
Maria
John
Jose
Mery
Francisco
Stephany
Francklin
Gisela
Ana
Norma
Angelica
Brian
Maria
Jose
John
Frael
Jose
Sandra
Carlisle
Sandra
Wilson
Francis
Robert
Beverly
Cesar
Juan
Kenya
David
Chris
Ovidio
Henry
Angel
Talita
Angelica
Fidel
Justin
Adelina
Reed
Antony
Shawn
Kendra
Myo
Warren
Keitdron
Martha
Jhon
Karla
Elizabeth
Tasha
Philip

Dorado
Ugarte
Souffront
Vilatoro
Rodriguez
Zuniga
Escobar
Masiello
Ventura
Guillen
Castro
Posadas Lopez
Colimon Jr
Quintanilla
Marca
Yanes
More
Gavin
Torres Claros
Rondon
Orlandella
Moreira
Diaz
Flores
Warner
Garcia
Quintero
Choque Castillo
Reynolds
Blair
Correas
Orellana
Thompson
Reimer
Taft

Luque
Vega
Perez
Espinoza
Velez
Pacheco
Graves
Navarrete
Riemer
Chapman
Williamson
Jeter

Zaw
Beidleman
Walker
Martinez
Alzate
Lopez Catalan
Sunthang
Lipscomb
Dunker

138 Broadway

1389 Hempstead Turnpike
14239 Sutter Avenue
143 Merrill St

1499 Islip Ave

15 Northem Blvd

1599 N Gardiner Dr

16 Pollar Lane

165 Lincoln Ave

21 McCue Ave

236 Brentwood Rd

25 Kiscona Road2nd Floor
253-20 147th Drive2nd Floor
266 Waldo St.

29 Chapman Place

29 E 5th St

3 Zoe Court

320 Clearview Ln

320 Second Ave

35 Cheryl Drive

36 Poe Street

375 30th St

39 E Sycamore St

41 Glenmore Ave
41-02 10th StSuite B
4-11 40th stApt 4a
41-11 40th StApt 4A
416 [daho St

49 South Bayles Ave

6 Virgil Dr

63 2nd Place

68 Owens St

68 South Service Rd
691 s Bayview Ave

75 Hamilton St

8 Eden St

8 Maple Rd

80 Fourth St

85 Constable Lane

850 N Moonroe Aveapt 8610
87 Greenwood Rd

890 Fulerton Ave
90-63 51st Ave

PO Box 536

1004 S Lindell Rd
10705 Ned Ct.Apt 11

11 Stone Cottage Road
11208 Irwin Oak Pl
1142 Doby Springs Dr
11610 Windy Creek DrApt H
12 Koala Court

12013 Crooked Stick P1
1218 Sebastian Way

1234 Morningside Meadow Lane

124 Barnhardt Loop
1268 Lombard St.

Brentwood
Elmont
Jamaica
Brentwood
Central Islip
Shirley
Bayshore
Commack
Brentwood
Wyandanch
Bay Shore
Kisco
Rosedale
Copiague
Bay Shore
Huntington
Bay Shore
Massapequa
Brentwood
Lake Ronkonk
Staten Island
Lindenhurst
East Islip
Brentwood
Long Island C:
Sunnyside
Sunnyside
Lindenhurst
Port Washingt:
Brentwood
Central Islip
Brentwood
Melville
Freeport
Patchogue
Bay Shore
Amityville
Brentwood
Levittown
Lindenhurst
Bay Shore
Hempstead
Elmhurst
Freeport
Greensboro
Charlotte
Asheville
Matthews
Charlotte
Charlotte
Asheville
Pineville
Concord
Matthews
Mooresville
Kannapolis

11717 New York
11003 New York
11436 New York
11717 New York
11722 New York
11967 New York
11706 New York
11725 New York
11717 New York
11798 New York
11706 New York
10549 New York
11422 New York
11726 New York
11706 New York
11746 New York
11706 New York
11758 New York
11717 New York
11779 New York
10307 New York
11757 New York
11722 New York
11717 New York
11101 New York
11104 New York
11104 New York
11757 New York
11050 New York
11717 New York
11722 New York
11717 New York
11747 New York
11520 New York
11772 New York
11706 New York
11701 New York
11717 New York
11756 New York
11757 New York
11706 New York
11553 New York
11373 New York
11520 New York

(631)455-1358
(631) 575-0458
(718) 208-0274
(631) 855-8355
(631) 524-7224
(631) 522-2418
(631) 522-7774
(516) 476-7001
(631) 943-2481
(631) 664-8486
(631) 620-8803
(914) 215-2464
(212) 810-6096
(203) 928-8180
(631) 561-9827
(631)923-7563
(631) 838-6847
(516) 503-0003
(631) 994-5531
(631) 894-7412
(718) 984-2395
(631) 312-6854
(631) 882-1965
(631) 408-8397
(646) 852-2772
(347) 781-3568
(347) 923-1088
0-

(516) 301-0488
(516) 462-6157

(518) 322-1584
(917) 202-9942
(516) 578-0526
(631) 774-7665
(631) 332-3458
(631) 336-1466
(631) 334-9687
(516) 754-7676
(631) 575-2827
(631) 579-1769
(347) 824-9099
(347) 665-5691
(516) 578-5850

27403 North Caroli (743) 236-9022
28273 North Caroli (704) 303-2070
28806 North Caroli (828) 620-9436
28105 North Caroli (651) 354-0770
28262 North Caroli (216) 219-8190
28262 North Caroli (980) 829-2918
28806 North Caroli (828) 319-7435
28134 North Caroli (321) 334-1382
28025 North Caroli (971) 295-3828
28104 North Caroli (336) 682-4962
28117 North Caroli (804) 819-0110
28081 North Caroli (443) 838-2124



Andrew
Antonnette
Gonzalo
Ashley
Tracy
Bestavia
Alicia
Brenica
Trevor
Sanetta
Erica
Rosa
Zing
Santos
Che
Sawng
Nickard
Chaw
Oliver
Victor
Fernando
David
Samuel
Leroy
Kemar
Om
Heaven
Brandon
Shariff
Darryl
Grace
Donald
Bawi
Malcolm
Yolanda
Nge
Silvia
Rose

Bal Kung
Keyling
Patricia
Stephanie
Ana
Patricia
Patrice
Brian
Rondellica
Kim
Quentena
Pau

Ciin
Rigoberto
Hlai
Quinn
Huat
Jose

Smith
Washington
Carvajal
Pointe
Capps
Davis
Santiago
Shephard
Anderson
Williamson
Martinez
Lopez
Sang
Rivas

So

Mawn
Evans
Sami
Zcruz
Ferguson
Mendoza
Lian
Valdez Cruz
Coleton
Moulton
Gei
Chandler
Cox
Martin
Brooks
Chawnghlut
Currie
Uk
Danner
Heredia
Khai
Silva
Mary
Cang Ma
Avilez
Islas
Prince
Orendain
Zacarias
Willis
Smalls
Hollis
lang
Mason
Tung
Cing
Cardenas
Zin
Martin
Piang

12807 Silvaire Farm Rd
13009 Yorkridge DrApt 216
131 South Reece Drive
14239 Canemeadow Dr
15 Wines Drive

1511 Willow Park Dr.Apt 726
152 Grady Ridge Dr.
1628 Hooper Court

1638 Arlyn CircleUnit B
1802 Deer St.

1804 Finchley Drive

185 Bradley Branch Road#6
1913 Darbywine Dr

2 Trevs Way

2008 Prospect Creek Way
2018 Darby View Ln

205 Haw Creek Mews Drive
211 Todd Circles

2124 Prospect Dr

22 Fair Friend CircleApt. 603
22 Wellington Drive
2230 Cedar Tree Ln

227 Ball Gap Road

228 Leicester Hwy.

24 Vanhook Drive

2439 Fox Hollow Rd

25 Reese Street

26 Jeffress Avenue

3009 Rush Ave

3012 Ross Ave

3015 Chinaberry Ct

303 Golden Aster Road
3121 Platinum Point Dr
32 Gray Street

3200 Reid Ave

3313 Joseph Dr

360 Williams RoadLot 29
3602 Cross Winds Rd
3819 Havenwood Rd

39 Buttercup Lane

39 Twin Creeks Road

4 Allentown Lane

4 Hyde Park Place

40 Rock Hill Circle

41 Hamrick Drive

4106 Abbeydale Dr

412 Arroll Ct

4400 Shannamara Dr

457 Whitewater Way NW
4615 Cloverdale Avenue
4826 Keats Avenue

49 Bellevue Road

4929 Greywood Dr

5228 Moonlight Dr

5322 Amity Place

Santiago-Vazque 54 Range Road

Charlotte
Charlotte
Arden
Charlotte
Leicester
Charlotte
Asheville
Charlotte
Charlotte
Charlotte
Charlotte
Arden
Charlotte
Fletcher
Charlotte
Charlotte
Asheville
Wingate
Charlotte
Cullowhee
Arden
Charlotte
Arden
Asheville
Candler
Charlotte
Asheville
Asheville
Charlotte
Charlotte
Matthews
Swannanoa
Charlotte
Asheville
Charlotte
Matthews
Fletcher
Charlotte
Charlotte
Waynesville
Fairview
Candler
Arden
Asheville
Candler
Charlotte
Charlotte
Charlotte
Concord
Charlotte
Charlotte
Asheville
Charlotte
Concord
Charlotte
Etowah

28278 North Caroli (301) 873-4587
28273 North Caroli (484) 353-3299
28704 North Caroli (704) 771-6345
28278 North Caroli (704) 431-8458
28748 North Caroli (828) 776-0042
28205 North Caroli (704) 606-5656
28806 North Caroli (828) 329-3448
28212 North Caroli (704) 246-9384
28213 North Caroli (980) 422-6572
28214 North Caroli (704) 426-0082
28215 North Caroli (980) 200-3966
28704 North Caroli (828) 551-8874
28215 North Caroli (704) 806-0818
28732 North Caroli (828) 407-7323
28227 North Caroli (704) 229-7483
28215 North Caroli (980) 312-7042
28805 North Caroli (914) 496-7821
28174 North Caroli (704) 606-7890
28213 North Caroli (616) 900-2025
28723 North Caroli (786) 350-9455
28704 North Caroli (828) 450-0967
28227 North Caroli (803) 835-1100
28704 North Caroli (864) 551-1554
28806 North Caroli (828) 776-5591
28715 North Caroli (828) 242-5228
28227 North Caroli (704) 819-2545
28804 North Caroli (828) 620-5148
28803 North Caroli (828) 450-2517
28208 North Caroli (704) 526-8239
28208 North Caroli (704) 968-0784
28104 North Caroli (240) 478-9122
28778 North Caroli (828) 545-0279
28227 North Caroli (704) 726-2443
28801 North Caroli (828) 215-1712
28208 North Caroli (704) 615-5826
28105 North Caroli (980) 565-7401
28732 North Caroli (828) 329-4353
28277 North Caroli (980) 422-4814
28205 North Caroli (980) 298-2560
28786 North Caroli (828) 331-7112
28730 North Caroli (828) 989-1765
28715 North Caroli (828) 744-9489
28704 North Caroli (828) 545-6115
28803 North Caroli (828) 280-4981
28715 North Caroli (828) 216-4823
28205 North Caroli (704) 208-7976
28213 North Caroli (864) 764-0141
28104 North Caroli (704) 201-5874
28027 North Caroli (980) 255-2669
28212 North Caroli (704) 906-4365
28212 North Caroli (704) 363-1075
28803 North Caroli (828) 450-9472
28212 North Caroli (704) 606-7942
28025 North Caroli (404) 593-3025
28212 North Caroli (704) 953-6589
28729 North Caroli (828) 582-2854



Sui
Nuam
Chan

Lal
Hugo
Fausta
Douglas
Shwe
Sui
Maggie
Lianuk
John
Tha
Brayan
Cer
Myeshaye
Par

Hein
Donnell
Van

Wali
Kydia
Latashia
Van

Hla

Hlo

Cho
Aung
Nancy
Ngun
Leza
Kerrie
Zoro
Juan
Juana
Ruth
KeShaunda
Bawi
Rosie
Anixi
Pray
Nancy
NI

Par
Sung
Norma
Tonya
Lawrence
Nana
Michael
Tavis
Faith
Angelica
Derrick
Abraham
Mamoun

Hnem
Thluai
Thawng
Vul
Garcia
Leonardo
Elliott
Oo

Kim
Rogers
Zaathang
Aung
Len
Valencia
Sung
Brown
Men

Oo
Mayfield
Sang
Khaing
McCoy
Patterson
Biak
May
Nge

Sa
Myint
Pineda
Hmun
Hmo
Thomas
Dawro
de Clet
Alvarado Alanis
Parii
Jones
Sang
Van Lal Nghaki
Garcia
Meh
Norton
Sung
Mawi
Sung
Garcia
Little
Fitzgerald
Shwe
Crowe
Boyd
Nicholson
Lopez
Mason
Sierra
Awwad

5500 Amity Pl

5526 Old Meadow Rd
5624 Mallard Dr S

5816 Cedars East Ct

5915 Qak DriveApt C

6 Effie Lane

6 White Oak Road

6017 Storehouse Rd

6018 Idlebrook Dr

61 Bingham RoadD23
6131 Mcintyre Ridge Dr
6201 Springfield Dr

6228 Vernedale Rd

6237 Trysting Rd

6329 Foster Brook Drive
633 Red Coral Lane

6413 Bridgeport Dr

6500 Idelwild RdApt C
6500 Lantern Ct

6507 Eaglecrest Rd

6605 Old Meadows Rd
6621 Blythdale Dr

7 Granada StreetApartment D
7108 Sycormore Grove Ct
7218 English Ivy Ln

7233 Idlewild Brook Ln
7300 Middleburg Pl

7335 Meadowdale Ln

74 Maple Hill Homes Drive
740 Denning Pl

7519 Middleburg Pi

77 Argyle Lane

772 Denning Pl

81 Arnold HeightsApt. 1
81 Sleepy Gap Road

8125 Whitegrove Rd

815 Laurel Avenue#!
8304 Curico Ln

8336 Early Bird Way

84 Angels Path View
8422 Rockmoor Ridge Rd
87 Trowbridge Lane

8703 Earthenware Dr
8728 Gray Willow Rd
8932 Myra Way

90 Black Locust Drive
900 E. 4th Ave

9015 Goldfields Dr,

9124 Chesham Dr

925 Homewood Place
937 Tillden Rd

99 Ascension DriveApt. A118
99 Leisure View Drive
1003 Grand Ave.Apartment B
1015 Saturn Dr

1023 South Ave

Charlotte
Charlotte
Charlotte
Charlotte
Mint Hill
Arden
Arden
Mint Hill
Charlotte
Asheville
Charlotte
Charlotte
Charlotte
Charlotte
Charlotte
Arden
Charlotte
Charlotte
Charlotte
Charlotte
Charlotte
Charlotte
Asheville
Charlotte
Charlotte
Charlotte
Charlotte
Charlotte
Mills River
Charlotte
Charlotte
Asheville
Charlotte
Waynesville
Arden
Mint Hill
Black Mountai
Charlotte
Mint Hill
Arden
Charlotte
Brevard
Charlotte
Charlotte
Charlotte
Asheville
Gastonia
Charlotte
Charlotte
Charlotte
Charlotte
Asheville
East Flat Rock
Cincinnati
Toledo
Toledo

28212 North Caroli (804) 319-5432
28227 North Caroli (704) 819-0907
28227 North Caroli (704) 430-1315
28212 North Caroli (864) 421-3494
28227 North Caroli (704) 408-6810
28704 North Caroli (828) 318-1377
28704 North Caroli (828) 335-5963
28277 North Caroli (980) 298-1186
28212 North Caroli (980) 205-0851
28806 North Caroli (828) 423-9304
28216 North Caroli (704) 684-7725
28212 North Caroli (704) 491-5456
28212 North Caroli (704) 287-3594
28227 North Caroli (980) 666-2691
28216 North Caroli (704) 299-3998
28704 North Caroli (828) 216-7521
28215 North Caroli (336) 781-5103
28212 North Caroli (626) 383-7306
28227 North Caroli (803) 412-9292
28212 North Caroli (704) 201-4554
28227 North Caroli (980) 319-4645
28213 North Caroli (704) 806-3061
28806 North Caroli (828) 713-7775
28227 North Caroli (704) 968-1066
28227 North Caroli (704) 726-2180
28212 North Caroli (704) 488-2647
28212 North Caroli (704) 807-5605
28212 North Caroli (980) 230-3027
28759 North Caroli (828) 735-2309
28277 North Caroli (704) 280-2353
28212 North Caroli (704) 626-9552
28806 North Caroli (828) 582-8268
28277 North Caroli (704) 200-4531
28786 North Caroli (828) 564-6866
28704 North Caroli (828) 785-3318
28227 North Caroli (980) 298-4165
28711 North Caroli (504) 209-1524
28227 North Caroli (980) 474-5032
28227 North Caroli (817) 806-6914
28704 North Caroli (828) 242-7638
28215 North Caroli (980) 895-1171
28712 North Caroli (864) 357-7934
28269 North Caroli (704) 343-1477
28227 North Caroli (704) 890-5547
28215 North Caroli (980) 226-3653
28804 North Caroli (828) 417-8468
28054 North Caroli (704) 300-6726
28227 North Caroli (804) 721-5528
28227 North Caroli (704) 345-0569
28217 North Caroli (704) 606-7748
28214 North Caroli (980) 353-5733
28806 North Caroli (828) 333-8336
28726 North Caroli (828) 772-4538

45204 Ohio (513) 904-7658
43615 Ohio (419) 206-8118
43609 Ohio (419) 356-4198



Terry
Ornette
Theresa
Jermaine
Phil
Regina
Tuan
Ariok
Ja'Quantez
James
Joseph
Douglas
Oswaldo
Gladis
Carribbean
Eryn
Preston
Jordan
Mestwet
Teri
John
Sylvester
Joseph
Phillip
Iesha
Cyprian
Tahesha
Shontae
Randy
Whitney
Mukit
Brent
Eduardo
Derrick
Daisy
Karmar
Stephen
Patric
Teshia
Stephen
Sonia
Joseph
Michael
Celeste
Zema
Mike
Shawn
Robert
Myron
Brian
Michael
Florence
Bondez
Mario
Edgar
Cedric

Evans
Gardenhire
Brefo
Inkton
Salti
Fishwick
Thang
Medoza
Ruff
Thomas
Clark
Reese
Sanchez
Sanchez
Wilson
Taylor
LeeJr.
Dankert
Collins
Ferguson
Willis
Forze
Elliot
Waszkowski
Griffin
Sseruwagi
Ivey
Benison
Thomas
Brisker
Hubbard
Williams
Ramos
Mitchell
Montes
Clifton
Lovely
Tucker
Williams
Haynes
Chalco
Lopez
Salti
Carter
Bivins
Eubanks
Arnold
Gilliam
Smith
Turner
Osei-Morgan
Sarpaning
Arnold
Perez
Lewis
McMillan

10292 Menominee Dr
10345 Glen Circle#202
1040 Curtis St

10404 Homeworth Ave
1044 Anderson

10625 Valette Circle N
1066 Waterford Pointe Circle
1080 Billie Drive

10857 Sharondale Rd
10917 Leader Rd

1115 Madeleine Circle
1118 Madeleine

1126 E Pear St

1126 E. Pearl St.

11536 Lincolnshire Dr
11590 Century Blvd Suite 112
11599 Kettering Dr

117 Maple St

11851 Kittrun Ct

11894 Horatio Ct
11894 Winston Circle
12148 Dorset drive
1221 Carolina Ave
1234 Arthur Ct

12409 Watterson Ave
125 E. Home St.

12714 Crennell Ave
13212 Terminal Avenue
1329 7th Ave

1330 West BlvdApt. 523
13302 Cormare Ave
1348 Timberland Dr
1371 Bluffton Court
1382 E 188thApt. 2
1410 Franklin Street
14310 Krems Ave

1448 Gateway

1457 W Northbend Rd
1509 Crab Apple Lane
1513 Glenn Ave.

155 Postle Blvd

1555 Valley Crest Drive
1593 Collinsdale Ave
1607 Baxter Drive

1633 Tremont Ave

1637 Pulte Street

168 Talbot Drive

1703 Orkney Rd

17224 Tarkington Ave
17274 Us Hwy

1785 Channingway CT. W
1785 Parkford Lane
18108 Deforest Ave
1830 Ashbrook Dr

1855 W. Kemper Rd.
19430 Newton Ave

Cincinnati
Twinsburg
Toledo
Garfield Heigh
Cincinnati
Miamisburg
Columbus
Columbus
Cincinnati
Chardon
Cincinnati
Toledo
Miamisburg
Miamisburg
Cincinnati
Cincinnati
Cincinnati
Rossford
Cincinnati
Cinncinati
Cincinnati
Cincinnati
Cincinnati
Madison
Cleveland
Westerville
Cleveland
Cleveland
Akron
Cleveland
Cleveland
Cincinnati
Columbus
Cleveland
Lewis Center
Maple Heights
Toledo
Cincinnati
Avon
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Cincinnati
Columbus
Dayton
Cincinnati
Bedford
Madison
Cleveland
Bowling Greer
Columbus
Columbus
Cleveland
Cincinnati
Cincinnati
Euclid

45251 Ohio
44087 Ohio
43609 Ohio
44125 Ohio
45230 Ohio
45342 Ohio
43228 Ohio
43227 Ohio
45241 Ohio
44024 Ohio
45231 Ohio
43605 Ohio
45342 Ohio
45342 Ohio
45240 Ohio
45246 Ohio
45251 Ohio
43460 Ohio
45231 Ohio
45240 Ohio
45240 Ohio
45241 Ohio
45237 Ohio
44057 Ohio
44105 Ohio
43081 Ohio
44105 Ohio
44135 Ohio
44306 Ohio
44102 Ohio
44120 Ohio
45215 Ohio
43228 Ghio
44110 Ohio
43035 Ohio
44137 Ohio
43614 Ohio
45224 Ohio
44011 Ohio
43121 Ohio
43228 Ohio
43228 Ohio
45230 Ohio
43227 Ohio
45429 Ohio
45225 Ohio
44146 Ohio
44057 Ohio
44128 Ohio
43402 Ohio
43232 Ohio
43229 Ohio
44128 Ohio
45238 Ohio
45240 Ohio
44119 Ohio

(513) 413-6501
(216) 854-2363
(419) 280-1853
(216) 647-8491
(513) 888-2295
(513) 492-1619
(970) 471-8677
(614) 622-6627
(513) 394-1584
(440) 525-4954
(513) 362-0758
(419) 764-7521
(937) 397-2782
(937) 718-8704
(513) 628-1908
(513) 581-7315
(513) 276-9725
(419) 944-0991
(513) 403-4924
(513) 349-7380
(513) 218-0332
(513) 954-9944
(513) 372-4452
(216) 213-0834
(216) 647-7140
(614) 615-9517
(216) 242-9687
(216) 254-5087
(330) 572-9583
(216) 972-1118
(216) 215-2452
(513) 725-8233
(614) 496-6398
(313) 330-1726
(614) 620-3114
(216) 799-1374
(313) 604-9124
(513) 780-1937
(216) 400-4830
(614) 383-8546
(614) 377-7017
(614) 999-3735
(734) 262-5959
(614) 749-3221
(614) 373-5734
(513) 317-6748
(216) 624-2097
(440) 494-3352
(216) 322-8796
(937) 831-3322
(614) 332-2345
(513) 258-3293
(216) 213-7177
(513) 569-2677
(513) 250-2102
(216) 832-6359



Fred
Lashaun
Ore
Jayson
Andre
Latesha
Malik
Mary Louise
Chandra
Keshia
Monique
Justin
Candy
Oliver
Alfred
Israel
Hannah
Mukhiddin
Samuel
Karina
Michael
Timothy
Joselyn
Goldie
Danielle
Jay
Evany
Nelson
Caroline
Amanda
Brian
Henry
Stacy
Kalil
Tahira
Tyrone
Phillip
Shernell
Magali
Steve and Teri
Felicia
Edgar
Araceli
Michael
David
Rodney
Patricia
Jacob
Deliverance
Mavis
Teanna
Ana
Tabetha
Robin
Timothy
LaRonn

Thomas
Nickles
Jackson
Boose
Jessie
Ragland
Duruji
Holland
Young
Maddox
Lopez
Taylor
Dixon
Mendez
Grimes
Lopez
Zimmerman
Juraev
DelZoppo
Hernandez
Harper
Taylor
Ledford
Phillips
Warner
Boose
Johnson
Labon Rivera
Rood
Lawson
Allen
Crentsil
Beidleman
Lyons
Lewis

Hill
Saldua
Taylor
Ruiz
Monticue
Agyemang
Villegas Marque:
Ramirez
Smith
Crenshaw
Lee
Moran
Estrada
Farrell
Boateng
Pollard
Moreno
Fitzpatrick
LaMothe
Clayton
Anderson

1991 HEATHCLIFF DRIVE, APTCOLUMBUS

2003 Catalpa Ave

2024 Ley Ave

2032 Mansfield

2034 Ferris Road

20727 Applegate Rd
2134 Avalon Place
21459 Seabury Ave
2200 Spruce TrailsUnit 5
2225 Fulton St

2226 Portman Ave

2239 Airline Ave

2252 Fulton St

2272 Glenbrook Drive
2280 Highland Avei#l

24 Carriage Station Dr
24 Roseanna Dr

2400 Hollybrook Dr
2403 Bunker LnApt. D
2403 Whispering Brook Lane
241 16th StApt 503

2469 N. Detroit Ave
2500 Rack Ct

2535 Marlboro St

2550 Minerva Lake Road
2560 Ayers Ave

2637 Grover Hill Ave
2645 Windage Drive
2670 Kenwood BlvdApt 2
2677 Montana Dr.Apt. 12
2680 Lehman Rd#411
26837 Lakevue DrApt 7
2687 Aubrey Ln

2720 Price Hill AveApt.4
28 Delwood Dr

2805 Erin Ave

28141 Glenwood Road
2901 Willow Ridge
2902 Donnylane Blvd
2956 CR 265

2975 Bennington Ave.
2998 Howey Road

3055 El Paso Drive

3083 Oakland Park Blvd
3102 Warsaw

3146 Fulton Road

3168 Grasmere Ave

32 Clyde St

3235 Plainview Dr

3243 Maeterlinck Avenue
34632 Summset Dr

3498 High Creek Drive
3589 W 127th St

3794 East 147th Street
3806 Elmhurst

3855 W 132th St

Cincinnati
Cincinnati
Toledo
Columbus
Maple Heights
Columbus
Fairview Park
Willoughby H
Toledo
Cleveland
Toledo
Toledo
Columbus
Cincinnati
Cincinnati
Toledo
Findlay
Willoughby
Grove City
Toledo
Toledo
Cincinnati
Toledo
Columbus
Toledo
Cincinnati
Fairfield
Toledo
cincinnati
Cincinnati
Perrysburg
Twinsburg
Cincinnati
Fairborn
Cleveland
Perrysburg
Cincinnati
Columbus
Freemont
Columbus
Columbus
Columbus
Stow
Toledo
Cleveland
Columbus
Toledo
Toledo
Toledo
Solon
Columbus
Cleveland
Cleveland
Toledo
Cleveland

43209 Ohio
45239 Ohio
45214 Ohio
43613 Ohio
43224 Ohio
44137 Ohio
43219 Ohio
44126 Ohio
44094 Ohio
43620 Ohio
44109 Ohio
43609 Ohio
43620 Ohio
43232 Ohio
45212 Ohio
45245 Ohio
43615 Ohio
45840 Ohio
44094 Ohio
43123 Ohio
43604 Ohio
43620 Ohio
45239 Ohio
43609 Ohio
43231 Ohio
43606 Ohio
45212 Ohio
45014 Ohio
43606 Ohio
45211 Ohio
45204 Ohio
43551 Ohio
44087 Ohio
45204 Ohio
45324 Ohio
44113 Ohio
43551 Ohio
45051 Ohio
43235 Ohio
43420 Ohio
43231 Ohio
43224 Ohio
43204 Ohio
44224 Ohio
43608 Ohio
44109 Ohio
43224 Ohio
43605 Ohio
43615 Ohio
43614 Ohio
44139 Ohio
43223 Ohio
44111 Ohio
44128 Ohio
43613 Ohio
44111 Ohio

(614) 397-0728
(513) 609-9660
(513) 903-8358
(419) 392-2855
(614) 286-9972
(216) 798-2504
(614) 288-6356
(216) 470-4556
(440 376-9109
(419)973-7318
(216) 356-7096
(567) 416-8518
(419) 796-5234
(614) 702-9844
(513) 9759100
(513) 885-3259
(419) 575-2615
(567)271-9277
(440) 796-8839
(614) 817-4433
(567) 420-7292
(313) 685-8848
(513) 364-3400
(567) 901-3264
(614) 984-6081
(419) 392-7162
(513) 406-5554
(513) 850-6939
(419) 787-0706
(513) 598-0680
(513) 206-6663
(443) 527-1833
(216) 337-9848
(513) 623-6711
(937) 751-6914
(470) 590-1805
(281) 796-1791
(513) 266-1114
(614)928-0119
(440) 370-4912
(614) 615-6690
(614) 937-2904
(614) 307-0502
(216) 276-2040
(419) 206-8176
(216) 324-1307
(614) 702-5270
(419) 276-3333
(419) 870-9422
(917) 238-3324
(216) 308-2818
(347) 740-0659
(216) 217-9428
(216) 372-8836
(419) 356-2859
(216) 496-8243



Evelyn
Ibrahim
Rhonda
Marycruz
Areli
Miguel
Miguel
Josh
Ditalion
Randy
Paul
Derri
Judith
Luis
Reynaldo
Regina
Leonard
Nathan
Virginia
Nancy
Dionisia
Mark
Hugo
Donnishes
Marquita
Lessly
Janice
Marc
Sharon
Guyiran
Evelyn
Collins
Tial
Riddick
Angelina
David
David
DaVonte
David
Markeita
Irma
Jessica
Larry
Thanna
Glenita
Dilma
Michael
Tequila
John

Joe
Alfred
Isabela
Janean
Efua
Francisco
Terrance

Ardon Villalta
Kargbo
Roberts
Rosas Vera
Manzano
Baten
Ramirez
Sasha
Battle
Thomas Jr.
Nunceu
Cantlope
Appau
Espinoza
Pacheco
Maddox
Leary

Pitts
Sanchez
Benitez
Mendez
Wolf
Sierra
Maddox
Malone
Lopez
Waller
Holder
Brown
Horton Sr.
Ambrocio
Jackson the 3rd
Cin
Asiedu
Orosco
Villalobos
Jamieson
Williams
Romero
Evans
Figueroa
De Andrade
Rankins
Bassette
Parcher
Euceda
Carter
Wynn
Morrin
Mercury
Stanley
De Oliveira
Holden

391 S. Napoleon Ave
3965 Forest Edge Drive
4004 Heyward Street

4038 Heatherdowns Blvd

4085 Rickenbacker Ave

409 Cherrywood Ave. Apt. B
409 N Cherrywood Ave #3

4167 Arbury Lane
4214 Kessler Avenue
429 Sunrise Dr

461 Lilyfield Lane
464 Loren Ln

4672 Blairfield Drive

Columbus
Columbus
Cincinnati
Toledo
Columbus
Dayton
Dayton
Columbus
Cincinnati
Kent
Galloway
Fairfield
Columbus

4695 Ohio River Circle NApt. 207 Columbus

4788 Jeannette Road
4797 Prosperity

483 Blue Teal Drive
4894 Swetland Blvd
4973 Singleton Dr.

4977 Avery Road #39
5012 Crockett Drive

503 W Fike Ave

5030 Honora Dr

5044 Chantilly Dr

520 Orchard Street
5239 Portland StApt 102
533 Canvas Back Circle
5424 Section Avenue
5453 Camelot Dr Apt.47

5533 Southwyck BlvdSte 101

5594 Natalie Ct. S
5620 Buttercup Lane
5765 Sharets Drive
582 Colebridge Drive
5873 Gilmore Dr

595 Holderman PI

5990 Stumph RdApt. 106

6016 Secor

6030 Dartshire Blvd.
6036 Yosemite Dr.
611 E. Mithoff Street
6136 Deansboro Drive
6136 Graceland Ave.
6182 Berauer Rd

619 Elizabeth Street
624 Mawyer Drive
624 Waybridge

637 Greening Road
6400 Millbrook Rd
650 Sanford Ave

6511 Ledgebrook Dr
6528 Portsmouth Drive
6670 Andre Ln

Quansah-Akuam: 6699 Concourse Drive

Rodriguez
Hill

6747 Charlesgate Road
703 Green St

Hilliard
Cincinnati
Cincinnati
Richmond Hei
Hilliard
Dublin
Hilliard
Orrville
Sylvania
Cincinnati
Toledo
Columbus
Cincinnati
Cincinnati
Fairfield
Toledo
Westerville
Cincinnati
Galloway
Blacklick
Fairfield
New Lebanon
Parma
Toledo
Dublin
Cincinnati
Columbus
Westerville
Cincinnati
Cincinnati
Toledo
Worthington
Toledo
Toledo
Maumee
Akron
Brook Park
Reynoldsburg
Solon
Columbus
Huber Heights
Toledo

43213 Ohio
43230 Ohio
45205 Ohio
43614 Ohio
43213 Ohio
45403 Ohio
45403 Ohio
43224 Ohio
45217 Ohio
44240 Ohio
43119 Ohio
45011 Ohio
43214 Ohio
43228 Ohio
43026 Ohio
45238 Ohio
45246 Ohio
44143 Ohio
43026 Ohio
43016 Ohio
43026 Ohio
44667 Ohio
43560 Ohio
45238 Ohio
43609 Ohio
43235 Ohio
45246 Ohio
45212 Ohio
45014 Ohio
43614 Ohio
43081 Ohio
45239 Ohio
43119 Ohio
43004 Ohio
45014 Ohio
45345 Ohio
44130 Ohio
43613 Ohio
43016 Ohio
45237 Ohio
43206 Ohio
43081 Ohio
45237 Ohio
45248 Ohio
43604 Ohio
43085 Ohio
43612 Ohio
43607 Ohio
43537 Ohio
44307 Ohio
44142 Ohio
43068 Ohio
44139 Ohio
43229 Ohio
45424 Ohio
43609 Ohio

(614) 972-2619
(614) 806-0590
(513) 807-5647
(419) 324-9161
(614) 902-8158
(937) 609-9883
(937) 609-9883
(614) 592-2214
(513) 403-9015
(216) 233-5730
(317) 354-9084
(513) 290-1716
(614) 446-4417
(614) 7419774
(614) 535-7281
(513) 787-6114
(513) 291-7177
(216) 288-9098
(614) 330-6398
(614) 584-2566
(614) 500-9905
(330) 206-5298
(419) 206-7002
(513) 765-9256
(517) 877-0224
(614) 726-2145
(513) 687-1164
(513) 413-0466
(513) 746-8729
(419) 388-4801
(614) 678-0541
(513) 3327227
(614) 928-5767
(614) 446-2431
(513) 259-1108
(404) 229-1464
(216) 825-0318
(567) 702-0174
(614) 313-8862
(513) 652-5736
(614) 806-7139
(614) 956-6775
(513) 205-2417
(513) 709-9188
(419) 283-5752
(614) 734-4173
(419) 279-2023
(567) 225-8154
(419) 345-9425
(330) 554-7624
(216) 877-6570
(603) 714-2674
(216) 777-0649
(561) 614-6522
(937) 244-6931
(419) 389-7543



Lonnie
Cherisse
Khikmatillo
Leonicia
Charles
Juana
Cheri
Ricky
Ignasio
Brian
Stephon
Fernando
JoAnn
Yancy
Ohema
Leo

Sara
Chris
Robert
Harvey
Roxana
Mary Lou
Ana
William
Joy

Ciera
Martin
Karen
Mang
Luis
Demetrius
Karl
Keith
Richard
Karla
Josue
Veronica
Domingo
Domingo
Kristian
Lilia
Tomasa
Erika
Cruz
Jose
Nora
Jorge
Diana
Remone
Marisela
Marlen
Latasha
Gabriela
Tania
Lilian
Luis

Roland
Parrish
Khodiyev
Enamorado
Reed
Miranda
Vohnout
Marines
Rojas
Hunter
Sumpter
Morales
Head
Murcia
Barimah
Smith
Mier
Tilton
Rice
Jones
Alvarado
Dameron
Rodriguez
Philpott
Kenney
Lynn
Griffin Jr.
Wellborn
Lyan
Mendez
Davis
Choate
Baker
Bukenya
Garcia
Rodas
Gonzalez
Alvarez
Alverez
Alvarez
Romero
Torres Martinez
Bonilla
Gutierrez
Morataya
Vasquez Olguin
Munoz
Torres
Russell
Escalera
Cruz
Hicks
Martinez
Perez

7068 Golfway Drive
7092 Merlin Way

7244 Leemel Dr

735 Cordelia Drive

736 Lafolette St

7371 William Hensley Dr
7503 Primrose Dr

752 Elberon Ave

7843 Stoneford Drive
792 N. Fredshuttles Worth
8018 Goodman Ave
8039 Bobolink Dr

8077 Stillwell Rd.

809 Plum St

820 8th StrectApt 106

Cincinnati
Fairfield Town
CINCINNATI
Galloway
Akron
Fairfield
Mentor on the
Cincinnati
Columbus
Cincinnati
Cleveland
Cincinnati
Cincinnati
Miamisburg
Bowling Greer

8210 Macedonia Commons BlvdS Macedonia

835 Cherry Lane

882 Firethorn Dr
8888 Shepard Rd
8984 Darrow RdSte 2-123
919 Woodhill Drive
920 Lenox PlaceApt 1
933 Havensport Drive
934 East 224th Street
935 Alvison

944 Venetian Terrace
945 Hanley Rd

965 Obenour Ct

990 Brushfield Drive, Apt 103

997 Red Fern Circle

999 Proprietors Road
P.O. Box 14849

P.O. Box 72188

PO Box 20127

10738 E 41st Street# 912
10822 E 26th St

1110 SW 43RD ST

1120 S Oakey Court Drive
1120 s Oakey Court Drive
1120 s oakley drive
11406 N.Oklahoma Ave
1141 SW 55th St

11428 E 20th StA
11608 NW 6th St

120 SW 142nd st

1200 Meadow Lake Dr
1221 SE 19th Terr

1316 KinKaid Dr

13720 NE 10th St.

1404 S 112 E Ave

1420 SW 66 ST

15925 Quiet Storm Dr
1605 sw 67th Street
1611 SW 77th Terr

Gonzalez Benavi 1616 SW 62nd St

Chairez

16808 Serrano Drive

Waterville
Seven Hills
Macedonia
Twinsburg
Columbus
Cincinnati
Cincinnati
Euclid

Toledo
Cincinnati
Lyndhurst
Monroe
Galloway
Kent
Worthington
Cincinnati
Columbus
Toledo

Tulsa

Tulsa
OKLAHOMA
Mustang
Mustange
Mustang
Oklahoma City
Oklahoma City
Tulsa

Yukon
Oklahoma city
Noble
Oklahoma City
Oklahoma City
Choctaw
Tulsa
Oklahoma City
Oklahoma City
Oklahoma City
Oklahoma City
Oklahoma City
Oklahoma City

45239 Ohio
45011 Ohio
45069 Ohio
43119 Ohio
44306 Ohio
45014 Ohio
44060 Ohio
45205 Ohio
43235 Ohio
45229 Ohio
44105 Ohio
45224 Ohio
45237 Ohio
45342 Ohio
43402 Ohio
44056 Ohio
43566 Ohio
44131 Ohio
44056 Ohio
44087 Ohio
43212 Ohio
45229 Ohio
45240 Ohio
44132 Ohio
43612 Ohio
45224 Ohio
44124 Ohio
45050 Ohio
43119 Ohio
44240 Ohio
43085 Ohio
45250 Ohio
43207 Ohio
43610 Ohio
74146 Oklahoma
74129 Oklahoma
73109 Oklahoma
73064 Oklahoma
73064 Oklahoma
73064 Oklahoma
73114 Oklahoma
73109 Oklahoma
74128 Oklahoma
73099 Oklahoma
73170 Oklahoma
73068 Oklahoma
73129 Oklahoma
73119 Oklahoma
73020 Oklahoma
74128 Oklahoma
73159 Oklahoma
73170 Oklahoma
73159 Oklahoma
73159 Oklahoma
73159 Oklahoma
73170 Oklahoma

(513) 824-0503
(513) 388-7816
(513) 410-0010
(614) 749-7611
(330) 604-7673
(513) 600-6327
(440) 897-9174
(513) 617-6204
(614) 822-5506
(513) 641-7094
(216) 233-4349
(513) 882-5666
(513) 313-7250
(937) 397-5813
(419) 315-0048
(330) 256-5956
(419) 280-1896
(216) 317-1605
(216) 577-4079
(216) 318-2245
(614) 592-8391
(513) 714-8102
(513) 207-8762
(216) 338-6152
(419) 466-1040
(513) 371-9836
(216) 254-7900
(513) 571-2126
(301) 915-5346
(631) 334-4370
(216) 210-7795
(513) 888-0033
(614) 332-7122
(614) 368-3362
(918) 671-7323
(918) 402-5043
(405) 543-7052
(405) 313-2400
(405) 313-2400
(405) 318-3998
(405) 412-0854
(405) 651-1028
(918) 892-2385
(405) 868-4707
(405) 802-1167
(405) 630-8014
(405) 863-3549
(405) 537-3834
(405) 651-4599
(539) 895-1125
(405) 305-8367
(405) 274-1673
(405) 464-5133
(405) 655-5814
(405) 836-8915
(405) 795-9208



Benshell
Wes
Norma
Edgar
Laureano
Maria
Christopher
Sanjuana
Rewel
Arturo
Georgina
Arcelia
[rene
Maria
Larissa
Luis
Willie
Aura
Lakendrics
Gustavo
Clarence
Irma
Dalila
Bertha
Alberto Segovia
Sudy
Pedro
Seyda
Janet

Zo
Hilcias
Carmen
William
Victor
Christina
Raquel
Raymundo
Eduardo
Eduardo
Tania
Jermaine
America
Diana
Maria

Fi
Ramon
Laura
Leslie
Jemima
Anthony
Martha
Monica
Liborio
Tiburcio
Carina
Hayden

Garcia
Warner
Robledo
Matamoros
Ajpacaja
Sosa
Martinez
Hernandez
Kaniuki
Castillo
Garcia
Hernandez
Maldonado
Munoz
Martinez
Torres
Starks
Rivera
Thomas
Leon
Woodberry
Pulido
Cambron
Morales
Jose Sandoval
Hemnandez
Castaneda
Canos
Ochoa
Thang
Maldonado
Lopez
Smith
Stewart
Hlawn
Esquivel
Sandoval
Calderon
Calderon
Hernandez
Russell
Montiel
Perales
Nevarez
Maung
Rojas Il
Banuelos
Barajas
Ramirez
Woods
Hernandez
Neumann
Delgado
Gavilanes

19108 Meadows Crossing Dr.
1925 Magnolia Ln

212 SE 52nd St.

213 SE 19th Street

2200 Sw 20th St.

2209 N Bearder

2209 SW 62nd St

2217 N Keeton AVe
2600 Cordgrass Ln

2619 S 15th Pl

2711 s 101st east ave
2713 SW 40th Street
2828 NW 115th Place
2941 Poplar Dr

3545 SW 41

3728 NW 20th St

3824 SE 23rd ST

3846 S 117th East Ave
408 Askew Drive

4117 NW 151st St

419 Tinker Diagonal St apt 73
421 SW 100 St

4313 Palmetto Bluff Dr
4548 Kenyon Dr

4800 Foster Rd Lot 193
5025 S91st E Ave

5300 S. Douglas Avenue
5413 S Linn Ave

5616 S. Barnes Ave
5808 N 33rd St

5815 NW 58th St

5901 NW 52ND ST

600 W 120th

6005 W. Lakefront Drive

6343 S 33rd West AveApt 2122

6400 S Dewey Ave

6400 S Lee Ave

6421 S Harvey ave

6421 S. Harvey Ave
6501 S Drexel Pl

6508 whispering grove dr
6604 S. Kelley Ave.

6801 S Shartel Ave

7004 NW 61st ST

708 S E 25th st

7301 S. Indiana Ave
7740 SE 23rd St.

806 Kel Drive

8200 NW 114th

8319 N E 34th St

8735 E 27th St

945 SW 24th Street
10000 SW Conestoga Dr
1001 SE TV HwyApt. 136

Alfaro Schneider 10025 N Ivanhoe
Cabrales-Alvarez 1025 SE 221st Ave

Edmond
Edmond
Oklahoma City
Oklahoma City
Oklahoma City
Bethany
Oklahoma City
Bethany
Edmond
Broken Arrow
Tulsa
Oklahoma City
Oklahoma City
Moore
Oklahoma City
Oklahoma City
Del City

tulsa
MIDWEST CI
edmond
Oklahoma City
Oklahoma City
Mustang
Oklahoma City
Oklahoma City
Tulsa
Oklahoma City
Oklahoma City
Oklahoma City
Broken Arrow
Warr Acres
Oklahoma City
oklahoma city
Warr Acres
Tulsa
Oklahoma City
Oklahoma City
Oklahoma City
Oklahoma City
Oklahoma City
oklahoma city
Oklahoma City
Oklahoma City
Bethany
oklahoma city
Oklahoma City
Oklahoma City
Oklahoma City
Oklahoma City
Spencer

Tulsa
Oklahoma City
Beaverton
Hillsboro
Portland
Gresham

73012 Oklahoma
73103 Oklahoma
73129 Oklahoma
73129 Oklahoma
73108 Oklahoma
73008 Oklahoma
73159 Oklahoma
73008 Oklahoma
73103 Oklahoma
74012 Oklahoma
74129 Oklahoma
73119 Oklahoma
73120 Oklahoma
73160 Oklahoma
73119 Oklahoma
73107 Oklahoma
73115 Oklahoma
74146 Oklahoma
73110 Oklahoma
73013 Oklahoma
73129 Oklahoma
73139 Oklahoma
73064 Oklahoma
73127 Oklahoma
73129 Oklahoma
74145 Oklahoma
73109 Oklahoma
73119 Oklahoma
73119 Oklahoma
74014 Oklahoma
73122 Oklahoma
73122 Oklahoma
73114 Oklahoma
73132 Oklahoma
74132 Oklahoma
73139 Oklahoma
73139 Oklahoma
73139 Oklahoma
73179 Oklahoma
73159 Oklahoma
73169 Oklahoma
73149 Oklahoma
73139 Oklahoma
73008 Oklahoma
73129 Oklahoma
73159 Oklahoma
73129 Oklahoma
73127 Oklahoma
73162 Oklahoma
73084 Oklahoma
74129 Oklahoma
73109 Oklahoma
97008 Oregon

97123 Oregon

97203 Oregon

97030 Oregon

(580) 649-9708
(405) 200-3600
(405) 326-1809
(405) 600-2975
(405) 659-9079
(405) 887-5729
(405) 408-4120
(405) 830-4602
(405) 219-5385
(918) 704-3764
(918) 892-1342
(405) 371-3258
(405) 535-2156
(602) 575-1424
(405) 429-9300
(405) 922-8299
(405) 606-5361
(918) 639-1535
(501) 478-7675
(713) 870-8163
(405) 803-3676
(405) 436-9576
(414) 810-8632
(405) 693-9452
(405) 301-7782
(918) 884-9773
(405) 365-9576
(405) 600-8402
(623) 565-2065
(918) 277-7778
(405) 816-6835
(267) 742-6117
(405) 314-9201
(405) 305-6577
(806) 418-0279
(405) 637-8075
(405) 226-9913
(405) 413-6709
(405) 413-6709
(405) 816-5384
(405) 830-5483
(405) 651-9018
(405) 543-8929
(405) 517-8946
(405) 370-4185
(915) 525-0956
(956) 286-7764
(405) 801-7965
(405) 589-3672
(405) 837-3137
(918) 808-6491
(405) 361-8686
(971) 506-0246
(971) 900-2094
(503) 933-0908
(971) 777-1711



Candida
Antonio
Martin
Felix
Francis
Maria
Victor
Alicia
Estela
Erika
Laura
Carlos
Mariano
Yeinis
Jesus
Jose Luis
Robert
Maria
Marcos
Jose
Sofia
Raul
Gina
Maria
Hermelinda
Ana
Marisol
Claudia
Maria
Janet
Jose
Maria
Elgio
Marcela
Santos
Maria
Lorena
Maria
Odalis
Juan
Daniel
Kevin
Craig
Tosh-Shay
Carol
Mohammad
Santiago Esono
Eric
Chalsee
Paul
Leonard
Achut
Joshua
Jamie
Brahin
Natalya

Escalante
Campos
Mascote
Garcia
Kham
Mullen
Chavez

1049 SE Walnut StAPT 21
1061 W Hayes St

1121 Stonewall Ave

120 Main Street

13214 NE Sacramento

136 SW Sharon Jane PL
13976 SE 114th Ave

Carrillo Vazquez 1402 Iris St.

Ramos
Cruz Valente

14320 SW Barlow Ct

14926 Tracy Ann Ct.Apt. #102

Pantaleon Castill 1548 SE ARTHUR ST
Cabrera Gonzale: 1587 SE Barn Owl Way

Esteban
Valderrama
Evangelista
Barron

Stuch
Delgado
Aquino Lopez
Pedroza
Farias

Hernandez Chavi(25297 E Welches RAUNIT 48

Rosas
Ruiz

16205 SE Stephens StUnit A

16980 SW Springwater LN
17316 SW Harrier Ln
17373 SW Christ St

18090 NW Walker Road Apt. F

1853 NE Cornell RdSuite A

18850 SW Farmington RdApt. 19

20529 SE Morrison Ct
2500 NE 201St AveUnit 32

3328 Rockingam Ct NE
3679 Lancaster Dr. NE

Pascual-Sebastia 3741 SE 15th Ter

Escobedo
Miranda

4135 Hager St SE
444 Paulus Ct

Pahua Valencia 4668 Ward Dr NE
Nunez de Aispur 4985 Keiko Ct NE

Torres
Tapia Jacobo
Chab
Guerra
Sevilla
Pagoada
Alvarez
Santana
Palacios
Venancio
Hernandez
Hernandez
Wynder
Bundy
Moore
Tucker
Dicko
Ondo
Lomax I1
Hughes
Scott

Hall
Khatiwada
Greene
Turner
Holden Sr
Grabskaya

5099 Briarwood Cir. N
5233 Sunnyview Rd NE
5423 NE Killingsworth St.
5620 NW 183rd Ave.Apt. C
5840 SW Erickson Ave#55
6274 SE Pegasus St

737 NE 190th Ave.

870 Gatch st

935 Park Ave NE #225
9509 SW Hall Blvd

9685 SW Johnson StApt 40
PO Box 55741

1 Beulah Ln

100 West Oak LaneA-16
1026 Stanhope St

103 Shisler Ave.

1045 Springfield Rd

106 Hilands pl

108 W Marion St Apt 2
110 s 7th st

1108 Sherman St

1119 Blackadore Ave

1159 Loyal Dr

116 E Cooke Ave.

116 Locust St

1160 Anchor St

1170 Surrey RoadApt. 208

Hillsboro
Woodburn
Forest Grove
Fairview
Portland
McMinnville
Clackamas
Woodburn
Beaverton
Beaverton
Dallas
Gresham
Portland
Beaverton
Beaverton
Beaverton
Beaverton
Hillsboro
Aloha
Gresham
Fairview
Welches
Salem
Salem
Gresham
Salem
Woodburn
Salem
Salem
Keizer
Salem
Portland
Portland
Beaverton
Hillsboro
Portland
Woodburn
Salem
Portland
Portland
Portland
Pittsburgh
Glenolden
Pittsburgh
Aldan
Darby
Pittburgh
Homestead
Duquesne
Pittsburgh
Pittsburgh
Clairton
Glenolden
Aliquippa
Philadelphia
Philadelphia

97123 Oregon
97071 Oregon
97116 Oregon
97024 Oregon
97230 Oregon
97128 Oregon
97015 Oregon
97071 Oregon
97008 Oregon
97007 Oregon
97338 Oregon
97080 Oregon
97233 Oregon
97006 Oregon
97007 Oregon
97078 Oregon
97006 Oregon
97124 Oregon
97007 Oregon
97230 Oregon
97024 Oregon
97067 Oregon
97301 Oregon
97305 Oregon
97080 Oregon
97317 Oregon
97071 Oregon
97305 Oregon
97305 Oregon
97303 Oregon
97305 Oregon
97218 Oregon
97229 Oregon
97005 Oregon
97123 Oregon
97230 Oregon
97071 Oregon
97301 Oregon
97223 Oregon
97223 Oregon
97238 Oregon

(971) 837-5617
(503) 724-1106
(503) 935-9497
(503) 358-9630
(971) 340-3975
(503) 487-2853
(503) 840-9928
(971) 444-3518
(503) 318-1772
(503) 684-1269
(971) 720-2177
(503) 730-9543
(503) 490-5837
(971 280-9300
(503) 442-0192
(503) 317-5496
(503) 608-2965
(503) 726-6780
(503) 267-1897
(503) 490-2710
(509) 438-8431
(503) 901-8816
(971) 388-5900
(971) 363-0723
(971) 325-2005
(503) 569-1166
(503) 757-5528
(503) 602-4228
(503) 409-4601
(971) 386-4006
(503) 602-5698
(415)819-1371
(470) 455-3172
(971) 283-2904
(661) 779-5943
(971) 201-8319
(971) 444-9976
(971)218-1574
(971) 352-7958
(503) 935-3376
(503) 290-4604

15235 Pennsylvanic (757) 768-3841
19036 Pennsylvanic (484) 557-4244
15204 Pennsylvanie (412) 503-2056
19018 Pennsylvaniz (215) 430-2333
19023 Pennsylvaniz (267) 516-1291
15237 Pennsylvanic (412) 377-2633
15120 Pennsylvanic (412) 612-8311
15110 Pennsylvanic (412) 656-3966
15221 Pennsylvanic (412) 626-8066
15221 Pennsylvanic (412) 230-0611
15025 Pennsylvaniz (412) 901-2654
19036 Pennsylvaniz (484) 834-7518
15001 Pennsylvanic (724) 419-0510
19124 Pennsylvanic (215) 817-0670
19115 Pennsylvani: (267) 444-2717



Londone Banks 1216 Hill Avenue Pittsburgh 15221 Pennsylvanic (412) 519-8448
Altamiranda Cedron 12400 Rambler Rd Philadelphia 19154 Pennsylvanic (267) 399-0536
Mario Carrera 126 East Wyoming Ave. Philadelphia ~ 19120 Pennsylvaniz (301) 442-0550
Ko Nin 1262 Hodgkiss St Pittsburgh 15212 Pennsylvanic (412) 513-9218
Sydney Vonbaur 12815 Elnora Drive Philadelphia 19154 Pennsylvaniz (267) 777-0239
Julian Tatum 1315 Westfield Street Pittsburgh 15216 Pennsylvanic (412) 589-7083
Marcel Hawkins 1365 4th Avenue New Kensingtt 15068 Pennsylvanic (412) 557-3205
Zandro Arcilla 140 Providence Lane Lansdale 19446 Pennsylvanie (267) 402-7892
Duwan Hankins 1401 N 29th St Philadelphia 19121 Pennsylvanie (215) 678-3470
Leocadia Zavala 1411 West Orvilla Road Hatfield 19440 Pennsylvanie (267) 310-7655
Tameka Harber 1418 Superior Ave Wilkinsburgh 15221 Pennsylvanic (412) 259-0172
Carmen Marte 1423 Linden Street Reading 19604 Pennsylvanic (484) 794-0383
Ruffin Preston 1429 white Owl Rd Abington 19001 Pennsylvaniz (215) 298-2014
Francisco Duran 1434 Birch Street Reading 19604 Pennsylvaniz (484) 855-9963
Monei Parrotte 1447 Cresson St Pittsburgh 15221 Pennsylvaniz (412) 861-3600
Tyrell Singleton 149 North 55 St Philedalphia ~ 19139 Pennsylvaniz (267) 235-6760
Vilma Aracely Mayen Garcia 15 Cort St Washington 15301 Pennsylvanic (240) 273-2016
Felton Reese Jr 151 Springton Rd Upper Darby 19082 Pennsylvaniz (215) 380-6115
James Clark 1514 Douglas Street McKeesport 15132 Pennsylvanic (412) 354-1626
Nathan Harris 1518 Evandale Rd Pittsburgh 15212 Pennsylvaniz (304) 350-0010
Ryan Snyder 1521 Fernwood Road Slatington 18080 Pennsylvaniz (484) 866-5658
Mykeisha Avery 1525 North 55th Street Philadelphia ~ 19131 Pennsylvaniz (267) 322-0717 x445
Assata Ogbonna 1539 Wolfe Ave North Baddocl 15104 Pennsylvanic (412) 668-6585
Durwin Godwin 1636 High Ave. Willow Grove 19090 Pennsylvanic (267) 269-7697
Robin Baysmore 1637 N. 77th Street Philadelphia 19151 Pennsylvaniz (267) 688-0075
Kevin Wesley 1716 North Robinson Street Philadelphia 19151 Pennsylvaniz (484) 547-9868
Dwayne Butler 174 Stephens Lane Verona 15147 Pennsylvanie (412) 370-9988
Jermaine Fisher 18 North Freemont Ave.Apt 108 Pittsburgh 15202 Pennsylvaniz (412) 865-5841
Victoria Samah-Roberts 18 North Front Street Darby 19023 Pennsylvanic (267) 694-8220
Cherrese Porter 1800 Merribrook Road Philadelphia 19151 Pennsylvanie (215) 510-1031
Carlton Wright 1817 South Napa Street Philadelphia 19145 Pennsylvaniz (267) 582-1767
Rick Stromberg 1824 Realty Ave Pittsburgh 15216 Pennsylvaniz (412) 287-8069
Luis Archila 184 Superior Ave Pittsburgh 15202 Pennsylvaniz (412) 396-9818
Luis Pinzon 1874 Catasaugua#360 Allentown 18109 Pennsylvaniz (484) 597-6365
Hasin Upshur 1938 73rd Avenue Philadelphia 19138 Pennsylvaniz (610) 968-0891
Albert Brintley 196 Roselyn St Philadelphia 19120 Pennsylvaniz (267) 591-5479
Daniel Gonzalez 1966 Shiras Ave Pittsburgh 15216 Pennsylvanie (724) 506-3459
Nathanniel Lewis 2013 Brown Street Philadelphia 19130 Pennsylvaniz (215) 681-7435
Amaury Polaco 202 Cambria St Freemansburg 18017 Pennsylvanic (484) 935-7575
Jose Abeng 210 Tally Dr Pittsburgh 15237 Pennsylvaniz (412) 579-2526
Saabir Amaker 211 East Broad Street Shillington 19607 Pennsylvanic (484) 332-0762
Theodore Loper 226 W Chestnut St Coatesville 19320 Pennsylvanic (484) 735-7666
Willie Herriot 2410 Lindell St Pittsburgh 15212 Pennsylvanic (412) 712-2174
Braheen Nicholas 2434 North Hollywood Street Philadelphia ~ 19132 Pennsylvaniz (267) 679-8663
George Robinson 2436 Glen Mawr St Pittsburgh 15204 Pennsylvaniz (412) 758-1067
Angel Moran 2500 Knights RoadAPT 66-03 Bensalem 19020 Pennsylvaniz (267) 776-8032
Sonila Selmani 255 W Greenwood Ave Lansdowne 19050 Pennsylvanic (610) 803-6481
Maria Alvarez 26 Queens Bridge Road Levittown 19057 Pennsylvaniz (215) 791-4811
Deanna Atwell 2614 Wharton Street Philadelphia 19146 Pennsylvanizc (443) 622-4872
Tyree Holmes 2618 S Hobson St. Philadelphia ~ 19142 Pennsylvanit (610) 457-2625
Tyree Holmes 2618 South Hobson Street Philadelphia 19142 Pennsylvanic (610) 457-2625
Natalia Kovtun 2620 Byberry Road Hatboro 19040 Pennsylvanic (267) 788-0327
Jalil Martin 2629 North Bancroft Street Philadelphia 19132 Pennsylvaniz (267) 970-9960
Artur Oreshkovic 2661 Forrest Ave Bensalem 19020 Pennsylvanic (267) 581-6065
Richie Mao 272 W. Calvert Street Philadelphia ~ 19120 Pennsylvaniz (215) 450-0833
Jacqueline Harrison 2822 Frontenac st Pittsburgh 15204 Pennsylvanic (412) 526-5080



Vance Walker
Elizabeth Polanco
Kevi Sulollari
Jajuan Thomas
Robert Parks
Maryna Firsov
Jin Hwa An
Francia Filpo
Tiara Lee
Fjorela LLakaj
Valentina Wolf
Mike King
Khalil Cotton
Natalka Shportak
Eric Matthews
Marcus Moore
Oswald Aycardi
Jose Jimenez
Luljeta Rizaj
Armando and Mii Cekani
Vernetta Simmons
Charles Samuels
Shawndale Jones
Kevin Jordan
Dwayne Odom
Rafael Acevedo
Jayro Gonzalez
Halyna Sabokh
Carlos Pediet
Olga Khreptak
Stevie Sanders
Ryan Walsh
Carl Simon
Kristina Miller
Bysil Northern
Cindy Clevenger
Olivia McAtee
Andre Taylor
John Scott
Herschell Miller
Khalil Kyle
Marc Jones
Marlo Battle
Sheila Smedley
Khadydra Dicks
Dwight Major
Alex Nash
Dionte Sturdivant
Erica Washington
Robert Hagler Jr.
Gerone Davenport
Austin Lee
Janiah Burton
Emil Rogers
Corey Broadus
Johnny Murillo

3005 Clairton CT
304 North Irving Street

3041 West Chester PikeApt. H-4

3045 Pyramid AveApt D10
3055 North 24th Street
3060 Bristol RoadApt. 134
312 Gilpin Road

314 N. 5th Street

3233 Dennison

3320 Tudor Street

3338 Richlieu RoadApt. F83
3343 Ridgway St

34 Sumner AveApt B

3451 Brookview Road
3631 North 11th Street

37 N 4th Street

3725 0Old York Road

373 Kingwood Road

380 Rennard Street

3812 Rosemont Ave

4110 E Howell St.

421 Holly Road

4215 Bessemer St

432 Ross Aveapt 3

4341 Mitchell Street

439 Robbins Street

4417 Crosland Rd

444 Parlin Street1st Floor
446 North 6th Street

460 Tomlinson

4606 Oakland Street

4759 Sheffield Ave.

48 West Mill Road

5025 N. 15th StreetApt. 203
5223 Kelly Drive

531 Penn Avenue

540 James St

5411 Harlan Street

5411 Haverford Avenue
5436 Sharswood Street
5758 Haddington Street
582 Ardmore Blvd

5823 N Lambert St

586 Newport Dr

5924 N Lawrence St

6115 Colgate Stlst Floor
6147 North 17th Street
620 Milltown RDapt.2

625 Stanwix StreetApt 2507
631 East Elm Street

631 Linden Avenue

6324 Algon Ave.

6365 Edmund StreetApt. 2
639 North 64th StreetApt. #A
640 Sickles St.

646 Garfield Ave.

Aliquippa
Allentown
Broomall
Brentwood
Philadelphia
Bristol
Willow Grove
Allentown
Drexel Hill
Philadelphia
Bensalem
Pittsburgh
Pittsburgh
Philadelphia
Philadelphia
Duquesne
Philadelphia
King of Prussi
Philadelphia
Drexel Hill
Philadelphia
Yeadon
Pittsburgh
Pittsburgh
Philadelphia
Philadelphia
Philadelphia
Philadelphia
Allentown
Philadelphia
Philadelphia
Philadelphia
Flourtown
Philadelphia
Norristown
Kennett Squar
Turtle Creek
Philadelphia
Philadelphia
Philadalphia
Philadelphia
Pittsburgh
Philadelphia
Penn Hills
Philadelphia
Philadelphia
Philadelphia
New Kensingt:
Pittsburgh
Norristown
New Kensingt
Philadelphia
Philadelphia
Philadelphia
Pittsburgh
Glenside

15001 Pennsylvaniz (724) 513-7713
18109 Pennsylvaniz (347) 836-3362
19008 Pennsylvaniz (484) 473-0324
15227 Pennsylvanic (412) 403-1227
19132 Pennsylvanic (267) 916-2599
19020 Pennsylvaniz (267) 506-0174
19090 Pennsylvaniz (267) 252-1196
18102 Pennsylvanie (610) 657-9180
19026 Pennsylvaniz (856) 520-0452
19193 Pennsylvanic (267) 596-6940
19020 Pennsylvanic (267) 516-4750
15213 Pennsylvanie (412) 228-2380
15221 Pennsylvanic (412) 537-4021
19154 Pennsylvaniz (267) 423-6399
19140 Pennsylvaniz (267) 210-6066
15110 Pennsylvanic (412) 378-5546
19140 Pennsylvaniz (267) 506-4814
19406 Pennsylvanic (610) 329-2737
19116 Pennsylvaniz (215) 833-7864
19026 Pennsylvanic (484) 479-7392
19135 Pennsylvaniz (215) 498-1842
19050 Pennsylvaniz (215) 651-6165
15201 Pennsylvanic (412) 733-6435
15221 Pennsylvaniz (412) 352-4885
19128 Pennsylvanic (267) 742-6684
19111 Pennsylvaniz (267) 669-9273
19154 Pennsylvaniz (445) 500-8333
19152 Pennsylvanic (215) 207-1272
18102 Pennsylvaniz (484) 506-8928
19116 Pennsylvanic (267) 984-0272
19124 Pennsylvanic (267) 441-5492
19136 Pennsylvaniz (267) 506-6284
19031 Pennsylvaniz (215) 450-2500
19141 Pennsylvanic (267) 461-2367
19401 Pennsylvanic (215) 992-2187
19348 Pennsylvaniz (484) 682-8378
15145 Pennsylvanic (412) 689-0447
19131 Pennsylvanic (215) 970-1534
19139 Pennsylvaniz (267) 297-9305
19131 Pennsylvaniz (215) 982-8124
19131 Pennsylvaniz (267) 670-2769
15221 Pennsylvaniz (412) 660-7112
19138 Pennsylvaniz (267) 432-0833
15235 Pennsylvanic (412) 512-2652
19120 Pennsylvaniz (267) 235-1573
19111 Pennsylvanic (267) 338-7006
19141 Pennsylvaniz (919) 525-9811
15068 Pennsylvanic (413) 312-6207
15222 Pennsylvaniz (412) 983-9394
19401 Pennsylvaniz (484) 331-4348
15068 Pennsylvanic (724) 472-5068
19111 Pennsylvaniz (267) 721-5383
19135 Pennsylvaniz (267) 283-6886
19151 Pennsylvanie (610) 554-9447
15221 Pennsylvaniz (412) 680-4417
19038 Pennsylvanit (215) 384-7988



Elgent
Joey
Latisha
Matt
Candis
Sijuan
Robyn
Arnie
Maurice
Benton
Chance
Shadora
Alfred
Lady Nai
Khayree
Aaron
Showmen
Alonzo
Juan Alonso
Mike
Kiarra
Tauhidah
Derek
Raynald
Luis
Amber
Yorlanis
Roy
Khrystyna
Pedro
Edward
Xhevair
Alonzo
Rosario
Diana
Oscar
Eric

Joe

Amy
Sohary
Luz
Dulcina
Alejandra
Roberta
Marisol
Elideth
Stephany
Noah
Mileccy
Cristino
Mary
Laria
Areli
Maria
Daraceli
Yaneth

Bashalli
DiVergigelis
Scott
Stevenson
Ambrose
Patterson
Davis
Pineda
Thomas
Nixon
Mahaffey
Deans
Collari
Pak Tha
Butler
Hughes
Barua
Griffin
Pacheco
Moran
Davis
Nadar
Parker
Mombrun
Rodriguez
Blanks
Vega
Lopez
Fedor
Marquez
Carboy
Qalliaj
Cunningham
Alarcon
Cardona
Godinez
Singletary
Thomas
Ford
Miranda
Lemus
Ruiz
Herrera
Lopez
Juarez
Soriano
Ramirez
Gutierrez
Colmenares
Lopez
Munoz
Hudgins
Resendiz
Serna
Ruiz
Velazquez

66 Bonsall Ave.

67 Vermillion Way

700 Marlyn Road

700 River AvenueSuite 337
7068 Dorcas Street

709 6th Street

715 Mercer StreetApt. 310
72 West Hamlin Avenue
729 Highview Rd

7332 Denniston Avenue
7466 Delmar Way

7639 woodcrest ave #1

77 South Valley RoadApt. A-01
78 Martera Place

7911 Pompey Place

801 Laura LaneB14

846 Kedron Ave

871 Sylvan Ave.

900 Oakside Ln

901 Wyoming Ave.

905 Valley St

906 Asbury Ter

919 Edward Dr

9200 Bustleton Ave.Apt. 712
922 Genesee Street

928 Hill Ave

932 South 12th Street

945 Carle St

955 Easton RoadApt. H92
955 place rd

98 Roboda Blvd.

9882 Ferndale Street

PO Box 9517

1 Falcon Ridge Way

100 Circle Grove Court
100 Crestone Dr.

102 Silverwood trail

1041 Haigler St.Ext.

105 Hoyt Drive

105 Lepore Lane

105 Portchester Lane

107 Johnson AvenueLot 10
108 Lyle Drive

108 Whitten Road

110 Lofty Ridge Rd.

110 Stegall Circle

1108 E. Blackstock Rd.
111 Dayton School RoadApt. A
112 Shea Court

113 Carley Court

114 Darby Court

1146 Midnight Road

1151 Ridgecrest Avenue
116 Waukegan Way

1199 Ridgecrest Avenue
121 Zebuion Drive

Broomall
Levittown
Philadelphia
Pisstburgh
Philadelphia
Mckeesport
Pittsburgh
Telford
Pittsburgh
Pittsburgh
Pittsburgh
Philadelphia
Paoli
Pittsburgh
Philadelphia
Norristown
Morton
North Versaill:
Pittsburgh
Croyden
Mckees Rocks
Philadelphia
Pittsburgh
Philadelphia
Allentown
Pittsburgh
Allentown
Baden
Warrington
bethlehem
Royersford
Philadelphia
Philadelphia
Greer

Greer
Greenville
Columbia
Abbeville
Anderson
Greenville
Greenville
Greer
Taylors
Pelzer
Greenville
Greenville
Moore
Easley
Simpsonville
Pelzer
Taylors
Inman
Spartanburg
Taylors
Spartanburg
Anderson

19008 Pennsylvaniz (610) 550-6517
19056 Pennsylvanic (267) 795-8178
19151 Pennsylvanic (267) 945-9595
15212 Pennsylvanie (412) 403-2674
19111 Pennsylvanic (310) 497-1026
15132 Pennsylvanie (412) 378-2025
15219 Pennsylvanie (412) 904-8953
18969 Pennsylvanic (215) 596-9446
15234 Pennsylvaniz (412) 245-8177
15218 Pennsylvaniz (412) 961-4880
15218 Pennsylvanic (412) 475-0877
19151 Pennsylvaniz (267) 414-4965
19301 Pennsylvaniz (610) 732-0027
15205 Pennsylvanic (412) 576-5729
19153 Pennsylvanic (267) 816-5051
19401 Pennsylvaniz (267) 679-0093
19070 Pennsylvaniz (610) 986-2986
15137 Pennsylvanic (412) 596-2249
15229 Pennsylvaniz (412) 320-9181
19021 Pennsylvanic (267) 288-3807
15136 Pennsylvanic (412) 706-1208
19126 Pennsylvaniz (215) 460-7584
15227 Pennsylvani: (412) 515-9440
19115 Pennsylvaniz (267) 730-1565
18103 Pennsylvanie (484) 505-8423
15221 Pennsylvaniz (412) 915-2156
18103 Pennsylvani: (484) 664-9800
15005 Pennsylvanie (305) 747-3744
18976 Pennsylvaniz (267) 752-3845
18017 Pennsylvanic (484) 860-8400
19468 Pennsylvanic (610) 864-1487
19115 Pennsylvaniz (215) 760-5353
19124 Pennsylvaniz (267) 271-4147
29650 South Caroli (864) 346-3991
29650 South Caroli (864) 385-4985
29611 South Caroli (864) 275-2136
29229 South Caroli (803) 336-3288
29620 South Caroli (864) 378-2778
29626 South Caroli (864) 556-9454
29611 South Caroli (864) 293-6231
29605 South Caroli (864) 901-2496
29651 South Caroli (864) 525-0802
29687 South Caroli (864) 696-7281
29669 South Caroli (864) 451-9353
29609 South Caroli (864) 386-1390
29611 South Caroli (864) 382-8590
29369 South Caroli (864) 316-5534
29642 South Caroli (864) 720-9141
29681 South Caroli (864) 567-4798
29669 South Caroli (864) 293-3002
29687 South Caroli (864) 329-7467
29349 South Caroli (864) 515-3993
29301 South Caroli (864) 285-2009
29687 South Caroli (864) 349-7854
29301 South Caroli (864) 357-2287
29624 South Caroli (864) 844-9025



Victoria
Francisca
Edward
Ruth
Vanessa
Deanna
Ursula
Rodolfo
Ody
Carmen
Rosa
Michael
Edith
Deanna
Cadre
Blanca
Elvia
Maria
Carmen
Teresa
Nigda
[sis
Kruneshia
Maria
Kermen
Austin
Lasheeba
Maria
Javier
Diana
Walter
Gloria
Shantia
Sehiris
Marisse
Naomi
Jasmine
Timothy
Maribel
Eukanda
Sylvester
Dalton
Luis
Charles
Franceline
Maria
Samir
Joe

Ron
William
Adriana
Hernan
Adrian
Irma
Reyna
Yenny

Aquino
Garcia
Kaahui
Mayor
Salinas
Shaw
Stover
Murillo
Sholar
Rodriguez
Perez
Moody
Bayona
Shaw
Cumbee
Escobar
Mejia
Romero
Vicente
Segura
Turcios
Hernandez
Bostic
Medina
Dorzhinova
Ilges
McCollum
Martinez
Millan
Murillo
Blum
Gomez
Cobb
Benavides
Kennedy

124 Angel Gardner Way
124 Homes Pond Lane
1271 charles town rd

128 Saturn Lane

130 Arboles Drive

1305 Westmoreland Dr
1310 Westmoreland Dr
132 Todds Trail

147 Valley Road

15 Champlain Dr.

150 Jessica Ct.

160 Highland Park Court
1719 Cheltenham LN
1740 Blossom St

177 Bloxome Drive

2 Plumwood Street

200 Hayes RoadUnit 1
200 Windy Meadow Way
203 Gridley Street

205 Two Oak Lane

206 Woodlawn Drive

21 connaught court

2101 Riding Ridge Road
212 New Woodruff Road
2124 Ainsley Drive

216 Cedar Oak Dr

220 Biblebrook DriveApt. #1

Columbia
Taylors
Leesville
Greer
Lyman
Lancaster
Lancaster
Greenville
Greenwood
Greenville
Easley
Easley
Columbia
Lancaster
Hopkins
Simpsonville
Easley
Simpsonville
Greenville
Greenville
Piedmont
mauldin
Columbia
Greer

Little River
Clover
Greer

227 West Mountainview Avenue Greenville
2413 Wade Hampton Blvd.Apt. 18 Greenville

3 Maravista Avenue
303 Maplewood Circle
308 Portsmouth Drive
308 Zion Hill Road

33 Blue Mountain Drive
375 E. Baskin RdApt 25

Chawileng Powe 381 Primrose Walk

Upshaw
Freeman
Marquez
Cherry
Brooks
Wrighten
Meza
Lester
Velez Guzman
Hernandez
Ramos
Spitzley
Preston
Castillo
Ospina
Guerrero
Cartledge
Quijada
Bohorquez
Ortiz

3916 Shaw Street

402 River Summit Drive
404 Solar Drive

417 Castlewood Circle
419 East Rutledge Avenue
420 Greengate Drive

5 Christopher StreetUnit B
5 Circle Dr

5 Darrowby Way

50 Orchard Park Drive
503 Baythorne Way

510 Cromer Road

516 Getsinger Lane

530 Hunts Bridge Road
5302 Ardmore Springs Circle
54 Mossy Cup Road

588 Malachite Lane

59 Palm Tree Drive

6 Boggs Drive

6 Havenhill Place

Greenville
Greer
Greenville
Seneca
Greenville
Rock Hill
Fort Mill
Columbia
Simpsonville
Greenville
Rock Hill
Gaffney
Columbia
Greenville
Cayce
Simpsonville
Greenville
Pelzer
Townville
Moore
Greenville
Greenville
Taylors
Chapin
Spartanburg
Greenville
Greenville

29223 South Caroli (803) 447-4015
29687 South Caroli (864) 371-0302
29070 South Caroli (803) 580-7330
29651 South Caroli (786) 899-9947
29365 South Caroli (864) 567-1441
29720 South Caroli (980) 425-6386
29720 South Caroli (803) 804-6156
29617 South Caroli (864) 525-4673
29646 South Caroli (864) 378-0842
29611 South Caroli (864) 346-1502
29640 South Caroli (864) 650-6753
29642 South Caroli (864) 991-9272
29223 South Caroli (803) 369-2658
29220 South Caroli (980) 425-6386
29061 South Caroli (803) 869-3296
29680 South Caroli (864) 551-3970
29642 South Caroli (864) 631-7484
29680 South Caroli (864) 569-4060
29609 South Caroli (864) 430-9026
29609 South Caroli (864) 593-2456
29673 South Caroli (864) 354-3979
29662 South Caroli (864) 501-7859
29223 South Caroli (843) 907-2093
29651 South Caroli (864) 921-2593
29566 South Caroli (267) 401-4886
29710 South Caroli (803) 792-5963
29651 South Caroli (864) 606-8212
29609 South Caroli (864) 901-4029
29615 South Caroli (864) 584-4837
29617 South Caroli (864) 331-9573
29651 South Caroli (864) 906-2580
29617 South Caroli (864) 887-8544
29678 South Caroli (864) 526-1256
29617 South Caroli (864) 252-6553
29730 South Caroli (803) 242-0355
29715 South Caroli (252) 670-7855
29203 South Caroli (803) 215-0783
29681 South Caroli (864) 395-5875
29605 South Caroli (864) 915-3912
29730 South Caroli (803) 448-6869
29340 South Caroli (704) 297-1281
29223 South Caroli (803) 269-4849
29617 South Caroli (864) 325-8196
29033 South Caroli (803) 365-5279
29680 South Caroli (864) 325-7522
29615 South Caroli (864) 631-9780
29669 South Caroli (864) 363-1198
29689 South Caroli (864) 434-3509
29369 South Caroli (864) 915-6397
29617 South Caroli (864) 363-7030
29615 South Caroli (864) 205-1069
29687 South Caroli (864) 551-6962
29036 South Caroli (731) 697-9254
29301 South Caroli (864) 310-9262
29617 South Caroli (864) 315-8599
29605 South Caroli (864) 652-7385



Jon
Rafaela
Maria
Sonia
Zulema
Nadia
Valery
Cecilia
Gissela
Jesse
Robert
Viviana
Maria
Enrique
Patti
Myriam
Shyron
Luis
Moses
Crystal
Erika
Allen
Rita
Brandon
Perry
Santos
Nashay
Ling
Nery
LaTonya
Roxana
[sabel
Tomeeka
Ana
Christopher
Hexan
Roderickus
John
Jackie
Thang
Sherly
Chasity
Zelda
Elexeclia
Princess
LaQuinta
Chrissy
Va Bei
Dianeth
Shwe
Gary
Trevienno
Reiko
Rosa
Camille
Rosa

Charping
Zamora
Castro
Lenis
Perales
Funez
Herrera
Rodriguez
Barahona
Wilkins
Spicer
Garavito
Munoz
Pineda
Sentell
Guevara
Peak-Williams
Mora
Boyce
Hercules
Vivas
Mack
Lopez
Stewart
Foxx
Lopez
Bames
Shing
Tryjillo
Claybrooks
Lopez
Castellano
Williams
Nolasco
Terry
Vazquez-Vega
Davis
Koma
Holmes
Hung
Arrebato
Smith
King
Martin
McTaw
Pointer
Jenkins
Tha
Orozco
Peng
Swader
Fuqua
Left
Palacios
McGavock
Gutierrez

606 Rantowles Road

609 Ikes RoadLot #49

609 Ikes RoadLot 26

65 Villa RoadApt. 915
6609 Augusta Road#11

7 Corey Way

7 Sunflower Street

7 Wilcun Drive, #7

711 Streamside Drive

777 Hart Street

8 Cahu Dr.

8 Hammett Road

8 Turrentine Cir

800 North Lucas StreetApt. X1
804 Johnson Rd.

810 Woodruff RoadApt. 12108
813 Patriot ParkwayApt 104
834 Ethan Bishop Court
839 Summer Wood Lane
856 Meadowfield Road

909 Saint Elmos Court

958 0Old Greenwood Hwy.
9A Warehouse Court

Anderson
Taylors
Taylors
Greenville
Greenville
Travelers Rest
Greenville
Greenville
Piedmont
Spartanburg
Taylors
Taylors
Taylor

West Columbi.

Easley
Greenville
Rock Hill
Duncan
Columbia
Gaston
Duncan
Greenwood
Taylors

100 Powell Place STE 1039STE 1t Nashville
1006 Beaty Blvd Apartment G105 Gallatin

1009 Cone Blvd.

1023 Arlene Dr

103 Noel Ln

104 Coastal CtE

1040 North Dupont AveApt 905
105 W Monterrey Ct
1053 Nashboro Blvd
106 Glenn Ave

107C Lakeside Dr.

109 Chapel St Apt A
109 Mary Joe Martin Dr
1102 Hilliard Ln

1102 Zermatt Ave.

1106 Campbell St.

1108 Knobcrest Court
1109 Circle Dr

1110 Wingate St.

112 Pioneer Ln

113 Lytle Street

116 Lancaster Gate Pl.
117 Kiowa Trail

1211 Bell RdApt 1

122 Bonifay Drive

124 Shacklett Lane Ct.
1240 Brentwood Highlands Dr.
126 Frontier Dr

1276 Foster Ave

1284 Golden Eagle Way
133 Cherokee Dr

Nashville
LaVergne
Smyrna
Nashville
Madison
Murfreesboro
Nashville
Gallatin
Smyma
Clarksville
LaVergne
Clarksville
Nashville
Nashville
Antioch
Madison
Murfreesboro
LaVergne
Lavergne
Murfreesboro
Madison
Antioch
Smyma
Antioch
Nashville
Smyrna
Nashville
Clarksville
LaVergne

1391 Foxland BlvdApartment F20 Gallatin

144 Merritt Dr Lot 8

LaVergne

29621 South Caroli (864) 760-7582
29687 South Caroli (864} 350-2990
29687 South Caroli (864) 920-9971
29615 South Caroli (443) 512-4892
29605 South Caroli (720) 280-4573
29690 South Caroli (864) 346-1851
29601 South Caroli (864) 631-8018
29617 South Caroli (864) 386-6251
29673 South Caroli (864) 349-3060
29306 South Caroli (864) 308-6865
29687 South Caroli (803) 735-5007
29687 South Caroli (864) 410-8736
29687 South Caroli (864) 887-9763
29169 South Caroli (803) 719-1727
29642 South Caroli (864) 207-8025
29607 South Caroli (832) 385-4163
29730 South Caroli (828) 545-8061
29334 South Caroli (864) 305-9588
29223 South Caroli (864) 359-6139
29053 South Caroli (839) 465-1086
29334 South Caroli (864) 477-0650
29649 South Caroli (803) 480-1177
29687 South Caroli (864) 999-6616

37204 Tennessee
37066 Tennessee
37207 Tennessee
37086 Tennessee
37167 Tennessee
37217 Tennessee
37115 Tennessee
37127 Tennessee
37217 Tennessee
37066 Tennessee
37167 Tennessee
37042 Tennessee
37086 Tennessee
37042 Tennessee
37211 Tennessee
37206 Tennessee
27013 Tennessee
37115 Tennessee
37130 Tennessee
37086 Tennessee
37086 Tennessee
37128 Tennessee
37115 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37167 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37211 Tennessee
37167 Tennessee
37210 Tennessee
37040 Tennessee
37086 Tennessee
37066 Tennessee
37086 Tennessee

(615) 785-2330
(615) 568-9925
(615) 509-4164
(615) 568-6478
(615) 635-2002
(615) 578-0248
(615) 400-8822
(615) 728-1638
(629) 772-9365
(615) 985-3501
(615) 720-8229
(931)291-3175
(787) 673-4577
(615) 766-6681
(615) 902-4865

(615) 710-4484
(786) 296-6142
(615) 968-0083
(810) 597-7209
(615) 569-5510
(313) 784-0003
(615)319-8114
(615) 999-0050
(615) 821-4399
(615) 267-8975
(615) 618-0945
(615) 918-8022
(629) 246-8122
(615) 999-4982
(931) 771-6230
(615) 546-2963
(615) 300-2272



Veronica
Robert
Victor
Cesar
Mike
Lois
Alesya
Luther
Kennise
Jerry
Virginia
Leonte
Manuel
Dalaana
Marsa
Emmanuel
Jose
Nykelia
Erika
Norma
Jennifer
Robik
Cherry
Anthony
Charqueshia
Yesica
Tin Ri
Norris
Cristina
Galal
Ramy
Walter
Carlos
Nicholus
Le Nga
Agueda
Thomas
Casey
Ricardo
Joel

Tin

Alva
Paw
Jaime
Nataly
Aaliyah
Cristian
Arlin
Xuandra
Gary
Jeffrey
Kenneth
Tameka
Sayonara
Perry
Sole

Ayala
Spears
Boyd
Vazquez
Patterson
Meade
Turbeville
Summers
Baugh
Bland
Holt
Claybrooks
Delmonte
Jackson
Gayed
Chow
Guevara Erazo
Dowling
Garcia-Medina
Huerta
Wigfall
Za

Saw
Taylor
Holland
Lugardo
Aye
Jones
Saenz
Faheem
Faheem
Watts
Isaula
Sanders
Buasu
Sanchez
Warren
Wilson
Grigsby
Perez
Daw
Santiago
Tin

Cruz
Casas
Jetton
Sahdala
Aleman
Scruggs
Foxx
Sharpe
Lett
Parrish
Osborne
White
Brown

144 Neecee Dr.

1467 Center Star Rd.
1501 Little Bird Way
1511 Clayton Dr

1520 Arbor Ridge Dr
1590 Airport Road

1618 Harrison Way

168 Mountain View Rd.
1702 B Kassia St.

1776 Cumberland Station Blvd
1802 Madison Dr

1830 Spring Branch Dr
1945 Neely's Bend Road
199 Albright FarmsApt. G-14
201 Centreboard Ct.

202 Fergus Rd

206 Konrad Court

212 Downer Dr

2148 Beachfront Ave
219 Davis St

2207 Haven Dr

224 Delvin Dr

2310 Floyd Ave

2316 Crescent Valley Pl
235 Donna Dr

235 River Rock Dr

243 Townes Dr

250 Mayfield Drive
2503 Sawmill St.

2504 Somerset Dr

2504 Somerset Dr.

2528 Allenwood Dr
2532 B Glenrose Ave
260 Timberlake Dr.Apt 5
263 Richbriar Rd.

2634 Edge-O-Lake Drive

Smyrna
Columbia
Clarksville
Smyrna
Antioch
Gallatin
Springhill
Jasper
Nashville
Madison
LaVergne
Nashville
Madison
Gallatin
Antioch

La Vergne
LaVergne
Clarksville
Antioch
Shelbyville
Murfreesboro
Antioch
Murfreesboro
Hermitage
Hendersonvill
Lebanon
Nashville
Smyrna
Murfreesboro
Nashville
Nashville
Nashville
Nashville
Clarksville
Nashville
Nashville

273 Big Station Camp BlvdApt 25 Gallatin

2806 Halifax Court
2808 Amberwood Circle

281 Country Village Dr Apt G-55

2833 Rader Ridge Ct.

2900 Hamilton Church Rd#706
291 Delvin Dr

2921 Old Franklin RdApt 113
2923 Weybridge Dr.

2925 Baby Ruth LnApt 209
301 Demonbreun St.Unit 2012
3035 Cliffside Dr.

307 Mystic Hill Dr

308 Vaughn St

3101 Skinner Dr

313 Southburn Dr

3201 Mexico Dr.

3208 N. Senseney Circle

3329 Cocoa Dr

3430 Queensbury Rd.

Old Hickory
Nashville
Smyrna
Antioch
Antioch
Antioch
Antioch
Murfreesboro
Antioch
Nashville
Christiana
Goodlettsville
Nashville
Antioch
Hendersonvillc
Nashville
Clarksville
Nashville
Clarksville

37167 Tennessee
38401 Tennessee
37042 Tennessee
37167 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37066 Tennessee
37174 Tennessee
37347 Tennessee
37207 Tennessee
37115 Tennessee
37086 Tennessee
37115 Tennessee
37115 Tennessee
37066 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37086 Tennessee
37086 Tennessee
37042 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37160 Tennessee
37130 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37127 Tennessee
37076 Tennessee
37075 Tennessee
37087 Tennessee
37211 Tennessee
57167 Tennessee
37128 Tennessee
37217 Tennessee
37217 Tennessee
37207 Tennessee
37210 Tennessee
37043 Tennessee
37211 Tennessee
37217 Tennessee
37066 Tennessee
37138 Tennessee
37221 Tennessee
37167 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37128 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37201 Tennessee
37037 Tennessee
37072 Tennessee
37207 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37075 Tennessee
37218 Tennessee
37042 Tennessee
37218 Tennessee
37042 Tennessee

(908) 937-7764
(615) 720-5118
(615) 569-7833
(787) 972-1804
(629) 259-6464
(615) 689-5139
(615) 752-2526
(615) 967-9673
(615) 473-1221
(615) 337-0175
(615)902-4123
(615) 818-7637
(786) 719-1486
(347) 597-1601
(615) 679-1917
(321) 805-1349
(615) 674-7677
(317) 652-0356
(615) 596-4504
(931) 842-5125
(865) 830-4041
(615) 593-6556
(615) 975-6984
(615) 507-0695
(615) 484-2562
(615) 609-7805
(615) 499-8945
(629) 335-1259
(615) 584-0724
(615) 679-1917
(615) 679-1912
(615) 608-2188
(615) 331-6736
(931) 302-6081
(615) 586-2873
(615) 878-7056
(615) 473-3258
(615) 606-5570
(615) 755-9478
(786) 720-8816
(256) 309-9867
(615) 496-3563
(615) 878-7711
(615) 891-9280
(615) 578-1005
(615) 920-4264
(931) 263-3005
(615) 556-3922
(615) 540-2743
(615) 339-5328
(615) 546-7493
(615) 589-5502
(615) 589-4549
(931) 614-8886
(615) 210-5826
(931) 220-9878



Gladys
Jose
Tranekia
Onmany
Richard
Rosa
Ana
Pedro
LaTonya
Justyn
Roberto
Alberto
John
DeMarcus
James
Derek
Khaw
Abraham
David
David
Bu

John
Elizabeth
Wilfredo
Matthew
Geraldine
Jacqueline
Sheana
Jose
Vanessa
Aye
Ralpheal
Grisel
Ngun
Carlos
Deysi
Osmin
Ngai
Ngun
Isaias
Idania
Lakeeta
Kia
Antoine
Mitch
Perry Jr Keondre
Bawi
Ciang
Kelvin
Yolanda
Yolanda
Aarian
Ling Law
Antony
Falethia
James

Barker 3433 Queensbury Road
Velez 3448 New Towne Rd.
Wade 3474 Dickerson Pk# 106
Sukhavong 3506 Woodbridge Drive
Carter 3528 Spring House Trail
Duenas 362 Park Ct. N

Ventura 3624 Sabre Dr

Melgar 3624 Sabre Dr.
Slaughter 3625 Belvedere Ct

Funez Hernande: 3625 Bentfield Dr

Cienfuegos 3648 Blaze Dr.
Cervantes 365 Melpar Dr.

Lian 3665 Wood Bridge Dr
Thomas 3668 S Jot Dr

Moe 3743 Faulkner Dr.
Chandler 3773 Lunn Dr

Awm 3816 Sam Boney Dr.
Yom 3842 Sam Boney Dr
Thang 3842 Sam Boney Dr.
Shing 3853 Faulkner Dr

Ha 3855 Faulkner Dr

Thang 4000 Hollis Hill Dr

May 4009 Darlene Drive

Moz 4013 Shadowbrook Trail
Hassell 4049 Magnolia Farms Dr
Calderon 406 Moshe Mualem PI.
Rosado 415 W Northfield BlvdApt Q231
Gentry 4163 Farmview Dr
Curiel 428 Moores Ct

Prieto 4330 Summercrest BlvdUnit 1221
Nwe 436 Cedarvalley Dr
Richardson 440 Laramie Dr

Irizarry 4436 Marcus Venture Pl.
Lian 449 Savannah Ridge
Farfan 4505 Highland Ridge Dr
Argueta 4644 Dowdy Dr

Majano 4729 Terragon Trail
Hung 4808 Wales Ct.

Hnem 4840 Aster Dr

Ramos 4841 Jonquil Dr.
Menjivar 4929 Cimarron Way
Foxx 501 Oakwood AveApt 501
Htawng 5013 McLendon Dr
Burton 508 Suothgate Ave

Boyd 514 East Nocturne Drive
Foxx 519 Joslin Ave

Thang 522 Savannah Rdg
Nuam 5255 Catspaw Dr
Mathews 526 Nightcap Lane
Batres 536 Shoreline Ln

Foxx 5515 Scruggs LaneApt #1022
Pope 5545 Prada Dr

Ha 5680 Cane Ridge Rd
Reynold 5704 Hidden Creek
Lewis 5705 Reflection Rd

Thang 5905 Belle Oaks Pl

Clarksville
Antioch
Nashville
Nashville
Clarksville
LaVergne
Nashville
Nashville
Murfreesboro
Antioch
Murfreesboro
Nashville
Nashville
Clarksville
Nashville
Nashville
Nashville
Nashville
Nashville
Nashville
Nashville
Nashville
Antioch
Antioch
Hermitage
LaVergne
Murfreesboro
Nashville
Brentwood
Antioch
Nashville
Springfield
Murfreesboro
Murfreesboro
Antioch
Antioch
Antioch
Nashville
Nashville
Nashville
Antioch
Nashville
Antioch
Nashville
Nashville
Gallatin
Murfreesboro
Antioch
Murfreesboro
Antioch
Nashville
Brentwood
Antioch
Smyrna
Smyrna
Antioch

37042 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37207 Tennessee
37217 Tennessee
37040 Tennessee
37086 Tennessee
37211 Tennessee
37211 Tennessee
37127 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37128 Tennessee
37211 Tennessee
37217 Tennessee
37040 Tennessee
37211 Tennessee
37218 Tennessee
37211 Tennessee
37211 Tennessee
37211 Tennessee
37211 Tennessee
37211 Tennessee
37211 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37076 Tennessee
37086 Tennessee
37129 Tennessee
37218 Tennessee
37027 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37211 Tennessee
37172 Tennessee
37127 Tennessee
37127 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37211 Tennessee
37211 Tennessee
37211 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37207 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37203 Tennessee
37207 Tennessee
37066 Tennessee
37127 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37128 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37207 Tennessee
37027 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37167 Tennessee
37167 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee

(931) 278-5697
(615) 975-0357
(615) 752-7482
(615) 821-8958
(850) 570-3580
(629) 217-3183
(615)997-8014
(615) 380-2711
(615) 983-1888
(615) 918-0203
(615) 603-4978
(615) 480-0318
(317) 658-0209
(615) 609-6655
(615) 540-4540
(615) 568-2538
(615) 738-7971
(615) 919-1966
(615) 919-1603
(615) 606-9480
(615) 600-2490
(615) 753-2200
(615) 516-0941
(615) 856-3126
(615) 717-4068
(615) 971-6419
(615) 439-4695
(615) 800-1999
(615) 424-5091
(407) 807-2695
(615) 589-4210
(615) 420-8378
(484) 550-2781
(615)319-1168
(615) 739-2247
(615) 596-9745
(615) 290-7191
(615) 810-7334
(615) 293-8551
(615) 500-4587
(615) 589-8029
(615) 554-1760
(615) 612-8227
(615) 507-0275
(615) 607-1716
(615) 756-9372
(615) 586-3720
(615) 752-6697
(615) 438-3592
(615) 600-1994
(615) 485-0328
(615)957-0184
(615) 586-3269
(615) 546-7502
(615) 578-8273
(615) 293-4293



Patricia
Carlos
Naing
Themis
Sanjuana
Shwe
Mario
Rose

En Suan
Danyale
Van
Silvia
Reginald
Hilary
Felix
Bobby Joe
Tamara
Martha
Anyi
Fiorella
Cesar
Fernando
Elvin
Shwe
Roberto
Yahaira
Lizandra
Arron
Doronita
Jorge
Milagro
Tara
Dani
Santos
Stephanie
Donald
Angelica
Martha
Oscar
Elda
Sayra
Alba
Bryan
Maria
Laura
Roxanne
Ral
Emerson
Gilma
Maria
Claudia
Claudia
Oliver
Carlos
Leslie
Santos I[sabel

Chacon
Ruiz

Ling
Jimenez
Vital Vaquera
Cing
Hawkins
Thet

Khai
Lyons
Reng Choi
Ventura
Swader
Branson
Conway
Black
Kimbrough
Zurita
Echeverria
Morales
Melchor
Hernandez
Urbina

Par

Melgar
Aranda
Reyes Perez
Hammons
Francis
Melgar
Rodriguez Recin:
Haskin
Hernandez
Melgar
Johnson
Gross
Ricoy
Mares
Moran
Meza
Meza
Giron
Hernandez
Negrete
Herrera
Hayes
Bawi
Moncada Baraho
Agueta Garcia
Diaz
Ponce
Ordonez
Ferrufino
Cruz

Meza
Carcamo

6001 Jackson Square BlvdSuite 40 LaVergne

6009 Firelight Trail

602 Blake Moore Dr.
6024 Sentinel Dr

6115 California Ave.

613 Hayes Blackman Loop
614 N Water AveApt. 627
6159 Brentwood Chase Dr
6193 Old Forest Rd

628 Cherry Lane

63 Benzing Rd.

65 Hickory Hollow PI
654 Wade Rd

6723 Tulip Tree Dr

710 Superior Lane

7108 Paisley Wood Drive
716 Stockell Street

7171 Lama Terra Dr

726 Buford St

7411 George Gaines Rd
807 Ridgestone PI

808 Blue Springs Dr

808 Morningwood Pl

809 Oakwood Terrace Dr
823 Covenant Blvd.

834 Ray Krebbs Dr.

857 Aztec Dr

875 Wolves Den PI

893 Gordon Pl

905 Riverchase Blvd

910 Sun Valley Dr.

915 Patty Cv

920 Boyd Ave

920 Boyd Ave

925 Pin Oak Dr

PO Box 332696

1000 valley ridgeAPT 7208

101 E Edgebrook Dr # 1823

1025 Strawberry Ridge Dr
103 Erin Cove
103 Erin cove

10445 Green Crossing Apt 1014

1050 Park ave

10502 Kirkglen Drive
1054 Rayburn Dr

1055 Steves Ave

10551 Black Walnut DR.
10555 Spice Ln

10570 Berclair Dr

10719 Langdon Ln
10727 Fuqua Glen Lane
10746 Plum Dale Way
10770 Barely Ln Apt 406
10804 McAngus Rd#14
1101 N. Riverside DR
11033 Ridgefrost Circle

Antioch
LaVergne
Spring Hill
Nashville
Antioch
Gallatin
Brentwood
Antioch
Murfreesboro
Antioch
Antioch
Murfreesboro
Murfreesboro
Clarksville, TM
Antioch
Nashville
Goodlettsville
Smyrna
Nashville
Lebanon
Smyrna
Antioch
Antioch
Murfreesboro
LaVernge
Murfreesboro
Murfreesboro
Clarksville
Madison
Madison

La Vergne
McMinnvile
McMinnville
Antioch
Murfreesboro
Lewisville
Houston
Katy

Austin

Hutto
Houston
Carrolton
Houston

San Antonio
San Antonio
Dallas
Houston
Houston
Houston
Houston
Houston
Houston

Del valle
Fort Worth
Dallas

37086 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37086 Tennessee
37174 Tennessee
37209 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37066 Tennessee
37027 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37129 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37130 Tennessee
37128 Tennessee
37043 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37207 Tennessee
37072 Tennessee
37167 Tennessee
37221 Tennessee
37087 Tennessee
37167 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37128 Tennessee
37086 Tennessee
37128 Tennessee
37128 Tennessee
37042 Tennessee
37115 Tennessee
37115 Tennessee
37068 Tennessee
37110 Tennessee
37110 Tennessee
37013 Tennessee
37133 Tennessee
75077 Texas
77034 Texas
77493 Texas
78634 Texas
78634 Texas
77038 Texas
75006 Texas
77089 Texas
78221 Texas
78210 Texas
75243 Texas
77072 Texas
77038 Texas
77072 Texas
77075 Texas
77034 Texas
77070 Texas
78617 Texas
76111 Texas
75228 Texas

(786) 859-0672
(787) 460-4543
(615) 525-8550
(615) 496-6483
(615) 207-8938
(615) 403-4368
(629) 230-4056
(615) 243-1730
(615) 497-7285
(615) 569-5745
(615) 260-6175
(615) 609-8656
(615) 631-2551
(904) 616-0719
(270) 996-5443
(615) 631-8187
(615) 290-9622
(615) 299-9622
(615) 267-1742
(615) 482-7882
(626) 348-1591
(615) 809-7105
(954) 548-2414
(678) 472-1673
(615) 525-0558
(615) 900-6239
(786) 800-0716
(615) 617-9148
(346) 353-4067
(615) 618-8837
(615) 589-5959
(615) 720-1249
(615) 686-9381
(615) 833-8850
(615) 818-4935
(615) 410-5538
(945) 267-7846
(832) 782-0360
(832) 766-4360
(512)217-1836
(512) 633-0101
(713) 277-5256
(469) 381-5051
(281) 770-3833
(726) 500-6955
(210) 837-7811
(214) 530-6462
(713) 474-3232
(832) 638-7197
(832) 378-3270
(281) 217-3534
(713) 261-3996
(732) 621-7081
(512) 822-5216
(615) 818-7252
(469) 920-3000



Maria Arriaga
Ariliuska Polo

Kenia Valencia
Adrian Roman Rodrigue
Eduardo Guevara Sanchez
Heriberta Lucio

Vinicio Garcia Tovar
Martha Meraz

Isaias Palacios

Yvette Espinoza

Rosa Birrueta
Carmen Estella

Marlyn Argueta

Marlyn Argueta Chicas
Raul Alvarez
Adelina

Martha Lechado Ordone;
Roxana Flores
Margarita Rodriguez
Regina Kirk-Edwards
M and B Compan LLC

Andra Rodriguez

Jose Noe Figueroa

Jorge Olivo Ovalle
Olivia Palacios Roman
Isabel Mejia

Marisol Machado

Zair Galavis

Mirna Gonzalez Pineda
Jose Villafuerte
Cynthia Flores

Jose Matias
Guadalupe Marquez

Maria Valverde

Cindy Villareal
Roisander Alvarez

Karina Leal

Miriam Fernandez
Claudia Maldonado
Carlos Cruz Martinez
Stephanie Feliz

Lorena de Hoyos
Jonatan Montes Loredo
Kenia Cartagena
Maria Aguilar
Lourdes Villafuerte
Ruth Hernandez Sarav
Veronica Diaz Lira
Mayorico Campos

Sheree Culbreth

Isaias Gomez

Maria Maricela Quijada

Snirley Bernal Vargas
Jhon

Irma Villatoro

Tanya Newman

1106 Tensley DR.
1109 W Tarrant Rd
1110 E Rundberg LNUnit A
11107 Longhorn Cir
1115 Avenue |

1116 Lafferty Rd
11231 Triola Ln

1125 Hollywood St
11501 Braesview 4802
11733 Alex's Lane
12001 Retama Hollow

Hernandez Lope: 1202 Green Terace Dr.
1210 El Camino Village Dr 4009 Houston
1210 El Camino Village DrApt 40 Houston

1212 Shadow Lane

Manzanares De ] 1212 stassney

1221 RedFord St Apt 1404C
12229 Dumas St

1229 Stone Wall

1231 Colorado DR

12407 N Mopac Expwy
12621 Hymeadow Dr
12702 Esplanade st

12800 Applewhite Rd
12807 Corpus Christi

12931 Heyerdahl Dr

13005 Noche Clara Dr.
1302 E Kilpatrick stApt 212
1302 Harris Avenue Suite B
13021 Dessau Rd Lot #120
13021 Dessau Rd.#610
13114 Balarama Dr

1341 Flying L Lane#8
13514 Joliet St

13722 Riverbank Pass

140 Babcock RdApt 1331
140 County Road 4635
1400 N state Hwy 360 #2921
1400 New York Ave

14022 Walters Rd # 8073
14023 Cleobrook Dr

1411 Tampico St

1423 Rodeo Catle Ln

1425 Meadowbrook Lane
14425 Brunswick Point Lane
14504 Almodine Rd

14768 Foxbrior Ln

150 Tierra Verde Run
15015 Big Falls Dr

1515 Mateer Manor Ct

1531 san juan

1567 E Missouri Ave

15915 Kuykendahl Rd Apt 812
Martinez Hernan 15915 Kuykendahl Road Apt 812

1600 Dickinson TRI 137
16114 Greensport Lane

Garland
Grand Prairie
Austin
Houston
Houston
Pasadena
Houston
Houston
San Antonio
Austin

Live Oak
Round Rock

Fort Worth
Austin
Houston
Houston
San Antonio
Waxahachie
Austin
Austin
Austin

San Antonio
Houston
Austin

Del Valle
Cleburne
Pasadena
Austin
Austin
Houston
Mansfield
Houston
San Antonio
San Antonio
Hondo
Mansfield
Fort Worth
Houston
Houston
San Antonio
Houston
Irving
Houston
Manor
Frisco

Dale
Leander
Missouri City
austin
Dallas
Houston
Houston
Dickinson
Houston

75040 Texas
75050 Texas
78753 Texas
77041 Texas
77587 Texas
77502 Texas
77072 Texas
77015 Texas
78213 Texas
78748 Texas
78233 Texas
78664 Texas
77058 Texas
77058 Texas
76117 Texas
78749 Texas
77034 Texas
77034 Texas
78211 Texas
75167 Texas
78758 Texas
78729 Texas
78727 Texas
78224 Texas
77015 Texas
78753 Texas
78641 Texas
76031 Texas
77506 Texas
78754 Texas
78754 Texas
77099 Texas
76063 Texas
77015 Texas
78023 Texas
78201 Texas
78861 Texas
75063 Texas
76104 Texas
77014 Texas
77070 Texas
78207 Texas
77049 Texas
75061 Texas
77047 Texas
78653 Texas
75035 Texas
78616 Texas
78641 Texas
77459 Texas
78758 Texas
75216 Texas
77068 Texas
77068 Texas
77539 Texas
77084 Texas

(214) 415-1821
(214) 264-9833
(786) 262-1980
(346) 256-7084
(914) 250-8879
(832) 301-2009
(346) 203-1203
(346) 704-6519
(516) 770-1742
(512) 350-8117
(210) 737-8798
(512) 698-0138
(346) 814-3300
(832) 398-3419
(817)851-4134
(512) 368-1309
(832) 287-2336
(832) 419-3578
(210) 665-2233
(563) 630-6915
(737) 999-2521
(512) 844-5440
(512) 767-0578
(210) 413-4953
(281) 995-6444
(832) 568-7421
(512) 788-1288
(214) 416-4415
(832) 859-5626
(737) 247-2921
(512) 701-7315
(713) 884-0392
(402) 913-6157
(832) 785-3891
(210) 721-9048
(210) 716-6577
(210) 749-0557
(972) 322-4064
(682) 207-9549
(832) 726-2374
(832) 740-3838
(210) 840-4421
(346) 733-6198
(972) 815-3694
(832) 830-1026
(512) 653-0246
(214) 450-8623
(512) 928-0189
(512) 619-0981
(832) 306-9733
(737) 414-5623
(214) 498-7544
(281) 616-2120
(281) 676-9787
(832) 501-3594
(281) 730-2103



Gerardo
Francisca
Noemy
Enrique
Austreberto
Virginia
Angelica
Maria
Luz
Victor
Maria
Calvin
Bessy
Yurielvys
Hector
Cesar
Carmen
Maria
oscar
Irais
Sandra
Arturo
Gellelyn
Maria
Sergio
Cris
Erika

Saenz
Mendoza Tapia
Zarate

Rodriguez Martii 17927 Overlook Loop #10306
Huerta Morgado 1800 Meadowlark LN TRLR 634

Valles
Rodriguez
Carachure
Casco
Bermudez
Castillo
Cockman
Melgar
Alonso Lopez
Delgado
Trejo Romero
Diaz

Ruelas
Andrade
Carbajal
Andrade
Alarcon
Montiel Posso
Hernandez
Valenzuela

16863 Kinney Point Ln
1714 Wirt Road 14
17223 Rolling Creek Dr

1801 Balmoral DR

18029 Ryegate Dr.

1810 Beltline Rdapt 163
1828 Medina dr

18302 Shalow Hill Ct
1910 Cranford DRAPT 214
1911 pez dr

1919 Jamar Blvd

20010 Castlegreen Dr
2009 Iroquois Lane

2009 Rose Hill RD

2018 White Oaks Hills Ln
2030 Wellington Drive
2101 County Road 460
2101 County Road#460
2101 Coupland Road460
2106 Garvey Dr

21338 Riverdew Dr
215N Venice dr

220 Brown Street

Espinoza Contre1 22026 N Fork Dr

Molina

2203 Los Cerezos Dr.

Segovia Cleaning Solutions Service 2212 Zion Hill

Salvador
Adriana
Rigoberto
Blanca
Maria
Karlos
Veronica
Maria
Elvira
Hugo
Victor
Delia
Teresa
Olga
Kesia
Liliana
David
Yahaira
Santos
Erendira
[sis
Jeanell
Leslie

Maria Del Rosari Lopez Marquez

Monica
Isabel
Amanda
Yadiri

Melara Vides
Moreno
Portillo Rivera
Urrutia

Zapata

Torres
Melchor
Zamora

2222 Lakeville Dr

22258 Goldcrest Run

22274 DoubleTree Park Drive
226 W Jackson Ave

2319 Chesterhill Dr

2319 W Pioneer PKWYAPT 160

2330 Havencrest Dr
238 Jean St

Hernandez Vazq 2401 High Star sr

Garcia

Marin
Navaroo
Aguirre

Soto

Ramirez
Alfaro

Ortiz Del Rio

Montalvo Ayala

Flores
Gonzalez
Silva de Silva
Sole

Ulloa Ortiz

Valencia
Clavijo
Wilks
Meza

2401 Lake Austin Blvd.
2405 Plateu Dr

2407 Leading Edge Dr

245 Westminster Ave

2500 Guerrero DR1621
2503-A W slaughter Lane
2530 Wasina drive

2535 Thunder Gulch
25427 Whitehaven Crate St
2546 Brandywine drive
2629 Cedar Elm Ln

2651 vA-a Valencia

2701 Stoneriver rdApt 223
2828Walnut Bend Ln Apt 271
2834 Traildust Drive

2907 County Rd. 152# 10
2930 Alouette Dr Apt 121
3001 Briery ST

301 Flinn St.

Houston
Houston
Houston

San Antonio
Lancaster
Carrollton
Manor
Garland
Mesquite
Houston
Garland
Grand Prairie
San Antonio
Spring
Austin
Carrollton
Kingwood
Grand Prairie
Coupland
Coupland
Coupland
Pasadena
Katy

Dallas

Hutto

Katy

Laredo
Grand Prairie
Houston

San Antonio
Houston
Pasadena
San Antonio
Grand Prairie
Houston

San Antonio
Garland
Austin

Plano
Friendswood
San Antonio
Carrollton
Austin
Farmers Branc
San Antonio
Katy

Dallas
Garland
Carrollton
Arlington
Houston
Dallas
Austin
Grand Prairie
Fort Worth
Hutto

77073 Texas
77055 Texas
77090 Texas
78259 Texas
75146 Texas
75006 Texas
78653 Texas
75044 Texas
75150 Texas
77084 Texas
75041 Texas
75051 Texas
78226 Texas
77388 Texas
78741 Texas
75007 Texas
77339 Texas
75051 Texas
78660 Texas
78660 Texas
78660 Texas
77506 Texas
77449 Texas
75116 Texas
78634 Texas
77450 Texas
78046 Texas
75052 Texas
77339 Texas
78260 Texas
77073 Texas
77506 Texas
78228 Texas
75051 Texas
77038 Texas
78207 Texas
75041 Texas
78703 Texas
75075 Texas
77546 Texas
78228 Texas
75006 Texas
78748 Texas
75234 Texas
78245 Texas
77493 Texas
75234 Texas
75043 Texas
75006 Texas
75006 Texas
77402 Texas
75237 Texas
78626 Texas
75052 Texas
76119 Texas
78634 Texas

(832) 768-5203
(832) 845-0371
(936) 232-3273
(346) 217-4279
(214) 662-1084
(972) 903-1244
(512) 422-9400
(214) 431-7646
(979) 418-8896
(713) 314-6785
(972) 598-4921
(469) 690-3704
(210) 454-1102
(832) 876-1170
(512) 350-0606
(469) 465-8421
(832) 245-6733
(972) 639-4975
(512) 514-3311
(832) 508-0117
(512) 653-0149
(832) 739-5807
(971) 325-1280
(469) 445-6593
(512) 743-1822
(281) 901-9177
(956) 775-7769
(469) 230-1459
(346) 754-0881
(210) 870-5903
(832) 469-2420
(281) 702-7067
(210) 528-8823
(321) 626-7555
(281) 760-5833
(210) 782-1679
(214) 854-2717
(512) 927-6440
(972) 971-0527
(409) 270-3014
(210) 505-2267
(214) 772-1496
(512) 573-1263
(972) 757-0817
(210) 400-7443
(787) 432-8779
(469) 579-7031
(469) 494-7827
(786) 702-3853
(682) 477-1960
(832) 564-5497
(469) 369-4350
(512) 534-5556
(469) 278-1791
(817) 744-0770
(609) 960-4590



Leslie Rangel 3010 Belt Line Road#2113 Garland
Roberto Mendiola JR 3036 Caballero Circle Dallas
Maria De Carmer Benitez-Bordado 3104 Collins Creek Austin

Eva Martinez 319 Mizell Duncanville
Maria Mendiola 3216 Eastbrook drive Mesquite
Jorge Melendez 324 Alyson Lane Hutto

Edgar Mendoza Sole 3364 Polo Club Fort Worth
Hermenesilda ~ Hernandez 344 Coronado Ln. Kyle
Angeles Cortes 3535 14th St Plano
Edwin Zamora 3552 Shore CrestD 12 Plano
Evangeliina Cedillo 360 Murrary Farm Rd Fairview
Durga Guevara Rincon 3601 Magic Dr San Antonio
Nadia Garduza 3701 Gaston Meadows Drive203 Garland
Andrew Butterworth 3704 Lantern Ln Mckinney
Juan Martinez 3722 Abilene St Dallas
Omayra Reyes 3804 Palmtree Lane Kileen
Kashondra Morehead 3900 Rochelle Lane Forney
Cesar Sanchez 3909 Idaho Ave Dallas
Erminia Garcia 3930 Grapevine Houston
Richard Serna 4000 Fall Aster Way Aubrey
Edwin Herrera 4014 Wren Brook Ct Katy

Mayra Guzman 408 Denise Ellen Dr Buda
Charles Alexander 4114 Medical DrApt 7106 San Antonio
Charles Alexander 4114 Medical Drive San Antonio
Feliciano Hernandez 416 Tanzantine Circle Buda
Martha Orellana 418 Delgado St San Antonio
Brenda Degollado Garci: 420 W Lawson RD trlr 20 Dallas
Martha Ramirez 4208 Greencrest DR Arlington
Karina Fortuna de Quinc4218 Tampico St Houston
Martina Badillo 422 Frank Keasler Blvd Duncanville
Irma Gonzalez Monzo 4237 Maryland Ave Dallas

Olga Ovalle 4334 Vespero San Antonio
Laura Garduza 4336 San Marcus Drive mesquite
Amanda Filoteo 4391 Southton Woods San Antonio
Cecilia Garduza Romero 4408 San Marcus Drive Mesquite
Eufemia Aragon 4415 S Shaver St Apartment 2006 Pasadena
Maria Martinez Galindc 4429 Harwen Terrace Fort Worth
Maricela Avila 4439 Zoe Pass San Antonio
[sabel Castrejon 4506 Colonial Ave Dallas

Israel Albarran Perez 4512 Timberwood DR, Dallas

Delia Batz Perez 4514 Springridge Road Houston
Korina Hernandez 4528 Highland Trail Fort Worth
Rene Gabriel Ramirez 4707 Pecan Springs RdUnit B Austin
Carlos Cardenas 4815 Westgrove Drive apt 606  Addison
Marisol Barrera 4908 Irvine Ln Del Valle
Marcela Munoz-Mejia 501 Lynne dr Grand Prairie
Irma Diaz 508 Blue Agave Ln Georgetown
Leon James 5121 North Foster Rd #1206 San Antonio
Albina Guerrero 514 Russet Valley Dr. Cedar Park
Leslie Matute 5165 Verde Valley Ln#2436 Dallas

Isaac Mane 5200 Town and country BLVD  Frisco
Hector Sarmiento 5217 Plaza Dr. Schertz
Juan Rodriguez 5223 Guthrie st Irving

Jose Fuentes 5306 Ivory Glass Dr Katy

Jannet Marinero 5327 PineCliff Grove Ct Spring
Marys Cruz 5338 TERRY ST Dallas

75044 Texas
75236 Texas
78741 Texas
75116 Texas
75150 Texas
78634 Texas
76133 Texas
78640 Texas
75074 Texas
75074 Texas
75069 Texas
78229 Texas
75043 Texas
75070 Texas
75212 Texas
76549 Texas
75126 Texas
75216 Texas
77045 Texas
76227 Texas
77449 Texas
78610 Texas
78229 Texas
78229 Texas
78610 Texas
78207 Texas
75253 Texas
76016 Texas
77016 Texas
75116 Texas
75216 Texas
78233 Texas
75150 Texas
78223 Texas
75150 Texas
77504 Texas
76133 Texas
78222 Texas
75215 Texas
75211 Texas
77053 Texas
76155 Texas
78723 Texas
75001 Texas
78617 Texas
75052 Texas
78626 Texas
78244 Texas
78613 Texas
75254 Texas

Texas
78154 Texas
75061 Texas
77493 Texas
77373 Texas
75223 Texas

(469) 682-4637
(469) 693-2847
(512) 826-4832
(214) 971-1018
(469) 503-0987
(512) 740-0423
(682) 307-2773
(512) 514-4060

(972) 801-8673
(214) 448-2676
(726) 231-6750
(469) 500-3193
(214) 578-5066
(469) 818-1571
(787) 438-5749
(318) 512-6313
(972) 7419185
(281) 222-3820
(214) 208-2476
(609) 880-6884
(512) 947-6889
(210) 584-4229
(210) 584-4229
(512) 466-3707
(210) 649-0529
(936) 219-0985
(682) 521-6594
(832) 607-7742
(214) 717-0208
(214) 994-9844
(210) 307-8482
(469) 605-8089
(210) 975-1450
(972) 824-1746
(832) 709-3853
(817) 714-1827
(714) 313-9772
(214) 874-8014
(214) 845-2938
(832) 508-7683
(214) 416-4976
(512) 393-6144
(409) 434-0980
(512) 791-5004
(214) 971-3696
(512) 897-9913
(210) 899-9100
(512) 283-6915
(972) 974-0266
(469) 534-2148
(210) 810-5968
(214) 664-7285
(832) 444-9632
(346) 702-8927
(972) 341-7037



Rosa
Christie
Rita
Lorena
Dulce
Maribel
Carlos
Beliemary
Christina
Olga
Carmelita
Clement
Gerardo
Kely
Virginia
Nerik
Carlos
Krissia
Francisca
Raul Roman
Escarlett
Vivian
Diana
Miriam
Nestor
Silvia
Lennys
Sandra

Lopez

vanlear
Cordova
Rubio

Tello

Capilla
Morales Lopez
Sanchez
Vanlear

534 Greenbrook lane
538 Dandelion Loop
538 Oriole Blvd

54 Newport Dr

5402 Sherry St

5445 Tierra Alta Circle

563 Kenwood Ln

5751 Greenhouse Rd Apt 1111

579 FM 1984

Mendez de Caces 5823 Logancrest Ln
Gutierrez de Pacl 5903 De Moss Dr

Thang
Gutierrez

Ventura Santa M 6110 Renwick Apt 168A
Velazquez Tama; 6111 Nueces Park Rd Trailer 454
6147 Apple Valley Dr

Compean
Ortega
Mejia Coreas
Tobar

De Jesus
Perez Rios
Mendoza
Vargas
Garcia
Arcaine
Mendez
Jimenez
Vasquez

Ruvida de La Paz Vasquez
Maldonado Baral 7307 Carriage Lane

Edward
Aleida
Josue
Jacqueline
Omar
Eriselda
Karina
Amilsa
Niomal
Brenda
Ana
Oghenefego
Reyna
Saraid
Daysi
Venancio
Atilio

Ana

Dezsa
Santa
American Power
Aurelio
Alejandro
Sonia
Carmen
Maria Dora
Francisca

Martinez
Mendiola
Pon Rosso
Copca
Garza

Diaz
Cabrera Corado
Karunaratne
Flores
Bonilla
Enuwe
Hurtado

5909 Ranchester Apt 714

5927 Olson Ranch

6200 Marinette
6510 Larissa Cire

6335 Liberty Valley Dr

6650 Hillcroft #219
6706 Tamar Dr# A

6710 Highwind Bend Ln

6719 Foster Fields
6902 Bethune Ave

704 Cavalier CT apt 104
711 Cherry Laurel Lane

7200 S Presa St

7207 Hobby Wind Ridge Dr
7300 Twin Crest Dr.#202

7340 Dixie Dr
7404 Pipers Lane
7431 Hollow Cove Ct

7493 Chevy Chase Dr. #102

7508 Lazy Creek Dr

7515 Bethune Ave. #A
7515 mccallum blvdApt 2223
7575 Gosling Rd Apt 420

7622 Satsuma St
7711 Valley Elm Ln
7739 Ellis Dr

7803 Teal Trl

Montanao Corbe 7940 Trimble dr

Munguia
Tzunum
Quintanilla
Salgado
Wilkins

Ortiz
Washing
Roman Miranda
Ojeda Castillo
Ramos

Cruz

Orellana

8007 Crustacean Rd
8111 Hazen St
8142 Fondren Rd
8207 Dover St

822 Pismo Lane
8229 Marianna Way
823 Red Bud Dr
8245 White Oak Pl

8350 willoughby blvd 1164
8425 Winkler Dr Apt #37

8535 Odom DR

8622 S Zarzamora St #380

Martinez Chavez 8917 Jennie Lee Ln

Grand Prairie
Kyle
Duncanville
San Antonio
San Antonio
Del Valle
Houston
Katy
Maxwell
[Houston
Houston
Houston
San Antonio
Houston
Humble

San Antonio
Houston
Katy

Katy
Houston
Pasadena
Katy
Converse
Austin
Richardson
Dallas

San Antonio
Houston
Austin

San Antonio
Houston
San Antonio
Cypress
Austin
Austin
Austin
Plano

The Woodland
Houston
Houston
Missouri
Spring

Fort Worth
Cove
Houston
Houston
Houston
Rosharon
Alvarado
Duncanville
Houston
Dallas
Houston
Dallas

San Antonio
Dallas

75052 Texas
78640 Texas
75116 Texas
78218 Texas
78242 Texas
78617 Texas
77013 Texas
77449 Texas
78656 Texas
77086 Texas
77081 Texas
77036 Texas
78252 Texas
77081 Texas
77396 Texas
78242 Texas
77036 Texas
77449 Texas
77449 Texas
77081 Texas
77503 Texas
77449 Texas
78109 Texas
78752 Texas
75080 Texas
75211 Texas
78223 Texas
77075 Texas
78753 Texas
78249 Texas
77087 Texas
78251 Texas
77433 Texas
78752 Texas
78724 Texas
78664 Texas
75252 Texas
77382 Texas
77023 Texas
77040 Texas
77489 Texas
77389 Texas
76134 Texas
77523 Texas
77036 Texas
77074 Texas
77061 Texas
77583 Texas
76009 Texas
75137 Texas
77040 Texas
75232 Texas
77017 Texas
75217 Texas
78224 Texas
75227 Texas

(515) 444-6360
(512) 576-9802
(214) 664-7254
(210) 502-9470
(806) 400-3514
(512) 947-0451
(346) 757-8718
(503) 328-5089
(512) 694-8767
(713) 377-6948
(713) 885-1910
(463) 218-2846
(210) 981-0699
(832) 273-6821
(832) 923-6487
(210) 932-0450
(832) 748-5974
(832) 656-8406
(832) 788-4888
(832) 896-3717
(346) 803-0856
(713) 283-2624
(951) 732-5088
(512) 786-9039
(972) 896-0774
(214) 571-8755
(210) 837-1866
(281) 433-0021
(512) 222-2222
(210) 777-0257
(832) 567-1857
(210) 896-9386
(713) 562-5039
(512) 294-3711
(512) 998-5151
(512) 507-3651
(469) 921-1265
(347) 212-9898
(832) 706-8084
(832) 518-0004
(713) 471-2059
(713) 836-1454 x8
(817) 300-3056
(832) 807-8335
(832) 335-7928
(832) 890-7351
(713) 632-2748
(832) 616-1649
(817) 703-1375
(405) 482-5047
(346) 763-7075
(956) 336-4383
(832) 883-3239
(972) 624-9339
(210) 638-8272
(214) 531-5354



Arkeia
Monserrat
Lucia
Maria
Emilia
Jesus
Silvio
Karina
Alfonso
Rufino
Yamel
EM DFW
Ismael
Rannel

Wallace 9000 Almeda Rd
Flores 901 E Hammond st
Jaquez 901 Turtle Lake BLVD
Vidales 9022 Colony Meadow

Sandoval Ignacic 910 Mayo Ave
Gallegos de la Rc9107 Grape St
Delgado Varela 9125 Highway 6N Apto 2521

Torres 914 FM 2377
Mendoza 9156 Saint Kitts Rd
Martinez 9314 Valley Gate

Artino Alvarez

9319 Valley Gate

SERVICES LLC 935 Blossomwood CT

Compian
Perez Gonzalez

Zuniga's Building Services LLC

Devon
Marco
Marlin
Luis
Lilly
Roberto
Sara
Sonia
Quinton
Federico
Claudia
Corina
Jesid
Esther

9401 S 1st Apt #515
9407 Sapphire Creek Lane
941 Clear Springs

Moore 9449 Briar Forest Dr Apt 3544
Palacios 9455 Skillman St #1705
Gonzalez 9543 Bicknell Sedge
Hernandez 9606 Oriole Dr

Mendoza Hernan 9734 Largs Dr

Ayala
Amaya Rosales

9918 Panther Bay
9920 Cypress Creek Parkway

Barrios de Nunez 9936 Glen Brook Ln

Hardin 12001 Kindcaidine Way
Mendoza 7152 fair Oaks Ave Apt 1051N
Reina 1012 W Pasque Drive

Garrido 1029 Capistrano Drive

De Sutter 104 East Reseca Drive E2
Rodriguez 1052 West Jake Garn Blvd.

Mario Ruiz Fergc Kassandra Reyna 1080 W 3300 S#1021

Miriam
Cesar

Maria D
Socorro
Sergio
Elizabeth
Gwendolyne
Violeta

Jose

Ramon
Esperanza
Rosa Maria
Yanny Carolina
Maria
Susana Edith
Saul
Angelica
VILMA
Sonia Sabuco
Katie Vargas
Leticia

Brisa

Moris
Emerita
Maria

Irene

Sotelo Puccini

1096 East 8600 South

Medina 1133 Prospect Street

Zacarias Flores 1139 W Stonehaven Drive
Ramirez 1167 S Foulger Street

Ruiz 1171 E. La Contessa Drive
Talamantes 1198 West Parrott Street #117
Hernandez 1207 W Agave Drive

Pineda 1214 E Blackhorse Drive
Padilla 12387 S Andreas Street
Flores-Sanchez 12946 S 6000 W

Mendez 1387 E. 1360 So.

Martinez Trujillo 1397 W 400 S Apt.#3

Reyes Martinez
Oropeza
Gutierrez Silva
Colina

1492 W Parkside Drive
1501 West 550 South
1509 Liberty Ave

156 South 800 West

Barajas 1598 South Navajo Street
ROJAS-MEJIA 1602 West Prospect Circle
Robladillo 18 W625 N

Villanueva 1926 W 900 N

Quintana 1951 Sir Charles Drive

Cortez-Gomez
Bran

2051 West Camelot Way
2112 Mornings Star Drive

Berryman 219 Birmingham Lane
Barradas 219 Excalibor Street #156
Molina 221 S 1050 WUnit #26

Houston

Fort Worth
Irving
Converse
Houston
Houston
Houston

Red Oak
Forth Worth
San Antonio
San Antonio
Arlington
Austin
Rosharon
Desoto
Houston
Dallas

San Antonio
Austin

Spring

San Antonio
Houston
Magnolia
Austin

Dallas
Taylorsville
Salt Lake City
Sandy

Salt Lake City
South Salt Lak
Sandy

Salt Lake City
North Salt Lak
Salt Lake City
Salt Lake Clty
Salt Lake City
Santaquin
Spanish Fork
Riverton
Herriman
Spanish Fork
Salt Lake City
Provo

Orem

Ogden

Provo

Salt Lake City
Salt Lake City
Centerville
Salt Lake City
Salt Lake City
West Jordan
Saratoga Sprin
North Salt Lak
North Salt Lak
Provo

77054 Texas
76115 Texas
75060 Texas
78109 Texas
77017 Texas
77036 Texas
77095 Texas
75154 Texas
76123 Texas
78250 Texas
78250 Texas
76017 Texas
78748 Texas
77583 Texas
75115 Texas
77063 Texas
75243 Texas
78254 Texas
78753 Texas
77379 Texas
78245 Texas
77070 Texas
77354 Texas
Texas
75231 Texas
84123 Utah
84116 Utah
84070 Utah
84104 Utah
84119 Utah
84094 Utah
84104 Utah
84054 Utah
84111 Utah
84127 Utah
84123 Utah

84655-4 Utah

84660 Utah
84096 Utah
84096 Utah
84660 Utah
84104 Utah
84601 Utah
84058 Utah
84404 Utah
84601 Utah
84104 Utah
84104 Utah
84014 Utah
84116 Utah
84116 Utah
84084 Utah
84045 Utah
84054 Utah
84054 Utah
84601 Utah

(346) 232-6207
(817) 657-0774
(469) 396-1869
(801) 673-3323
(832) 495-1745
(832) 891-9452
(786) 690-0079
(469) 360-5767
(214) 949-5178
(956) 651-4130
(210) 441-8763
(469) 939-9367
(512) 915-4937
(702) 490-1477
(214) 694-6005
(419) 351-7321

(210) 251-6141
(512) 662-3984
(505) 225-9205
(210) 725-4281
(832) 450-2293
(346) 732-8451
(512) 786-6442
(214) 417-1897
(801) 688-8621
(801) 631-3021
(801) 895-6038
(801) 907-0914
(801) 608-1567
(801) 529-6638
(801) 462-5518
(385) 436-3818
(801) 671-9060
(801) 702-6992
(801) 680-0796
(385) 707-7373
(801) 427-6713
(408) 429-0982
(801) 347-7469
(801) 427-9858
(801) 414-5503
(385) 535-3592
(801) 836-7263
(385) 478-8889
(801) 427-1102
(385) 549-5841
(385) 210-9277
(801) 970-4454
(801) 856-5029
(385) 313-7513
(801) 845-6761
(801) 623-9040
(801) 259-7662
(801) 673-1825
(801) 623-9102



Juan Medina
Lizeth

Sayda Rojas
Gricelda Orihuele Flores

Miguel Hernandez
Hugo Ibarra
Ricardo Aguirre Carmons
Walter Damian

Jaime Avila

Leisly Jissela Pacheco Mejia
Eliana Apumayta

Tu Tu

Doh Nay Htoo

Noreida Zacarias

Elvia Beltran

Eliseo Morales Lopez
Alexander Torres Arellano
Emerie Nae

Roberto Maturana
Maria Campuzano
Boe Reh

Jose Luis Servin Almeida
Luis Alberto Guillen Izarra
Juan Ramos

Rosa Maria Teoyotl
Marco Rodriguez
Maria Salinas
Ashley Estrada
Deifor Delgado
Maria Martos Sianez
Yury Sepulveda
Victoria Martinez
Lourdes Salas Luna
Paa Thang
Roselia Hurtado
Diana Barajas

Loren Bautista
Maria Rodriguez
Teofila Paucar Rondon
Roberto Gaona Monsivais
Gabriela Curiel

Jose Gutierrez
Hedy Quintana
Esther Ardila Vasquez
Rosa Villalva
[sabel Rojas Tome
Teresa Torres Cuevas

Maria Hernandez
Thomas Massanka
Alida Alfaro
Cipriano Acosta

Maria Mendoza
Gladys del Pilar

BEATRIZ MORENO
Victor Carbo

Melanie Xenia

224 N Sun Arbor Terrace #1105

Rodriguez Racin 2240 W 3800 SUnit J207

2326 West 490 South

245 Montgomery StrectW#2
2451 F Avenue

2466 West 180 South

2515 South 3460 West

255 North New Star Drive
256 E Helm AvenueApt. #14
257 N Redwood Road Apt. 11
2646 S Orchard Drive

2667 S Vespa Dr.

280 S 1500 W

2900 West Leham Ave. # 170

2909 S Upland Lake DriveApt. 3-1West Valley C

2916 W Lehi Drive

3048 S Festival Drive
3131 W3180 S

3150 West Mark Avenue
3168 S Jason Place

3229 W Brookway Drive
3262 Golden Eagle Road
341 W750 N

342 E 1000 S

3444 S 3200 W

3454 So. 8480 West

3539 W 2660 S

355 N Mill Road H208
3562 South Lionheart Way
3584 Swan Lakes Cir.
3592 N Willy Way

3641 South 6310 West
367 North Redwood Road
3747 W Belfort Drive
3837 S Chickadee Street #67
3838 W Bobwhite Way
3840 W Mossmorran Lane
389 W300S

3911 S3520 W

4008 S 3200 W

402 West 1000 North
4085 S Barker Road

4091 W 4000 S

4216 S500 E

4238 W 3150 S

4267 S Long Valley Drive
4295 W Benview Dr

4309 S Richard Crest Drive
4313 S6115W

4313 S early Duke St
4388 West 5055 South
449 S 860 EUnit D201

Martinez-Astorg: 462 E 1000 S

4765 West Round Table Road
4827 W South Jordan Parkway

Apolinario Castil 485 E Mount View Circle

84116 Utah
84119 Utah
84601 Utah
84104 Utah
84401 Utah
84601 Utah
84119 Utah
84116 Utah
84115 Utah
84116 Utah
84010 Utah
84119 Utah
84104 Utah
84119 Utah
84119 Utah
84119 Utah
84120 Utah
84119 Utah
84119 Utah
84119 Utah
84119 Utah
84005 Utah
84059 Utah
84653 Utah
84119 Utah
84044 Utah
84075 Utah
84059 Utah
84119 Utah
84044 Utah
84005 Utah
84128 Utah
84116 Utah
84120 Utah
84123 Utah
84120 Utah
84129 Utah
84058 Utah
84119 Utah
84119 Utah
84057 Utah
84119 Utah
84120 Utah
84107 Utah
West Valley C 84120 Utah
West Valley C 84128 Utah
West Valley C 84120-6 Utah
Taylorsville 84129 Utah
West Valley C 84128 Utah
West Valley C 84120 Utah
Kearns 84118 Utah
American Fork 84003 Utah
Pleasant Grov¢ 84062 Utah
West Valley C 84120 Utah
South Jordan 84009 Utah
Sandy 84070 Utah

Salt Lake City
West Valley C
Provo

Salt Lake City
Ogden

Provo

West Valley C
Salt Lake City
Salt Lake City
Salt Lake City
Bountiful
West Valley C
Salt Lake City
West Valley C

West Valley C
West Valley C
West Valley C
West Valley C
West Valley C
West Valley C
Eagle Mountai
Vinyard
Salem

West Valley C
Magna
Syracuse
Vinyard

West Valley C
Magna

Eagle Mountai
West Valley C
Salt Lake City
West Valley C
Salt Lake City
West Valley C
Taylorsville
Orem

West Valley C
West Valley C
Orem

West Valley C
West Valley C
Milcreek

(801) 608-8652
(801) 259-2783
(801) 309-1612
(530) 936-4551
(801) 603-9515
(801) 427-0265
(801) 680-2285
(801) 381-1489
(801) 971-6290
(385) 528-5569
(385) 295-2175
(385) 280-3022
(385) 297-1986
(385) 226-0112
(801) 245-0692
(801) 661-3873
(801) 410-6358
(385) 495-5346
(801) 347-8879
(801) 674-4959
(801) 462-1082
(801) 907-1469
(385) 242-0508
(801) 473-1152
(385) 290-9424
(202) 560-6623
(801) 389-3582
(385) 384-6171
(801) 403-2615
(507) 369-4664
(385) 201-6243
(801) 661-9192
(385) 268-8701
(260) 705-5690
(801) 807-9265
(801) 390-9490
(321) 324-4389
(801) 636-0839
(385) 487-7369
(801) 512-1566
(801) 427-4961
(801) 638-8027
(801) 750-7489
(801) 696-1258
(801) 815-4321
(801) 557-7874
(801) 462-5945
(801) 706-8639
(801) 918-2657
(801)915-4813
(801) 634-3031
(801) 662-9403
(385) 225-5445
(385) 495-3415
(385) 296-3999
(385) 487-6109



Danilo

Byron

Cristian
Alfonso Lopez
Alfonso
Andres

Felipe Alejandro
Miguel

Juan

Jonathan
Soledad
Gaudencio

Apolinario
Ramon
Espinoza Rodrig
MATKO LLC
Lopez
Rodriguez
Vargas Castillo
Durant

Luna

Labra

Aquino Ramierz
Damian

Egricelda Martin¢ Sorrano

Say
Alvaro
Emilio

Reh
Acosta
Flores

485E Mont View Cir.

4876 Highland Circle #4
4930 W 4865 S

4989 S Jeremial Drive

4989 So. Jeremiah Drive
5005 South 4620 West
5027 W Woodacre Road
508 S 700 W

518 North 1300 West

5360 W 5240 S

563 Owens Street

5683 South 4015 West
5708 Cape Vista Way

5769 West Coral Pine Court
5919 South Red Zinc Drive
594 North Redwood Road #7A

Yadira Altamiran Nancy Zaldivar 6061 West Jocelyn Way

Pedro

Ma.
Veronica
Fiston
Sergio
Beverlin
Jesus

Janina

Maria
Beljica
Lazaro
Merary Flores -
Maria
Monica
Socorro

Ma. Ramona
Luis

Maria
Myriam
Rafael

Marta
Noemi
Marcial
Maria
Jennifer
Kevin

Edgar

Maria Teresa
David

Laura Guillen
Lourdes Angela
Maria
Avelina
Aaron

Tyson

Corey

Kyle

Victor
Jenssie

Carrillo Delgado
Rodriguez Aguir
Sencion
Tokenge

Reyes

Lujan

Sauz

Chavez Sotelo
Aguirre
Altamirano
Sorcia Camarillo
XVY Cleaning S
Soto

Rodriguez

Perez

Mancera Ramire:
Lujan

Zavala

Palos

Escorcia Torres
Meza-Sanchez
Oregon

Tinoco

Avalos

Marcial

Wally
Fernandez

Leon Zavala
Curtis

Loera
Choquehuanca
Mora

Garcia

Brackett
Armstrong
Taylor

Pope

Freeland

Flores

6154 W Ridge Messa Circle
6162 W Dewdrops Drive
6242 W Milden Lane

6298 S Coupler Lane

6315 West Basin Ridge Drive
6343 W Basin Ridge Dr.
6359 West Settlers Point
6365 S Mount Vernon Drive
6366 W Meander Dr.

6386 West 3180 South

651 N Morton Drive

6581 N Bismark Peak

6607 West Valley Oak Drive
7059 S. 1850 E.

7070 W Apaloosa Drive

754 N Sonata Street (1270 W)
7554 W Castlebar Dr.

760 North 200 West

7684 S Gardner Stop WayApt. 307 West Jordan

810 W Superior Peak Dr.
8155 S Redwood RdApt. 52
8175 W Marcy Brook Pl
840N 200 W

850 North Main #5

8731 S4770 W

8848 W Julia Lane

8960 S 1240 W

910 W 1500 NPH# 725-300-8182
932 North 500 East

9455 Liberty Creek Drive
995S 825 W

P.O. Box 683

PO Box 70593

102 W. Lancaster Road

104 Longstreet Ave

111 Station Drive

1137 W. Normandale Ave
1213 Pacels Way

14110 Pine Street

Sandy 84070 Utah
Holladay 84117 Utah
Kearns 84118 Utah
Kearns 84118 Utah
Kearns 84118 Utah
Kearns 84118 Utah
West Jordan 84081 Utah
Brigham City 84302 Utah
Salt Lake City 84116 Utah
Kearns 84118 Utah
Layton 84041 Utah
Kearns 84129 Utah
West Valley C 84128 Utah
Salt Lake City 84118 Utah
Salt Lake City 84118-7 Utah
Salt Lake City 84116 Utah
West Valley 84128 Utah
West Valley C 84128 Utah
Kearns 84118 Utah
West Valley C 84128 Utah
Bluffdale 84065 Utah
West Valley C 84128 Utah
West Valley C 84128 Utah
West Valley C 84128 Utah
Salt Lake City 84107 Utah
West Valley C 84128 Utah
West Valley C 84128 Utah
Salt Lake City 84116-1 Utah
Eagle Mountai 84005 Utah
West Jordan 84081 Utah
Cottonwood H 84121 Utah
West Valley C 84128 Utah
Salt Lake City 84116 Utah
Magna 84044 Utah
Spanish Fork 84660 Utah
84044 Utah
Taylorsville 84123 Utah
West Jordan 84088 Utah
Magna 84044 Utah
Pleasant Grove 84062 Utah
Springville 84663 Utah
West Jordan 84088 Utah
Magna 84044 Utah
West Jordan 84088 Utah
Salt Lake City 84116 Utah
North Salt Lak 84054 Utah
South Jordan 84009 Utah
Springyville 84663 Utah
West Jordan 84088 Utah
Salt Lake City 84170 Utah
Richmond 23222 Virginia
Henrico 23075 Virginia
Suffolk 23434 Virginia
Petersburg 23803 Virginia
Chesapeake 23322 Virginia
Chester 23831 Virginia

(385) 487-6423
(801) 462-6588
(801) 903-0486
(385) 246-5019
(385) 246-5019
(801) 425-6972
(385) 239-8906
(801) 941-1413
(801) 915-0336
(801) 793-9357
(801) 808-9934
(385) 695-7357
(801) 608-9231
(385) 477-9734
(801) 916-5440
(385) 529-2294
(801) 888-1920
(801) 979-3132
(801) 500-2500
(435) 513-1161
(385) 549-2312
(801) 979-1143
(801) 970-2074
(801) 750-3070
(801) 259-2718
(801) 694-8614
(801) 631-6580
(801) 654-2942
(801) 746-9901
(801) 916-1706
(801) 696-8210
(801) 425-7057
(801) 654-3643
(801) 828-6530
(385) 477-8672
(801) 347-7473
(801) 831-9794
(801) 859-1473
(801) 300-1636
(801) 623-1153
(801) 830-0486
(801) 970-3222
(801) 250-5040
(801) 347-0302
(435)922-9544
(801) 682-3656
(385) 463-6613
(801) 687-4003
(801) 604-2346
(801) 232-1701
(804) 939-0937
(804) 200-3327
(757) 619-7968
(804) 548-6111
(757) 401-3509
(804) 687-4570



Haneef
Charles
Torey
Lonnie
Kwame
Letty
Eric
April
Terisa
Colin
Chris
Cristian
Martell
Larry
Terrance
Asantewaa
Marquise
Mustafa
Khaliah
Phillip
Jamar
Glene
Cornelius
Damian
Dwyane
Dennis
Mayra
Elizabeth
Alma
Jose
Maria
Diocelina
Patricia
Dilcia
Maria
Saidali
Cesar
Juan
Julio
Refugio
Rudvin
Ana
Alma
Ofelia
Ashley
Juana
Brayan
Santiago
Blanca
Maria
Laura
Maria
Leticia
Mihret
Francisco
Daniel

Majied 1639 Teton Ct

Vaught 1713 N. 28th Street

Cross 1904 N. 29th Street

Jones 2 Hiram Crockett Ct

Sears 200 Oak Leaf Ct. Unit C
Nataren 2006 Colgate Avenue
Baskfield 206 Apple Orhard Rd

Brown 2320 South St

Charles 2756 Derry Dr.

Ellis 3032 Navarone Avenue
Williams 3104 Whistling Arrow Dr
Melendez 316 Karl Linn DriveApt 325
Cuffee 3213 Hector Lane

Darden 326 East Washington St. #112
Lucas 34 S. Greenfield Ave
Fitzgerald 3423 Delaware Avenue
Drummond 3464 Waltham Circle

Shakur 404 Airycrest Drive
Trawally 4141 Terry Dr

Thomas 4306 Hillbrook Avenue
Herriot 440 Monticello Ave, Ste 1802
Gore 4578 Greenwood Drive

Sims 604 W. Vine St

Crichigno 6213 Manuel Ct

Austin 824 West Queen Street
Youtagar 8536 Aldeburgh Dr

Flores 10005 1st P1 West Unit 4
Duran 10515 Woodinville Dr. #34
Aguilar 10545 SE 238TH ST APT 16
Flores 107 w casino rd unit F
Carrasco 11009 72nd Ave

Gonzalez 124 S 339TH CIR APT D
Diaz Contreras 1240 SW 137TH STApt. 496
Hernandez 12553 SE 270 St.

De La Luz Juare: 12860 3rd Avenue South

Abiyow 13011 SE 309th PL

Castro 1333 N 125th St TRLR #23
Guiriray 13706 Manor Way Unit H3
Suarez 14300 32nd. AVE NE APT 204
Mondragon 14405 86th Ave CTE

Villeda Rodrigue 14926 50th AveSE

Sosa 15001 35th Ave WApt 14-102
Crisostomo Figui 15002 SE 1 ST

Matias Sanchez 15021 2nd Ave NE

Sosa 1513 W. Pioneer

Hernandez 15232 SE 272ND ST UNIT 25
Ramirez Herrera 15400 NE 17th stApt 2, 1271
Giron Carreto
Quintana Contrei 1616 Florida Dr.

Valdivia 1660 S 333rd St #12
Flores 1703 NW 80th St

Conde Calderon 17202 Aurora Ave N #528
17520 11th AVE NE
17806 32nd ave S Apt 38

Herrejon
Hailu

15400 NE 17th StreetApart.# 1271

Chesapeake
Richmond
Richmond
Hampton
Chesapeake
Richmond
Louisa
Portsmouth
Chesapeake
Richmond
Richmond
N. Chesterfielc
Chesapeake
Suffolk
Hampton
Richmond
Virginia Beact
Highland Sprit
Chesapeake
Richmond
Norfolk
Portsmouth
Henrico

N. Chesterfielc
Hampton
Henrico
Everett
Bothell
Kent
Everett
Arlington
Federal Way
Burien

Kent

Burien
Auburn
Seattle
Lynnwood
SEATTLE
Puyallup
Everett
Lynnwood
Vancouver
Marysville
Puyallup
Kent
Bellevue
Bellevue
Everett
Federal Way
Seattle
Shoreline
SHORELINE
SeaTac

Hemandez Soto 1915 Ashwood Downs LN SEApt Olympia

Barajas

19707 44th Avenue WestSuite 203 Lynnwood

23320 Virginia
23223 Virginia
23223 Virginia
23669 Virginia
23320 Virginia
23226 Virginia
23093 Virginia
23704 Virginia
23323 Virginia
23234 Virginia
23231 Virginia
23225 Virginia
23323 Virginia
23434 Virginia
23666 Virginia
23222 Virginia

(757) 778-1855
(804) 912-9286
(804) 304-0676
(757) 759-6765
(757) 749-5450
(804) 519-0998
(434) 996-2911
(757) 748-9712
(801) 726-2240
(804) 539-5225
(804) 247-2854
(804) 464-5837
(757) 383-1207
(757) 401-5257
(929) 729-3572
(804) 519-5786

23452 Virginia
23075 Virginia
23321 Virginia
23231 Virginia
23510 Virginia
23701 Virginia
23075 Virginia
23234 Virginia
23669 Virginia (757) 256-4531
23294 Virginia (804) 484-2133
98204 Washington (425) 399-6687
98011 Washington (425)273-1135
98031 Washington (714)260-7101
98204 Washington (425) 399-1822
98223 Washington (425) 346-5781
98003 Washington (253) 431-1032
98166-1 Washington (206) 637-3460
98030 Washington (206) 384-5854
98168 Washington (206) 571-7943
98092 Washington (206) 578-2635
98133 Washington (206) 471-2115
98087 Washington (206) 261-8013
98125 Washington (206) 290-3687
98375 Washington (253) 905-7705
98208 Washington (425) 948-3274
98087 Washington (425) 750-9075
98684-8 Washington (360) 831-4038
98271 Washington (425) 599-6652
98371 Washington (206) 487-8287
98042 Washington (206) 902-6868
98007 Washington (914)223-5758
98007 Washington (425)410-2885
98203 Washington (206) 384-6937
98003 Washington (253) 347-3227
98117 Washington (206) 775-3503
98133 Washington (206) 578-1568
98155 Washington (425)971-5070
98188 Washington (206) 427-7732
98501 Washington (360) 970-2346
98036 Washington (425) 773-1512

(757)751-3186
(804) 619-2747
(202) 378-0258
(203) 606-2727
(757) 452-4515
(757) 478-9897
(804) 204-9281
(804) 332-2996



Marleny
Cesar
Brener
Flor
Yuliza
Raquel
Laura
Henry
Dayana
Christian
Martin
Yosvani
Teresa
Amira
Edna
Julieta
Mayra
Carmen
Maria
Greicy
Jennyfer
Aynalem
Luis
Ernesto
Socorro
Chi
Cecilia
Rosmery
Sabrina
MarA-a
Sungmin
Norma
Perla
Edgar
Donaldo
Zotica
Victor
Maria
Terry
Francisco
Sehila
Armando
Jesus
Henrendida
Lesslie
Jose
Kham
Marshall
Anton
Nelly
Felix
Beatriz
Maria
Agueda
Erika
Carina

Marroquin
Vera

Giron
Manzo
Curvelo
Alfaro
Ramirez
Roman Aguirre
Garcia
Westergaard
Perez
Iglesias
Mboma

20844 31st LN S APTD
20921 44th Ave W

21620 31stave s

22103 66th ave WApt 6B
23601 56th Ave WUnit 3105
23708 Locust Way Unit 5B
24305 22nd Avenue South
3123 148th St. SW Unit H2
33425 26th PL SWApt H8

3405 172nd St. NE #5 PMB 210

35002 8th Place SW
37703 38th Ave S
420 Wall St210

Gomez Mendoza 431 Smithers Ave S

Perez
Araujo
Rodriguez
Angeles
Hurtado

4391 NE 110TH AVE
502 7th St SE

5108 90th PL NE

515 112th St. SE B4
5315 24th Ave SE Apt. D

Martinez Aguirre 5411 90th St NE

Zarate

Tolla

Galicia Najera
Hernandez
Robles Lopez
Baek

Lopez
Saldana
Avila

Bernal

Lee

Quiroz

5602 212th St. SW

5900 37th Ave SApt N4
602 E 52nd St

6128 S294TH ST
627-166th Ave NE

6430 61st Street West

651 Milwaukee Blvd S
6905 NE 182nd StreetUnit 3

SEA TAC
Lynnwood
Des Moines
Mount lake Te
Mountlake Tet
Bothell

Des Moines
lynnwood
Federal Way
Arlington
Federal Way
Auburn
Seattle
Renton
VANCOUVEI
Auburn
Marysville
Everett

Lacey
Marysville
Mountlake Tet
Seattle
Tacoma
Auburn
Bellevue
University Plas
Pacific
Kenmore

720 Sleater Kinney Rd SESuite S9 Lacey

7701 Hardeson Road#53B
7910 52nd AVECT W
811 112th St SWApt [-308

Hernandez Castr 8318 11th PINE

Cuevas

8439 46th Av S

Martinez Sanche 9226 17TH AVE SW

Kennon
Ramirez
Mora-Mendez
Bennett
Rodriguez
CaamaAzo
Chavez
Granados
Nunez
Calixto
Aranda
Bawi

Pena
Gianforte
Garcia
Gonzalez
Garcia
Hernandez
Amendola
Perez
Felix

935 NE Ingram WayUnit L103
1012 Clement StreetApt 7
1012 S. 35th Street

10334 W. Sheridan Ave
10566 W. Cortez Circle#13
1109 S. 48th Street

1113 The Strand

1176 Redwood Lane

1217 Fleet Foot Ave

125 Berkley Rd. Apt #4
1400 N Baird streetLot 50
14150 W. Crimson Lane
1427 S 57th st

1427 S. 57th Street

1515 Vandenbroek Road Lot 28
1540 S 75th

1575 B Muskego Ave

1603 S. Layton Blvd

1700 Farlin Ave

1930 W. Greenfield Ave
1948 S. 37th Street

Everett
LAKEWOOD
Everett
LAKE STEVE
Seattie
SEATTLE
Issaquah
Green Bay
Milwaukee
Milwaukee
Franklin
Milwaukee
Waukesha
Menasha
Waukesha
Verona
Green Bay
New Berlin
Milwaukee
Milwaukee
Little Chute
West Allis
Milwaukee
Milwaukee
Green Bay
Milwaukee
Milwaukee

98198 Washington (973) 981-2130
98036 Washington (425) 780-0623
98198 Washington (479) 408-8667
98043 Washington (206) 604-8594
98043 Washington (206) 432-1513
98021 Washington (661) 370-7049
98198 Washington (206) 538-1605
98087 Washington (425) 599-6317
98023 Washington (929) 258-9002
98223 Washington (425) 343-8091
98023 Washington (206) 384-2270
98001 Washington (360) 391-7874
98121 Washington (253) 263-4435
98057 Washington (206) 376-4857
98682 Washington (503) 926-0477
98002 Washington (206) 887-5093
98270 Washington (425) 268-5819
98208 Washington (425) 244-7872
98503 Washington (360) 250-6668
98270 Washington (425) 316-7014
98043 Washington (206) 601-2663
98118 Washington (206) 631-0802
98404 Washington (253) 973-1121
98001 Washington (206) 531-6610
98008 Washington (425) 953-0633
98467 Washington (253)203-4680
98047 Washington (253) 553-5702
98028 Washington (425) 540-6405
98503 Washington (360) 701-2807
98203 Washington (425) 931-0089
98499 Washington (253)222-1376
98204 Washington (425) 905-5231
98258 Washington (425) 215-9253
98118 Washington (206) 650-8559
98106 Washington (206) 474-0842
98029 Washington (206) 785-5975
54302 Wisconsin (715) 252-2079
53215 Wisconsin  (262) 716-9967
53225 Wisconsin  (414) 581-2326
53132 Wisconsin  (414) 779-7917
53214 Wisconsin  (414) 388-3466
53186 Wisconsin  (262) 225-9261
54952 Wisconsin  (920) 460-1798
53186 Wisconsin  (262) 501-2380
53593 Wisconsin  (608) 338-2678
54302 Wisconsin  (920) 265-6546

53151 Wisconsin
53214 Wisconsin
53214 Wisconsin
54140 Wisconsin
53214 Wisconsin
53209 Wisconsin
53215 Wisconsin
54302 Wisconsin
53204 Wisconsin
53215 Wisconsin

(262) 506-0927
(414) 722-8602
(773) 630-8700
(920) 915-5158
(414) 317-3178
(414) 458-3562
(414) 377-2864
(920) 217-5530
(414) 400-8865
(414) 306-5752



Antonio
Amairani
Rafaela
James Dawson
Luis
Quirino
Sabrina
Gerardo
Rosa
Analilia
Reina
Veronica
Jose

Jose
Freselam
Noe

Jose
Susana
Alondra
Tha
Leticia
Erik
Yasmin
Hrang
Nongluck Sae
Jossiel
Norma
Codey
Zetina
Javon
Andre
LaLecia
Justin
Maria
Joshua

Bermea
Flores
Mejia
Daniels
Guillen
Chiquito
Carcamo
Valladolid
Rios

Sierra Ruiz
Hernandez
Castaneda
Perez
Castaneda
Bereket Samuel
Serrano
Castillo Jr
Trejo

2026 Parmenter St.
2038 S. 33rd Street
2136 S. 23rd Street

217 South Taylor Street
2215 Crary Street

2364 S. 13th Street
2422 Wildwood Dr #C
2425 W Burnham St
2621 Autumn Lane
2636 Wildflower Row
2665 S. 30th Street

270 Water Street

2821 Blue Spruce Drive
2924 Garfield StreetApt. B
3202 Clove Drive

3207 S. 12th Street
3215 N. Racine

3216 S. 12th Street

Rodriguez Ponce 3221 Emerald Dr.

Len
Torres
Espinoza
Valles
Hnin
Vang
Montillo
Samano Galan
Anderson
Cadena
Mullins
Bennett
Wilkins
Ramos
Patino
Butler

3244 8. 71st Street

3339 S. 7th St

3413 W. Greenfield Ave
3519 Home Ave

3777 S. 76th Street

5210 Paulson Ct. Apt 3

5247 N. 66th Street

534 Marigold Dr.

5446 W. Michaels DriveApt. 6
628 W. Rogers St.

6521 21st ave

6545 Williamsburg Way
7010 W. Thurston Ct

7605 W. Hadley

855 Phasianus Street

N3046 Rip Van Winkle Lane

Middleton
Milwaukee
Milwaukee
Green Bay
Green Bay
Milwaukee
Waukesha
Milwaukee
Janesville
Green Bay
Milwaukee
Berlin
Green Bay
Two Rivers
Madison
Milwaukee
Appleton
Milwaukee
Janesville
Milwaukee
Milwaukee
Milwaukee
madison
Milwaukee
McFarland
Milwaukee
Madison
Appleton
Milwaukee
Kenosha
Mount Pleasar
Milwaukee
Milwaukee
Green Bay
Appleton

53562 Wisconsin
53215 Wisconsin
53215 Wisconsin
54303 Wisconsin
54304 Wisconsin
53215 Wisconsin
53188 Wisconsin
53204 Wisconsin
53546 Wisconsin
54311 Wisconsin
53215 Wisconsin
54923 Wisconsin
54311 Wisconsin
54241 Wisconsin
53704 Wisconsin
53213 Wisconsin
54911 Wisconsin
53215 Wisconsin
53546 Wisconsin
53219 Wisconsin
53215 Wisconsin
53215 Wisconsin
53714 Wisconsin
53220 Wisconsin
53558 Wisconsin
53218 Wisconsin
53713 Wisconsin
54913 Wisconsin
53204 Wisconsin
53143 Wisconsin
53406 Wisconsin
53219 Wisconsin
53222 Wisconsin
54311 Wisconsin
54913 Wisconsin

(608) 338-7711
(414) 882-1926
(414) 469-8849
(920) 217-3982
(920) 265-5592
(414) 514-4357
(262) 271-8380
(414) 324-4429
(608) 371-3016
(920) 360-4682
(414) 306-4078
(920) 509-2815
(920) 791-0841
(920) 860-9851
(608) 209-7569
(414) 975-2723
(920) 558-0524
(414) 339-3558
(608) 898-3767
(414) 517-3906
(414) 334-7140
(414) 573-5642
(608) 910-2122
(414) 687-5337
(920) 226-0698
(414) 690-0267
(608) 209-2551
(920) 277-2965
(414) 530-9935
(847) 415-7690
(262) 818-2242
(414) 369-8300
(414) 239-5416
(920) 265-7218
(920) 574-1830



EXHIBIT E-1

LIST OF FORMER

STRATUS Green Bay/Appleton FRANCHISEES*

First Name

Last Name

City

Wisconsin /
Province

(920) 641-5182

* Note that an individual former franchisee may have operated more than one Franchised Business, and

that a former Franchised Business may have more than one owner listed in the chart above,

Stratus Unit Franchise FDD (2025)

79702916;2

E-1-1




EXHIBIT E-2
LIST OF FORMER
STRATUS FRANCHISEES
(FROM 1/1/2024 TO 12/31/2024)*

[See attached]

* Note that an individual former franchisee may have operated more than one Franchised Business, and
that a former Franchised Business may have more than one owner as listed in the chart above,

Stratus Unit Franchise FDD (2025) E-2-1
79702916;2



First Name
Armida
Francisco
Eny
Antonio
Yadira
Rosalia
Joaquin
Jose
Juana
Peter
Francisco
Mayra
Arismel
Mayra
Pedro
Julio
Anthony
Stephanie
Magdalena
Alma
Adrian
Jose
Jessica
Maricela
Dassy
Martel
Jesus
Karen
Micsael
Fred
Jose
Maricela
Stacey
Mary Louise
Ricardo
Juana
Santiago
Laura
Nidyawati
Lorenzo
Juan Carlos
Brandon
Pedro

Last Name
Carreno
CedeAzo
Herrera
Palacios
Lara
Flores
Robles
Jimenez Cortes
Gonzalez
CastaA+on
Lopez
Chavez
Romero
Contreras
Gonzalez
Neri
Gibson
Nang
Quiroga
Herrera
Martinez
Gallardo
Macarena
Avila
Macarena
Perry
Farias
Marquez
Macarena
Dianat
Aguilar
Flores
Barnes
Holland
Camacho

Saquimux

Lopez Diego Mati Evans

Vega
Unknown
Gauna
Mendoza
Compton
Poblete

City State
Avondale Arizona
Hawthorne

North Hollyw California

California
Sun Valley California
Rosemead  California
Los Angeles California
Pasadena California

Los Angeles California

Victorville  California
Ontario California
North Hills  California
Los Angeles California
Pomona California
Anaheim California
Anaheim California
San Jose California
Compton California
Saugus California
Bellflower  California
San Jose California
San Jose California
Anaheim California
San Jose California

Apple Valley California

San Jose California
Lynwood California
Alviso California
Bakersfield California
San Jose California

Pacific Palisa California
San Jose California
Chino
Los Angeles California

North Hollyw California

California

Ontario California

Denver Colorado
Colorado

Lakewood  Colorado

Colorado SpriColorado
Colorado SpriColorado

Aurora Colorado
Aurora Colorado
Aurora Colorado

Postal Code

Phone
85392 (623) 418-2242
90250 (310) 227-7586
91605 (818) 653-4210
91352 (818) 445-7130
91770 (626) 607-9485
90065 (323) 707-5014
91104 (626) 375-5492
90042 (323) 527-3229
92392 (909) 521-2950
91762 (909) 295-1424
91343 (818) 809-3111
90001 (323) 787-9926
91766 (909) 671-5667
92804 (562) 303-6634
92804 (949) 444-3952
95122 (408) 219-7536
90220 (323) 631-6609
91350 (818) 280-7584
90706 (562) 528-4578
95112 (707) 753-0996
95128 (408) 752-6586
92804 (714) 266-5135
95112 (669) 265-8318
92307 (714) 313-9772
95127 (408) 509-8953
90262 (310) 621-9501
95002 (669) 220-0781
93311 (626) 314-0193
95122 (669) 233-6141
90272 (310) 699-2388
95123 (408) 685-5447
91710 (909) 497-9748
90044 (310) 502-6708
91601 (216) 470-4556
91764 (951) 963-0377
80249 (720) 404-2093
80620 (303) 815-7461
80214 (720) 215-1632
80922 (719) 487-4354
80907 (719) 484-9062
80012 (303) 656-1125
80015 (720) 304-5172
80017 (303) 257-6300



Rafael
Yenifer
Silvia
Marie
Miguel
Eyman
Ivan
Elifael
Karel
Oriana
Diana
Tyrone
Mireily
Zenette
Charlotte
Theodore
Juliana
Orlen
Jose
Heidy
Desiree
Karina
Esteban
Yuska
Betsy
Arielis
Yanara
Danna
Broward
Sarah
Israel
Leslie
Leidy
Ardony
Nitza
Liseida
Luis
Braisy
Helen
Juan
Xanthia
Jennifer
Lasonya
Adrian

Guerrero Ramirez Federal Heigl Colorado

Reyes
Garcia
Ibarra
Diaz
Zomot
Belisario
Canova
Garcia Guilarte
Vegas
Tinoco
Gaston
Rivera
Merestal
Ortiz Ortiz
Elan
Roman
Gonzalez
Camacho
Marteel
Garay
Maldonado
Orozco
Ramos
Padron
Verdecia
Gil
Soriano
Holsey

De Armas
Machuca
Orellana
Sanchez
Estimable
Santiago
Rojas
Enamorado
Ruiz

Del Monte
Suclupe
Settle
Harmon
Mills
Rodgers

Colorado SpriColorado
Colorado SpriColorado

Greeley Colorado
Miami Florida
Largo Florida
Tampa Florida
Tampa Florida
Tampa Florida

Kissimmee Florida
Coral Springs Florida
Orlando Florida
St Cloud Florida
Orlando Florida
Orlando Florida
Kissimmee Florida
zephyrhills  Florida
Lake Worth Florida
Clermont Florida
Tampa Florida
Deltona Florida
Orlando Florida
Orlando Florida
St Petersburg Florida
Winter Haven Florida
Port Richey Florida
Tampa Florida
Holiday Florida

Riverview  Florida

Tampa Florida
St. Petersburg Florida
Orlando Florida
Tampa Florida
Tampa Florida

Kissimmee Florida
Tampa Florida
Wesley Chapc Florida
Palm Springs Florida
Sarasota Florida
Dover Florida
Kennesaw  Georgia
Buford Georgia
Atlanta Georgia

Cartersville Georgia

80260 (720) 501-9161
80916 (719) 310-2250
80907 (915) 920-5973
80634 (970) 405-5866
33147 (954) 513-0986
33770 (727) 526-5878
33618 (786) 642-5216
33624 (813) 843-8878
33619 (813) 898-4262
34747 (407) 989-0186
33065 (201) 820-5793
32811 (407) 885-3899
34772 (407) 256-6925
32811 (407) 558-1584
32810 (407) 219-8614
34741 (321) 695-8621
33541 (929) 394-7991
33461 (561) 788-2209
34714 (321) 387-8150
33635 (786) 873-9785
32738 (407) 267-8833
32822 (321) 208-5878
32827 (786) 899-3371
33709 (727) 318-3785
33884 (863) 595-7980
34652 (561) 515-9274
33635 (813) 735-7482
34691 (727) 520-2489
33579 (813) 489-3557
33619 (813) 652-6572
33705 (720) 628-7819
32809 (689) 267-9776
33584 (347) 339-8863
33619 (407) 457-1340
34758 (407) 837-0788
33614 (305) 434-5147
33545 (813) 451-5419
33461 (561) 324-5821
34233 (813) 597-6981
33527 (786) 553-2246
30152 (404) 662-9807
30519 (404) 749-0962
30317 (404) 573-6873
30120 (770) 769-7641



Kurzynski Duhart

Bawi Hlun

Marion McNeill
Candice Laster
Kareem Wood
Kenneth Stephens
Royce Mclain
Auko Choza
Tiffine Glenn

Marin Neu

Lal Cin Thang
Jhaclin Rodriguez
Estrayn Tin

Shwe Win

Bawi Hnem

Ciro Hung Garcia
Imelda Madelo
Helmi Kajle
Stephen Tarbwilin
Fredy Garcia Gomez
Regional Robertson
Elvia Monzon
Ezequiel Gonzalez
Jose Santos
Meivy Mayerlyn
Henry Hemandez
Miriam Martinez
Joel Kham

Van Hmun

Thla Zing

Jazmin LLuberes Diaz
Ro Ling

Cung Er

Tin Hliang
Veronica and Alvar Murrillo
Matias Gutierrez
Maria Ramirez
Eulogia Vasquez Pena
Veronica Figueroa
Edelyn Mejia
Martina Garcia
Sergio Garcia Medina
Telmo Suarez

Julia Olivas

Athens Georgia
Stone Mount: Georgia

Lawrenceville Georgia

Austell Georgia
Dallas, Georgia
Auburn Georgia
Lawrenceville Georgia
Tucker Georgia

Acworth Georgia
Snellville Georgia
Tucker Georgia
Sandy Spring: Georgia

Snellville Georgia

Tucker Georgia
Ellijay Georgia
Alpharetta  Georgia
Aiea Hawaii
Kahului Hawaii
Kahului Hawaii
Berkeley Illinois
Addison [llinois
Aurora [llinois
Elgin linois

Hampshire  Illinois
Indianapolis Indiana
Indianapolis Indiana
Indianapolis Indiana
Indianapolis Indiana
Indianapolis Indiana
Indianapolis Indiana
Indianapolis Indiana
Indianapolis [ndiana
Indianapolis Indiana
Indianapolis Indiana
Des Moines lowa
Des Moines lowa
Des Moines lowa
Des Moines lowa
Iowa City  lowa
Des Moines lowa
Des Moines lowa
Des Moines lowa
Grimes lowa

Des Moines lowa

30601 (404) 957-9349
30083 (404) 488-3837
30045 (770) 635-7104
30168 (404) 914-3151
30157 (470) 775-3117
30011 (404) 769-7629
30044 (470) 263-7960
30084 (404) 453-8131
30102 (770) 480-3862
30078 (512) 460-1259
30084 (678) 362-2096
30342 (470) 407-8721
30078 (404) 789-1067
30084 (678) 559-7060
30540 (470) 494-2922
30022 (770) 906-3344
96701 (808) 203-7151
96732 (808) 268-1323
9673 (808) 666-3790
60163 (312) 409-9439
60101 (312) 687-3596
60506 (630) 373-2082
60120 (224) 425-2395
60140 (331) 442-7575
46237 (317) 750-6221
46241 (317) 523-1484
46226
46217 (317) 364-3058
46227 (317) 221-9744
46237 (317) 737-7869
46234 (317) 495-0864
46237 (502) 654-3791
46227 (317) 693-9813
46237 (317) 658-2700
50320 (515) 202-0975
50315 (515) 401-0514
50320 (805) 415-4896
50313 (515) 661-0273
52240 (319) 259-2059
50320 (515) 777-6223
50320 (515) 664-5993
50317 (515) 707-5690
50111 (515) 953-9822
50314 (712) 438-0915



Miguel
Danny
Sofia
Dar
Veronica
Sarah
Perla
Exelida
Nicolas
Daniel
Jessica
Arisbel
Tammy
David
Corinthius
Fidencio
Michael
Van
Ramon
Malcolm
Hugues
Alfred
Carmen
Katerine
Irma
Robert
Dontae
Biak
Juan
Paula
Gabriel
Miladis
Carlos
Myeshia
Joseph
Janeli
Rosa
Andrae
Victoria
Denay
Alex
Milton
Edgar

Jocabe

Aguare
Martinez
Lentsch
Lian
Gonzalez Murillo
Villalba
Paredes
Hernandez
Lopez
Whittaker
Delgrado Cabrera
Roales Ferro
Riley
Johnson Jr.
Anderson
Cruz

Gerace
Hmun
Cervantes
Battle
Joseph
Flowers
Borjas

Deras

West Des Mo lowa
West Des Mo lowa
Des Moines lowa
West Des Mo lowa
Des Moines lowa
Des Moines [owa

Des Moines lowa

Olathe Kansas

Florence Kentucky
Louisville  Kentucky
Louisville  Kentucky
Louisville  Kentucky
Chalmette  Louisiana

Baton Rouge Louisiana

Baton Rouge Louisiana

Baltimore  Maryland
Bel Air Maryland
Jessup Maryland

Riverdale Par Maryland
Silver Spring Maryland

Derwood Maryland
Greenbeit Maryland
Parksville ~ Maryland

Millersville Maryland

Vanegas-Hemand WYOMING Michigan

Brown

Brown

Hmung

Gomez

Cornell
Fuenmayor
Videaux Basulto
Collins

Willis

Staley

Mena

Ramos

Griffin

Loeza

Pitchford
Mordecai

Sole MBR
Medina Figueroa

Sanchez

Redford
Comstock Pai Michigan
Battle Creek Michigan

Michigan

Holland Michigan
Rodney Michigan
Auburn Hills Michigan
Ecorse Michigan
Oak Park Michigan

Rochester Hil Michigan
shelby townst Michigan
Lincoln Park Michigan

Detroit Michigan
warren Michigan
Wyoming Michigan
Sterling Heigl Michigan
Richmond  Michigan
Southfield  Michigan

Bloomington Minnesota

Wahkon Minnesota

50265 (515) 554-9724
50265 (515) 770-9439
50315 (515) 218-3344
50265 (319) 208-4000
50317 (515) 770-4902
50315 (515) 822-6285
50317 (515) 771-2122
66062 (913) 634-1130
41042 (859) 814-9296
40214 (502) 888-8888
40272 (502) 262-0242
40229 (502) 601-1536
70043 (504) 975-3705
70715 (225) 218-5640
70816 (225) 262-9164
21227 (410) 903-6905
21015 (410) 688-2019
20794 (301) 364-2460
20737 (571) 314-7473
20902 (202) 876-5189
20855 (240) 441-3777
20770 (240) 917-4828
21234 (443) 943-7798
21108 (301) 291-6702
49509 (616) 443-4937
48239 (313) 878-1015
49321 (616) 535-5291
49015 (269) 986-9728
49423 (616) 294-2684
49342 (231)201-0198
48326 (734) 767-3441
48229 (786) 510-8957
48237 (248) 797-5209
48307 (313) 399-9412
48316 (586) 563-8441
48146 (313) 550-3480
48228 (225) 432-3464
48089 (313) 427-5393
49509 (616) 540-1626
48313 (586) 244-3213
48062 (586) 935-8483
48033 (248) 747-3718
55420 (612) 323-9666
56386 (612) 814-1396



Olger
Jose
Ivan
Marbella
Luz
Santa
Regina
Jose
Gustavo
Patricia
Jonathan
Thomas
Lakienya
Marco
Gilda
Carlos
Edwin
Carmen
Dolores
Daisy
Martin
Morgan
Cin
Ryan
Alethia
Mariah
Gail
Randolph
Zeina
Tim
Christian
Jonathan
Maria
Tobias
Charles
Romell
Nijah
Jermaine
Derrick
Darion
Rodney
Digna
Shannon
Edward

Calle
Salgado Flores
Rounds
Perez
Zavala
Lopez
Kuster
Rivas Benitez
Contreras
Birhanzel
Garay
Sturgis
Dixon
Almazan
Carrera
Miranda
Ramirez
Tejada
Javier
Munoz-Munoz
Radford
Van Putten
Thang
Welch
Finley
Coursey
Parks
Ratliff
Salti

Utz
Williams
Bennett
Vega
Morgan
Cotton
Griffin
Williams
Ballard
Short
Goins
Washington
Morquecho
Quigley

Bruce

Columbia Hei Minnesota

Saint Paul  Minnesota

St Louis Missouri
Omaha Nebraska
Lincoln Nebraska
Fremont Nebraska

Omaha Nebraska
Omaha Nebraska
Bellevue Nebraska
Omaha Nebraska
Henderson Nevada
North Las Ve Nevada
LAS VEGAS Nevada
Garfield New Jersey
Monmouth JuNew Jersey
Woodland Pa New Jersey
Burlington = New Jersey
North Brunsw New Jersey
Cliffside Park New Jersey
Elizabeth New Jersey
Asheville North Carolin
Charlotte North Carolin
Charlotte North Carolin
Cincinnati  Ohio
Cincinncati  Ohio
Cincinnati  Ohio
Cleveland He Ohio
Cleveland  Ohio
Cincinnati ~ Ohio
Toledo Ohio
Liberty Town Ohio
Columbus  Ohio
Bedford Ohio
Grove City  Ohio
Columbus  Ohio
Bedford Ohio
Cincinnati ~ Ohio
Cincinnati ~ Ohio
Columbus  Ohio
Cincinnati ~ Ohio
Columbus  Ohio
Columbus  Ohio
Toledo Ohio
Cleveland  Ohio

55421 (612) 438-4947
55107 (651) 502-3075
63137 (719) 648-7107
68117 (402) 201-5470
68521 (402) 202-4533
68025 (402) 704-9033
68108 (712) 310-0316
68131 (402) 320-9248
68005 (915) 637-7172
63108 (402) 598-6236
89052 (786) 218-9887
89030 (323) 595-6303
89129 (702) 902-8273
7026 (973) 295-2401
8852 (732) 331-0521
7424 (973) 931-7793
7016 (908) 220-3030
8902 (732) 500-2092
7010 (201) 290-5438
7202
28803 (828) 337-9700
28027 (917) 607-2393
28214 (615) 473-1923
45204 (513) 680-3248
45202 (614) 735-0935
45213 (513) 499-4149
44120
44102 (216) 799-2018
45224 (513) 824-1262
43613 (419) 787-0706
45044 (513) 615-2805
43229 (614) 603-6193
44146 (216) 938-3947
43123 (614) 345-8621
43209 (614) 546-8006
44146 (216) 673-1847
45230 (513) 501-8120
45211 (513) 307-2448
43232 (614) 407-6909
45252 (513) 405-1480
43230 (614) 805-1517
43223 (614) 560-4174
43609 (567) 900-7070
44128 (216) 834-9015



Zoraida
Vinson
Jason
Kyla
Abelardo
James
Oscar
Yenifer
Naysheia
Shelewa
Joel
Denzel
DON
Pang
Nena
Shajuana
Islia
Eduardo
Mariano
Julio

San
Jesus
Valentina
Erald
Olga
Myron
Klaudia
Caprise
Salvador
Lorena
Tito

Jeff
LaNitra
Pedro
Quinton
Jaime
Demetria
Keona
William
Shaleskia
Homichuel
Brandi
Rita
Roger

Dejesus
O'Neal
Brown
Gates
Herrera
Henry
Gaytan
Lopez
Glover
Malone
Menchaca
Jenkins
THOMPSON
Cing
Mason
Brooks
Lopez
Matias
Nolasco
Rodriguez
Castillo Interian
Pena Velasquez
Uais

Lefta
Garay
Dantzler
Dugova
Young
Alvarado
Dominguez
Justo
Mcllwain
Garrison
Hervas
Puckett
Taylor
Garner
Davis
Conwell
Wilkerson
Brewer
Mahone
Marsh

Harris

Middletown Ohio
Fairfield Twp Ohio

Toledo Ohio
Cincinnati ~ Ohio
Columbus  Ohio

Toledo Ohio
Oklahoma Cit Oklahoma
Oklahoma Cit Oklahoma
Enid Oklahoma
Oklahoma Cit Oklahoma
Oklahoma Cit Oklahoma
Fort Sill Oklahoma
OKLAHOMZA Oklahoma
Oklahoma Cit Oklahoma
OKLAHOMA4 Oklahoma
Oklahoma Cit Oklahoma
Oklahoma Cit Oklahoma
Portland Oregon
Portland Oregon
Tualatin Oregon
Portland Oregon
Gresham Oregon
Philadelphia Pennsylvania
Abington Pennsylvania
Allentown  Pennsylvania
Wyomissing Pennsylvania
Quakertown Pennsylvania
Ridgeway  South Carolin
Moore South Carolin
West Columb South Carolin
Lexington  South Carolin
Columbia South Carolin
Nashville Tennessee
Clarksville  Tennessee
Nashville Tennessee
Hendersonvill Tennessee
Clarksville  Tennessee
Madison Tennessee
LaVergne Tennessee
Smyrna Tennessee
Clarksville  Tennessee
Nashville Tennessee
Nashville Tennessee

Nashville Tennessee

45044 (513) 809-7103
45011 (513) 555-5555
43607 (419) 764-3452
45240 (512) 585-4080
43203 (740) 400-3796
43612 (567) 900-3253
73159 (405) 445-8819
73112 (405) 822-2338
73701 (405) 464-3731
73132 (405) 885-8372
73129 (405) 213-9955
73503 (301) 892-0107
73114 (405) 902-7686
73132 (405) 510-5633
73084 (479) 283-1448
73120 (405) 889-0695
73122 (405) 639-8007
97220

97266 (503) 866-4265
97062 (503) 855-8486
97230 (503) 954-9613
97030 (503) 320-2364
19116 (267) 670-5346
19001 (267) 414-6245
18103 (646) 696-4018
19610 (484) 769-3082

18951 (267) 227-6594 x267

29130 (803) 553-4790
29369 (864) 398-6574
29169 (803) 586-5558
29072 (803) 814-3929
29203 (803) 269-2445
37218 (615) 840-2716
37040 (931) 472-9966
37218 (615) 424-2125
37075 (615) 290-9990
37043 (615) 479-9292
37115 (629)201-0740
37086 (615)218-2620
37167 (615) 635-9294
37040 (517) 719-6513
37218 (615) 589-5316
37203 (615) 429-4431
37218 (615) 815-9505



Maday
Sterling
Rocio
David
William
Tameshia
Jose
Michael
Enjolee
Gaby
Latosha
Joycelyn
Gwendolyn
Hector
Daniela
Yudislenys
Terri
Maria
Stacy
Lian
Stephen
Miguel
Juan
Ernesto
Blanca
Petros
Janet
Olga
Kevin
Albert
Rosalinda
Aida
Nancy
Masouda
Merlin
Ruben
Feliciana
Ashley
Natasha
Agnes
Jose Alfredo
Philip
Xiomara

Irma

Rodriguez
Jenkins
Perez
Williams
Jones
Foxx
Gonzalez
Gordon
Davis
Moler
Word
Jordan
Jones
Chavez
Rivera Gonzalez
Licea Quintana
Cooper
Flores
Jones
Muan
Rivers
Tohom
Perez
Miranda

Antioch Tennessee
Madison Tennessee
Antioch Tennessee
Nashville Tennessee
La Vergne  Tennessee
Nashville Tennessee

Murfreesboro Tennessee

Nashville Tennessee
Nashville Tennessee
Clarksville  Tennessee
Lebanon Tennessee
Nashville Tennessee
LaVergne  Tennessee
Murfreesboro Tennessee
Nashville Tennessee
Smyrna Tennessee
Smyrna Tennessee
Antioch Tennessee
Nashville Tennessee
Nashville Tennessee
Nashville Tennessee
Houston Texas

Houston Texas

Pflugerville Texas

Alvarez de Villalo Pasadena Texas

Habte Yebio
Dominguez
Cruz

Fluker

Garza
Martinez
Somoza
Terrazas
Mayor

Canales Marquez
Sisco Ovalles
Jaimes

Frias

Fransaw Dixon
Crocker
Tejeda

Tran

Bonilla Garcia

Ramirez

Houston Texas
Round Rock Texas
Houston Texas
Katy Texas
Austin Texas

Round Rock Texas

Houston Texas
Houston Texas
Spring Texas
Houston Texas
Spring Texas
Houston Texas
Austin Texas
Houston Texas
Houston Texas

Round Rock Texas
Round Rock Texas
Webster Texas

Channleview Texas

37013 (615) 648-0650
37115 (615) 589-5551
37013 (629)216-8211
37221 (615) 601-9314
37086 (772) 501-1781
37216 (615) 738-6257
37129 (978) 241-5416
37207 (615) 818-3199
37209 (615) 973-0262
37042 (931) 624-0647
37087 (615) 240-9652
37207 (615) 938-4045
37086 (615) 487-6163
37130 (615) 295-7625
37217 (615) 679-7034
37167 (629) 255-8109
37167 (931) 842-7525
37013 (615) 578-7539
37207 (870) 692-2525
37211 (615) 540-9962
37210 (615) 482-0632
77053 (832) 816-9066
77053 (832) 606-1127
78660 (512) 588-9849
77504 (832) 762-6067
77054 (832) 643-8155
78681 (512) 769-1037
77063 (713) 398-6949
77449 (504) 603-5411
78724

78665 (512) 964-4763
77082 (832) 486-7401
77033 (832) 498-6535
77388 (346) 779-0584
77044 (832) 964-8711
77386 (281) 771-4122
77089 (713) 291-0270
78753 (512) 659-6811
77079 (346) 789-2562
77036 (832) 763-8076
78664 (512) 759-1438
78666 (512) 822-5401
77598 (281) 871-0042
77530 (832) 452-9871



Isabel
Mary
Daniel
Cecilia
Victor
Alejandro
Victoria
Elena
Rolando
Johnnathan
Fraiser
Mery
Cristina
Daw
Monica
Daniel Enrique
Claudia
Claudia
Sara

Lizeth
Hong
Dariana
Abdi

Zach
Miguel
Andrea
Juanita Ludivina
Shirley

Patricia

Piedra Oliva
Allen
Crawford
ChAjvez
Perez
Gudino Salazar
Alania
Gomez
Pineda
Perez
Oscanoa
Lipscomb
Flores

Meh
Carrillo
Hinostroza Diaz
Jimenez
Garay
Rivera
Saldana
Kim

Torres

Adan

Fors

Bernal

Maisonet

Perez-Rodriguez

Ragland
Dechapelle

Houston Texas
Magnolia Texas
Austin Texas
Manor Texas
West Valley (Utah
Layton Utah

West Valley (Utah
West Valley (Utah
Taylorsville Utah
Magna Utah
West Jordan Utah
Eagle Mounte Utah
Salt Lake City Utah
Kearns Utah
West Jordan Utah
Magna Utah
West Valley (Utah
Midlothian
Seattle

Virginia

Kenmore
Puyallup
Sumner
Seattle
Vancouver
Seattle
Greenfield

Milwaukee

Wisconsin
Wisconsin
Milwaukee ~ Wisconsin

Cheyenne Wyoming

Washington
Washington
Washington
Washington
Washington
Washington
Washington

77044 (346) 297-9671
77354 (832) 791-9302
78759 (512) 839-5967
78653 (512) 665-6731
84120 (801) 864-6843
84041 (801) 205-1131
84120 (801) 971-6294
84119 (801) 898-5717
84129 (801) 759-1484
84044 (801) 712-9947
84088 (801) 349-6170
84005 (757) 947-5875
84116 (801) 931-0513
84118 (385) 355-5103
84181 (801) 879-4482
84044 (801) 918-7970
84128 (801) 702-1466
23113 (804) 300-2295
98188 (206) 334-4001
98028 (425) 879-7046
98373 (425) 446-9873
98390 (253) 240-7203
98118 (206) 379-1666
98684 (360) 787-8627
98144 (206) 303-7567
53220 (939) 429-8554
53215 (414) 719-1880
53218 (414) 628-6677
82001 (702) 439-5608



EXHIBIT E-3

LIST OF FRANCHISEE ORGANIZATIONS

Stratus Unit Franchise FDD (2025) E-3-1
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EXHIBIT E-4

LIST OF INDEPENDENT FRANCHISEE ORGANIZATIONS

Stratus Unit Franchise FDD (2025) E-4-1
79702916;2



EXHIBIT F-2

FINANCIAL Statements OF SBS FRANCHISING

Stratus Unit Franchise FDD (2025) F-2-1
79702916;2



EXHIBIT F-1

FINANCIAL Statements OF STRATUS Green Bay/Appleton

Stratus Unit Franchise FDD (2025) F-1-1
79702916;2



Butler Ventures LLC dba Stratus Building Solutions

Profit and Loss
January - December 2024

TOTAL
Income
Opus - Master / In-House Income
Opus - In-House Non-Services Income 920.00
Opus - In-House Services Income 686.87
Total Opus - Master / In-House Income 1,606.87
Opus - SP Income
Opus - SP Franchise Fee Income 79,875.00
Opus - SP Interest Income 42.75
Total Opus - SP Income 79,917.75
Services 598.95
Unapplied Cash Payment Income 0.00
Total Income $82,123.57
Cost of Goods Sold
Subcontractor Pay 622.46
Total Cost of Goods Sold $622.46
GROSS PROFIT $81,501.11
Expenses
Advertising & marketing 500.00
AD Vendor Fees 7,334.43
Marketing 302.18
Signage 801.78
Social media 3,226.66
Total Advertising & marketing 12,165.05
Bank fees & service charges -0.26
Business licenses 420.00
Cleaning Equipment & Supplies Expense
Cleaning Equipment 3,486.47
Cleaning Supplies 6,166.47
Total Cleaning Equipment & Supplies Expense 9,652.94
Contributions to charities 3,000.00
Insurance 2,773.20
Laundry Expenses 4.00
Legal & accounting services
Lead Vendor Fees 5,195.70
Royalties & Franchise Fees 15,169.00
Total Legal & accounting services 20,364.70

Cash Basis Monday. March 31. 2025 04:07 PM GMT-05:00 173



Butler Ventures LLC dba Stratus Building Solutions

Profit and Loss
January - December 2024

TOTAL
Meals
Client Meals 204.90
Office Meals 465.91
Training Meals 405.35
Travel meals 52.33
Total Meals 1,128.49
Networking Expenses 698.00
Office expenses
Dues & Subscriptions 31.65
General Office Expenses 26.36
Merchant account fees 2.27
Office Furtinure 8,749.41
Office supplies 2,359.10
Printing & photocopying 650.63
Small Office Equipment Expense 1,484.90
Software & apps 446.52
Total Office expenses 13,750.84
QuickBooks Payments Fees 3.44
Rent
Equipment rental 616.26
Office Rent 5,162.08
Total Rent 5,778.34
Travel
Airfare 718.96
Hotels 1,740.72
Taxis or shared rides 25.14
Vehicle rental 165.29
Total Travel 2,650.11
Uniforms 1,456.27
Utilities
Internet & TV services 354.73
Phone service 337.47
Total Utilities 692.20
Total Expenses $74,537.32
NET OPERATING INCOME $6,963.79
Other Income
Credit card rewards 0.72
Interest earned 2.85
Total Other Income $3.57

Cash Basis Monday. March 31. 2025 04:07 PM GMT-05:00



Butler Ventures LLC dba Stratus Building Solutions

Profit and Loss
January - December 2024

TOTAL
Other Expenses

Vehicle expenses
Parking & tolls 91.00
Vehicle gas & fuel 57.69
Total Vehicle expenses 148.69
Total Other Expenses $148.69
NET OTHER INCOME $-145.12
NET INCOME $6,818.67

Cash Basis Monday, March 31, 2025 04:07 PM GMT-05:00 3/3
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Plante & Moran, PLLC consents to the use of our report dated March 3, 2025 relating to the consolidated
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors
SBS Franchising LLC and Subsidiary

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of SBS Franchising LLC and Subsidiary (the "Company"),
which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2024 and the related consolidated statements
of comprehensive income, members' equity, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2024 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the
Company and to meet our ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to
our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Report on Prior Year Consolidated Financial Statements and Restatement

The consolidated financial statements of SBS Franchising LLC and Subsidiary as of and for the year ended
December 31, 2023 were audited by other auditors, who expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements on
March 5, 2024 prior to the restatement described in Note 3.

As part of our audit of the 2024 consolidated financial statements, we also audited the adjustments described in
Note 3 that were applied to restate the 2023 consolidated financial statements. In our opinion, such adjustments
are appropriate and have been properly applied. We were not engaged to audit, review, or apply any procedures
to the 2023 consolidated financial statements of the Company other than with respect to the adjustments, and,
accordingly, we do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on the 2023 consolidated financial
statements as a whole.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the consolidated financial statements are issued or
available to be issued.

D PRAXITY
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To the Board of Directors
SBS Franchising LLC and Subsidiary

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and,
therefore, is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the
consolidated financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:
o Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial

statements.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the consolidated financial

statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we

identified during the audit.
742«JL f 77&»44/, PLLL

March 3, 2025



SBS Franchising LLC and Subsidiary

Consolidated Balance Sheet

December 31, 2024 and 2023

2024 2023
(As Restated)
Assets
Current Assets
Cash $ 528,771 $ 621,654
Restricted cash - 1,200,000
Accounts receivable:
Trade 747,505 613,415
Affiliates (Note 7) 3,422,266 3,563,993
Notes receivable - Master franchise fees 16,475 24,500
Tax receivable - 178,009
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 125,197 101,406
Total current assets 4,840,214 6,302,977
Intangible Assets - Net (Note 4) 572,905 716,152
Notes Receivable - Master Franchise Fees - Net of current portion 110,591 -
Other Assets - Prepaid franchise costs - Net of current portion 824,957 723,423
Total assets $ 6,348,667 7,742,552
Liabilities and Members' Equity
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 615,077 $ 660,617
Deferred revenue - Current portion 802,521 735,957
Accrued and other current liabilities:
Taxes payable 33,197 147,713
Accrued compensation 166,955 108,930
Other accrued liabilities 131,595 110,603
Total current liabilities 1,749,345 1,763,820
Other Long-term Liabilities - Deferred revenue - Net of current portion 4,491,502 3,781,385
Total liabilities 6,240,847 5,545,205
Members' Equity 107,820 2,197,347
Total liabilities and members' equity $ 6,348,667 $ 7,742,552

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 3




SBS Franchising LLC and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
Years Ended December 31, 2024 and 2023

2024 2023
(As Restated)

Net Revenue

Royalties $ 10,171,051 $ 9,012,509
Franchise fees 399,111 602,545
Other revenue 198,168 137,025
Total net revenue 10,768,330 9,752,079
Operating Expenses 10,433,532 9,210,031
Operating Income 334,798 542,048
Nonoperating Income (Expense)
Interest income 20,422 72,371
Foreign exchange gain 142,999 -
Interest expense - (7,545)
Loss on extinguishment of debt - (16,000)
Tax expense (13,936) (58,809)
Total nonoperating income (expense) 149,485 (9,983)
Consolidated Net Income 484,283 532,065
Other Comprehensive Loss - Cumulative translation adjustment (85,026) (10,034)
Comprehensive income $ 399,257 $ 522,031

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 4
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SBS Franchising LLC and Subsidiary

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Years Ended December 31, 2024 and 2023

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Consolidated net income
Adjustments to reconcile consolidated net income to net cash and
restricted cash from operating activities:
Amortization
Loss on debt extinguishment
Changes in operating assets and liabilities that provided (used) cash
and restricted cash:
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Accounts payable
Accrued and other liabilities
Prepaid franchise costs
Deferred revenue

Net cash and restricted cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
(Issuance) repayment of notes receivable
Net advances from (to) related parties

Net cash and restricted cash provided by (used in) investing
activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Contributions
Distributions

Net cash and restricted cash (used in) provided by financing
activities

Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Restricted Cash
Net Decrease in Cash and Restricted Cash
Cash and Restricted Cash - Beginning of year

Cash and Restricted Cash - End of year

See notes to consolidated financial statements. 6

2024 2023
(As Restated)
484,283 3 532,065
143,247 143,247
- 16,000
67,914 421,804
(23,791) (36,119)
(45,540) (204,259)
(35,499) 143,283
(101,534) (82,437)
776,681 (29,772)
1,265,761 903,812
(102,566) 116,576
117,732 (1,143,420)
15,166 (1,026,844)
- 4,955,000
(2,488,784) (4,931,590)
(2,488,784) 23,410
(85,026) (10,034)
(1,292,883) (109,656)
1,821,654 1,931,310
528,771 $ 1,821,654




SBS Franchising LLC and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2024 and 2023

Note 1 - Nature of Business

SBS Franchising LLC and Subsidiary (the "Company") is in the business of franchising commercial
cleaning businesses and, in that regard, granting to independent investors the right to operate master
franchises of the Company's commercial cleaning and maintenance service business and granting
licenses to such master franchisees to use the methods, marks, procedures and products developed by
the Company.

As described in Note 5, as of November 15, 2022, the Company licenses its worldwide trademark portfolio
and certain other intellectual property rights utilized in its business from Strat-B Royalties Limited
Partnership (Strat-B), a division of Diversified Royalty Corp (DIV).

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared on the basis of accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP). The preparation of financial
statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and all of its wholly owned
subsidiaries, as outlined below:

1. SBS Franchising LLC (SBS) is wholly and equally owned by two members and Best Bits. SBS offers the
right to sell and license individual commercial cleaning franchises (master franchises) using the Stratus
Building Solutions system and trademarks.

2. Stratus Building Solutions Canada Inc. (SBS Canada) is a Canadian corporation of which SBS is the
sole owner. SBS Canada offers the right to sell and license individual commercial cleaning franchises in
the Canadian provinces using the Stratus Building Solutions system and trademarks.

All intercompany accounts and transactions are eliminated upon consolidation.
Concentration of Credit Risk Arising from Deposit Accounts

The Company maintains cash in bank deposits that at times may exceed federally insured limits. The
Company has not experienced any losses in such accounts. Management believes the Company is not
exposed to any significant credit risk related to such bank deposits.

Restricted Cash

Based on the November 2022 transaction between the Company, Strat-B, and DIV described in Note 5,
the Company was required to maintain a minimum cash balance of $1,200,000 in a segregated account
until the achievement of certain financial targets, as defined in the agreement. As of December 31, 2023,
the financial target had not been met and written consent from DIV had not been received. In 2024, DIV
authorized the release of the funds. Accordingly, there were no restricted cash balances at December 31,
2024.



SBS Franchising LLC and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2024 and 2023

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Accounts Receivable

Trade accounts receivable are stated at invoice amounts. An allowance for expected credit losses is
considered by the Company on an ongoing basis. At December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company did not
record an allowance for credit losses, as the Company determined that there is minimal risk of credit
losses based on historical loss experience, as well as current and expected future conditions, and that any
such credit losses would be insignificant to these consolidated financial statements. During the years
ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, there were no write-offs of trade accounts receivable. The balance
of accounts receivable at January 1, 2023 was $616,869.

Revenue and Cost Recognition

The Company earns revenue from its master franchisees, which includes royalties, franchise fees, and
hub-spot fees. The Company sells master franchisees the right to operate and franchise within a defined
territory using the franchise name. The initial term of franchise agreements is typicaily 15 years, with an
option to renew or transfer the franchise agreement to a new or existing master franchisee.

The master franchise arrangement between the Company as the franchisor and the master franchisee
requires the Company to perform various activities to support the brand that do not directly transfer goods
and services to the master franchisee but instead represent a single performance obligation, which is the
transfer of the master franchise license. The Company’s franchise sale performance obligations include
providing initial and continuous training, brand training and reference materials, use of marks and logos,
and continuous franchisee support. The nature of the Company’s promise in granting the master franchise
license is to provide the master franchisee with access to the brand’s intellectual property over the term of
the license. While revenue is presented in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income on a
disaggregated basis, the services provided by the Company are highly interrelated with the franchise
license and, as such, are considered to represent a single performance obligation. Therefore, the master
franchise sale revenue collected from master franchisees is directly allocated to such single performance
obligation. The recognition of master franchise sale revenue is spread over the term of the master
franchise contracts on a straight-line basis. The royalty revenue and hub-spot fees are recognized on a
monthly basis over the term of the respective master franchise agreement as the underlying sales occur.

Payment Terms

The Company's master franchise agreements require the payment of various fixed and variable fees.
Initial master franchise fees are due and typically paid when a master franchise agreement is executed
and are nonrefundable. These fees are collected prior to the satisfaction of the Company's performance
obligations, resulting in the Company recognizing deferred revenue. Royalties and hub-spot fees are
invoiced on a monthly basis based upon a percentage of franchisee gross sales and paid in the following
month by the franchisee. Deferred revenue at January 1, 2023 was $4,547,114 (as restated).

Allocating the Transaction Price

The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in
exchange for providing the master franchisees with the franchise right to service unit franchises. To
determine the transaction price, the Company considers its customary business practices and the terms
of the underlying agreement. For the purpose of determining transaction prices, the Company assumes
performance obligations will be satisfied as promised in accordance with franchise agreements and that
the agreements will not be canceled, renewed, or modified.

The Company's franchise agreements with master franchisees have transaction prices that contain a fixed
and variable component. Variable consideration includes revenue related to royalties and hub-spot fees,
as the transaction price is based on the master franchisees' sales. The variable consideration is
recognized based on the actual amounts incurred each month.



SBS Franchising LLC and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2024 and 2023

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Costs to Obtain a Contract

The Company pays commissions to employees and third parties that assist in selling franchise
agreements. As these represent costs to obtain the franchise contracts, they are deferred and recognized
as prepaid franchise costs on the consolidated balance sheet. The amounts deferred will be amortized
over a 15-year period as the corresponding franchise agreement is recognized as revenue. The
commissions are payable when a master franchise agreement is signed.

Notes Receivable - Master Franchise Fees

The Company permits certain master franchisees to pay all or a portion of the initial franchise fee at a later
date. These arrangements are evidenced by promissory notes receivable. The promissory notes
outstanding as of December 31, 2024 bear interest ranging from § percent to 12 percent per annum and
are payable in monthly installments of approximately $1,700 (including interest) through 2029. The
amounts due from the franchisees under these arrangements were $127,066 and $24,500 as of
December 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively.

An allowance for expected credit losses on notes receivable is considered by the Company on an ongoing
basis. At December 31, 2024 and 2023, the Company did not record an allowance for credit losses, as the
Company determined that there is minimal risk of credit losses based on historical loss experience, as
well as current and expected future conditions, and that any such credit losses would be insignificant to
these consolidated financial statements. During the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023, there
were no write-offs of notes receivable.

Foreign Currency Translation

Assets and liabilities of the Company’s Canadian subsidiary with functional currencies other than the U.S.
dollar are translated into U.S. dollars at the rate of exchange in effect at the close of the period. Income
and expenses are translated at an average rate of exchange for the period. The aggregate effect of
translating the consolidated financial statements is included in other comprehensive loss.

Intangible Assets

Acquired intangible assets subject to amortization are stated at cost and are amortized using the straight-
line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Intangible assets that are subject to amortization
are reviewed for potential impairment whenever events or circumstances indicate that carrying amounts
may not be recoverable. Assets not subject to amortization are tested for impairment at least annually.

Income Taxes

As a limited liability company, the Company does not pay federal income taxes. Instead, the taxable
income is passed through to the owners. Consequently, the owners are individually liable for federal
income taxes based on their share of the Company's taxable income. While the Company is not subject to
federal income tax, it is subject to various state and local taxes. The Company has also elected the pass-
through entity (PTE) elective tax. Based on the Company's analysis of the tax laws in the states in which
PTE has been elected, the Company has determined that PTE tax payments made by the Company are
attributable to the Company's members and, therefore, are classified as equity distributions rather than
income tax expenses under ASC 740, Income Taxes.

Advertising Expense

Advertising expense is charged to income during the year in which it is incurred. Advertising expense for
2024 and 2023 was $1,163,375 and $1,054,741, respectively.



SBS Franchising LLC and Subsidiary
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2024 and 2023

Note 2 - Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Subsequent Events

The consolidated financial statements and related disclosures include evaluation of events up through and
including March 3, 2025, which is the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be
issued.

Note 3 - Prior Period Adjustment

The accompanying consolidated financial statements for 2023 have been restated to correct errors related
to the recording of PTE taxes paid on behalf of the Company's members in 2023, unrecognized tax
refunds that were determinable and reasonably assured as of December 31, 2023, unrecognized deferred
revenue related to certain active franchise agreements entered into prior to 2019, and unrecognized
eliminations of intercompany balances in 2023. The following financial statement line items for fiscal year
2023 were affected by the change:

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
Year Ended December 31, 2023

As Computed As Reported

Under Old Under New
Method Method Effect of Change
Total revenue $ 9,708,718 $ 9,752,079 $ 43,361
Total expenses 9,210,031 9,210,031 .
Operating income 498,687 542,048 43,361
Other income 48,826 48,826 -
Income tax expense 4,990,399 58,809 (4,931,590)
Net (loss) income (4,442,886) 532,065 4,974,951
Other comprehensive loss - Foreign currency
translation (9,969) (10,034) (65)
Comprehensive (loss) income $ (4,452,855 $§ 522031 § 4,974,886

10



SBS Franchising LLC and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2024 and 2023

Note 3 - Prior Period Adjustment (Continued)

Consolidated Balance Sheet
December 31, 2023

As Computed As Reported

Under Old Under New
Method Method Effect of Change
Current assets $ 6,921,831 § 6,302,977 $ (618,854)
Long-term assets 1,439,575 1,439,575 -
Total assets $ 8,361,406 $ 7,742,552 $ (618,854)
Current liabilities $ 2,006,578 $ 1,763,820 $ (242,758)
Franchise contract liabilities 3,781,385 3,781,385 -
Total liabilities 5,787,963 5,545,205 (242,758)
Members' interest 2,536,142 2,160,111 (376,031)
Cumulative translation adjustment 37,301 37,236 (65)
Total members' equity 2,573,443 2,197,347 (376,096)
Total liabilities and members' equity 3 8,361,406 $ 7,742552 $ (618,854)

As a result of the prior period adjustments, members' interest as of January 1, 2023 decreased from
$2,024,028, as originally reported, to $1,604,636. Members' distributions for 2023 increased by
$4,931,590. Additionally, operating cash flows for 2023 increased by $4,992,232, and financing cash flows
for 2023 decreased by $4,975,407.

Note 4 - Intangible Assets

The Company owns software that is used by the Company and its master franchises for the day-to-day
management of their businesses. The Company amortizes the software over its estimated useful life of
seven years.

2024 2023
Gross Carrying  Accumulated  Gross Carrying  Accumulated
Amount Amortization Amount Amortization
Software acquired $ 1,002,646 $ 429,741 $ 1,002,646 $ 286,494

Amortization expense was $143,247 in 2024 and 2023. Estimated amortization expense for the years
ended December 31 is as follows:

2025 $ 143,247
2028 143,247
2027 143,247
2028 143,164

Total $ 572,905

11



SBS Franchising LLC and Subsidiary

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2024 and 2023

Note 5 - Sale and License of Intellectual Property

On November 15, 2022, the Company sold its worldwide trademark portfolio and certain other intellectual
property rights utilized in its business (the "Stratus Rights”) to Strat-B. Concurrently with the sale, the
Company entered into a licensing arrangement whereby DIV licensed the Stratus Rights in the United
States, Canada, Australia, New Zealand, and the United Kingdom back to the Company for 50 years in
exchange for an initial royalty payment of approximately $6 million per annum. The initial royalty will be
automatically increased by 5 percent on each anniversary of the closing date in calendar years 2023,
2024, 2025, and 2026 and by 4 percent on each anniversary of the closing date thereafter without any
further consideration payable by DIV or Strat-B. The Company paid $5,205,806 and $4,646,936 of license
fees to DIV in 2024 and 2023, respectively, which are net of reimbursements from SBS Services Group
LLC (SBS Services), a related party under common control, of $1,188,256 and $1,411,399 in 2024 and
2023, respectively.

On April 1 of each year following the closing date, DIV can compel the Company to pay an additional
royalty fee (Additional Royalty) based on the Company meeting certain EBITDA targets. The amount of
the Additional Royalty fee cannot be less than $1,000,000 per annum and must, in respect of amounts
over that threshold, be in increments of $100,000 per annum. The EBITDA targets were not met in 2024
or 2023.

If DIV compels the Company to pay the Additional Royalty, the Company will be entitled to incremental
variable consideration under the sale agreement. As of December 31, 2024, the Company has not
recognized the variable consideration on the sale, as Additional Royalties have not been paid.

Note 6 - Retirement Plans

The Company sponsors a 401(k) plan for substantially all employees. The plan provides for the Company
to make a matching contribution to participating employees that have been with the Company greater than
a year. Total retirement plan cost during the years ended December 31, 2024 and 2023 was $53,924 and
$41,236, respectively.

Note 7 - Related Parties

The Company pays occupancy, management, and consulting fees to related entities owned by members
of the Company. These fees totaled $207,500 and $237,500 in 2024 and 2023, respectively.

SBS Services maintains a franchise license from the Company to operate as a master franchisor in
various geographical regions within the United States. Under the master franchise license, the Company
provides licenses to its franchisees to use the methods, marks, procedures, and products developed by
the Company. Per the master franchise license, SBS Services is obligated to pay royalties to the
Company. Royalty revenue from SBS Services in 2024 and 2023 was $2,347,310 and $2,086,248,

respectively.
The Company is owed $3,422,266 and $3,563,993 from SBS Services at December 31, 2024 and 2023,
respectively.

Note 8 - Litigation

The Company is a defendant in a civil lawsuit. The Company believes the lawsuit is completely without
merit and intends to vigorously defend its position. In the opinion of management, it is neither probable nor
estimable that the Company will have an adverse outcome from the lawsuit.

12



EXHIBIT G

BRAND STANDARDS MANUAL TABLE OF CONTENTS

Chapter Topic Number of Pages
Chapter 1 Intro to the manual 4
Chapter 2 Understanding franchising 7
Chapter 3 Introduction to the franchise system 6
Chapter 4 Onboarding 15
Chapter 5 Human resources 47
Chapter 6 Growing your business 4
Chapter 7 Contract sales 7
Chapter 8 Servicing contracts 13
Chapter 9 Operating procedures 19
Chapter 10 Finance and accounting 3
Chapter 11 ]I;:ggg(}illilsrz Sagreement — policies and 3
Chapter 12 Statements and forms 10

Total number of pages: 138
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EXHIBIT H

Wisconsin ADDENDA
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ADDENDUM TO THE Stratus Building Solutions of Green Bay/Appleton
FRANCHISE DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT
REQUIRED BY THE STATE OF WISCONSIN

Stratus Unit Franchise FDD (2025) H-2
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EXHIBIT 1

WISCONSIN EFFECTIVE DATES

Stratus Unit Franchise FDD (2025) I-1
79702916;2



Wisconsin Effective Dates

The following states have franchise laws that require that the Franchise
Disclosure Document be registered or filed with the states, or be exempt from
registration: California, Hawaii, Illinois, Indiana, Maryland, Michigan, Minnesota,
New York, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Virginia, Washington, and
Wisconsin.

This document is effective and may be used in the following states, where the
document is filed, registered, or exempt from registration, as of the Effective Date
stated below:

Wisconsin Effective Date

California
Hawaii
1llinois
Indiana

Michigan

Minnesota

New York

North Dakota
Rhode Island
South Dakota
Virginia
Washington
Wisconsin

Other states may require registration, filing, or exemption of a franchise
under other laws, such as those that regulate the offer and sale of business
opportunities or seller-assisted marketing plans.

Stratus Unit Franchise FDD (2025) I-2
79702916;2



EXHIBIT J-1
RECEIPT

THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT SUMMARIZES CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT AND OTHER INFORMATION IN PLAIN LANGUAGE. READ
THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT AND ALL AGREEMENTS CAREFULLY.

IF [BUTLER VENTURES, LLC] d/b/a STRATUS BUILDING SOLUTIONS OF Green
Bay/Appleton OFFERS YOU A FRANCHISE, IT MUST PROVIDE THIS DISCLOSURE
DOCUMENT TO YOU FOURTEEN (14) CALENDAR DAYS BEFORE YOU SIGN A BINDING
AGREEMENT WITH, OR MAKE A PAYMENT TO, THE FRANCHISOR OR AN AFFILIATE
IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROPOSED FRANCHISE SALE.

IF [BUTLER VENTURES, LLC] d/b/a STRATUS BUILDING SOLUTIONS OF Green
Bay/Appleton DOES NOT DELIVER THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT ON TIME OR IF IT
CONTAINS A FALSE OR MISLEADING statements, OR A MATERIAL OMISSION, A
VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND Wisconsin LAW MAY HAVE OCCURRED AND SHOULD
BE REPORTED TO THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, WASHINGTON, D.C., 20580,
AND THE AGENCY IN YOUR Wisconsin INDICATED IN EXHIBIT C.

The following is the name, principal business Butler Ventures, LLC d/b/a Stratus Building
Solutions of Green Bay/Appleton located at 47 Park Place Suite 260 Appleton, WI 54914 and
telephone number of (920) 641-5182 number of each franchise seller offering this franchise:

Charles L. Butler, Jr., [List the name, principal business 47 Park Place Suite 260, Appleton, WI
54914 and telephone (920) 641-5182.

Joshua L. Butler, 47 Park Place Suite 260 Appleton, WI 54914 and telephone number of (920)
570-0284,

Date of Issuance: March 31, 2025.

I have received a Disclosure Document dated March 31, 2025, 2025. This Disclosure Document
included the following Exhibits:

Exhibit A Franchise Agreement gi‘;‘ ibit List of Franchisee Organizations
Exhibit A-1  Renewal Addendum Exhibit List of Inc?ependent Franchisee
E-4 Organizations
- . . Exhibit Financial Statements of Stratus Green
Exhibit B Equipment and Supply Starter Kit ) Bay/Appleton
Exhibit C List of Wisconsin Administrators Ef{zhlblt Financial Statements of SBS Franchising
Exhibit D-1  Suaus Green Bay/Appleton ExhibitG  Brand Standards Manual Table of Contents
Franchisee List
Exhibit D-2  SBS Franchising Franchisee List Exhibit H Wisconsin Addenda
Exhibit E-1 Stratus_Green BayiispplconiEcmer; Exhibit Wisconsin Effective Dates
Franchisees

Exhibit E-2  SBS Franchising Former Franchisees ~ Exhibit J Receipts

Stratus Unit Franchise FDD (2025) J-1-1
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Date:

[Signature Page Follows]

Stratus Unit Franchise FDD (2025)
797029162

Prospective Franchisee:

Sign:

Name:

Individually and on behalf of the
following entity:

Address

City, State

Zip Code



EXHIBIT J-2
RECEIPT

THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT SUMMARIZES CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE
FRANCHISE AGREEMENT AND OTHER INFORMATION IN PLAIN LANGUAGE. READ
THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT AND ALL AGREEMENTS CAREFULLY.

IF [BUTLER VENTURES, LLC] d/b/a STRATUS BUILDING SOLUTIONS OF Green
Bay/Appleton OFFERS YOU A FRANCHISE, IT MUST PROVIDE THIS DISCLOSURE
DOCUMENT TO YOU FOURTEEN (14) CALENDAR DAYS BEFORE YOU SIGN A BINDING
AGREEMENT WITH, OR MAKE A PAYMENT TO, THE FRANCHISOR OR AN AFFILIATE
IN CONNECTION WITH THE PROPOSED FRANCHISE SALE.

IF [BUTLER VENTURES, LLC] d/b/a STRATUS BUILDING SOLUTIONS OF Green
Bay/Appleton DOES NOT DELIVER THIS DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT ON TIME OR IF IT
CONTAINS A FALSE OR MISLEADING statements, OR A MATERIAL OMISSION, A
VIOLATION OF FEDERAL AND Wisconsin LAW MAY HAVE OCCURRED AND SHOULD
BE REPORTED TO THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, WASHINGTON, D.C., 20580,
AND THE AGENCY IN YOUR Wisconsin INDICATED IN EXHIBIT C.

The following is the name, principal business Butler Ventures, LLC d/b/a Stratus Building
Solutions of Green Bay/Appleton located at 47 Park Place Suite 260 Appleton, WI 54914 and
telephone number of (920) 641-5182 number of each franchise seller offering this franchise:

Charles L. Butler, Jr., [List the name, principal business 47 Park Place Suite 260, Appleton, WI
54914 and telephone (920) 641-5182.

Joshua L. Butler, 47 Park Place Suite 260 Appleton, WI 54914 and telephone number of (920)
570-0284.

Date of Issuance: March 31, 2025.

I have received a Disclosure Document dated March 31, 2025, 2025. This Disclosure Document
included the following Exhibits:

Exhibit A Franchise Agreement Egh ibit List of Franchisee Organizations
Exhibit A-1  Renewal Addendum Exhibit List of In@ependent Franchisee
E-4 Organizations
- . . Exhibit Financial Statements of Stratus Green
Exhibit B Equipment and Supply Starter Kit F-1 Bay/Appleton
Exhibit C List of Wisconsin Administrators Exzh ibit Financial Statements of SBS Franchising
Exhibit D-1 Stratus.GreerT Eifyligpicton Exhibit G Brand Standards Manual Table of Contents
Franchisee List
Exhibit D-2  SBS Franchising Franchisee List Exhibit H Wisconsin Addenda
Exhibit E-1 Stratus.Green Eay/ppletonIEgnHcT Exhibit I Wisconsin Effective Dates
Franchisees

Exhibit E-2  SBS Franchising Former Franchisees ~ Exhibit J Receipts
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Date:

[Signature Page Follows]
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J-2-2

Prospective Franchisee:

Sign:

Name:

Individually and on behalf of the
following entity:

Address

City, State

Zip Code






